
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 11,  1985 

SESSION OF 1985 169TH OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY No. 79 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES I SENATE MESSAGE 

The House convened at I0 a.m., e.s.t. I HOUSE AMENDMENTS 

THE SPEAKER (K. LEROY IRVIS) 
IN THE CHAIR 

PRAYER 

REV. DR. DAVID R. HOOVER, chaplain of the House 
of ~epresentatives, from McConnellsburg, Pennsylvania, 
offered the following prayer: 

NONCONCURRED IN BY SENATE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, informed that 
the Senate has nonconcurred in the amendments made by the 
House of Representatives t o  SB 417, PN 1643, and has 
appointed Senators FISHER, BRIGHTBILL and MUST0  a 
committee of conference to  confer with a similar committee 
of the House of Representatives (if the House of Representa- 
tives  hall auooint such committee) on the subiect of the dif- . . 

God of all grace and protector of all mankind, may the ferences existing between the two ~ o u s e s  in relation to  said 
peace and goodwill of this holiday season permeate all of our bill. 
thoughts, words, and deeds so that the talents expended on 
Thy behalf may reflect Thy truth in the world about us. May 
the associations we share with our fellow men be motivated 
and guided by these characteristics, and may we ever be little - 
miniatures of Thee and Thy way in our society. 

Heavenly Father, we humbly pray that Thou wilt continue 
to fill us with the truth of Thy word, that Thou wilt constantly 
use us t o  show forth Thy love, and that Thou wilt forever be 
with us in peace and love. Amen. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

(The Pledge of Allegiance was enunciated by members.) 

JOURNAL APPROVAL POSTPONED 

The SPEAKER. Without obiection. aouroval of the 

MOTION INSISTING UPON AMENDMENTS 

Mr. MANDERINO moved that the House insist upon its 
amendments nonconcurred in by the Senate t o  SB 417, P N  
1643, and that a committee of conference on the part o f  the 
House be appointed. 

On the question, 
Will [he House agree to the motion? 
Motion was agreed to. 

APPOINTMENT OF 
COMMITTEE O F  CONFERENCE 

The SPEAKER. The Chair appoints as a committee of 
conference on  the part o f  the House on SB 417, PN 1643: 

Messrs. GEORGE, COY and HASAY. 
Ordered, That the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

~~~~ ~ . .. 
Journal of Tuesday, December 10, 1985, will be postponed 
until the Journal is in print. The Chair does not hear objec- 
tion. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair acknowledges receipt from 
Mark Corrigan, Secretary of the Senate, and John Zubeck, 

COMMUNICATION 

LOBBYIST LIST PRESENTED 

. . 
Mr. FEE. Yes, Mr. Speaker. The gentleman from Alle- 

gheny, Mr. PISTELLA, for today. 
The SPEAKER. Without objection, the request will be 

granted. The Chair hears n o  objection. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair now turns to leaves of absence. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Lawrence, Mr. 

Fee. Do vou have anv reauests? 
The following communication was submitted: 

Senatc of Pennsylvania 
December 11, 1985 

To the Honorable, the Senate of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

To the Honorable, the House of Representatives 
of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

- 
Chief Clerk of the House of Representatives, in compliance 
with Act No. 712, the Lobbying Registration and Regulation 
Act, the present list of lobbyists, which the clerk will file. 
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In compliance with Act No. 712 of the 1961 Session and Act No. 
212 of the 1976 Session of the General Assembly titled the "Lob- 
hying Registration and Regulation Act," we herewith jointly 
present a list containing the names and addresses of the persons 
who have registered from November 19, 1985 through December 
LO, 1985 inclusive, for the 169th Session of the General Assembly. 
This list also contains the names and addresses of the organira- 
lions represented by these registrants. 

Respectfully submitted: 
Mark R. Corrigan, Secretary 

Senate of Pennsylvania 

John J. Zubeck, Chief Clerk 
House of Representatives 

(For list, see Appendix.) 

SENATE MESSAGE 

AMENDED HOUSE RESOLUTION 
RETURNED FOR CONCURRENCE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, informed that 
the Senate has concurred in HR 184, PN 2617, with informa- 
tion that the Senate has passed the same with amendment in 
which the concurrence of the House of Representatives is 
requested. 

SENATE MESSAGE 

AMENDED HOUSE BILL 
RETURNED FOR CONCURRENCE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned HB 
808, PN 2623, with information that the Senate has passed the 
same with amendment in which the concurrence of the House 
of Representatives is requested. 

SENATE MESSAGE 

HOUSE BILL 
CONCURRED IN BY SENATE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned HB 
1335, PN 1584, with information that the Senate has passed 
the same without amendment. 

HOUSE BILLS 
INTRODUCED AND REFERRED 

No. 1963 By Representatives LETTERMAN and 
BARBER 

An Act amending Title 23 (Domestic Relations) of the Penn- 
sylvania Consolidated Statutes, providing limited information to 
the natural parents on the status of the adoptee. 

Referred to  Committee on HEALTH AND WELFARE, 
December 11, 1985. 

No. 1964 By Representatives GREENWOOD, 
SCHULER, DAWIDA, BATTISTO, 
JOHNSON, DISTLER, KENNEY, 
MICOZZIE, HERMAN and E. Z. TAYLOR 

An Act amending the act of December 7, 1982 (P. L. 784, No. 
223,  known as the "Dog Law," further providing for abandon- 
ment of animals by owner. 

Referred to Committee on AGRICULTURE AND 
RURAL AFFAIRS, December 11, 1985. 

No. 1965 By Representatives FREIND, FLICK, ARTY, 
BARLEY, BELARDI, BLAUM, BOYES, 
CAWLEY, CIMINI, CIVERA, CLYMER, 
CORDISCO, DIETZ, DISTLER, FEE, 
A. C. FOSTERJR., CANNON, GRUPPO, 
HALUSKA, JOHNSON, LANGTRY, 
LESCOVITZ, MACKOWSKI, 
McCLATCHY, MRKONIC, O'BRIEN, 
OLASZ, PETRARCA, PHILLIPS, PITTS, 
PRATT, SERAFINI, STEVENS, 
E. Z. TAYLOR, TELEK, TIGUE, 
TRELLO, VROON, WESTON, WOGAN, 
SCHULER, STABACK, YANDRISEVITS, 
BIRMELIN, G.  M. SNYDER, SAURMAN, 
KOSINSKI, BELFANTI, NOYE, MORRIS, 
J .  TAYLOR, RAYMOND, MICOZZIE, 
NAHILL, BURNS and GALLAGHER 

An Act amending the act of June 13, 1961 (P. L. 31, No. 21), 
known as the "Public Welfare Code," authorizing a program for 
the provision of assistance and counseline to women with 
unwanted pregnancies who have chosen childbirth as an alterna- 
tive to abortion; and making an appropriation. 

Referred to Committee on HEALTH AND WELFARE, 
December 11, 1985. 

No. 1966 By Representatives GALLEN, 
G. M. SNYDER, DeWEESE, BELARDI and 
MOEHLMANN 

A Joint Resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitn- 
lion of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, providing for the 
selection of justices and judges of the Supreme, Superior and 
Commonwealth Courts from established judicial districts. 

Referred to Committee on JUDICIARY, December 11, 
1985. 

No. 1967 By Representatives D. R. WRIGHT, 
WESTON, ITKIN, MILLER, COY, 
STELGHNER, GALLAGHER, TIGUE, 
OLIVER, LLOYD, BROUJOS, TRELLO, 
CALTAGLRONE, MICHLOVIC, RYBAK, 
DAWIDA, HALUSKA, BATTISTO, 
STABACK, MORRIS, BALDWIN, 
BORTNER, BELFANTI, PETRARCA, 
ARTY, VROON, GRUPPO, PITTS, 
NAHILL, GLADECK, MICOZZIE, 
KENNEY, WOGAN and SAURMAN 

An Act amending the act of December 22, 1981 (P. L. 508, 
No. 142), known as thc "Sunset Act." further providing for the 
powers of the Legislative Budget and Finance Committee; and 
making an editorial change. 

Referred to Committee on STATE GOVERNMENT, 
December 11. 1985. 
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No. 1968 By Representatives DORR, PISTELLA, 
ARTY, CAWLEY, CLYMER, STABACK, 
GLADECK, GREENWOOD, SIRIANNI, 
LASHINGER, MILLER, SAURMAN, 
D. W. SNYDER and E. Z. TAYLOR 

An Act providing for the furnishing of information on health 
care services. in terms of quality and cost: uroviding for an 

ing for membership, procedures, powers and duties o f  the 
council; providing for enforcement; making an appropriation; 
and making a repeal. 

Referred to Committee on HEALTH AND WELFARE. 
December 11, 1985. 

No. 1969 By Representatives MARKOSEK, 
MAYERNIK, ROBBINS, PRESSMANN, 
LEVDANSKY, COWELL, DeLUCA, 
BOWLEY, BELFANTI and LIVENGOOD 

An Act amending the act of June 21, 1963 (P. L. 174, No. 
104), entitled, as amended, "An act granting and regulating 
exemption from payment of real estate taxes by war veterans in 
need thereof who are blind, paraplegic, have suffered the loss of 
two or more limbs as a result of military service or have a one 
hundred per cent permanent disability; imposing duties on the 
State Veterans' Commission; and prohibiting the sale of certain 
real estate for taxes after grant of an exemption," extending the 
real property tax exemption to the unmarried surviving spouse of 
a deceased qualifying veteran. 

Referred to  Committee on MILITARY AND VETERANS 
AFFAIRS, December l l ,  1985. 

No. 1970 By Representatives DEAL, WAMBACH, 
HARPER, CAWLEY, OLIVER, 
SCHULER, SEMMEL and RAYMOND 

. . . 
money and property by or on behalf of charitable organizations. 

Referred to Committee on STATE GOVERNMENT, 
December 11, 1985. 

No. 1972 By Representatives LAUGHLIN, 
VAN HORNE, TRUMAN, WAMBACH, 
STEIGHNER, McHALE, FREEMAN, 
WOZNIAK, STEWART, COY, LLOYD, 
GRUITZA, DEAL, DeLUCA, BLAUM, 
BURNS, FOX, DURHAM, WESTON, 
MERRY. HERSHEY. PUNT. KENNEY. 1 

protection given by the act to review committees of associations 
of health care facility operators; and providing for professional 
health care providers. 

Referred to Committee on AGRICULTURE AND 
RURAL AFFAIRS, December I I ,  1985. 

No. 1974 By Representatives ARGALL, TRELLO, 
NOYE, BROUJOS, SEVENTY, ITKIN, 
NAHILL, HALUSKA, ARTY, 
ANGSTADT, STABACK, GLADECK, 
MORRIS, HERSHEY, DISTLER, 
CARLSON, FOX, SAURMAN and 
E. Z. TAYLOR 

An Act amending the act of March 4, 1971 (P. L. 6, No. 2), 
known as the "Tax Reform Code of 1971," providing an exclu- 
sion from the sales tax requirements for libraries. 

Referred to  Committee on FINANCE, December l l ,  
1985. 

No. 1975 By Representatives ARGALL, ITKIN, 
FARGO, ACOSTA, SEVENTY, NAHILL, 
PRESSMANN, HALUSKA, JOHNSON, 
ANCSTADT, STABACK, MORRIS, 
HERSHEY, DISTLER, CARLSON, 
TRELLO, SAURMAN, E. Z. TAYLOR and 
GLADECK 

An Act amending the act of May 17, 1921 (P. L. 682, No. 
284), known as "The Insurance Company Law of 1921," requir- 
ing notices to policyholders relative to the servicing of policies. 

Referred to Committee on INSURANCE, December 11, 
1985. 

SENATE BILLS FOR CONCURRENCE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, presented the 
following bills for concurrence: 

Referred to  Committee on PROFESSIONAL LICEN- 
SURE, December l l ,  1985. 

Referred to  Committee on STATE GOVERNMENT, 
December 11, 1985. 

LEAVES OF ABSENCE 

No. 1973 By Representatives LLOYD, HERMAN, 
CIMINI, for the week. 

HERSHEY and COY 
The SPEAKER. The Chair hears no objection to the grant- 

ing of the leave, and the leave is therefore granted. 

CIVERA and VROON 

An Act amending the act of August 26, 1971 (P. L. 351, No, 
91), known as the "State Lottery Law," prohibiting the awarding 
of certain prizes. 

Referred to  Committee on FINANCE, December l l ,  
1985. 

An Act amending the act of July 20, 1974 (P. L. 564, No. 
193), known as the "Peer Review Protection Act," extending the 

The SPEAKER. Without objection, the Chair returns to 
leaves of absence. 

~h~ chair recognizes the minority whip. DO you have any 
requests? 

Mr. HAYES. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I request a leave for the gentleman from Lycoming, Mr. 
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BILL PASSED OVER TEMPORARILY 

BILL SIGNED BY SPEAKER 

The Chair gave notice that he was about to sign the follow- 
ing bill, which was then signed: 

HB 1335, PN 1584 

An Act amending the act of February 1, 1984 (P. L. 34, No. 
15), known as the "Pennsylvania Municipal Retirement Law," 
further providing for the payment of administrative expenses. 

CALENDAR 

BILLS ON SECOND CONSIDERATION 

The following bills, having been called up, were considered 
for the second time and agreed to, and ordered transcribed for 
third consideration: 

SB 934, PN 1108; SB 935, PN 1681; SB 936, PN 1110; SB 
693, PN 1680; and HB 520, PN 579. 

The SPEAKER. Unless there he objection, the Chair will 
pass over SB 1037. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Dauphin, Mr. 
Piccola. Why do you rise? 

Mr. PICCOLA. I object to the passing over of SB 1037. 1 
would like that bill called up, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. SB 1037 will be marked over temporarily. 
* I *  

The SPEAKER. Yes. 
Mr. WAMBACH. Under order of business, Mr. Speaker? 
~h~ SPEAKER, yes, 
The clerk will record the vote. 

On the question recurring, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 
The SPEAKER. Agreeable to the provisions of  the Consti- 

tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken, 

YEAS-197 

Acosta Dininni Laughlin Robbins 
Afnerbach Distler Lescovir? Roebuck 
Angstadt Dombrowrki Lerterman Rudy 
Argall Donatucci Levdansk) Ryan 

Dorr Levin Rybak 
Baldwin Duffy Linton Saloom 
Barley Durham 1.ivcngood Saurrnan 

::;::i: Fargo Lloyd Scheetz 
Fatrah Lucyk Schuler 

Belfanti Fee McCall Sernmel 
Biimelin Fiicher McClatchv Serafini 

The House proceeded to third consideration of HB 991, 
PN 1128, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of July 28, 1953 (P. L. 723, No. 
230), known as the "Second Class County Code," further pro- 
viding for penalties for damage to or theft of grave markers and 
flag holders. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration? 
Bill was agreed to. 

The SPEAKER. This bill has been considered on three dif- 
ferent days and agreed to and is now on final passage. 

The question is, shall the bill pass finally? 
Agreeable to the provisions of  the Constitution, the yeas 

and nays will now be taken. 

(Members proceeded to vote.) 

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Dauphin, Mr. Wamhach. 

Mr. WAMBACH. Mr. Speaker, was the master roll taken 
yet? 

The SPEAKER. No, not yet. 
Mr. WAMBACH. Under the rules can we run a bill before 

a master roll is taken? 

Black 
Blaum 
Baak 
Bortner 
Bowlcy 
Bowser 
Boycs 
Brandt 
Broujoi 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagiiane 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Ceiiar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
co i c  
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Carlcrt 

Flick 
Foster, Jr., 
Fox 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallaghcr 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Cannon 
Geist 
George 
Cladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
G r u i t n  
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howiett 
Hutchinion 
ltkin 
Jackson 

McHale 
A. McVerry 

Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markorek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micorzie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowcry 
Mrkanic 
'Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donncll 
Olasz 
Oliver 
Perrel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievskv 

Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E.  
Snyder, D. W. 
Snvder. G. M. 
~ ~ 

Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Sruban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Vean 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wilson 

Cowell Jaralin Pills Wagan 
COY Johnson Port Wozniak 
Deluca Jasephs Praft Wright, D. R. 
DeVerter Kasunic Pressmann Wright. I .  L. 
DeWeesc Kennedy Preston Wright, R. C. 
Daley Kenney Punt Yandriscvits 
Davies Kosinski Raymond 
Dawida Kukovich Rebcr Irvis, 
Deal Langtry Reinard Speaker 
Dietr Lashinger Rieger 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-4 

Barber Evans Richardson Wiggins 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive. 
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Ordered, That the clerk present the same to the Senate for 
concurrence. 

* * * 

The House proceeded to third consideration of HB 1621, 
PN 2569, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of August 31, 1971 (P. L. 398, No. 
96), known as the "County Pension Law," further providing lor 
supplemental benefits. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration? 
Bill was agreed to. 

The SPEAKER. This bill has been considered on three dif- 
ferent days and agreed to and is now on final passage. 

The question is, shall the bill pass finally? 
Agreeable to the provisions of the Constitution, the yeas 

and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-193 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barley 
Battirto 
Bclardi 
Bclfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bonier 
Boyes 
Brand1 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeeie 
Daley 
Daviei 
Dawida 
Dietr 

Dininni 
Distler 
Dombrowski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fec 
Fischer 
Flick 
Fostcr, J r . ,  
Fox 
Freeman 
Freind 
Frver 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 
Hagarry 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Hawlett 
Hurchinion 
llkin 
Iackson 
Jaralin 
Johnson 
Josephs 
Kaiunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Kosinski 
Kukovich 
Langfry 
Lashinger 

Laughlin 
Leicovitr 
Letlerman 
Levdanrky 
Lerin 
Linton 
Livengaod 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 

A. McVeriy 
Mackonski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markoick 
Mayernik 
Merry 
,Michlovic 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasz 
Oliver 
Perrel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pitts 
Pot1 
Pressman" 
Preston 
Punt 
Raymond 
Rrber 
Reinard 
Rieger 
Robbins 

Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Scbuler 
Srmmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showerr 
Sirianni 
Smith, 8 .  
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W .  
Snyder, G .  M.  
Staback 
Stairs 
Stcighncr 
S t c ~ c n s  
Srewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E.  
Taylor, J .  
Telek 
Tigue 
Trella 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
weston 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Womiak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, J .  L. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrisevits 

Irvis. 
Speaker 

NOT VOTING-8 

Barber Evans Micorzie Richardson 
Deal Greenwood Pratt Wiggins 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive. 

Ordered, That the clerk present the same to the Senate for 
concurrence. 

MASTER ROLL CALL 

The SPEAKER. The master roll call will be the same roll 
call as the vote on HB 991 for today. 

The following roll call was recorded: 

Acoita 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arrv 
~ a l d w i n  
Harley 
Bartisto 
Bslardi 
Bslfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Biaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Boaley 
Howser 
Royes 
Brandt 
Brouias 

Burns 
Hush 
Calragirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawle, 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Clvera 
Ciaik 
Clymer I Cahcn 
Colafclla 
Cole 
Curdisco 
Carnell 
Coslctt 
Cowell 
Coy 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
UeWeere 
Dale? 
Davies 
Dmvida 
Deal 
Dieti 

Dininni 
Uirtiei 
Dombrorski 
Uonatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Farrah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, J r . ,  A. 
For 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Gcist 
George 
Gladeck 
Gadshall 
Greenw'ood 
Gruitra 
Gruppa 
Hagarty 
Haluika 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Josephs 
Kaiunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Korinski 
Kukovich 
Langrry 
Lashinger 

I.aughlin 
Lescovitr 
Letterman 
Lerdansky 
Lrvin 
L.inton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McCIatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Mancniiler 
Markasek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Rlichlovic 
Micorzir 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Maucry 
Mrkonic 
Murpliy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasr 
Oliver 
Prnzel 
Petiarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pit15 
PO11 
Pratt 
Pressmann 
Preston 
Punt  
Raymond 
Rcber 
Reinard 
Rieger 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmcl 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Shawerr 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, I .  E .  
Snyder. D. W .  
Snyder, G .  M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewarl 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
 ailo or, F. E. 
Taylor. J.  
Telek 
Tigue 
Treilo 
Truman 
Van Hoinc 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wilson 
Wagan 
W o ~ n i a k  
Wright, D. R. 
Wrighr, J .  L. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrirevits 

Irvi5, 
Speaker 
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Barber Evans Richardson Wiggins 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-? 

Cimini Pistella 

LEAVES ADDED-I 

Evans 
LEAVES CANCELED-] 

BILLS ON THIRD 
CONSIDERATION CONTINUED 

Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeeie 
Daley 
Daviei 
Daaida  
Deal 
Dictr 

Hutchinson Petrone 
ltkin Phillips 
Jackson Piccola 
Jaroiin Pic$,sky 
Johnson Pitts 
Jasephs Pott 
Kasunic Pressman" 
Kennedy Preston 
Kenney Punt 
Korinski Raymond 
Kukavich Rebcr 
Lanetry Reinard 
Lashinger Riegcr 
Laughlin Robbins 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-I0 

Vroan 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Worniak 
Wright, D. R .  
Wright, J.  L. 
Wright, R .  C.  
Yandriseviti 

Irvis, 
Speaker 

Richardson 
The House proceeded to third consideration of HB 1774, 

PN 2556, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of February 1, 1966 (1965 P. L. 1656, 
No. 581). known as "The Borough Code." further orovidine for 

Barber Greenwood Pratt Wiggins 
Evans Herihey 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella . . - 
the filling of certain vacancies on the police force and in the fire 
department. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the hill on third consideration? 
Bill was agreed to. 

The SPEAKER. This bill has been considered on three dif- 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Baldwin 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 

The majority required by the constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive. 

Ordered, That the clerk present the same to the Senate for 
concurrence. 

* * * 
ferent days and agreed to and is now on final passage. 

The question is, shall the bill pass finally? 
Agreeable to the provisions of the Constitution, the yeas 

and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-191 

Dininni 
Distler 
Dombrowski 
Donatucci 
Do,, 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Farrah 
Fee 

The House proceeded to third consideration of HB 1710, 
P N  2591, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of April 9. 1929 (P. L. 177, No. 175), 
known as "The Administrative Code of 1929," further providing 
for energy development authority and emergency powers. 

Black Fischer 
Blaum Flick 
Book Foster, J r . ,  
Bortner Fax 
Bawley Freeman 
Bowser Freind 
Boyes Fryer 
Brandl Gallagher 
Broujos Gallen 
Bunt Gamble 
Burd Geist 
Burns George 
Bush Gladeck 
Caltagirone Godshall 
Cappabianca Gruitza 
Carlson Gruppo 
Carn Hagarty 
Cawley Haluska 
Cessar Harper 
Chadwick Hasay 
Civera Hayes 
Clark Herman 
Clymer Honaman 
Cohen Howlell 

Lescavitz 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchv 
McHale 
McVerry 

A. Mackowrki 
Maiale 
Manderina 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasz 
Oliver 

Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini ~~~~~~ 

Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith. B. 
Smith, L. E .  
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G .  M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Slewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Tavlor. F. E. . . 
Taylor, J.  
Telek 
Tigue 
Trella 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration? 
Bill was agreed to. 

The SPEAKER. This bill has been considered on three dif- 
ferent days and agreed to and is now on final passage. 

The question is, shall the bill pass finally? 
Agreeable to the provisions of the Constitution, the yeas 

and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-194 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstad1 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Boak 
Bartner 
Bawley 
Bowrer 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 

Dietr 
Dininni 
Distler 
Dombrowski 
Danatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Faltah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., A .  
F nx . 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 

Lashinger 
Laughlin 
Lescovitz 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVcrry 
Maekowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlavic 

Rieger 
Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheet? 
Schulei 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W.  
Snyder, G .  M.  
Staback 
Stairs 
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Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caitagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawlcy 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisca 
Carnell 
Caslett 
Cawell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Dalry 
Davies 
Dauida 
Deal 

Cannon Micorzie 
Ceiir Miller 
George Moehlmann 
Cadihall  Morris 
Greenwood hlowery 
Gruitza Mrkonic 
Gruppo Murphy 
Hagarty Nahill 
Haluska No ye 
Harper O'Brien 
Hasay 0' Donnell 
Hayes Olas,. 
Herman Oliver 
Hcrshcy Pcrrel 
Hanaman Petrarca 
Howlett Petrone 
Hutchinion Phillips 
ltkin Piccola 
Jackson Picksky 
Jarolin Pitts 
Johnson Patt  
Josephs Pratt 
Kasunic Pressmann 
Kennedy Preston 
Kennry Punt 
Kosinski Raymond 
Kukovich Reber 
Langtry Reinard 

NAYS-] 

Steighner 
Srevuns 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E .  Z. 
~ a y l o r ,  F. E. 
Taylor, J .  
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Hoine 
Vcon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wogan 
Worniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright. .I. L .  
Wright, R. C. 
Yandriwuits 

Irvis, 
Speaker 

NOT VOTING-6 

Barber Gladeck Richardson Wiggins 
Evans Levin 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive. 

Ordered, That the clerk present the same to the Senate for 
concurrence. 

* * * 

The House proceeded to third consideration of HB 1731, 
PN 2619, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of April 13, 1972 (P. L. 184, No. 62). 
known as the "Home Rule Charter and Optional Plans Law," 
providing for election district amendments; and making a repeal. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration? 
Bill was agreed to. 

The SPEAKER. This bill has been considered on three dif- 
ferent days and agreed to and is now on final passage. 

The question is, shall the bill pass finally? 
Agreeable t o  the provisions of the Constitution, the yeas 

and nays will now he taken. 

(Members proceeded to  vote.) 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority leader. 
Mr. RYAN. Mr. Speaker, I am advised that Mr. Cessar has 

an amendment t o  this. 

The SPEAKER. On HB 1731? 
Mr. CESSAR. Yes. 
The SPEAKER. That is all right. We will go back to  it. 
Mr. CESSAR. Thank you. 
I do  not have the amendment; Representative Pot1 has the 

amendment. We would like t o  offer that amendment to this 
bill. 

The SPEAKER. Who has the amendment? 
Mr. CESSAR. Representative Pott .  
The SPEAKER. All right. 
Mr. CESSAR. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

VOTE STRICKEN 

The SPEAKER. The clerk will strike the roll on HB 1731. 

DECISION OF CHAIR RESCINDED 

The SPEAKER. Without objection, the Chair rescinds its 
announcemenr that the bill has been agreed to on third consid- 
eration. The Chair hears no objection. 

BILL PASSED OVER TEMPORARILY 

The SPEAKER. We will pass over the hill temporarily until 
Mr. Pott is on the floor, and then we will recognize him for an  
amendment. 

Mark HB 1731 over temporarily. It has not been passed. It 
is not on final passage. It is on third consideration, and Mr. 
Potr will offer an  amendment. We did not have it marked on 
our calendar. 

Does the amendment clerk have the Pott  amendment yet? 
You do  not have it? All right. Here it is now. Have it dupli- 
cated, Mr. Cessar, and we will come back to the bill. Have it 
duplicated and distributed, and we will come back to the bill. 

Why does the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Itkin, rise in 
place? On HB 1876? 

Mr. ITKIN. SB 1158, which is coming up. 
The SPEAKER. All right. 
HB 1876, without objection, will be passed over. The Chair 

hears no objection. 
There is an  Itkin amendment which has not yet been distri- 

buted to  SB 1158, so mark SB 1158 over temporarily. 
If you have an  amendment, he wary of the speed with which 

the Chair is trying Lo move through the day's calendar. Do 
what Mr. Cessar did or  Mr. ltkin did - bring it t o  the attention 
of the Chair - because in these early sessions the Chair's calen- 
dar has not necessarily been marked completely. 

Why does the gentleman from Somerset, Mr. Lloyd, rise in 
place? 

Mr. LLOYD. Just t o  make sure that you know there is 
another amendment coming down to SB 1158. 

The SPEAKER. All right. We did not have that. Thank 
you, Mr. Lloyd. 

1 BILL ON FINAL PASSAGE POSTPONED 

The House proceeded to  HB 1643, P N  2555, on final 
passage postponed, entitled: 
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An Act amending the act of October 27, 1955 (P. L. 744. No. I Mr. COWELL. Thank vou. Mr. Soeaker, 
222), known as the "Pennsylvania Human Relations Act." I Mr. Sveaker. 1 would ask that we-defeat Mr. Stevens' oro- 

I further providing for definitions; prohib~ting certain discrimina- 
tory acts and practices; and providing for the commission, its posed amendment. If we would adopt this legislation, it 

cnmnn<irinn and cnrnnenqatinn would yeriously hamper the effectiveness of the Human Rela- 

On the question recurring, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

tions Commission. There is a certain period or a certain part 
of the process when it is very appropriate and very necessary 
that the HRC act in a neutral. imvartial wav. and that is . . . . 

DECISION OF CHAIR RESCINDED I during the investigation itself, and in fact they currently act in 

The SPEAKER. Without objection, the Chair rescinds its 
announcement that this bill has been agreed to on third con- 
sideration as amended, and HB 1643 is called up on third con- 
sideration. The Chair hears no objection. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Mr. STEVENS offered the following amendments No. 

A4281 : 

Amend Title, page 1, line 13, by striking out "and" 
Amend Title, page 1, line 14, by removing the period after 

"compensation" and inserting 
; and requiring the commission to act in an impartial 
manner. 

Amend Sec. 10, page 25 ,  line 18, by inserting after 
"amended" where it appears the second time 

and the section is amended by adding a subsection 
Amend Sec. 10 (Sec. 91, page 28, by inserting between lines 10 

and 11 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On that question, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Luzerne, Mr. Stevens. 

Mr. STEVENS. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Just to clarify, 1 originally had circulated four amend- 

ments. I am withdrawing two of those amendments. 
All this particular amendment does is it requires the com- 

mission to act in a neutral and impartial manner and not in 
any way become an advocate for either the claimant or the 
respondent. It was brought out at the public hearings that at 
times during the proceedings the commission actually acts as 
an advocate at different stages of the proceedings. 

1 would like Ko just clarify-and I really should not even 
have t o  put this amendment in-that the commission should 
be impartial. It has the power to give fines and so on, and in 
this type of society the person who gives the fines, who makes 
the decisions, should not in any way be an advocate for either 
the claimant or the respondent. So it is merely to clarify and 
say that the commission must act impartially and cannot be an 
advocate for either the claimant or the respondent. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Cowell, on the Stevens amendment. 

an impartial, neutral way during the investigation. 
The problem with the Corry Stevens amendment, I think, is 

twofold. One, some people might interpret it so restrictively 
that it would really hamper the ability of staff to be of assis- 
tance to complainants who come in asking questions about 
whether they have grounds for an inquiry or not. 

Now, 1 would remind members that we have already tried 
to deal with what some of  us believe to be a problem with the 
HRC elsewhere in the bill, where we required the HRC for the 
first time to separate the legal staff that works for and on 
behalf of  complainants from the legal staff that will give 
advice to the commission itself. I think that was an appropri- 
ate reform and it was one that 1 think practically everybody 
on our committee agreed to. This, I believe, would really 
hamper or at least bring into question the ability of that legal 
staff that we have said may be assigned to work with com- 
plainants to really do their job, and that is to help complain- 
ants or potential complainants develop the complaint, if you 
will, and to know what their rights are, and to know whether 
or not they have grounds for a complaint. 

Keep in mind that most of the people who come to the HRC 
are folks who are coming without the assistance of an attor- 
ney. They may be senior citizens; they may be blacks; they 
may be recent immigrants to this country or to this State; they 
are people who basically do not know what their rights are 
and usually do not know what the law of this State is, but they 
feel that some injustice has been done to them. So we do not 
want to hamper the ability of this separate legal staff now to 
work with them. 

Mr. Speaker, we also have to keep in mind that there are 
several steps to the legal process followed by the HRC. One of 
the first steps is the investigation, which is intended to deter- 
mine whether or not there is probable cause. Under the 
current law and under current practice, HRC staff does act in 
a neutral manner during the investigation, but once a decision 
is made that there is or is not probable cause, then 1 think it is 
appropriate that staff be able to perform as an advocate for 
either the person filing the complaint - the complainant - or 
the person who is a respondent. 

Under current law, for instance, HRC, if they find that 
there is no probable cause, in fact acts as an advocate for the 
respondent in arguing that there is no probable cause and this 
should not procecd any further. If we would adopt the lan- 
guage in this amendment, it would make i t  impossible, illegal, 
if you will, for staff after the investigation, after a decision of 
probable or no probable cause, to really advocate that posi- 
tion during the rest of the proceeding, whether it was a full 
hearing before a commissioner or somewhere else in the 
process. 
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So while this amendment is well intentioned, I would 
emphasize that its real purpose-that is, t o  guarantee impar- 
tiality during the investigation-is already the practice. To  go 
beyond that would seriously hamper the law. 1 would urge we 
defeat the amendment. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
York, Mr. Bortner. 

Mr. BORTNER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
1 would rise t o  also urge the members to defeat this amend- 

ment. Representative Cowell has made some very eloquent 
arguments in that area, and I would like to just follow up on a 
few of them. 

This is not-and I would emphasize "notw-that this is not 
the kind of innocuous amendment that it has been made out 
to be by Representative Stevens. This amendment would seri- 
ously interfere with the ability of the Human Relations Com- 
mission to deal with discrimination and protect citizens of this 
Commonwealth, and 1 hope that every member would recog- 
nize that. 

Representative Cowell pointed out the way the proceedings 
in this area work. There is a probable-cause hearing, and prior 
to the probable-cause hearing, the Human Relations Commis- 
sion takes no position on a complaint. It is only after they find 
that there is probable cause that they will then become an 
advocate for the claimant. 

I think it is also important to remember the kind of people 
who are coming to the Human Relations Commission. They 
are people who are very often uneducated, people who are 
poor, people who do  not know their legal rights, and it is only 
after probable cause is determined that the Human Relations 
Commission takes a position or takes a stand on their behalf. 

It is also important to understand that although they 
become an  advocate for the claimant, the hearing examiners 
themselves, in the Human Relations Commission and through 
the process, remain neutral. Just because they become an 
advocate and the attorneys become an advocate for the claim- 
ant, that does not mean that at that point they have deter- 
mined that there has in fact been a violation. There is still a 
hearing to be held by a hearing examiner. Those hearing 
examiners are employed by the commission but they in fact 
act in a neutral and impartial and an unbiased manner. Fre- 
quently, frequently, complaints are dismissed by the hearing 
examiners even though the commission itself takes a position 
as an advocate after the probable-cause stages. 

Make no mistake about it, this would make it very, very dif- 
ficult for the Human Relations Commission to  continue their 
mandate, which is to fight discrimination in this Common- 
wealth, and 1 would urge all the members to vote against this 
amendment, which may appear innocuous on its face. Thank 
you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Westmoreland, Mr. Kukovich. 

Mr. KUKOVICH. Mr. Speaker, I agree with the comments 
made by Representative Cowell and Representative Bortner, 
in particular regarding the process after the investigation. 

There are a couple other points. The amendment reads that 
this standard that he is trying to  establish would adhere 
through all stages of proceedings, and even though the 
Human Relations Commission is bound to  be neutral and 
impartial even during the investigation, I think the ambiguity 
created by this language would even restrict an  adequate 
investigation. It would create another legal mechanism for a 
respondent t o  defeat a claim before the Human Relations 
Commission. Even though the language purports to be fair to 
both respondent and claimant and the first sentence says that 
the commission should be neutral and impartial t o  both and 
be an  advocate for neither, the second sentence, if you read it 
carefully, only refers t o  the claimant in rendering actions null 
and void. I think this is aimed solely at the claimant. I think 
the purpose and the ultimale result would be t o  strictly 
hamper the Human Relations Commission at every stage of 
proceedings and would really gut their effectiveness t o  try to 
eliminatediscrimination in Pennsylvania. 

I think it is a very bad amendment and should be voted 
down. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Bucks, Mr. Greenwood. 

Mr. GREENWOOD. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Will the gentleman from Luzerne, Mr. Stevens, stand for 

interrogation, please? 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Stevens indicates he will so stand. You 

are in order, and you may proceed, sir. 
Mr. GREENWOOD. Thank you. 
Mr. Speaker, the gentleman, Mr. Cowell, set forth a 

scenario in which a low-income or impoverished complainant 
comes before the Human Relations Commission. My question 
is, in such a case-let us take the case of a woman who feels 
she has been discriminated against in terms of employment or 
housing-under the terms of your amendment, who would 
advocate for that woman? 

Mr. STEVENS. Well, first of all, my amendment-as I will 
clarify later in the debate-primarily is directed at  the com- 
mission itself that sits and makes a final judgment. 

Mr. GREENWOOD. My question is, who does advocate 
for that woman before the Human Relations Commission if 
under your amendment the staff is prohibited from doing 
that? 

Mr. STEVENS. Well, under my amendment the commis- 
sion would have to he fair and impartial. If a person or any 
claimant needs an advocate, I a m  still saying that under this 
amendment the staff can advocate during the beginning stage. 
But the final decision has to be fair and impartial. You cannot 
have commissioners sit as judges, in effect, while they have 
been an  advocate for a claimant. It is the appearance of a con- 
flict of interest. 

Mr. GREENWOOD. Well, Mr. Speaker, 1 am conl'used, 
because you just said in answer t o  my question that at  the 
beginning stages of the investigation the staff o f  the Human 
Relations Commission may advocate for a claimant. Is that 
what you meant to say? 
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Mr. STEVENS. I think that practice can continue under my 
amendment. 1 would like the commission not to do that. 

Mr. GREENWOOD. Well, your amendment says "at all 
stages," and 1 would consider the beginning stage to be one of 
those "all stages." "...the Commission shall act in a neutral 
and impartial manner and shall not, in any way, become an 
advocate for either the claimant or the respondent." Then the 
language goes on to say, "In the event at any stage of the pro- 
ceedings the Commission does become an advocate on behalf 
of the claimant, any recommended actions the Commission 
takes in favor of the claimant shall be null and void." Now, 
that seems to me to contradict what you just said. Would you 
clarify that, please? 

Mr. STEVENS. No; it says, " ... any ... actions the Commis- 
sion takes ...." That word "Commission" means the same 
thing in that sentence as it does in the first sentence. It is the 
people who actually make the final decision that affects the 
rights of the claimant and respondent. Those people should 
not in any stage of the proceedings, who make that final deci- 
sion, who sit as the judges, they should not at any stage in the 
proceedings be an advocate. 

Mr. GREENWOOD. Well, the gentleman, Mr. Cowell, 
made a reference to the division among the staff and the 
Human Relations Commission. 

Mr. STEVENS. That division would continue under my 
amendment. I think he is interpreting my amendment in a 
very broad fashion. 

Mr. GREENWOOD. Well, then I guess what I will need 
explained to me is how it is that the language that you have 
used here that refers to the commission, how it is that that lan- 
guage separates the commissioners from the staff. 

Mr. STEVENS. This says, " ... any ... actions the Commis- 
sion takes ...." A staff member cannot really take a final 
action. They cannot make the final adjudication, so obviously 
they are not covered. 

Mr. GREENWOOD. Then what you are telling me is that 
your legislative intent is for the word "Commission" to 
exclude all staff of the commission with the exception of the 
commissioners. Is that what you are telling me? 

Mr. STEVENS. Yes. And 1 was just advised that the bill 
makes separate reference to the commission and to staff. 

Mr. GREENWOOD. I haveno further questions. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Philadelphia, Mr. Linton. 
Mr. LINTON. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I would ask the members of the House to be very careful in 

looking at the Stevens amendment. If they really follow 
through on the process of the Human Relations Commission, 
they will understand that there is in fact a very nonpartial 
process that is available. Just like in many other administra- 
tive boards and agencies that we have in the Commonwealth, 
there is an independent hearing examiner that is involved in 
this process. 

In the initial stages of  a complaint, the Human Relations 
Commission staff is involved in factfinding. That is all in fact 
they are involved in, factfinding, where they intend to brine 

the claimant and the other individual involved in the situation 
together in trying to find out what the facts are in the case. 
Those facts are then presented to an impartial, neutral referee 
- the hearing examiner. He in fact then hears those facts and 
then makes a decision based upon probable cause. It is then 
upon that decision that the Human Relations Commission is 
once again involved, but once again as an independent party 
based upon the probable-cause findings of the hearing exam- 
iner. That is a process we do have - an independent, neutral 
body playing a major portion and being involved in the major 
decisions involving that case. That is the hearing examiner - 
similar to what we have in many other boards that have 
hearing examiners hearing various claims in this Common- 
wealth. 

I think if you support the Stevens amendment, you are in 
fact destroying a neutral position that is being established by 
the hearing examiner and impeding the process where claims 
would have an opportunity t o  be heard free and indepen- 
dently before a hearing examiner. So I think the members 
should be very cautious if they are thinking about supporting 
the Stevens amendment. This would in fact destroy the 
process that we currently have in existence in the Human 
Relations Commission. 

1 would ask for a negative vote on the Stevens amendment. 
Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Michlovic. 

Mr. MICHLOVIC. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, this amendment really goes to the heart of the 

Human Relations Commission. If you wish to have a Human 
Relations Commission that acts to defend the public in cases 
of discrimination on race, religion, age, sex, and you wish 
that commission to have some power, they cannot remain 
neutral after they find that wrongdoing has occurred. To 
remain neutral in the face of wrongdoing really makes the 
agency incapable and goes against the very purpose of the 
agency. 

The second sentence in the amendment really provides the 
opportunity for anybody to appeal any case before the 
Human Relations Commission on the basis that some person 
somewhere along the line simply became an advocate or took 
some action that became an advocate. That action or that par- 
ticular thing becomes the issue, and it just spreads the case out 
for months and months, perhaps years and years. Essentially 
it ties the hands of the Human Relations Commission. 

So do not be conned by the rhetoric of remaining neutral. 
This is a very important amendment and we should vote it 
down, because it really defeats the very purpose of the agency 
we are trying to improve here. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
York, Mr. Bortner, for the second time on the amendment. 

Mr. BORTNER. Mr. Speaker, would the maker of the 
amendment stand for some brief interrogation? 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Bortner, has asked if 
the gentleman, Mr. Stevens, will stand for interrogation. Mr. 
Stevens has indicated that he will so stand. You are in order, 
and you may now proceed, Mr. Bortner. 
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Mr. BORTNER. Mr. Speaker, are you suggesting that in 
this process the same people who make the final determina- 
tion, the hearing examiners who make a determination as to 
whether in fact there has been a violation, are the same people 
who act as advocates through the process representing a 
claimant? 

Mr. STEVENS. 1 do  not know if that is the case, and that is 
what I want to prevent. I am really surprised at some of the 
statements 1 am hearing here today about the need to not be 
impartial. That truly amazes me. 

Mr. BORTNER. Well, what 1 am asking is whether or  
not- You have made some statements that, in my judgment, 
imply that the same people who make the final determination 
of the case are in fact the advocates or the staff attorneys who 
represent a claimant. 1 mean, are you saying that that is the 
case in your understanding of the process? 

Mr. STEVENS. I do  not know if the persons who make the 
final decisions are advocates or  not, but I want to make sure 
that they are not. 

Mr. BORTNER. I have completed my interrogation, Mr. 
Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman may continue if he wishes 
t o  make a comment on the amendment. 

Mr. BORTNER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I do  know. The Human Relations Commission does act in a 

fair and an impartial and unbiased way. They take absolutely 
n o  position until after a probable-cause finding has been 
made. There are n o  presumptions. The burden of proof is on 
the claimant to establish or  t o  show that there has been a vio- 
lation, and it is only after the probable-cause determination 
that the staff attorney then becomes an  advocate for the 
claimant. The hearing examiners are not the same people who 
represent them; they are a separate group, much as referees 
exist on the Unemployment Compensation Board and the 
Workers' Compensation Board. 

1 would urge the members t o  carefully consider this and 
also consider the people who are affected. I think we tend to  
think that this only exists in one area, and maybe that is the 
area of racial discrimination. It also affects discrimination 
based on sex, religion. The biggest influx of cases lately has 
been age discrimination, particularly as the economy has 
gotten difficult and a lot of older workers have been laid of f  
and perhaps not treated fairly. That has been the biggest 
number of people that have come to  the commission with 
complaints. Handicapped people are also affected very much 
by the Human Relations Commission. 

I hope the members will consider the very broad constitu- 
ency that this agency serves and the interests that they protect. 
Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
For the second time on the amendment, the Chair recog- 

nizes the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Cowell. 
Mr. COWELL. Mr. Speaker, 1 understood Mr. Noye 

wanted to speak first. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Perry, Mr. Noye. 
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Mr. NOYE. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Would the gentleman, Mr. Bortner, stand for interroga- 

tion? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Bortner, indicates he 

will so stand. You may proceed, Mr. Noye. 
Mr. NOYE. Mr. Speaker, you just made a statement that 1 

am absolutely amazed at. Do you have any figures or any 
indication as to the number of cases that the Human Relations 
Commission has investigated on  age discrimination? 

Mr. BORTNER. In front of me? No. 
Mr. NOYE. You had made the statement that this was the 

largest number of cases that had come to  the commission. 
Mr. BORTNER. No; 1 am sorry. If I said that, that was not 

what 1 intended to say. What 1 meant to say- 
Mr. NOYE. The largest increase. 
Mr. BORTNER. What I meant t o  say was that that is where 

they have seen the biggest increase. 
Mr. NOYE. Okay. 
Now, further, if you do  not have those figures, can I ask 

you this question: Are you speaking of cases that have come 
to the commis~ion or cases that the commission has investi- 
gated? 

Mr. BORTNER. Let me try and clarify my statement, and 1 
will be very frank and admit to you that 1 do  not have 
numbers in front of me. My understanding from talking to 
people involved with the commission, lawyers who have 
handled cases, is that on a percentage basis there has been 
more of an increase in age discrimination cases than in any 
other area, and thal is what I wanted to  limit my remarks to.  
If I was making a statement broader than that, that was not 
my intention. 

Mr. NOYE. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
May I make a comment, sir? 1 am done with the inter- 

rogation. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order and may 

proceed. 
Mr. NOYE. Mr. Speaker, I rise in support of Mr. Stevens' 

amendment. On the question o f  age discrimination, 1 have on 
several occasions over the last decade gone to  the Human 
Relations Commission with what 1 thought were clear-cut 
cases of age discrimination, and not one of those cases would 
be accepted by the commission for investigative purposes. The 
statement made there that they are now looking at these 
amazes me, because I have had no success at  it, and if 
anybody in this chamber has had success in getting the com- 
mission to  look into those kinds of cases, I would love to  hear 
about them. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Cowell, for the second time on the amend- 
ment. 

Mr. COWELL. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, in response to  the question that was just 

raised, I happen to have information concerning the number 
of age discrimination cases docketed by the HRC during the 
1984-85 fiscal year. In fact, it  was age discrimination cases 
that represented the largest category of cases actually dock- 
eted by the HRC. 
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POINT OF ORDER 

Mr. STEVENS. Mr. Speaker, apoint  of order. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Luzerne, Mr. Stevens. 
Mr. STEVENS. Could I ask what this has to do with the 

debate on my amendment? I think we are getting a little bit 
off field here. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Noye, asked a Clues- 
tion, the answer to which Mr. Bortner did not have. Mr. 
Cowell says he has the answer and he is attempting to answer 
Mr. Noye. 

Mr. COWELL. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, in fact, if we look at the categories, 24 Percent 

of  the cases docketed by the HRC during the last fiscal Year, 
1984-85, were for age discrimination. Again, these were not 
just inquiries where somebody made a judgment that they 
were good or bad; these were cases that were actually dock- 
eted and so got beyond that initial inquiry stage. 

In terms of raw numbers, there were 1,108 cases where the 
basis for the complaint was age discrimination. AS 1 said, that 
represented some 24 percent of the cases docketed by the 
HRC and in fact was the largest category. 

1 might also add, since folks may want t o g a  some sense of 
what kinds of cases we are dealing with, some 16 Percent of  
them were based on sex discrimination; some 9 percent of 
them, over 400, were based on discriminatory practices due to 
allegedly a handicap or some other disabling condition of the 
complainant; 45 of them were predicated on religion. So they 
cover the spectrum, but about a quarter of them were based 
on age discrimination. 

Mr. Speaker, we have heard much testimony and some 
debate back and forth now about this issue and about this 
proposed amendment, and I still remain unpersuaded that it is 
desirable t o  adopt it. In fact, again I remind the members that 
the HRC does act in a neutral manner during the investigation 
process. 

We went through hearings, and all of us. 1 think, have 
received different kinds of correspondence about this bill over 
the last couple of weeks. I would remind you that nobody. to 
the best of  my recollection, has corresponded with us asking 
us to deal with this kind of amendment. 

The business community worked very closely with the 
members of our ad hoc committee and with the State Govern- 
ment Committee members to develop some language that they 
felt would deal with some of the problems that they have 
experienced, and I think we have done that successfully. 

This is an amendment for which there is no advocacy 
apparently outside of this chamber. 1 certainly appreciate the 
sincerity of the member who offers it, but again we apparently 
are trying to fix a problem which has not been cited as a major 
problem by those who have been most involved in helping to 
develop the final form Of this legislation. And to whatever 
extent there were concerns expressed about impartiality, 
about fairness, as I said earlier, we have tried to address that 
by dividing and separating the legal staff of the HRC, requir- 
ing that those attorneys who d o  act as advocates for com- 
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plainants or who may ultimately act as advocates for respon- 
dents not be the same attorneys who are giving advice to the 
HRC, to the commissioners themselves. 

Finally, I would note that although the maker of the 
amendment says that his intent is-and he said-to get pri- 

marily a t  those who sit on the commission, the several com- 
missioners themselves, and he wants to assure impartiality or 
fairness on their part, nobody has said that they are not fair; 
nobody has said that they are not impartial, and 1 do not 
think that his amendment will stop there though. Although he 
says that is his intent and he wants to define "Commission" 
to mean only those several commissioners, if you will read the 
law, you will find that throughout the law we use the generic 
term <'the Commission2' when we speak about the commis- 
sion as an agency. SO despite his intent, if we adopt this 
amendment we not just be demanding impartiality by 
those several commissioners; we would be demanding impar- 
tiality by folks throughout the process - from the time that a 
senior citizen comes in asking for help to the point where a 
finding of probable cause is determined to the ultimate con- 
clusion. I think that is impossible. I think it is really language 
that would restrict unduly the hands of the commission and 
all of  its parts, not just the several commissioners. I think that 
in  fact this is a subterfuge to cripple the HRC in its ability to 
work against discrimination and discriminatory practices in 
this Commonwealth. I therefore ask that we defeat the 
amendment. 

~ h ,  SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Montgomery, Mr. Saurman, on the amendment. 

M,. SAURMAN.  hank you, Mr. Speaker. 
May I interrogate the maker of  the amendment? 
 he SPEAKER. Mr. Stevens indicates he will stand for 

interrogation. YOU may proceed. 
M,. SAURMAN. Thank you. 
M,, Speaker, in your amendment it appears that your intent 

is to prohibit an advocate from serving on the final hearing 
panel to make a decision. Is that your intention? 

M,. STEVENS. Yes, sir. 1 thought that was pretty clear 
with this amendment. I am talking about the people who 
make the final decision. It would be, for example, if yon are 
arrested for a crime and at some point during the proceedings 
you see the judge who is going to decide the case taking the 
side of the prosecution, and then when it comes time for final 
judgment you see the judge sitting as a judge. 1 think that I am 
trying to say if there is no problem with impartiality, then I 
am really surprised at the debate on this amendment. 

Mr. SAURMAN. Does the present law require that that 
happen? 

M,, STEVENS. 1 do not know if it does or not. I do not 
find anything in the law that requires that, and my intent is, in 
answer to your that because there is advocacy at the 
early stages, I am getting concerned that in the next 10-yeax 
period the ~~m~~ Relations Commission commissioners will 
become advocates, and that will destroy any sense of fairness. 

M,, SAIJRMAN. ~f your amendment were adopted, would 
it preclude the advocacy role that has been described to the 
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members o f  the commission once they have found probable 
cause? 

Mr. STEVENS. No; that is not my intent. My intent is that 
the commission-the commission that makes the final deci- 
sion-at that stage should include n o  advocates and should 
not have participated as advocates at any time. 

Mr. SAURMAN. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker? 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Montgomery, Mr. Saurman. 
Mr. SAURMAN. May I a t  this time interrogate Mr. 

Cowell, please? 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Cowell, Mr. Saurman is asking to 

interrogate. 
Mr. Cowell is at  the microphone. You may proceed, Mr. 

Saurman. 
Mr. SAURMAN. Mr. Speaker, unfortunately 1 have mis- 

placed the amendment and I wonder if you would help me. I 
have just interrogated Mr. Stevens; he says that if his amend- 
ment were adopted, this would not affect the advocacy role of 
the commission up until the point when the actual hearing is 
being held. In other words, what he wants to d o  is say that no 
one who is an  advocate should he involved in the final deci- 
sion, that that final decision should be impartial. 1 think I 
heard you say that is what happens. Is it your opinion that if 
the amendment is adopted, the advocacy process could not 
take place at  any point in the investigation? 

Mr. COWELL. Mr. Speaker, I simply refer to the language 
in the hill, and it says "at all stages" and it says "the Commis- 
sion." The commission consistently throughout the law is 
referred to as "the agency," or  when the word "Commis- 
sion" is used, we are referring to  "the agency." When we talk 
about the powers o f  the commission, we are talking about the 
powers of the agency. When we talk about proceedings in the 
law to be followed by the commission, we are talking about 
proceedings as they begin when there is an  intake officer or  an  
intake person, staff person, for the HRC all the way through 
to  the culmination of the process where the commissioners 
make a decision. 

So although 1 understand and I do  not have a great problem 
with what Mr. Stevens says is his intent, the language in the 
amendment does not reflect his intent. It says "the Commis- 
sion," which means the entire agency, and it says "at all 
stages during the proceedings," which means at all stages 
from intake to culmination when there is finally a decision. 

This interpretation, 1 might add, this broad interpretation 
which 1 have expressed as a basis for my concerns, has been 
reflected by the legal staff of the HRC, which feels that it is 
much more broad in its intent than Mr. Stevens has indicated. 
It has been expressed by representatives of employees who 
work as intake personnel who are concerned about how it will 
hamper their ability to deal with senior citizens or  minorities 
or  anybody who comes in with a complaint. So the inter- 
pretation and the concern about the broad interpretation is 
not necessarily coming only from folks on this floor; it is 
coming from people who will really have to  work with this on 

a day-to-day basis, and they feel that despite the maker's 
intent, it is much broader than he intends. 

Mr. SAURMAN. Thank you. 
Mr. Speaker, may I make a comment, please? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order, and he may 

proceed. 
Mr. SAURMAN. Mr. Speaker, I have a copy in front of me 

at this moment. 1 would tend to  agree that as the language 
reads, Mr. Cowell's interpretation is such that 1 would have to  
vote against this amendment. I would suggest that the lan- 
guage of the amendment ought t o  he clarified t o  indicate what 
I understood Mr. Stevens' intention to  be - that no advocate 
should he in on the final decision. At this point it is unfortu- 
nate but I would have to vote against the amendment, because 
I think it does go too far and does not accurately express the 
intent which has been spoken on the floor. Thank you, Mr. 
Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Lancaster, Mr. Schuler, on the amendment. 

Mr. SCHULER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
There has been much discussion on this amendment both 

here and in committee. In hearing the gentleman, Mr. 
Stevens' explanation, I agree with it, and I would ask for an 
affirmative vote. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Chester, Mr. Morris. 

Mr. MORRIS. I would like t o  make a brief statement, Mr. 
Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order and may 
proceed. 

Mr. MORRIS. Mr. Speaker, the fact of the matter is that 
these gyrations that we are always going through here on the 
floor about the intent of some particular amendment or  even 
of a bill are not paid attention to  by the courts. They are not 
interested in what some individual member of this House or 
the Senate says he or  she means; they are interested in the 
meaning of the words, as you know yourself, Mr. Speaker, 
and those who are lawyers here know what that means. They 
interpret legislation as they would a legal document, within 
the four corners of the written document. 

Unless this amendment can be fixed up  and changed, I have 
to  vote against it, and 1 advise everybody else t o  d o  so. I think 
Mr. Stevens' intent sounds great, but I think he better go back 
to the Reference Bureau; it is not a well-drawn amendment 
and that is probably not his fault. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Luzerne, Mr. Stevens, for the second time on his amendment. 

Mr. STEVENS. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I hate to see a debate get sidetracked with playing games 

with language. I think this amendment is clear. Legislative 
intent can be brought up  in a court proceeding. 

I would like to mention something Mr. Cowell said. I have 
the same letter he had when he was talking about types of 
complaints. He was talking about fiscal year 1984-85, which is 
true, what he said. However, on the second page they talk 
about the first 4 months of fiscal year 1985-86. There is a sig- 
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nificant change- And 1 do not think that racial discrimina- 
tion cases jumped from 24 percent to 31 percent while age 
dropped from 24 percent to 12 percent, so 1 would just like to 
tell the whole story on that. But again, 1 even question the rel- 
evance of what kinds of complaints. 

I am surprised to hear that to ask for impartiality is to say 
that that will interfere with the commission. I am talking 
about the people who make the final decisions, and they 
should be impartial; this is still a democratic society as far as 1 
know. My amendment makes it clear, and the only reason it 
says "at all stages" is to make sure that at any stage a com- 
missioner who is going t o  make the final decision does not 
become an advocate. 

The public perception of this commission in the next 10 
years is at stake here. Are we going to have a commission that 
is just going to become an advocate for anybody who walks in 
and assume the guilt of a respondent, or are we going to 
provide some sense of fairness and justice? And i f  somebody 
is wrong- And 1 d o  not condone or support or encourage 
anybody to discriminate, absolutely not. I am only talking 
about fairness and impartiality. 1 thought this would be a 
noncontroversial amendment. It is okay to explain Lhe rights 
to people, it is okay to investigate, but a commissioner who is 
going to make a final decision should not be an advocate. 

The Human Relations Commission is sitting like a judge. 
They are the triers of fact, and in a democratic society the 
person who sits at the trial has to be impartial - not only 
impartial in fact but have the appearance of impartiality. I am 
very concerned that as we go into another IO-year period with 
this commission, it is going to become almost a witch-hunt on 
people just because they use the word "discrimination." That 
does not mean that discrimination occurs, and when discrimi- 
nation occurs I think the people should be punished. But on 
the other hand, I think there has to be some sense of balance 
by the person who makes the final decision. And all this talk 
about language is sidetracking the fact that I want this com- 
mission to make its decisions in an impartial and fair manner 
that affects the rights of everybody concerned. That is all I am 
trying to say - nothing more, nothing less - and these argu- 
ments about language are just trying to sidetrack the issue of 
this amendment. 

MEMBERS' PRESENCE RECORDED 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Evans; the gentleman, 
Mr. Barber; the gentleman, Mr. Wiggins; and the gentleman, 
Mr. Richardson's names will be added to the master roll. 

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Westmoreland, Mr. Hutchinson. 

Mr. HUTCHINSON. Mr. Speaker, when will 1 be in order 
to make a motion, after this is done, for a 2-minute limitation 
of the arguments? 

The SPEAKER. After the Chair takes the roll call on this 
amendment, the Chair will turn to you. 

Mr. HUTCHINSON. All right. Thank you, 

CONSIDERATION OF HB 1643 CONTINUED 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-97 

Angitadt Dininni Kcnney 
Argall Distler Koainski 
Arty Dorr Langtry 
Barley Duffy Laihinger 
Belardi Faigo Lucyk 
Birmclin Flick McCall 
Black Foster, Jr., A. McCldtchy 
Book Frcind McVerry 
Bawser Gallen Mackowrki 
Boyei Gamble Manmiller 
Brandt Cannon Mayernik 
Bunt Geist Merry 
Burd Geargc Micorzir 
Bush Gladeck Miller 
Csrlqon Godshall Maehlmann 
Cawlcy Giuppo Mawery 
Cessar Hasay Mrkanic 
Chadwick Hayes Nayc 
Civera Herman O'Brien 
Clark Hershey Olasz 
Ctymer Honaman P e i ~ e l  
Coslett Jackson Phillips 
DcVerter Johnson Pitts 
Davics Kennedy Poll 
Dietz 

NAYS-103 

Acosta Donatucci Levin 
Afflerbach Durham Linton 
Baldwin Evans Livengood 
Barber Fattah Lloyd 
Battisto Fee McHale 
Bclfanti Fischcr Maiale 
Blaum FOX Manderino 
Boitner Freeman Maikosek 
Bowley Fryer Michlovic 
Broujos Gallagher Morris 
Burns Greenwood Murphy 
Caitagirone Gruitra Nahill 
Cappabianca Hagarty O'Donnell 
Carn Haluika Oliver 
Cohen Harper Petrarca 
Colafella Howlert Petione 
Cole Hutchinson Piccola 
Cordisco ltkin Pieviky 
Cornell Jaralin Pressman" 
Cowell Jorephs Prenon 
COY Kasunic Raymond 
Deluca Kukovich Reber 
DeWeese Laughlin Richardson 
Daley Lrrcavitr Rie&c,cr 
Dawida 1.ettrrman Roebuck 
Dcal Levdansky Rudy 
1)ombrowski 

NOT VOTING-1 

Cimini Pis~ella 

Punt 
Reinard 
Robbini 
Ryan 
Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schulcr 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Sirianni 
Smith. B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder. D. W.  
Snyder, G. M. 
Stevens 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, J.  
Telek 
Vroon 
Westan 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wright, J.  L. 

Rybak 
Saloom 
Seventy 
Showers 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Taylor, F. E. 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
vcon 
Wambach 
Wars 
Wiggins 
Wozniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrisevils 

Irvis, 
Speaker 
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The question was determined in the negative, and the 
amendments were not agreed to. 

While we are awaiting the proposed rule change, we may as 
well proceed. 

MOTION TO LIMIT DEBATE 1 CONSIDERATION OF HB 1643 CONTINUED 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Westmoreland, Mr. Hutchinson. Now, Mr. Hutchinson, for 
what purpose d o  you rise? 

Mr. HUTCHINSON. I would like to make a motion that 
all debate would be limited for  each individual t o  2 minutes 
for the rest of the day. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Hutchinson, has sug- 
gested to  the floor that we change the rules temporarily for the 
remainder of this day's session to limit debate on any question 
to  2 minutes per member. The Chair's understanding of this is 
that that would not stop the member from having two shots at 
debate, but each one would be limited to  2 minutes each, so 
that means each member would have a total of 4 minutes. 

Now, under the rules of the House, a change in the rules 
would have to  be made in writing, unless there is no objection. 
If there is an  objection, then we have to go through the 
routine of a resolution and a meeting of the Rulcs Committee 
and the reporting of the resolution and a vote on the floor. Is 
there objection? 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. 
Richardson. 

Mr. RICHARDSON. I object, Mr. Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. Very well. There being an objection, the 

gentleman, Mr. Hutchinson, is advised to immediately have 
the change in the rule typed, sign it, we will read it across the 
desk as a resolution, ask for an immediate calling of a Rules 
Committee meeting to  report it out, and then it will be up lo  
the floor of the House to  decide. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Montgomery, 
Mr. Godshall. 

Mr. GODSHALL. I was wondering if the maker of that 
motion, Mr. Hutchinson, would be willing to  do  this on a per- 
manent basis rather than just for today. 

The SPEAKER. I think the gentleman might be willing, but 
the Chair would hope that the House would not be so willing. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Blair, Mr. Geist. 
Mr. GEIST. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Maybe a compromise on this could be reached if we would 

limit the TV coverage to 2 minutes a shot. 

REMARKS ON VOTE 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Montgomery, Mr. Saurman. 

Mr. SAURMAN. 1 would like to correct a vote, Mr. 
Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. Certainly. 
Mr. SAURMAN. On amendment 4281 1 was inadvertently 

voted in the affirmative. 1 wanted to be recorded in the nega- 
tive. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Mr. STEVENS offered the following amendments No. 

,44460: 

Amend Title, page I, line 13, by striking out "and" 
Amend Title, page I ,  line 14, by removing the period after 

"compensation" and inserting 
; and transferring jurisdiction over certain com- 
plaints to the Office of Attorney General. 

Amend Sec. 3 (Sec. 5). page 9, line 4, by inserting a bracket 
before "(3)" ~~ ~ ~ ~~, 

Amend Sec. 3 (Sec. 5) .  page 9, line 7, by inserting a bracket 
after "birth." 

Amend Bill, page 22, by inserting between lines 21 and 22 
Section 8. Section 7(f 1)  of the act is repealed. 
Amend Sec. 8, page 22, line 22, by striking out "8" and 

inserting 
9 

Amend Sec. 8 (Sec. 7). page 25, by inserting between lines 3 
and 4 

(r) To refer and transfer all complaints concerning racial 
discrimination or involving racial quotas or affirmative action to 
the Office of Attorney General. 

Amend Sec. 9, page 25, line 4, by striking out "9" and insert- 
ing 

10 
Amend Bill, page 25, by inserting between lines 16 and 17 
Section I I .  Section 8.1 of the act is repealed. 
Amend Sec. 10, page 25, line 17, by striking out "10" and 

inserting 
12 

Amend Sec. 11, page 28, line 11, by striking out "11" and 
inserting 

13 
Amend Sec. 12. page 29, line 4, by striking out "12" and 

inserling 
14 

Amend Sec. 13, page 29, line 11, by striking out "13" and 
inserting 

15 
Amend Sec. 14, page 29, line 15, by striking out "14" and 

inserting 
16 

Amend Sec. 15, page 29, linc 19, by striking out "15" and 
inserting 

17 
Amend Sec. 16, page 29, line 23, by striking out "16" and 

inserting 
18 

Amend Sec. 17, page 29, line 25, by striking out "17" and 
inserting 

19 

On the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Luzerne, Mr. Stevens, on his amendment. 
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Mr. STEVENS. Mr. Speaker, may I ask, what is the rule on 
debate for me right now? 

The SPEAKER. Unlimited. 
Mr. STEVENS. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I thought the last amendment was not going to be so con. 

troversial, so I assume that this one will be. 
What 1 am seeking to d o  by this amendment- ~ n d  1 was 

going to  withdraw this amendment had the last amendment 
passed, but now 1 feel constrained to  have to  argue this 
amendment. This amendment would refer and transfer al l  
complaints concerning racial discrimination or  involving 
racial quotas or  affirmative action to the office of the ~ t t o ~ .  
ney General. 

My reasoning for  this is twofold. First o f  we now have 
an  elected Attorney General who is accountable t o  the people. 
He has a professional staff that is trained in law. I am very 
concerned with the failure of my last amendment that the 
increase in complaints on racial discrimination will lead to 
further advocacy over the next 10-year period o f  the Human 
Relations Commission. The law is very, very complex as it 
relates to racial discrimination. And I want to say again, I do  
not encourage or  support or  condone anybody who discrimi- 
nates on the basis of race or  age or  any of the other things 
enumerated in the law. 1 want t o  make that clear from the 
beginning. I do  not want any doubt about that. 

I am trying to  come up  with a way that people are going to 
have a sense o f  fairness who are claiming discrimination and 
who are also supposedly discriminating. 1 think that the 
Attorney General is well qualified, and had I thought that it 
was feasible in terms of having enough votes to d o  it, I would 
have considered placing everything of the ~~~~n Relations 
Commission under the Attorney General. However, I am not 
so sure that the Attorney General would want to have all those 
extra powers and responsibilities cast upon him. SO I chose 
the area that has shown the most marked increase and that is 
usually at the top of the list or  near the top of the list in terms 
of complaints. 

The Supreme Court o f  the United States is presently consid. 
ering the affirmative action issue. This is a very, very complex 
issue. 1 would like t o  see it handled by professionals, and I am 
not in any way denigrating the Human ~ e l a t i o ~ s  commis- 
sion, not in any way, but I believe that the Attorney General 
would be the proper place to handle this type of 
They have a professional staff, and it will be guided by attor- 
neys throughout the process. 

So that is the purpose of my amendment, and I just want to 
once again reiterate, because it is very important, that I in no 
way-in n o  way-encourage or  support people who would 
discriminate on the basis of race. I am almost saying this is 
almost more important than the others because it should be 
handled by the Attorney General, and he is accountable to the 
people. He  runs for reelection, and if in any way he is not ban- 
dling these complaints properly and in fairness t o  the victims 
of racial discrimination, then he will suffer, and he will lose, 
and rightly so. So I just want t o  make that clear. 

JOURNAL-HOUSE DECEMBER 1 1 ,  

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

The SPEAKER. On the Stevens amendment, the Chair rec- 
ognizes the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Cowell. 

Mr. COWELL. Mr. Speaker, I would like to speak on the 
amendment, but first I would like t o  ask if in accordance with 
the rules of the House a fiscal note has been prepared on this 
m ~ ~ n d m e n t .  

The SPEAKER. The Chair cannot answer that question. 
Mr. Stevens, do  YOU know whether a fiscal note has been pre- 
pared? 

Mr. STEVENS. What is the question, sir? 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Cowell, has asked if a 
fiscal note has been prepared for  this amendment. The Chair 
does not see any attached fiscal note and was asking you if 
YOU know. 

Mr. STEVENS. To  my knowledge, there was no fiscal note 
prepared. 

The SPEAKER. All right. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from ~ l l e ~ h e n ~ ,  Mr. 

Cowell. 
Mr. COWELL. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
Mr. Chairman, I would urge that we consider this amend- 

ment- 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Cowell, the Chair had noted yesterday 

that twice it was referred to as a chairman and was awaiting a 
third Person to demote him from Speaker t o  chairman. 

I would hope this is not a continuing observance, because 
YOU will shock the devil out of the Chair if he becomes merely 
achairman. 

Mr. COWELL. Mr. Speaker, when we use the word "chair- 
man," we are talking about the really big chairman. 

The SPEAKER. Thank You. 
Mr. COWELL. Mr. Speaker, I apologize for that, and as I 

began to  say, I would urge that we go on and consider this 
amendment. although the rules of the House normally would 
require a fiscal note t o  be prepared. 1 asked that so we recog- 
nize that there are fiscal implications. We are not simply 
talking about a change of jurisdiction; we are talking about 
fiscal implications, particularly as they would pertain to the 
Office of Attorney General. But 1 think that there are other 
important reasons why we ought not t o  accept this amend- 
ment. I think it would be a disservice and work to  the disad- 
Vantage of complainants as well as those who have to respond 
to complaints, in this case about racial discrimination. 

First of all, I think we have to recognize that there are many 
complaints, or complainants, 1 should say, who come before 
the HRC currently alleging discrimination on more than one 
basis. They may argue that there has been discrimination on 
the basis of race and on the basis of age; or on the basis of 
race and the basis of a handicapping condition. What we are 
going to really require those complainants to do  then, if we 
would adopt this amendment, is to take their complaint to a 
couple of different agencies - one to  the State HRC, and then 
secondly to  the Office of Attorney General. So we really frus- 
trate or  at least make it more difficult for those individuals 
who have those kinds of complaints t o  really pursue their 
complaint and have something done about it. 



LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-HOUSE 

Secondly, 1 think it is important to recognize that we have 
tried to establish in this legislation a closer working relation- 
ship between the State HRC and our local HRC's. One of the 
things that many members of our committee were aware of 
was, in my judgment, the desirability of trying lo  handle a lot 
of these things locally. But what we are really going to d o  in 
the arena of race discrimination is destroy that relationship 
between the State agency and the local agencies that we are 
trying to create. 1 think that would be a step backwards. 

I think we also have to be concerned about the potential 
conflict of interest. If in fact the Attorney General's Office is 
going to be required to handle alleged cases of racial discrimi- 
nation, then the question arises, what role will they have and 
will they be in a compromised position if at any time they have 
to really defend the actions of State agencies? We have to 
keep in mind that more than 300 of the complaints filed with 
the HRC during 1984 were directed at State agencies. So I 
think that by removing jurisdiction for racial discrimination 
complaints from the independent agency, the HRC, what we 
really do is create a potential conflict of interest on the part of 
the Office of Attorney General. 

Additionally, I think we have to recognize that this is a k ~ n d  
of jurisdiction that I suspect the Attorney General is not 
seeking. I have yet to hear anybody say that he wants this 
jurisdiction or even would welcome it if given to him. In fact, 
what we would be doing is throwing an additional burden, 
caseload burden and financial burden, on the Office of  Attor- 
ney General without providing any additional financial 
resources to handle this additional responsibility. 

1 think we also have to keep in mind the number of cases we 
are talking about. We are talking about some thousand cases 
or more that would suddenly be shifted to the Office of Attor- 
ney General, and 1 d o  not believe that they have the resources 
to handle them. More importantly, they do not have a process 
established to handle them. Keep in mind that the HRC has an 
adjndicatory process which allows these cases to be handled 
outside of  the court process. What we would he telling busi- 
ness people in the State if we adopt this amendment is that if 
there is a case of alleged racial discrimination filed against 
you, one, we are going to shift it to the Attorney General's 
Office, and the only thing the Attorney General can d o  is to 
take you into court. So we are going to be forcing complain- 
ants, and more importantly, we are going to be forcing 
respondents, business people in many cases, all over this State 
into court to defend themselves, rather than through the other 
adjudicatory process that is available through the HRC. I 
think we do not want to do that, because the implications are 
very serious for those respondents who suddenly find them- 
selves defending themselves before a judge and a jury in court 
rather than before an investigator of the HRC or before a 
hearing examiner. 

Finally, Mr. Speaker, I would note that although the 
amendment talks about referring cases involving racial dis- 
crimination or racial quotas and affirmative action to the 
Office of Attorney General, you cannot go in to the HRC 
today and file any kind of complaint about racial quotas or 

affirmative action. So we are not quite sure what that lan- 
guage means, and it seems to be shifting something to the 
Attorney General that even now is not under the jurisdiction 
of the HRC. 

I would urge that we defeat this amendment. 1 think it is 
bad for all involved. It is bad for complainants; it is particu- 
larly bad for respondents who would be forced to defend 
themselves in court rather than before the more informal pro- 
cedures of the HRC. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Mr. Linton. 

Mr. LINTON. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I am going to be mindful of the concerns of my colleagues 

and I am going to take 2 minutes and no more. 
One, 1 want to refute some of the claims that were made by 

Representative Stevens. I think Minority Leader Ryan called 
an amendment yesterday a silly amendment. I think this, too, 
is a silly amendment. If you are looking a t  the fact that we are 
saying that the Attorney General is more qualified and trained 
to in fact take care of these racial issues, understand, one, that 
the commission members on the Human Relations Commis- 
sion are in fact appointed by the Governor. They are 
appointed by the Governor and require a two-thirds majority 
vote of the Senate for confirmation. 

Number two, a concern was raised about the training or the 
qualifications of the staff of the Human Relations Commis- 
sion. We have taken care of that in this act. We have in fact 
required mandatory training of the Human Relations Com- 
mission staff, and they will be trained on any aspects or  new 
changes in the law that relate to racial discrimination and 
other issues. So they will be more than adequately qualified to 
deal with new issues as they emergein this area. 

Number three, there is a legal staff assigned to the Human 
Relations Commission, and therefore, they are qualified to in 
fact handle this issue as the lawyers are who are debating here 
on the floor of the House today. 

I would ask that the members of this House vote in the neg- 
ative on this amendment. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
York, Mr. Bortner. 

Mr. BORTNER. Mr. Speaker, 1, likewise, intend to be 
brief, but I d o  have a question 1 would like to ask of the 
maker of the amendment. 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Stevens indicates he will stand for 
interrogation. You may proceed. 

Mr. BORTNER. Mr. Speaker, would your amendment, as 
I understand it, only transfer those cases involving allegations 
of racial discrimination to the Attorney General's Office? 

Mr. STEVENS. Yes, sir. 
Mr. BORTNER. So the Human Relations Commission 

would continue to exist and accept complaints in every other 
area of discrimination? 

Mr. STEVENS. Yes, sir. It is not my intent to in any way 
eliminate the Human Relations Commission. 

Mr. BORTNER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
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1 would like to speak on the amendment. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order, and he may 

proceed. 
Mr. BORTNER. I hope that every member takes a look at  

this very carefully and will consider the impact of this on the 
Attorney General's Office. First of all, we really would be cre- 
ating two separate systems - one to he operated through the 
Attorney General's Office; one would continue to go through 
the Human Relations Commission. So all we are really doing 
is imposing a bigger burden on government and government 
agencies. As Representative Cowell stated, it would be a 
mistake to impose this obligation on the Attorney General's 
Office without any input from them prior t o  doing that. 

I would also state that the Attorney General's Office is pri- 
marily a law enforcement agency dealing in criminal viola- 
tions. I say "primarily" because they have other jurisdiction. 
We are not talking about criminal violations; we are talking 
about enforcing the Constitution of the United States and the 
Constitution of Pennsylvania and the proscription that they 
have against discrimination. 

The last point 1 would like to make, Mr. Speaker, is just 
that the commission, 1 believe, is doing a respectable, fair job 
in dealing with these problems. The whole question of affir- 
mative action and racial quotas does not come before the 
Human Relations Commission at all. They do  not have any 
jurisdiction to deal in that area. That is a matter that is being 
taken up, as the Representative has stated, with the Supreme 
Court and with the Federal courts, and any changes in the law 
will have to go through that forum. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. 

Preston. 
Mr. PRESTON. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Will the gentleman, Mr. Stevens, stand for interrogation? 
Mr. STEVENS. Yes, sir. 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Stevens indicates he will so stand. You 

are in order, and you may proceed, Mr. Preston. 
Mr. PRESTON. Currently, Mr. Speaker, would you tell me 

if the commission presently will handle cases or complaints as 
far as age discrimination? 

Mr. STEVENS. I am sorry; I could not hear you. 
Mr. PRESTON. Would they handle cases on age discrimi- 

nation? 
Mr. STEVENS. The commission, under my amendment? 

Yes, sir. 
Mr. PRESTON. Would they handle cases as far as sex dis- 

crimination? 
Mr. STEVENS. Yes. All of the things that they hear now, 

they would continue to hear. 
Mr. PRESTON. So what is the difference and why can they 

not handle cases on race discrimination? 
Mr. STEVENS. Pardon? 
Mr. PRESTON. Why can they not handle cases then on 

race discrimination? 
Mr. STEVENS. Under present law, they can. 

Mr. PRESTON. Well, what would be the difference? Why 
did you not ask for all the other cases t o  be switched over also, 
since they are all quite similar in nature? The only difference 
is the noun is different. 

Mr. STEVENS. For all the reasons I said at  the beginning, 
especially the failure of my last amendment t o  pass, the advo- 
cacy part. 

Mr. PRESTON. Is it correct, what Representative Cowell 
was saying, that under the Attorney General this would wind 
up  in a courtroom whereby it would pit an  individual against a 
corporation? 

Mr. STEVENS. Just because something goes t o  the Attor- 
ney General does not mean it goes to court. Cases are often 
settled. 

Mr. PRESTON. But in most cases, would that not be the 
case? 

Mr. STEVENS. If there is no evidence to  go to  court, the 
Attorney General is not going to go to  court. 

Mr. PRESTON. In your estimation, if l had 100 cases that 
were filed for race discrimination under your present plan, 
that it would be under the Attorney General, would you say 
50, 75, or  10 cases would wind up going to  court? 

Mr. STEVENS. I would have no way of knowing that. 
Mr. PRESTON. In other words, you cannot answer my 

question. Is that what you are saying? 
Mr.  STEVENS. 1 cannot speak for the Attorney General. It 

would depend on each case, if there is enough evidence to 
pursue a court case, and at  that point I assume often the 
respondent would then be willing, if confronted with the evi- 
dence, then they would, I assume, be willing to  settle the case. 

Mr. PRESTON. In other words, what you are saying is you 
cannot answer me that a lot of those cases that now would be 
handled in a private room or worked out would not wind up 
going into a courtroom and pitting an individual with an 
awful lot of corporate expense for attorneys in a courtroom. 

Mr. STEVENS. 1 can answer that. If it can be worked out 
before the Human Relations Commission, it can be worked 
out before the Attorney General. There would be no differ- 
ence. 

Mr. PRESTON. I f  thal is the case, then why not leave it as 
it is? 

Mr. STEVENS. For all the reasons 1 said at  the beginning 
of my debate. 

Mr. PRESTON. Mr. Speaker, may I speak on the amend- 
ment? 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order and may, of 
course, proceed. 

Mr. PRESTON. I am going t o  take extreme affront to this 
amendment-extreme affront-because the gentleman cannot 
justify his reasons. It does not appear that he would justify it 
as far as sex discrimination, which is a major case and a major 
situation which is going on right now. and the same thing with 
age discrimination. I take a strong personal affront to this 
type of situation because there is no justification, in my 
opinion, for it. Not only that, but we would be facing the cor- 
porations with an awful lot of additional costs. 
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I would ask the members t o  show some form of courtesy, 
and let us keep things as they are so we can have some form of 
uniformity, and vote against the Stevens amendment. This is a 
very bad amendment. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Luzerne, Mr. Stevens, for the second time. 

Mr. STEVENS. In my final statement, Mr. Speaker, 1 
would just like to say that my intent is t o  provide a vehicle 
where people can have their complaints heard, just as is now, 
except that it will be under the guise of the elected Attorney 
General and his professional staff. That is my only intent, and 
I think that the public will be better served by this amend- 
ment. Thank you. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree t o  the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

Angsladt 
Arty 
Barley 
Belardi 
Birmelin 
Black 
Book 
Bowser 
Boyei 
Brandt 
Bun1 
Burd 
Carlson 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clymcr 
Cornell 
Coslett 
COY 

Acosta 
Aiflerbach 
Argall 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Battist" 
Belfanti 
Blaum 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Braujos 
Bums 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carn 
Clark 
Cohen 
Calafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cowell 
Deluca 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Ilininni 

DeVerier Johnson 
Dietz Kennedy 
Distler Kenney 
Darr Langtry 
Fargo 1-ashingcr 
Flick Lucyk 
Foster, Jr.. A .  McClatchy 
Freind McVerry 
Callen Mackowiki 
Camblc MCUY 
Gannan Micorrie 
Geist Moehlniann 
Gladeck Moueiy 
Codshall Noye 
Gruppo O'Brien 
Hasay Pcrrel 
Haycs Phillips 
Herman Port 
Hershey Punt 
Honaman Reinard 
Jackson 

NAYS-118 

Danatucci l inton 
Uufiy Livengood 
Durham Lloyd 
Evans McHale 
Fattah Maialr 
Fee Manderino 
Fixher Manmiller 
Fox Markorek 
Freeman Maycrnik 
Fryer Michlovic 
Gallagher Miller 
George Morris 
Greenwood Mrkonic 
Gruitza Murphy 
Hagarty Nahill 
Haluska O'Donnell 
Haipcr Olasl 
H ~ w l e t t  Oliver 
Hutchinson Petrarca 
ltkin Petrone 
Jarolin Piccola 
losepha Pievsky 
Kasunic Pitts 
Kosinrki Pratt 
Kukavich Piessmann 
Laughlin Preston 
I.escovitz Raynlond 
Letterman Reber 
I.evdansky Kichardion 

Robbins 
Ryan 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Setnmel 
Serafini 
Sirianni 
Smith. B. 
Smith, L. E 
Stairs 
Stevens 
Swifl 

Taylor, J 
Telek 
Vcoon 
Wass 
Wesron 
LVogan 
Wright, J.  L. 

Roebuck 
Rudy 
Rybak 
Ssloom 
Saurman 
Scveniy 
Showers 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, ti. M. 
Slaback 
Sleighner 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Taylor. F. E .  
Tiguc 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Wslnbach 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wozniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrire~ita 

Dombio*aki Lcvin Rieger Speaker 

NOT VOTING-I 

Cimini Pistella 

The question was determined in the negative, and the 
amendments were not agreed to. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Mr. WOGAN offered the following amendments No. 

A4618: 

Amend Title, page 1, line 13, by insertingafter "practices;" 
prohibiting the imposition of certain quotas; 

Amend Sec. 11, page 28, line 12, by inserting after 
"amended" 

and the section is amended by addinr, a subsection - 
Amend Sec. 1 l (Sec. 12), page 29, by inserting between lines 3 

and 4 

or sexual imbalances. 
. . . 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. Wogan. 

Mr. WOGAN. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, this amendment would prohibit the Human 

Relations Commission from imposing a quota upon public 
sector employees in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. It is 
important to note from the outset what this amendment will 
not do. 

Number one, it will not cover private sector employees in 
the Commonwealth. It will also not affect the power of 
courts, either Federal or  State, to order quotas after an actual 
finding of racial or  sexual discrimination. Because of the 
supremacy clause, in the case of Federal courts and because of 
our Federal and State concept of the separation o f  powers of 
our coequal branches of government, in my opinion we are 
without the power to prohibit our courts from imposing a 
quota as a remedy - that is either Federal or  State courts. 
While we cannot limit a court's power in this regard, we can 
and should, as lawmakers, provide guidance to  our adminis- 
trative agencies, such as the Pennsylvania Human Relations 
Commission, in providing that the imposition of quotas is 
against the public policy o f  our Commonwealth and should 
thereby be prohibited. 

I should also mention that this amendment would not 
prevent a State agency or municipality from voluntarily 
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may. 

adopting a quota on its own, nor would it have any effect on 
legitimate affirmative action programs, which are, of course, 
widely supported. This is our chance to help insure that hiring 
and promoting of public sector employees be accomplished in 
a color-blind and gender-neutral fashion, that all applicants 
and employees in the Commonwealth's public sector be 
treated equally without a rigid preference in favor of any 
group. 

The people of  Pennsylvania overwhelmingly oppose 
quotas, just as they oppose all forms of discrimination. If we 
do not address this issue now, 1 am sure we will undoubtedly 
not have another chance for another 10 years. I therefore ask 
for an affirmative vote. 

The SPEAKER. On the Wogan amendment, the Chair rec- 
ognizes the gentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. Richardson. 

Mr. RICHARDSON. Mr. Speaker, may I interrogate the 
sponsor of the amendment? 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Wogan indicates he will stand for 
interrogation. You are in order, and you may proceed, Mr. 
Richardson. 

Mr. RICHARDSON. Mr. Speaker, could you reiterate the 
points that you said would not be included in this amend- 
ment? 

Mr. WOGAN. I am really sorry, Mr. Speaker. 1 do not 
think Mr. Richardson was speaking into the microphone. I 
could not quite hear that. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair could not hear you either, Mr. 
Richardson. 

Mr. RICHARDSON. Mr. Speaker, could you please 
reiterate the points that are not included in this amendment, 
the areas that are not included in this amendment? 

Mr. WOGAN. This amendment would not affect voluntar- 
ily adopted affirmative action programs or even quotas. It 
also does not affect, of course, what either a State or a 
Federal court would be able to d o  in this area. 

Mr. RICHARDSON. Are there subject matters that you 
have presently that have existed with respect to the Human 
Relations Commission that have sparked your writing of this 
amendment? 

Mr. WOGAN. 1 believe under the Human Relations Act the 
Human Relations Commission has wide powers, and the legis- 
lature has the responsibility to delineate what those powers 
are. My answer succinctly is, yes, it has that power, and I 
believe that we as lawmakers can limit that power. 

Mr. RICHARDSON. But are there specific cases that you 
can point to that have sparked you to get to this point? In 
other words, can you give us some idea as to what were some 
of those delineated problems as you see them that could 
explain or could be explained to the members of this House as 
t o  the necessity of this amendment? 

Mr. WOGAN. Only in an analogous fashion. The Human 
Relations Commission has attempted to exercise its extremely 
wide and broad powers in the area of  busing. It has not yet 
attempted to exercise its broad powers in the area of hiring 
and firing of public sector employees. 

Mr. RICHARDSON. Thank you very much, Mr. Speaker. 
I would like to know if I am in order to speak on the 

amendment. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order, and he may 

speak. 
Mr. RICHARDSON. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I rise to oppose the Wogan amendment 

A4618. I think that it is clear that attempts are being made 
today on the floor of this House that relate specifically to 
those concerns of  the Human Relations Commission, and we 
want to somehow give some impression that the Human Rela- 
tions Commission in fact is not doing its job. 1 feel that when 
you look at the areas specifically identified in this amend- 
ment, we are now attempting to takc away and prohibit again 
certain areas of responsibility that must fall in the hands of 
the Human Relations Commission, for to take that power 
away only means that those individuals who are there now will 
not be able to follow up on areas that need the responsibility 
and also need the scrutiny and the investigatory powers to 
further follow up on matters that have fallen loose and prey to 
other individuals who seemingly do not want the Human 
Relations Commission to exist. 

When you talk about school districts within this Commou- 
wealth, we have a number of problems still existing within 
those school districts, and I think to do away with those spe- 
cific individual powers of investigation would be, in my esti- 
mation, a put-down of the Human Relations Commission, 
and 1 ask for a negative vote. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Cowell, on the Wogan amendment. 

Mr. COWELL. Mr. Speaker, would the maker of the 
amendment consent to interrogation first, please? 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Wogan indicates he will so stand. You 
arein order, and you may proceed, Mr. Cowell. 

Mr. COWELL. Mr. Speaker, in the first sentence of your 
amendment you speak broadly of remedial quota relief in 
cases involving hiring or promoting, et cetera. A lot of the 
debate and certainly the last sentence of  your amendment 
focuses on racial or sexual imbalances, but I wonder, and 
perhaps you can clarify i t  for me, I wonder if the first sentence 
might also deal with cases where an employer has allegedly 
not hired handicapped persons or an employer allegedly has 
not hired persons who are older. Would this language also 
apply to those kinds of cases and prohibit the HRC, for 
instance, from ordering an agency to begin to hire handi- 
capped persons and to establish some numerical objectives? 

Mr. WOGAN. I1 would across the hoard treat all groups of 
peopleequally. That iscorrect, Mr. Speaker. 

Mr. COWELL. So we are not talking only about racial or 
sexual imbalance, we are talking about age discrimination; we 
are talking about discrimination on a basis of handicapping 
conditions of one sort or another. 

Mr. WOGAN. That is correct. 
Mr. COWELL. Thank you. 
Mr. Speaker, 1 would like to speak on the amendment, if I 
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The SPEAKER. The gentleman may proceed. 
Mr. COWELL. Mr. Speaker, I would urge that we vote 

against this amendment. I think that when the red-flag word 
"quota" is thrown up in this body or among the general 
populace, we tend to  think of racial quotas. But I think to be 
more objective about it, we ought t o  recognize that we are 
dealing with many different kinds of discriminatory practices 
which in fact come before the HRC. What we would do  if we 
would adopt this amendment is to effectively tie the hands of 
the HRC to really effectively deal with employment practices, 
discriminatory employment practices, by some of these public 
agencies at  the local government level as well as at the State 
Government level that may involve race discrimination but 
just as  likely may occur and may involve sex discrimination or  
discrimination against folks because of their age or  because 
they are handicapped in one way or another. 

I really think it is a wrong direction for us to take. It sends a 
wrong signal to all of those people, first of all, and we ought 
t o  keep in mind that the greatest growth and I think the poten- 
tially greatest growth in the future for the cases that are going 
to be coming before the HRC are those which involve not 
racial discrimination but discrimination on the basis of age, 
discrimination on the basis of handicapping condition. 

The thing that we heard throughout our public hearings was 
that it was the handicapped persons of Pennsylvania who 
have powers and rights under the Human Relations Act which 
really have not been exercised. We heard advocates for 
various kinds of handicapped persons argue that we need to 
better utilize the HRC to solve some of their problems. This is 
one area - in the problems in the area of employment practices 
- where we would cffectively eliminate one remedy that might 
be available and might be useful. 

1 am very concerned that if we would adopt this amend- 
ment, what we would really do  is t o  send a message to those 
folks again who have concerns about and want to allege dis- 
criminatory practices in the area of employment practices. We 
are going to send a message to them that they have got to go 
into the Federal courts rather than have it solved here in Penn- 
sylvania before this quasi-judicial body, the HRC. 

Some people may not think that that is a real prospect, but I 
will give you an example, and it was not around the area of 
employment practices, but 1 think the example and the 
analogy is appropriate. It involved two school districts - two 
districts out my way. In the city of Pittsburgh, the School Dis- 
trict of Pittsburgh had problems a number of years ago, and 
people went t o  the HRC to  file their complaint. T o  the dismay 
of lots of people in Pittsburgh, the HRC got involved in estab- 
lishing certain kinds of quotas, if you will, or  other standards 
for the School District of Piltsburgh to  meet or t o  adhere to.  
A lot of people complained about that, and there were lots of 
delays and it went back and forth, but it generally has worked 
out. The school district is still running itself, and there has 
been progress in that district, and people do  not talk about 
that issue anymore. 

In another school district right beside or  very close to the 
city of Pittsburgh, we had a different avenue followed. Some 

of the citizens of one of those school districts went into 
Federal court to allege violation of some of their rights. That 
happcned originally, I believe, in 1971. The Federal court is 
still running our school district in Allegheny County. The 
Federal court came in and decided that the remedy in that sit- 
uation was to  eliminate five previously existing districts and 
combine them; threw out of office all o f  the school board 
members who were in office at the time and dictated how the 
new school board was to  be elected; effectively dictated that 
school taxes in that new combined district were going to 
increase dramatically; and to this day is still dictating where 
kids are going to go to  school, which buildings are going to  be 
used, which buildings will be closed, which buildings have to 
be improved upon. It has been demonstrated to  people in that 
area that the worst thing you could d o  was to close the Human 
Relations Commission as an  avenue for remedy and then in 
effect force people to go into Federal court where the poten- 
tial decisions are much more ominous. 

I would urge, I would urge that we defeat this amendment. 
Let us at  least allow the HRC to remain an  avenue for remedy 
for people who have discriminatory complaints in this partic- 
ular area o f  enrployment practices. Let us not force them into 
Federal court. It will be more costly, and 1 think that we will 
do  a lot more complaining about the decisions that come out 
of the Federal courts than we are likely t o  do  about those that 
come out of a State agency, the HRC.  

I would urge that we defeat this amendment. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Philadelphia, Mr. Linton. 
Mr. LINTON. Mr. Speaker, if I may, I will defer to Mr. 

Kukovich. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Westmoreland, Mr. Kukovich. 
Mr. KUKOVICH. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Two points to follow up  on part o f  the argument that Rep- 

resentative Cowell said. Some of the members in this chamber 
remember some years ago a legislator who continued to  put in 
legislation dealing with this issue. It was always defeated 
based on  the argument that we did not want the Federal courts 
to come in here and set up some sort of system. We wanted 
our own commission, which has proved in the past that they 
can mediate these disputes as they did in the circumstance that 
Representative Cowell alluded to.  

1 would also point out ,  upon looking at the Pennsylvania 
Human Relations Act in section 5(b)(3), there is language cur- 
rently in the law that would prohibit employers or  agencies or 
labor organizations from denying o r  limiting through a quota 
system employment membership because of the typical 
reasons in the statute. I would suggest that what Representa- 
tive Wogan is trying to do  is already somewhat covered in the 
Human Relations Act. 

Secondly, again, 1 cannot stress strongly enough that we 
will defeat the purpose of what Representative Wogan wants 
t o  do  if he puts this language into this bill. 

1 would ask, because I am not clear, 1 would ask Represen- 
tative Wogan to stand for one question. 
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The SPEAKER. Mr. Wogan indicates he will so stand. You 
may proceed. 

Mr. KUKOVICH. Mr. Speaker, I would preface my ques- 
tion by saying that to the best of my knowledge, 1 know of no 
times that the Human Relations Commission has imposed 
such a temporary quota. Do you have any information before 
you that could enlighten us about that issue? 

Mr. WOGAN. Representative Richardson has already 
asked that question, and I have already answered it, Mr. 
Speaker. 

Mr. KUKOVICH. I am sorry. 1 did not hear it the last time 
and I could not hear it this time. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair could not hear the last part of 
your answer, Mr. Wogan. 

Mr. WOGAN. Mr. Speaker, 1 said Representative 
Richardson has already asked that question, and 1 have 
already answered it. 

Mr. KUKOVICH. But 1 did not catch it the last time. What 
was the response? If you could please repeat the response. 

Mr. WOGAN. My answer was that the Human Relations 
Commission has this broad power to do so. If it has not done 
so because it has been worried about sunsetting over the last 
couple years, that is certainly not my fault. 

Mr. KUKOVICH. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Just to close, Mr. Speaker. No further questions. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman may proceed. 
Mr. KUKOVICH. I think that response bears out what we 

have been trying to say - that when you have a Human Rela- 
tions Commission that works within the State, that knows the 
various regions of the State, that realizes that they have to 
mediate these problems to maintain their power, and they 
have done this prior to sunset and since sunset, that is prefer- 
able; that relieves tensions in a much more palatable way than 
not having these powers. If we d o  not, if we remove that, then 
welet it wide open for Federal courts to come in here; then we 
have divisiveness; then we have problems. 

For those reasons, I would suggest we vote against the 
Wogan amendment. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the lady from 
Montgomery, Mrs. Hagarty. 

Mrs. HAGARTY. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I would like to interrogate the maker of the amendment. 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Wogan indicates he will stand for 

further interrogation. You are in order, and you may proceed. 
Mrs. HAGARTY. Mr. Speaker, as I understand this 

amendment, would it be correct that the Human Relations 
Commission, if an agency were found to have discriminated, 
that they could continue t o  monitor that agency to make sure 
that no  further discrimination would take place? In other 
words, is there anything in your amendment that would pro- 
hibit that type of supervisory power? 

Mr. WOGAN. Absolutely not. Absolutely not. 
Mrs. HAGARTY. Thank you. 
May I speak on the amendment? 
The SPEAKER. The lady is in order and may proceed. 

Mrs. HAGARTY. Mr. Speaker, I think it is important for 
the members to realize that the type of supervisory and reme- 
dial power, it seems to me, that Mr. Cowell was speaking of 
still would exist and would not be barred by Mr. Wogan's 
amendment. The Human Relations Commission should and 
would be able to continue to insure, where discrimination had 
been shown, to see that no further discrimination occurs. 

It seems to me that what we want to remedy in this Com- 
monwealth is discrimination. To give them a power which 
apparently from what we have heard they have never used and 
I believe would be inappropriate for them to use, and that 
would be to structure a quota system, I do not believe 
addresses discrimination. A quota system is a system whereby 
there is an artificial number set to make up for past discrimi- 
natory practices. It is a broad remedy which goes beyond dis- 
crimination and which makes a policy determination that it is 
better to give preference to certain people in hiring because of 
the fact that another person of that category may have been 
discriminated against in the past. It seems to me that if that is 
ever to be used - the quota system - as a remedy, it may be an 
appropriate remedy for the courts, although I question that, 
but it is not an appropriate remedy for a commission of this 
Commonwealth. 

I therefore suggest that there is nothing in this amendment 
that weakens the Human Relations Commission's power to 
deal with discrimination. It has effectively dealt with discrimi- 
nation in this Commonwealth without ordering quota 
systems, and I suggest that we vote in favor of the amend- 
ment. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Mr. Linton. 

Mr. LINTON. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Very briefly. One, this is an attempt to fix something once 

again that is not broken. As my colleague, Representative 
Kukovicb, indicated, there is in fact in the statute now a pro- 
hibition in many cases to in fact impose quota systems. 

Number two, in over 30 years this administrative body has 
in fact not used, not attempted to use anything in regard to 
quotas. Representative Wogan made reference to the fact that 
in the last 2 years, because of sunset, they had not imposed 
that. Well, I would like to let the members know that in over 
30 years there has been no effort on their part to in fact do 
that. 

Number three, in regard to the broad administrative 
powers, as most boards of this nature, the Human Relations 
Commission operates under standards established by the 
courts, and therefore, they operate under those standards that 
are established by the courts and they do not in fact have this 
large, broad administrative power that will enable them to in 
fact do anything. 

So once again, I think it is campaign time once again, and 
let us get on with the campaigns. I think we are trying to get 
on with restructuring the Human Relations Commission. We 
have attempted to do that. I ask the members of  this House to 
vote in the negative. Thank you, hlr. Speaker. 
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The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Lehigh, Mr. Afflerbach. 

Mr. AFFLERBACH. Mr. Speaker, philosophically 1 am 
totally opposed to quota systems and for many of the reasons 
the lady, Mrs. Hagarty, stated. 1 believe they are coun- 
terproductive; I believe they are the least of the options 
available to achieve the appointed goal; but, nevertheless, I 
recognize why, pragmatically, they have had to be instituted. 

I find two things objectionable in this amendment. The first 
is that all too often government sends the message to private 
business that while you may have to do  something and while 
you may have to accept responsibility, we in government will 
exempt ourselves from that responsibility. 1 believe passage of 
this amendment would once again send that same message to 
private enterprise, and I think it is unpalatable and unconscio- 
nable for government to send those kinds of messages. 

Secondly, I believe the language in this amendment would 
clearly give rise t o  a court challenge, which we would proba- 
bly lose and, therefore, simply waste a good portion of the 
taxpayers' money trying to defend something we ought not 
pass in the first place. 

Consequently, I urge defeat of the amendment. 
The SPEAKER. For the second time on the amendment, 

the Chair recognizes the gentleman, Mr. Wogan. 
Mr. WOGAN. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Number one, Mr. Speaker, I think the gentleman from 

Westmoreland County, Representative Kukovich, engaged in 
an awfully facile reading of section 5. I think it is very 
curious, Mr. Speaker, that the section that the gentleman 
from Westmoreland County referred to limits employers, 
labor unions, and employment agencies. I think the word 
"employment" was left out in front of "agency" lo leave the 
impression that this somehow limits the Human Relations 
Commission. I think it is indeed curious that by the very terms 
of HB 1643, we are so limiting employers and labor organiza- 
lions and employment agencies from imposing quotas, yet 
some gentlemen are reluctant to limit the actual commission 
in itself. That section refers only to a definition o f  an unlaw- 
ful discriminatory practice, and it in n o  way limits the power 
of the Human Relations Commission to impose a quota. 

We have also heard over the years the argument time after 
time that we should do  something, because if we do  no1 do  
something, the Federal courts will d o  it for us. 1 find that 
analogous to  someone who is being mugged by someone with 
a weapon and they decide to shoot themselves in the foot to 
save the mugger the trouble of doing it. 

We in the General Assembly cannot do  anything about 
what our Federal courts are doing. That is being done in 
Washington, and anybody who has followed the newspapers 
realizes that is happening. We can only deal with a State 
agency, and that in fact is what we are trying to do  here today. 

As for the gentlemen who have mentioned that there is 
nothing in the commission or  the act which would allow the 
imposition of quotas, I am reminded of the words o f  a 
famous American who, had he been alive in the late seventies 
and eighties, 1 think would have been sorely disappointed. 
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During the debate back in 1964, when the Civil Rights Act of 
1964 was passed, Senator Hubert Humphrey of Minnesota 
said that if there were anything in the Civil Rights Act of 1964 
which would allow the imposition of quotas or  the imposition 
o f  favored treatment for any special group, he would eat the 
pages of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 page by page. Thank 
God he did not live to see what has happened in the States in 
the late seventies or early eighties. 

I have one last point. The Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 
is looking to  the General Assembly for guidance on this issue. 
In a 1980 case, Schmill v. City of Pittsburgh, in dicta, the 
Supreme Court has stated that the Human Relations Commis- 
sion, if it so chooses, could impose a racial quota as a remedy 
in the case before it. The Human Relations Commission at  
present has this broad power. If we pass HB 1643 without my 
amendment, it will continue to  have that broad power. 

I think the time lo  act is now. 1 ask for  an affirmative vote. 
Thc SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman, Mr. 

Cowell, for the second time on the amendment. 
Mr. COWELL. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I will be brief. Mr. Speaker, I am against, per- 

sonally, the use of quotas, and that is why I am going to vote 
against this amendment. The fact is the HRC is an agency that 
can use quotas but never has. Not just during the couple of 
years leading up to  sunset but never in its 30-year history has 
the HRC used quotas. So we are taking away from them a 
power that they have never exercised. 

I am more concerned about what will happen if we adopt 
the amendment than 1 am about what will happen if we fail t o  
adopt it. If we fail t o  adopt it, 1 suspect the HRC is going to 
continue to  act as it has in the past. Potentially, it can impose 
quotas. It is an ultimate remedy that folks are aware of .  But 
the potential use of that remedy, I think, forces people to 
other solutions that are more acceptable t o  all who are 
involved, frankly. But if we pass this amendment, if we take 
away from them that authority, we take away that hammer, if 
you will, that helps force folks t o  come to  some other agree- 
ment around a more preferred solution. We take that away, 
and what we effectively do  is tell people, forget the HRC; go 
into Federal court, and we know darn well we are not going to  
take this authority away from the Federal court. So in my 
judgment, we will make the imposition of quotas more likely 
rather than less likely in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
if we pass this amendment and take away this potential tool 
from the HRC. 

As was suggested by one other person, it is also inappropri- 
ate that we do  this because if we pass this amendment in its 
current form, we will end up with a system that effectively 
tells many folks in this Commonwealth again and many who 
are respondents, if you will, the Commonwealth will not 
allow quotas t o  be used in its own jurisdiction or  for its own 
subdivisions, but those of you who are not government enti- 
ties may still be subject to the imposition o f  quotas. That is 
the kind of dual standard that we d o  not want t o  establish. 
That is the kind of wrong message that we want to send to  the 
business community and others throughout this State. 
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Noye 
NOT VOTING-2 

Pratt Sirianni 
EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive. 

Ordered, That the clerk present the same to the Senate for 
concurrence. 

WELCOMES 

The SPEAKER. The Chair is delighted to welcome to the 
hall of the House Joyce Stevens, the wife of Corry Stevens. 
Welcome to the hall of the House. 

Representative Fox bas as his guests William Ashworth, 
Jack Craig, Richard Thompkins, and Richard Greene. 
Welcome to the hall of the House. 

Those members who wish to  correct the record remain for a 
few minutes. The rest of you are clear until 1:30. 

Mr. Noye is announcing a Republican caucus. There will be 
no caucus required by the Democrats. 

BILL REPORTED FROM COMMITTEE, 
CONSIDERED FIRST TIME, AND TABLED 

HB 1246, PN 2654 (Amended) 
By Rep. LAUGHLIN 

An Act providing for a Statewide emergency telephone number 
"91 1" system; establishing a telecommunications unit within the 
Department of General Services; providing for lunding of the 
system, for a referendum, for contributions from telephone sub- 
scribers; providing a penalty; making appropriations; and 
making a repeal. 

CONSUMER AFFAIRS. 1 
REPUBLICAN CAUCUS I 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Perry, Mr. Noye. 

Mr. NOYE. Mr. Speaker, at  12:45 the Republicans will 
caucus in the caucus room. 

The SPEAKER. At 12:45, Republican caucus. 
Democrats are not caucusing. 

REMARKS ON VOTES 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Franklin, Mr. Coy. 

Mr. COY. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
On amendment 4281 to  HE 1643, I wish to be voted in the 

affirmative. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

The Chair rccognizes the gentleman from Carbon, Mr. 
McCall. 

Mr. McCALL. Mr. Speaker, on the Stevens amendment t o  
HB 1643, amendment 4460, I was not recorded. 1 would like 
the record to  show that I would have voted in the affirmative. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

The Chair recognizes the lady from Susquehanna, Mis? 
Sirianni. 

Miss SIRIANNI. Mr. Speaker, I would like to be recorded 
in the affirmative on HB 1643. 

The SPEAKER. The lady's remarks will be spread upon the 
record. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Montgomery, 
Mr. Godshall. 

Mr. GODSHALL. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Yesterday on SB 964 I voted in the negative on amendment 

4590, the Gladeck amendment. I would like t o  be recorded in 
the affirmative, please. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Bucks, Mr. 
Wilson. 

Mr. WILSON. Mr. Speaker, on HB 1710, again my instru- 
ment is recording in error, and 1 should be recorded in the 
affirmative. I would ask Lhat the Chief Clerk takc another 
look at that, please. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

RECESS 

The SPEAKER. The House stands in recess until 1:30. 

RECESS EXTENDED 

The time o f  recess was extended until 2 p.m. 

AFTER RECESS 

The time o f  recess having expired, the House was called to  
order. 

CALENDAR CONTINUED 

RESOLUTIONS 

Mr. PRATT called up HR 170, PN 2237, entitled: 

Urging the Governor and the Department of Environmental 
Resources to declare a moratorium on the permitting and siting 
of all hazardous waste treatment and disposal facilities in Penn- 
sylvania for an indefinite but temporary period of time. 

On the question, 
Will the House adopt the resolution? 
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The f o l l o w i n g  r o l l  c a l l  was recorded: 

YEAS-196 

Afflerbach Dombrowski Letterman Robbins 
Angsradt Donatucci Lcvdansky Roebuck 
Argall Dorr Lwin  Rudy 
Arty Duffy Linton Ryan 
Baldwin Durham Livengood Rybak 
Barley Fargo Lloyd Saloam 
Battisto Fattah Lucyk Saurman 
Belardi Fee McCall Scheetr 
Belfanti Fischer McClatchy Schuler 
Birmelin Flick McHale Semmel 
Black Foster, Jr., A .  McVcrry Serafini 
Blaurn Fox Mackowski Seventy 
Book Freeman Maiale Showers 
Bartner Frcind Manderino Sirianni 
Bawley Fryer Manmiller Smith. B. 
Bowser Gallagher Markosek Smith. L. E.  
Boyes Gallen Mayernik Snyder, D. W. 
Brandt Gamble Merry Snyder, G. M. 
Broujos Cannon Michlavic Staback 
Bunt Geist Micorzie Stairs 
Burd George Miller Steighnei 
Burns Gladcck Moehlmann Stevens 
Bush Cadihall  Morris Stewart 
Caltagirone Greenwood Mowery Stuban 
Cappabianca Gruitra MAonic  Sweet 
Carlson Gruppo Murphy Swift 
Carn Hagarty Nahill Taylor, E .  Z. 
Cawley Haluska Naye Taylor. F. E. 
Cerlar Harper O ' B k n  Taylor. J 
Chadwick Hasay O'Donnell Telek 
Civera Hayes Olasz Tigue 
Clark Herman Oliver Trello 
Clymer Hershey Perzel Truman 
Colafella Honaman Petrarca Van Horne 
Cole Howlett Petrone Veon 
Cordisco Hutchinson Phillips Vroon 
Carnell ltkin Piccola Wambach 
Corlett Jackson Pievsky Wars 
Cowell Jarolin Pitts Wcston 
COY Johnson Pott Wilson 
Deluca Josephs Pralt Wogan 
DeVerter Karunic Pressmann Wazniak 
DeWeese Kennedy Preston Wright, D. R. 
Daley Kcnney Punt Wright, J. L. 
Davies Kosinski Raymond Wright. R. C. 
Dawida Kukavich Reber Yandiisevits 
Deal 1,angtry Reinard 
Diet2 Lashinger Richardson Irvis, 
Dininni Laughlin Rieger Speaker 
Distler Lescavitz 

NAYS-0 

NOT V O T I N G - 5  

Acosta Cahen Evans Wiggins 
Barber 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pist ella 

The q u e s t i o n  was d e t e r m i n e d  i n  t h e  a f f i r m a t i v e ,  and the 
r e s o l u t i o n  was adopted. 

* * * 

Mr. CAPPABIANCA c a l l e d  up HR 201, PN 2537, e n t i t l e d :  

P r o v i d i n g  f o r  t h e  a p p o i n t m e n t  o f  a spec ia l  b i p a r t i s a n  c o m m i t -  
t e e  t o  s t u d y  t a x - e x e m p t  n o n p r o f i t  o r g a n i z a t i o n s  e n g a g i n g  i n  t h e  
s a l e  o f  g o o d s  or se rv i ces  w i t h i n  t h i s  C o m m o n w e a l t h ,  especia l ly  
w i t h  r e g a r d  t o  t h e  i m p a c t  o n  s m a l l  business .  

On t h e  q u e s t i o n ,  

Will the House a d o p t  t h e  r e s o l u t i o n ?  

T h e  f o l l o w i n g  r o l l  c a l l  w a s  recorded: 

Y E A S - 1 9 2  

ACOSIP Dietz Lashinger Richardson 
Afflerbach Dininni Laughlin Robbins 
Angst adt Distlcr I.eicovitz Rudy 
A~ga l l  Dombrowski Letterman Ryan 
Arty Dorr Levdansky Rybak 
Baldwin Duffy Linton Saloom 
Barley Durham Livengood Saurman 
Battist0 Fargo Lloyd Scheetr 
Belardi Fattah Lucyk Schuler 
Belfanti Fee McCall Scmmel 
Birmelin Fischer McClatchy Sersfini 
Black Flick McHale Seventy 
Blaum Foster, Jr., A .  Mcverry Showcrs 
Book Fox Mackowski Sirianni 
Bortner Freeman Maiale Smith, B. 
Bowley Freind Manderino Smith, L. E. 
Bowwr Fryer Manmiller Snyder, D.  W.  
Boyes Gallagher Markosck Snyder, G .  M. 
Brand1 Gallen Mayernik Staback 
Broujos Gamble Merry Stairs 
Bunt Cannon Michlovic Steighner 
Burd Geisl Micorcie Stevens 
Burns George Miller Stewart 
Bush Gladeck Moehlmann Stuban 
Caltagirone Godshall Morris Sweet 
Cappabianca Greenwood Mowcry Swift 
Carlson Gruitza Mrkonic Taylor, E. Z. 
Carn Gruppo Murphy Taylor, F. E .  
Cawley Hagarty Nahill Taylor, J.  
Ceasar Haluska Naye Telek 
Chadwick Harper O'Brien Tigue 
Civera Hasay 0'l)onnell Trello 
Clark Hayes Olasz Van Harne 
Clymer Herman Perzel Veon 
Cohen Hershey Petrarca Vroan 
Colafeila Honaman Petrone Wambach 
Cole Howlett Phillips Wass 
Cordisco Hutchinson Piccola Weston 
Cornell ltkin Pievsky Wilson 
Coslett Jackson Pitts Wogan 
Cowell Jarolin Pot1 Womiak 
COY Johnson Pratt Wright, D. R. 
Deluca Josephs Pressmann Wright, J. L. 
DeVerter Kasunic Preston Wright. R. C.  
DeWeese Kennedy Punt Yandrisevits 
Daley Kenney Raymond 
Davies Kasinski Reber IwB, 
Dawida Kukovich Reinard Speaker 
Deal Langtry 

N A Y S - 0  

NOT VOTING-9 

Barber Levin Rieger Truman 
Donatucci Oliver Roebuck Wiggins 
Evans 

EXCUSED-2 

Cirnini Pist ella 

The question was determined in the a f f i r m a t i v e ,  and the 
r e s o l u t i o n  was adopted. 

* * *  

Mr. NAHILL c a l l e d  up  HR 209, PN 2624, e n t i t l e d :  
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On the q u e s i i o n ,  

W i l l  the House a d o p t  t h e  r e s o l u t i o n ?  

M e m o r i a l i z i n g  C o n g r e s s  a n d  t h e  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  P r o t e c t i o n  
A g e n c y  t o  p r o h i b i t  t h e  i n c i n e r a t i o n  o f  PCB w a s t e  m a t e r i a l s  i n  
spec i a l  vessels  i n  t h e  A t l a n t i c  O c e a n  o f f  t h e  N e w  Je r sey  c o a s t .  

The f o l l o w i n g  r o l l  c a l l  was recorded: 

* * * 

Mr. L E T T E R M A N  c a l l e d  up  HR 195, PN 2509, e n t i t l e d :  

Acasta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Baldw,in 
Barley 
Battisto 
Bclardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bawser 
Bayes 
Brandt 
Bioujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagironc 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Caslett 
Cawell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietz 

Uombrowsk! 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
F a r m  
~ a t k h  
Fee 
Fischci 
Flick 
Foster. J i . ,  A. 
Fox 
Freeman 
Frcind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gdnnon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Gadshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitra 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harpcr 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinsan 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Josephi 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Kosinski 
Kukovich 
Langtry 

1.ashingrr 
Laughlin 
I.escovit~ 
Lcvdansky 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lucyk 
McCail 
McClatchy 
hlcHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Mandcrina 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 

Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morri? 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasz 
P e r ~ e l  
Prtrarca 
Petronr 
Phillips 
I'iccola 
Pievsky 
Pitts 
POtt 
I'iatt 
Presimarln 
Preqton 
Punt 
Raymond 
Reber 
Reinard 
Richardmn 
Rieger 

Robbins 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybdk 
Saioom 
Saurman 
Schcetl 
Schulcr 
Semmcl 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Shorers  
Siiianni 
Smith. B . 
Smilh, L. E .  
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G .  M. 
Staback 
Stair, 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stcwart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Tsvlor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J.  
Telek 
Tigile 
Trrllo 
Truman 
Van Hoinc 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wilson 
Wagan 
W u ~ n i a k  
Wriehr. D. R. - .  
Wright, J .  L. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandriseuirs 

lrvis, 
Speaker 

Letterman I.loyd 

NOT VOTING-8 

Arty Donatucci Levin Roebuck 
Barber Evans Oliver Wiggins 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The q u e s t i o n  was d e t e r m i n e d  i n  t h e  a f f i r m a t i v e ,  and the 
r e s o l u t i o n  was a d o p t e d .  

U r g i n g  t h e  C i t i z e n  S t a m n  A d v i s o r y  C o m m i t t e e  o f  t h e  U n i t e d  
s t a t e s  p o s t a l  S e r v i c e  t o  i s s u e  a s t a m i  c o m m e m o r a t i n g  W i l l i a m  
T h o m a s  P i o e r ,  S r . ,  a n d  t h e  5 0 t h  A n n i v e r s a r y  o f  t h e  l i r h t  a i r c r a f t  
k n o w n  a,  t h e  " P i p e r  Cub.'' 

On t h e q u e s t i o n ,  

W i l l  t h e  House a d o p t  t h e  r e s o l u t i o n ?  

The f o l l o w i n g  r o l l  c a l l  was r e c o r d e d :  

Acosta 
Alflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Balduin 
Barley 
Battist0 
Bclardi 
Brlfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Hlaum 
Book 
I3ortner 
Bawley 
Bonrer 
Boyei 
Brandt 
Bioujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Bums 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Ciippabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
C c ~ r a r  
Chadwick 
Cireia 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cnrdiqco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cuueil 
c o y  
Deluca 
DcVerter 
DeWcere 
Daley 
Davier 

Dihtlrr 
Dombrabski 
Oonaturci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Evans 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fircher 
Flick 
Foster, Jr.. A .  
Fox 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallaehei 
~ a ~ ~ e i  
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
c i u p p o  
Hagarly 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Hcrman 
Hrrshey 
Honarnan 
H o w l ~ t t  
Hutchinion 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Josephs 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 

Laughlin 
Lcicovirl 
Lettcrman 
Levdansky 
I.iiltoll 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 

Mackowski 
hlaiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosck 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Miconie 
Miller 
hlnehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noyu 
O'Bricn 
O'Dannell 
Olasr 
Oliver 
Perlel 
Pctrarca 
Petrone 
I'hillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pitts 

Pratt 
Pressman" 
Preston 
I'unt 
Raymond 

Robbins 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloorn 
Saurman 
S c h e e l ~  
Schuler 
Sernmel 
Seiafini 
Srvsnly 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith. B. 
Smith, 1 . E. 
Snyder, D. W.  
Snyder, G .  M.  
Stahack 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Srcveni 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E .  
Taylor, I .  
Telek 
'Tigue 
Tcello 
Truman 
Van Harne 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weslon 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
wagan  
Worniak 
Wright. D. R. 
Wrighl, J.  L. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrisevita 

Dawida Koiinski Reber 
Deal Kukavich Reinard Irvis, 
Dirtr Langtry Richardson Speaker 
Dininni Laihingcr Rieger 

NAYS-0 

NOT V O T I N G - 4  

Arty Barber Levin Roebuck 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistdla 
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The auestion was determined in the affirmative. and the I Daicv Kennev Ravmond Yandrisevits 
resolution was adopted. 

Ordered, That the clerk present the same to the Senate for 
concurrence. 

ADDITION OF SPONSOR 

The SPEAKER. The clerk is instructed specifically by the 
Chair that concurrent resolution 195 is to be reorinted before 
it is sent to the Senate, and it is to carry the name of  the gen- 
tleman from McKean, Mr. Mackowski, as a cosponsor of  the 
resolution. That is a specific instruction. It must be followed. 

X * *  

Mr. MANDERINO called u p  SR 84, P N  1463, entitled: 

A Concurrent Resolution urging the State Board of Medical 
Education and Licensure and themedical schools of Penusyl- 
vania to require medical school applicants to furnish certain 
information prior to admission to medical school. 

- .  
u n  tne questlon, 
Will the House concur in the resolution of the Senate? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

Acasta 
Aftlerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
BaItisLo 
Bclardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujas 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordiseo 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 

Dininni 
Distler 
Dambrowski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Evans 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Faster, Jr . ,  A. 
Fax 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Cannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Gadshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinsan 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 

Laughlin 
Lescovitl 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
1.inton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
l u c y k  
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHalc 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micarzie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasr 
Oliver 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pitts 
POL1 
Pratt 
Prcssmann 

Robbins 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Salaom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E.  
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighncr 
SLevcns 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J.  
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Hornr 
Veon 
VrOOn 

Wambach 
Wasr 
!Veston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wozniak 
Wright, D. R 

DeVerter Kasunic Preston Wright, J. L. 
DeWeese Kennedy Punt Wright, R. C .  

~avies Kminski ~ e b e r  
Daxida Kukovich Reinard Irvis, 
Deal Langtry Richardson Speaker 
Dietz Larhinger Rieger 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-4 

Cimini Pistella 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
resolution was concurred in. 

Ordered, That the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

REMARKS SUBMITTED FOR THE RECORD 

The SPEAKER. For what purpose does the gentleman 
from Centre, Mr. Letterman, rise? 

Mr. LETTERMAN. For concurrent resolution 195. Mr. 
Speaker, 1 have statements here that I would like to submit for 
the record to go along with that resolution. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman will send the remarks to the 
clerk. The clerk is instructed t o  file the remarks for the record. 

Mr. LETTERMAN. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

Mr. LETTERMAN submitted the following remarks for 
the Legislative Journal: 

It is the goal of Lock Haven, Pennsylvania, residents associ- 
ated with "A Sentimental Journey to Cub Haven, Inc.," to 
obtain a United States commemorative postage stamp to honor 
the late William Piper, Sr., producer of the world-famous Piper 
5-3 Cub light airplane. 

Because the Piper Aircraft Corporation was rounded in Lock 
Haven, Pennsylvania, in 1937, and because all of the 5-3 Cub 
planes were produced at this plant, it is "Sentimental Journey's" 
desire to have this stamp issued at Lock Haven in conjunction 
with the 1987 50th anniversary of the "Cub." 

As the name Piper is synonymous with "Cub," so "Cub" is 
synonymous with Lock Haven, and the late industrialist William 
T.  Piper left an impact on aviation still known around the world 
to this day. 

The man who made "Piper Cub" a household word was born 
January 8, 1881, at Knapps Creek, N.Y., a son of Thomas and 
Sara Maltby Piper. The "Elder Statesman of Aviation" attended 
high school in Bradford, Pennsylvania, served in the National 
Guard during the Spanish-American War, and went on from 
there to Harvard. 

His next 11 years were spent as a construction engineer in 
various parts of  the country. He returned in 1914 to Bradford to 
become a partner in the Dallas Oil Co. and other oil producing 
properties. He was on duty in 1917-1918 as a captain in the Army 
Corps of Engineers. 

He prospered in the oil business until 1928 when the Bradford 
Chamber of Commerce invited C.  Gilbert Tavlor to move to 
Bradford, Pa., from Rochester, N.Y. The Chamber of Com- 
merce subscribed $50,000 to the financing of Taylor Brothers 
Aircraft Corporation and Mr. Piper was chosen to represent the 
investors' interests as a member of the firm's board of directors. 

William Thomas Piper, ST. (1881-1970). the "grand old man of 
private flying," has often been called the "Henry Ford of  Avia- 
tion" because of his efforts to bring the airplane within the finan- 
cial reach of  hundreds of  thousands of pilots around the world 
interested in private flying 
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The year 1987 will mark 50 years of contribution to the general 
aviation industry by the Piper Aircraft Corporation and William 
Thomas Piper, Sr., the man and his "Cub." 

From the christening of his newly relocated manufacturing 
plant at Lock Haven in November 1937 as the "Piper Aircraft 
Corporation" to the state-of-the-art corporate aircraft produced 
today, W. T .  Piper and his Piper Aircraft Corporation made 
advancements that were destined to bring aviation recognition to 
the town of Lock Haven, the State of Pennsylvania, and the 
United States. 

Among his early achievements were helping to establish the 
Taylor Brothers Aircraft Corporation in 1929 (at which time 
W. T. Piper, Sr., was 50 years old). When this company went 
bankrupt in the depression of the 1930's, he bought its assets for 
$761 and reestablished the company which subsequently created 
the world-famous "Cub" lightplane. 

After purchasing the company in 1936, Piper became presi- 
dent, treasurer, and chairman of the board at the Bradford, Pa., 
plant. On the night of March 16, 1937, a fire razed the factory. 

Within 3 months W. T. Piper had moved his aircraft company 
to Lock Haven, Pennsylvania, and renamed it the Piper Aircraft 
Corporation. Piper learned to fly in 1931 and in 1954, at the age 
of 73, earned his twin-engine rating-believed to be an aviation 
"first." 

During World War 11, the "Cub," also called the "Grass- 
hopper," served revolutionary new roles in military liaison and 
directing field artillery and tactical warfare as well as ambulance 
service. Between Pearl Harbor and V-J Day Mr. Piper supplied 
the armed forces with nearly 6,000 of  what GI's called the "flying 
jeeps." After the war, Piper helped provide the General Aviation 
aircraft that have now become a vital part of  our modern trans- 
portation system. He envisioned an airport in every town with the 
lightplane serving as a link to the larger commercial airports. To 
enable his employees to learn to fly at a reduced rate, he spent 
$40,000 a year to provide Cubs and other facilitics. 

The "Cub" has been ranked with the DC-3 as one of  the 
world's most significant airplanes since over 75% of the United 
States World War I1 pilots received their first training in a Cub. 

~f~~~ the war, a backlog of $26,000,000 i n  civilian orders 
for more than 12,000 cubs ,  a plant  was opened in ponca c i t y ,  
Oklahoma, to handle orders from the Middle and Far West. 

- ~ h ~  role of pennsylvanians in aviation has heen an important 
one not fully appreciated by laymen. The main contributions 
have heen in design and production of both airplanes and 
engines,m-~r. S, K ,  stevens, executive director of the pcnnsyl. 
vania Historical and Museum Commission. 

In December of 1949, W. T .  Piper met the famed aviator 
Charles A. Lindbergh and was pleased to learn that the children 
of Mr. Lindbergh were learning to fly in Piper aircraft. 

W,  T, piper lived and worked with the motto that "everybody 
in the community should try to make the town better, not larger. 
The other will take care of itself." 

Selected Honors and Awards 
Chairman Personal Aircraft Council-Aeronautical 
Chamber of Commerce of America May 1945. 
Aero Club of Pennsylvania December 1954, as a 
leading personality in personal plan manufacture. 
American Legion Certificate of  Merit March 19, 
1956, for outstanding service to the community. 
Honored by Federation Aeronautique Internationale 
in Vienna May 1956, for contributions in the manu- 
facture of light aircraft. 
Mr. Pennsylvania of All Time-National Aviation 
Trades Association August 1955. 
Dr. of Humanities June 7, 1958, Lycoming College, 
Williamsport, PA. 
Honorary Dr. of L a w  May 29, 1961, at Alderson- 
Broaddus College, Philippi, West Virginia. 
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Honored by Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association 
October 1961, for "outstanding service to the general 
flying public." 
One of the great "imagineers of the age" March 1963, 
by actor Robert Cummings. 
Honored by B'nai B'rith April 25, 1963 for services to 
Lock Haven Hospital and in recognition of his role in 
community activities. 
Aviation Council of Pennsylvania October, 1965, for 
service in aiding flying. 
President of the United States "E" award November 
1965, for contributions to the export trade o f  the 
United States. 
PA Rotary Clubs' Man of the Year February 1968, 
for leadership in civic affairs locally and on the State 
and national level. 
Amelia Earhart Award January 1969, for contribu- 
tions to progress of women in aviation and spe- 
cifically to the activities of the "99s2', an organization 
of women fliers. 
William Thomas Piper Auditorium at Harvard Grad- 
uate School of Design June 1969, in the name of 
W. T .  Piper, Sr., Class of '03 - a gift by his 25 chil- 
dren and grandchildren. 
Posthumously: 
Inducted into Aviation Hall of  Fame July 19, 1980 in 
recognition of aviation pioneering. 

W. T. Piper was an active member of: 
Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association 
National Flying Farmers Association 
National Aeronautic Association 
OX-5 Club 
Veteran Pilots Association 
Rotary International 
Harvard Varsity Club 
Governor's Advisory Board on Problems of  Older 
Workers 

The foresight and "imagineering" of W. T .  Piper has caused 
more 5-3 Cubs to be produced than any other airplane in aviation 
history. More pilots (private and commercial) learned to fly in the 
"Cub" than in any other aircraft. The "Cub" has created a 
larger following of  devoted afficiandos who own, restore, and fly 
these historic planes than any other plane in aviation history. The 
list of owners and operators of the fabric-covered rag-wing Piper 
aircraft represents a true cross-section of the American popula- 
Iion who fly lhem for business and 

With Lock Haven, Pennsylvania, being the "home" of the 
Piper Cub, the year 1987 being the 50th anniversary of the Piper 
name, and a large, extensive, international celebration already 
being planned to honor this event, it seems proper that the Post 
Office in Lock Haven, Pennsylvania, have the privilege of  pre- 
senting a first-day issue of a W. T .  Piper and "Cub" memorial 
stamp recognizing the contributions made to aviation history by 
the man William Thomas Piper and his remarkable "Cub." 

* * *  

Mr. MANDERINO called up SR 108, P N  1597, entitled: 

A Concurrent Resolution directing the Joint State Government 
Commission to study the Mental Health Laws and the Mental 
Health System of this Commonwealth. 

On  the question, 
Will the House concur in the resolution of the Senate? 

The following roll call was recorded: 
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Acosta 
Aftlerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanri 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Uawley 
Bowser 
uoycs 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Hurd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Calafella 
Cole 
Cardisca 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietz 

Dininni 
Disller 
Dombrawski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duf fy 
Durham 
Evans 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr.. A .  
Fax 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Cannon 
C ~ i s t  
George 
Gladeck 
Codshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitra 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Haye5 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Jasephs 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Kasinski 
Kukovich 
Langtry 

Lashinger 
Laughlin 
Lescovilz 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Linton 
Liveneood 
~ l o y d  
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markasek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micorzie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Moweiy 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
0'l)onnelI 
O l a n  
Oliver 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Picvsky 
Pitts 
Poll 
Pratt 
Pressman" 
Preston 
Pun1 
Raymond 
Reber 
Reinard 
Richardson 

NOT VOTING-2 

Levin Roebuck 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistclla 

Rieger 
Robbins 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheerr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith. H. 
Smith, L. E .  
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G. M. 
Stabaek 
Stairs 
Sleighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E .  Z. 
Taylor, F. E .  
Taylor, J .  
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Vcon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wasr 
Weiton 
Wtgg~ni  
Wllson 
Wogan 
Wozniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, J .  L. 
Wright. R. C.  
Yandriserits 

Irvis. 
Speaker 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and 
resolution was concurred in. 

Ordered, That the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

BILLS ON CONCURRENCE 
IN SENATE AMENDMENTS 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Noye, has the Republican Cat 
caucused on  H E  316? 

the 

ucus 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. 
Itkin. 

Mr. ITKIN. Mr. Speaker, the Democrats have not caucused 
on HB 316, but I think that the amendments are clear enough 
that they could be explained by Representative Reinard. 

The SPEAKER. Very well. 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned the fol- 
lowing HB 316, PN 2622, with information that the Senate 
has passed the same with amendment in which the concur- 
rence of the House of Representatives is requested: 

An Act amending the act of June 1 ,  1945 (P. L. 1242, No. 428). 
known as the "State Highway Law," authorizing municipalities 
to perform certain work on State highways within municipal 
boundaries; providing relief for tort liability for such work; and 
authorizing certain payments and reimbursements. 

On the question, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Itkin, has suggested 
that even though the Democrats have not caucused on this 
specifically, if they will pay attention, Mr. Reinard could 
explain the amendments inserted by the Senate and then we 
may move to final passage. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Bucks, Mr. 
Reinard. 

Mr. REINARD. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, the amendments that the Senate put in this 

bill were all clearly technical. The  first amendment dealt with 
the reimbursement procedure and contract that would be set 
up  between PennDOT and the local municipality. The second 
amendment that the Senate inserted was changing the effec- 
tive date from 60 days to 30 days. The third amendment that 
the Senate injected was clearly an amendment that the PUC 
(Public Utility Commission) wanted put in the bill that would 
clarify that whenever any construction would be anywhere 
near railroad lines, that they would have to  first be contacted. 

1 would suggest and wish the House would concur with the 
Senate amendments. 

The SPEAKER. I t  has been suggested by the gentleman, 
Mr. Reinard, that the House do  concur. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 
The SPEAKER. Agreeable t o  the provisions of the Consti- 

tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-199 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Aigall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Helardi 
Belfanti 
Birmekn 
Black 

Dininni 
Diilicr 
Dombronski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Evans 
Fargo 
Fattah 
FCC 
Fischer 
Flick 

Lashinger 
Laughlin 
Lcsco~i lz  
Letternian 
Le\dansky 
Linton 
Livengoad 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McV~r ry  

Ricger 
Robbins 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Salaom 
Saurman 
Scheet, 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 

Blaum Foster, J r . ,  A .  ~ a c k a i , s k i  Sirianni 
Book Fox Maiale Smith, B 
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Bortner 
Bowley 
Bawser 
Boycs 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carl~on 
Carn 
Cawiey 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
Coy 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeesc 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietr 

Freeman Manderino 
Preind Manmillei 
Fryer Markasek 
Gallagher Mayernik 
Gallen Merry 
Gamble Michlovic 
Cannon Micozzie 
Geist Millcr 
George Moehlmann 
Gladeck Morris 
Godshall Mowery 
Greenwood Mrkonic 
Gruitra Murphy 
Gruppa Nahill 
Hagarty Noye 
Haluska O'Brien 
Harper O'Donnell 
Hasay Olasr 
Hayes Oliver 
Herman Perrel 
Hershey Petrarca 
Hanaman Perrone 
Howiett Phillips 
Hutchinsan Piccola 
l tk in  Pievhky 
Jackson Pitli 
Jaralin Polt 
Johnson Pratt 
Josephr Pressman" 
Kasunic Preston 
Kennedy Punt 
Kenney Raymond 
Kosinski Reber 
Kukovich Reinard 
Langtry Richardson 

Smith, L. E.  
Snyder, D. W .  
Snyder. G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Stcighncr 
Srevcns 
Stcwarr 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E.  Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J. 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Vean 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Womiak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, J. L.  
Wright. R .  C. 
Yandrisevirs 

Irvis, 
Spcakcr 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-2 

Levin Roebuck 
EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive and the amendments were concurred in. 

Ordered, That the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned the fol- 
lowing HB 954, P N  2614, with information that the Senate 
has passed the same with amendment in which the concur- 
rence of the House of Representatives is requested: 

An Act amending the act of May 1, 1933 (P. L. 103, No. 69), 
known as "The Second Class Township Code," further provid- 
ing for the compensation of supervisors and for the purchase of 
insurance; and providing that townships and authorities using 
private roads for access may maintain the roads. 

On the question, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On that question, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Berks, Mr. Fryer. 

Mr. FRYER. Mr. Speaker, there are two bills currently 
before the General Assembly dealing with insurance benefits 
for township supervisors. One of them is fair and equitable. 

That one is HB 1295, which passed the House unanimously in 
October. The other piece of legislation is the one before us, 
HB 954. This, too, was a good bill when it left the House. 
This was the bill, a one-page bill. But by the time the Senate 
was done amending it, it bore n o  resemblance to  its original 
form. The bill before us would better be called the municipal 
bankruptcy act of 1985 because that almost certainly would be 
its result. 

I have sent a letter to every member of the House outlining 
the objections t o  this bill. I hope that each of you has had time 
to read that letter, as  I believe that the facts speak for  them- 
selves. 

In summary, this bill would allow township supervisors to 
buy an  unlimited amount of insurance coverage for them- 
selves and their families whether or  not they are employed by 
the township in any capacity. 

I ask you to  bear in mind that the cost of this bill is not 
being spread out in an  even manner throughout the State. On 
the contrary, the attempt is to cram it down the throats of 
Pennsylvania's smallest units of government, the townships 
of the second class, two-thirds of which have a population of 
fewer than 2,500 people. 

I ask the members of the House to  send this bill, this nine- 
page amended bill by the Senate, t o  a conference committee 
where we can sit down with the Senators and hopefully restore 
some fiscal sanity to this bill. Mr. Speaker, I strongly urge a 
"no" vote on concurrence. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Montgomery, Mr. Godshall, on the question. 

Mr. GODSHALL. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I agree with Representative Fryer that we ought to not 

concur on this bill. I am not going to  repeat what he has 
already said, but I do  want t o  say in my own township this 
medical coverage is costing approximately $2,700 per person. 
If my three supervisors get involved in it, it is going to  be an 
almost $9,000 hill to the township, which is approximately a 
mill and three-quarters t o  2 mills in additional taxes. 

In addition to  that, 1 have a township down in southeastern 
Pennsylvania that I am aware of that they simply opted into 
the township medical program for one reason: they wanted 
eyeglass coverage and dental coverage. For the sake of this, 
even though each one had their own medical coverage, the 
cost of this was approximately $9,000, again t o  the taxpayers 
of that township. 

I would ask for a nonconcurrence vote to force it into a 
conference committee. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
York, Mr. Foster. 

Mr. FOSTER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I rise to speak for concurrence with respect to the bill before 

us, HB 954. 1 do  that because we have been addressing this 
issue for going on 2 years now, and we are continually getting 
hung up  between differences between House and Senate. In 
the meantime the people affected are twisting in the wind 
facing possible surcharge suits or  court action. I think it is 
time that we addressed the issue, and if you d o  not share 
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entirely with the views of either bill, 1 think the time is now 
here to address the concurrence vote and vote in the affirma- 
tive. 

Basically, we are looking at  home rule, decisions made by 
local officials. We are not mandating that anyone carry the 
insurance that Mr. Godshall alluded to.  This is a "may" pro- 
vision. We are basically granting amnesty for actions that 
occurred between 1959 and 1984, in which people were 
assured by their solicitors that the course of action they were 
taking was perfectly proper. Now, Mr. Speaker, 1 do  not 
think it is fair at  this point in time to go back and strip away 
from someone something they thought they had for 25 years 
and say, okay, you had it then but you do  not have it now. 

Mr. Speaker, we are not speaking of great differences 
between the House and Senate versions of this. But we got to 
this same position last year and the advice was, let us go to a 
conference committee and iron out these differences. What 
happened? The conference committee deadlocked, the clock 
ran out, and for another whole year the people affected were 
left in the area of uncertainty. 

I think the time is now to forget the differences between 
House and Senate, forget individual differences, and do 
something for  the people affected; namely, the local govern- 
ment officials. I would ask for concurrence. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Union, Mr. 

Showers. 
Mr. SHOWERS. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I rise to speak and urge nonconcurrence on HB 954. If we 

would listen to Mr. Foster, we would be led to  believe that 
perhaps we should all, as  members o f  this House, bear some 
sort of awesome guilt for  the failure to reach some sort of res- 
olution to this matter. I would like to say to  us as members of 
the House and as members of the Local Government Commit- 
tee of this House, there is no reason for  us t o  be railroaded by 
the Senate and the Township Supervisors Association on this 
issue. 

The committees of this House and the House have twice 
before taken action and have stated their position. They are 
opposed to  granting this kind of insurance and pension bene- 
fits t o  township supervisors because of the added costs t o  the 
taxpayers and because of the situation it is going to create 
where we are going to have other local officials coming to  us 
and demanding the same benefits. We have stated our case. 
We have taken action before. It has gone to  the Senate. The 
Senate has always left it go until the last minute. It has been 
pushed on our calendar at  the last hour, and we are to be 
made the fall boys, the bad people in this situation, and it 
simply is not that way. 

I think we need to stand up to  the Senate and say, we are 
willing to  work on this issue on our timetable but not at the 
last hour. It has waited 2 years; it will wait until the beginning 
of next year when we can resolve this in a responsible manner 
for the supervisors and the taxpayers. I urge nonconcurrence. 
Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the lady from 
Centre, Mrs. Rudy. 

Mrs. RUDY. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
1 would just like t o  point out to the members of this body 

that HB 954 has amended into it HB 42, of which I am the 
prime sponsor, which allows second-class townships to appro- 
priate funds to neighborhood crime watch programs. HB 42 
passed this House overwhelmingly much earlier this year, and 
it is a measure that many second-class townships throughout 
the Commonwealth, as well as second-class townships in my 
district, would like to see passed. 

I would like t o  vote for concurrence on this measure, but 
because of the other ramifications that are in this measure, 1 
urge the members to vote for nonconcurrence. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Montgomery, Mr. Nahill. 

Mr. NAHILL. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I would like t o  correct a couple of statements 

that had been made a little earlier. We have indeed not voted 
twice to eliminate this kind of a benefit. In fact, about 10 or 
12 days ago the Governor signed the same bill for first-class 
townships. That is already law. Are second-class townships 
then second class, or  are they indeed just a different form of 
government? 

I also think that we have to look at local government, and 
those of us who have served in it, t o  realize that that is the 
most responsive level of government. Nobody in this House 
has as many people stop by or  call at  home as does a commis- 
sioner or  township supervisor. They have to talk to their 
neighbors day after day when they are outside doing the 
leaves, when they are outside shoveling snow, when they are 
outside planting their tomatoes. They are the closest level of 
government. And believe me, if it is going to  be a problem, 
they are not going to  vote themselves an insurance package. 
They are responsive, they are the closest, and they should be 
the ones to vote on this, not some body such as the State legis- 
lature, which really has no stake in it and really does not know 
what the issue is itself. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. DeLuca. 

Mr. DeLUCA. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I urge nonconcurrence. There was a lot of 

time that went into putting this bill together, this House bill. 
We had hearings and that on it. Not t o  reiterate what has been 
said by previous speakers, but I think we should take into 
account that the taxpayers are going to suffer from this bill, 
not the elected officials. The taxpayers are the ones who are 
going to foot this type o f  legislation. 

I think we should nonconcur, send it back to a conference 
committee, and iron out the different problems. So 1 ask this 
body to nonconcur on it. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Schuylkill, Mr. Baldwin. 

Mr. BALDWIN. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
1, too, urge nonconcurrence on this bill. There is a big dif- 

ference between first-class townships and second-class town- 
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ships in that second-class townships are the only municipali- 
ties where the supervisors actually work for the township. 

We have provided in the House version of the bill that if a 
supervisor works for the township as another employee, that 
supervisor is entitled to the entire package of insurance bene- 
fits that the township makes available to all of its township 
employees. However, if the supervisor is merely going to 
meetings and performing the duties of a supervisor without 
working as an employee, there is a separation as to what that 
supervisor would be allowed to enjoy in terms of insurance 
benefits. The Senate version takes away some of that separa- 
tion and even extends the insurance benefits potentially to the 
dependents of the supervisors, so the bill to the taxpayers 
could be very large. 

It is true that it is a "may" provision, but these second-class 
townships very often do not even have public meeting halls. 
Sometimes they meet in people's houses. They do not get the 
public scrutiny that we get. The taxpayer may find out that 
they have a bill long before they know what it is about. 

The other major problem 1 have with the Senate amend- 
ments is on the issue of amnesty. The House version said that 
there would be amnesty for anything that was done prior to 
December 31 of 1984, which is a date that was after the date 
of the Supreme Court decisions and the Ethics Commission 
decisions that questioned the actions that were taken in the 
past by some boards of supervisors to award themselves 
annuity pensions and certain insurance benefits. Anyone who 
went on to d o  what they were doing in the past after that date 
clearly did it at their own risk. The Senate version would 
extend amnesty to the effective date of  this bill. No one could 
reasonably argue that they thought they had a right to vote 
themselves an annuity pension in reliance on anything that 
was in a township code prior to any of this coming up before 
the House, and anyone who did it after December 31, 1984, 
does not deserve to have any amnesty from the General 
Assembly. 

I urge nonconcurrence. Thank you. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Cambria, Mr. Wozniak. 
Mr. WOZNIAK. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I also urge nonconcurrence on this piece of legislation. We 

have worked very hard with the House version to develop a 
piece of legislation that would be fair to those people who 
were getting benefits earlier and fair to those people who 
would be coming on later on. 

Under the Senate version it is conceivable that an individual 
who is a lawyer, an insurance man, an independent business- 
man, could use taxpayers' money to fund his insurance poli- 
cies. 1 do not think that is fair and I d o  not think that is the 
right thing to do to small townships. 

In the House version we made it quite clear that if an indi- 
vidual works full time for a township, he receives the same 
benefits as any other full-time employee. If the person works 
part time for the township or does not work for the township 
at all, that individual who is a part-time supervisor, once a 
month, may purchase from his own pocket and use the group 
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rates that anybody else in that township working full time 
would achieve. I think that is fair. T o  sit there and give this 
program to part-time supervisors who have full-time jobs in 
other places, who are getting insurance benefits from their 
other place of work, would be wrong. 

Also, do not forget that we also just gave a substantial 
increase in the possibility of their salaries, which is a local 
option and is a "may" bill on their part. 

I urge nonconcurrence, and this is one of those "negatory" 
votes, Mr. Speaker. Thank you very much. 

The SPEAKER. I like the word. I wish I would have 
thought of it. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from McKean, Mr. 
Mackowski. 

Mr. MACKOWSKI. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
It seems to me that what we are now saying is that all of the 

legislators during the past 25 years have sat on their duffs and 
did nothing about this particular thing. Now, it took the 
Ethics Commission-their greatest accomplishment, I 
suppose-to rule that they did not think this was properly 
done. The insurance industry for years, their solicitors, the 
solicitors of the township people, everybody was getting into 
this act for 25 years. It is nothing different today. All these 
horrible things with the taxpayers' dollars will not change. 

This thing has been going on, and simply the Ethics Com- 
mission said, if you people will pass legislation authorizing the 
auditors to approve this, that is fine. So really all this bill 
does, it provides amnesty to those people who willingly and 
with good intentions provided coverage for themselves and 
their employees under the act. It was agreed upon by the solic- 
itors; the legislature turned their back to it. However, since 
the Ethics Commission did this, what happens to all of those 
very, very bad people over the last 25 years? Can they be sur- 
charged? This will bring amnesty for them. There will be no 
further contracts ordered by any township without auditor 
approval, and there is nothing wrong with that. Auditors set 
their compensation; they do other things. There is nothing 
wrong with saying, okay, we will change the code and let the 
auditors agree to this. No other changes are going to happen. 
Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Northampton, Mr. Yandrisevits. 

Mr. YANDRISEVITS. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I rise also to urge nonconcurrence in the 

Senate amendments. This issue can be stated quite clearly in 
that the House version of this bill was an attempt to treat 
fairly those people who acted in good faith and found them- 
selves in a situation where the law was unclear. The Senate 
version of this bill would reward those people who knowingly 
acted in a gray area of the law in an attempt to benefit them- 
selves at the taxpayers' expense. Therefore, I feel in good con- 
science we cannot agree with the Senate version, and I urge 
theHouse to nonconcur. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Montgomery, Mr. Godshall, for the second time on the 
amendment. 
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Mr. GODSHALL. Again, very briefly, 1 also agree that the 
bill this House had passed earlier was a good bill. In the 
survey that 1 have done, 1 have found that these policies run 
from $1,500 on the low side up to  and in excess of $3,000. In 
some cases it is far more than the actual compensation that 
these officials receive by way of a salary, and if we want to 
give them a higher salary, let us give them a higher salary, but 
let us d o  it up  front where everybody knows what they are 
getting. 

I urge nonconcurrence. 
The SPEAKER. For the second time, the Chair recognizes 

the gentleman from York, Mr. Foster. 
Mr. FOSTER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
In response to the statement by the gentleman, Mr. 

Showers, yes, I do  feel that it reflects badly on us that we have 
not been able t o  address a relatively simple problem in the 
course of 2 years. I think the fact that we have let it drag on 
this long is a reflection upon us. 

We are not asking something that is o f  such great magni- 
tude; basically, we are simply asking for  amnesty for some- 
thing that occurred over a 25-year period. And I will say this, 
Mr. Speaker, that for a township official who had something 
for 25 years and suddenly a decision by a court and the Ethics 
Commission says, now you had it; now you do  not, I think 
that is eminently unfair. 1 think it is time we addressed the 
issue. 

To  respond briefly to Mr. Godshall's estimates of costs, let 
us make it clear that most nonworking supervisors already 
have benefit plans at  the jobs they have. They are not auto- 
matically going to obtain this through their township; second, 
they will only get it then with auditor approval; and third, 
only if it is the will of the local people to do  it - home rule, 
basically. 

1 ask for a "yes" vote. 
The SPEAKER. For the second time, the Chair recognizes 

the gentleman from Berks, Mr. Fryer. 
Mr. FRYER. Mr. Speaker, a few moments to explain some 

of the questions that have been raised. 
One, with HB 1296, in answer to Representative Nahill, 

that bill provided amnesty for townships of the first class. Our 
bill also provides amnesty for the townships of the second 
class. We have no quarrel, Mr. Speaker, with that. We think 
highly of our local elected officials; in fact, so highly that the 
committee sponsored a bill which raised their salaries, which 
just recently passed. 

Now, 1 am somewhat confused by the fact of Representa- 
tive Foster's statement that we have a simple problem. Mr. 
Foster, as the minority chairman of the Local Government 
Committee, has done extremely fine work, but 1 think possi- 
bly his memory fades when he says we have a simple problem 
here. We do  not. We sought an accommodation with the 
Senate in the last session, as the gentleman full well knows. 
They did not yield one iota. We took their proposal back to 
the members of our Local Government Committee, and they 
rejected it, because it was extremely unfair. 
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Why do  we have this great interest in this bill? Why is the 
Townships Association pushing this measure so hard? There 
is a simple explanation - they are in the insurance business. 
They sell a lot of these insurance policies, so they have a 
special interest in the bill. 

Now, Mr. Foster says we have fooled around with this long 
enough. We have because the Senate has taken such an arbi- 
trary position, and 1 somehow or other compare Mr. Foster's 
actions-and I regard him very highly as a friend, but in this 
moment, this lapse, I would say that 1 would compare him 
with Mr. Chamberlain. Give Mr. Foster an umbrella and he 
would come before you in this chamber and say, as Mr. 
Chamberlain did, 1 bring you peace in our time. Except what 
is the price that Mr. Foster asks for  peace in his time? I say 
this: When tyrants take measures like this and try t o  impose it 
and cram it down your throat, they deserve an  outside rejec- 
tion. And I for one would like to sit down with those Senators 
and try t o  establish a little sanity and reason, and try to think 
of the taxpayers. If they want t o  carry that measure to the 
public, I welcome it, because we had an extremely fair bill, 
one which we spent a lot of time on and we presented to you. 
Committee members have gotten up  here t o  explain the fair- 
ness o f  the bill and the unfairness of the Senate, who, in their 
brief moments of session, feel that in the closing moments 
prior t o  the holidays, and when we deck the halls with holly, 
that they have presented this Christmas tree t o  you. I say, tell 
them t o g o  with that Christmas tree. 

Now I am with you, and 1 say, let us give a "no" vote there 
that rings in their ears. We may wake some up, but so be it. 
They chose the profession, as wedid. 

Mr. Speaker, I strongly urge a "no" vote on the condemna- 
tion of this atrocity which has been attempted to be fostered 
upon us. Thank you. No, no, no. 

The SPEAKER. We will roll it after the gentleman from 
one of the eastern counties who has been forbidden to  smoke 
cigarettes puts the cigarette out. Does the gentleman want me 
to be more specific? 

The Chair recognizes the minority leader. 
Mr. RYAN. Mr. Speaker, when you made those remarks, 

half the people in this hall looked at  me. I would like you to 
make it clear that you were not addressing that remark to me. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair takes official notice of the fact 
that his good friend, the gentleman, Mr. Ryan, and the 
former Speaker o f  this House, who has been unable to break 
himself of the disastrous habit of smoking, however, does not 
violate the rules of the House and smoke on  the floor of the 
House. 

With praise like that, he does not need any enemies. 
Mr. McCLATCHY. That is when you are looking, Mr. 

Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. The question is, shall the House concur in 

amendments made by the Senale to HB 954? The gentleman, 
Mr. Fryer, has suggested that the vote be in the negative. 
Those who believe we should concur will vote in the affirma- 
tive; those who are for nonconcurrence will vote in the nega- 
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On the question recurring, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 
The SPEAKER. Agreeable to the provisions of the Consti- 

tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-53 

Arty Distler .McVerry Robbinr 
Barley Fischer Mackawski Saloom 
Birmelin Foster, J r . ,  A. Manmiller Schuler 
Black Freind Merry Sirianni 
Bowser Gannon Micorzie Stairs 
Boyes Geiir Miller Steighner 
Brandt Gladeck Moehlrnann Sweet 
Bunt Hagarty Mowery Telek 
Burd Honaman Nahill Vroon 
Civera Hutchinson O'Brien Wambach 
Clymer Jacksan Piccola Wai i  
Colafella Kenney Pot1 Wogan 
Coslett Livengood Punt Wright, J .  L. 
Dininni 

NAYS-145 

Acosta Dombrawski Laughlin Roebuck 
Afflerbach Danatucci Lescovitz Rudy 
A n ~ s l a d t  Dorr Letterman Rvan 
~ r & l l  
Baldwin 
Barber 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Broujos 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Caooabianca 
~ a i i s o n  
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Clark 
Cohen 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
Dalcy 
Davier 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietr 

Duffy 
Durham 
Evans 
Farga 
Fattah 
Fee 
Flick 
Fox 
Freeman 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
George 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 
Haluska 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Hawlett 
ltkin 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Jasephr 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Koiinski 
Kukovich 
Langtry 
I.ashinger 

NOT 

Ixvdansky ~ ; b a k  
Levin Sauiman 
Linton Scheetz 
Lloyd Semmel 
1.ucyk Seral'ini 
McCali Seventy 
McClatchy Shorers  
McHale Smith, B. 
Maiale Snydcr, D. W.  
Manderino Snyder, G. M.  
Markosck Slaback 
Maycmik Stevens 
Michlovic Stewart 
Morris Sluban 
Mrkonic Swift 

- ,  
Noye 
O'Donnell 
O l a i ~  
Oliver 
Perm1 
Perrarca 
Petrone 
Phillins , ~ 

Pievsky 
Pitts 
Pratt 
Pressrnann 
Preston 
Raymond 
Reber 
Reinsrd 
Richardson 
Rieger 

VOTING-3 

Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E .  
Taylor, J .  
Tigoe 
Tiello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Vcon 
Wcilon 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wozniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, R. C .  
Yandrisevifi 

Irvis. 
Speaker 

DeWeese Harper Smilh, L. E. 

EXCUSED-2 

Less than the majority required by the Constitution having 
voted in the affirmative, the question was determined in the 
negative and the amendments were not concurred in. 

Ordered, That the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

URNAL-HOUSE 

WELCOME 

The SPEAKER. In the field of politics, we do  not often 
find the members of the House introducing their former 
opponents as friends. This is an unusual situation, and I am 
glad to  take this time out t o  recognize it. 

Mr. Bunt came to me this morning and said that his oppo- 
nent in the last election, Jim Maza, was going to  be here on 
the floor of the House, and he, Mr. Bunt, wanted the privilege 
of having him here as his guest. Mr. Maza was the Democratic 
opponent of Mr. Bunt, but Mr. Bunt points out that the 1984 
campaign was conducted as one which stimulated greater 
citizen participation in the elective process, and he praises Mr. 
Maza for his fairness. Mr. Maza is an  attorney and a member 
of the Montgomery County Bar Association. His mother and 
father, Mr. and Mrs. William Maza, are in the gallery. 
Welcome, t o  the Maza family. We are glad to  have you here. 

The Chair thanks Mr. Bunt. That is the way the elective 
process and the democratic process ought t o  work in this 
country. Congratulations to both of you. 

MOTION TO SUSPEND RULES 

The SPEAKER. The Chair is in receipt in writing of a 
motion to suspend the rules of the House, that is rule 77, tem- 
porarily. The motion is signed by the gentleman, Mr. 
Hutchinson, who moves that the House will temporarily 
suspend its rules, particularly rule 77, so that no member may 
speak for  more than 2 minutes on any one amendment or  bill. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the motion? 

(A roll-call vote was taken.) 

A majority of the members elected to the House having 
voted in the affirmative, the que~ t ion  was determined in the 
affirmative and the motion was agreed to.  

The SPEAKER. The rule is from now on until we finish this 
session - November 30, 1986, if I could get away with it-no 
member will be permitted to speak for more than 2 minutes. 
Theoretically, that would mean that a member could speak 
one time for 1 minute and one time for the second minute. 1 
hope we do  not become that ridiculous, but it could work that 
way. No more than 2 minutes on any amendment or  any bill. 

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Michlovic. Why d o  you rise, sir? 

Mr. MICHLOVIC. Point of parliamentary inquiry on that. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman will state the point. 
Mr. MICHLOVIC. Does that apply to questioning - the 2- 

minute rule? 
The SPEAKER. The Chair has, since he has been in the 

Chair, ruled that if the questioning is amicable, in other 
words, if it is a device whereby a person who has already 
spoken to thc limit is brought back on the floor, the Chair will 
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rule him out o f  order. If,  on the other hand, the questioning is BILLS ON THIRD 
an honest questioning to seek answers, the Chair would not. CONSIDERATION CONTINUED 

POINT OF ORDER 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Luzerne, Mr. Stevens. 

Mr. STEVENS. Point of order, Mr. Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. What is the gentleman's point of order? 
Mr. STEVENS. Does the 2-minute rule- How about the 

maker of an  amendment? Do you get to explain your amend- 
ment. or  is that included in the 2-minute rule? 

The SPEAKER. You get 2 minutes. The only people who 
will be exempted will be the majority and minority leaders. 

Mr. STEVENS. Thank you. 

POINT OF ORDER 

The House proceeded to third consideration o f  SB 1158, 
PN 1682, entitled: 

An Act relating to the right to practice medicine and surgery 
and rhe right to practice medically related acts; reestablishing the 
State Board of Medical Education and Licensure as the State 
Board of Medicine and providing for its composition, powers and 
duties; providing for the issuance of licenses and certificates and 
the suspension and revocation of licenses and certificates; provid- 
ing penalties; and making repeals. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the bill on  third consideration? 
Mr. LLOYD offered the following amendments No. 

A4685: 

Amend Sec. 2, page 4, lines 1 through 4, by striking out "by 
the Association of" in line 1, all of lines 2 and 3, and "respective 

Mr. D. W. SNYDER. Mr. Speaker, could you please 
explain how the suspending of the rules enacts a rule to limit 
debate? Does that require any other further action? 

The SPEAKER. What further action would it require? 
Mr. D .  W. SNYDER. Well, we suspended a rule- 
The SPEAKER. Yes. What is your problem? 
Mr. D. W. SNYDER. Then how d o  we get to the automatic 

2-minute rule? 
The SPEAKER. That was in the motion. The motion that 

the House voted on included the limit of 2 minutes. Perhaps 
you did not hear me when I read it. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Lehigh, Mr .  Snyder. 

Mr. D. W. SNYDER. Mr. Speaker, point of order. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman will state the point. 

Mr. D. W.  SNYDER. It was my understanding we first had 
to  suspend the rule and then take that up. 

The SPEAKER. No; your understanding is incorrect. 
The rules of the House may be added to or  amended by res- 

accrediting bodies" in line 4 and inserting 
by any accrediting body recognized by the board 

Amend Sec. 2, page 4, line 6 ,  by inserting after "Medicine." 
Any accrediting bodies recognized by the board on the effective 
date of this act shall continue to serve in that canacitv unless and . , 
until the board recognizes a successor. 

Amend Sec. 2, page?, lines 1 through 3, by striking out "the" 
in line 1, all of line 2, and "any other" in line 3 and inserting 

any 
Amend Sec. 2, page 5, line4, by inserting after "education" 

. Any accrediting bodies recognized by the board on the effective 
date of this act shall continue to serve in that capacity unless and 
until the board recognizes a successor 

Amend Sec. 2, page 5 ,  lines 5 through 7, by striking out "the 
Joint" in line 5 .  all of line 6, and "assigns," in line 7 and iusert- 
ing 

any accrediting body recognized by the board 
Amend Sec. 2, page 5, line 9, by inserting after "subspe- 

cialty." 
Any accrediting bodies recognized by the board on the effective 
date of this act shall continue to serve in that capacity unless and 
until the board recognizes a successor. 

Amend Sec. 2, page 6, lines 29 and 30; page 7, lines 1 and 2, 

I olution on the Floor of the House, and the House is in control by striking out "the"in line 29, all of line 3b, page 6, all of line 1 
of those rules.  he only rule that cannot be changed is one and "through their respective accrediting bodies," in line 2, page 

based on a constitutional statement. The House is not privi- 
leged to  change that. 

Any other questions now before we proceed? 

7 and inserting 
any accrediting body recognized by the board 

Amend Sec. 2, page 7, line 5, by inserting after "situated." 
Any accrediting bodies recognized by the board on the effective 

(By direction of the Speaker, further remarks relating to the I date of this accshall contin& to serve in that capacity unless and 
suspension of rule 77 were deleted, and the Chair rescinded its until the board recognizes a successor. 

announcement that the motion limiting debate to 2 ,,,inUtes ince:;yd "c. 
page 20, line 4, by striking out "writing" and I 

was agreed to.) 

REMARKS ON VOTE 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Westmoreland, Mr. Saloom. Why do  you rise, sir? 

Mr. SALOOM. Mr. Speaker, 1 inadvertently voted in the 
affirmative on concurrence in HB 954. 1 wish to  have my vote 
recorded in the negative. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

-... m 

written agreement 
Amend Sec. 13, page 20, line 15, by striking out all of said line 

and inserting 
the standards of acceptable medical practice 
embraced by the medical doctor community in this 
Commonwealth. 

Amend Sec. 22, page 27, line 4, by striking out "and" and 
inserting 

an 
Amend Sec. 23, page 28, line 3,  by striking out "In" and 

inserting 
It 

Amend Sec. 23, page 28, line 4, by inserting after "and" 
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Amend Sec. 31, page 34, line 2, by striking out "or" where it 
appears the first time and inserting a comma 

Amend Sec. 31, page 34, line 2,  by inserting after "territory" 
or possession 

Amend Sec. 33, page 35, line 23, by inserting after "territory" 
. oossession , . 

Amend Sec. 37, page 38, line 14, by inserting after "country" 
and any other board regulated practitioner who is 
licensed or certificated to practice 

Amend Sec. 37, page 38, line 15, byinsertingafter "board" 
on the biennial registration application 

Amend Sec. 37, page 38, line 17, by striking out "other 
states" 

ence Bureau and by the committee in previous amendments. It 
has been worked out with members of the other side and it is 
agreed to. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Erie, Mr. Boyes, on the amendment. 

Mr. BOYES. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
We concur with the amendment and urge an  affirmative 

.,,,+a 
""L.. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. 

Barber, on the Lloyd amendment. 

such other jurisdiction 
Amend Sec. 37, page 38, lines 20 and 21, by striking out 

"medical doctor's" and inserting 
board reeulated oractitioner's 

Amend Sec. 37, page 38, line 17, by inserting after ''ntttsC" 

Amend Sec. 37, page 38, line 23, by striking out "medical 
doctor" and inserting 

I Mr. BARBER. On the Lloyd amendment, I would like to 

board regulated practitioner 
Amend Sec. 38, page 38, lines 26 through 27, by striking out 

"as defined in this act" 
Amend Sec. 38, page 38, line 28, by inserting after 

"BOARD," 
as such oractice is defined in this act. 

check it out first. If you would give me a few minutes, I would 
appreciate it. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. Is the gentleman, Mr. Barber, now pre- 
pared? 

Mr. BARBER. Yes, Mr. Speaker. 1 have n o  objection to 
the amendment. Thank you so much. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman 

O n  the question recurring, 
Will the House agree t o  the amendments? 

Amend Sec. 38, ;age 39, line 3, by insertingafter "as" I The following roll call was recorded: - 
such practice is 

Amend Sec. 39, page 40, line 5, by inserting after "medicine" YEAS-ZOO 
and surgery 

Amend Sec. 42, page 45, line 21, by striking out "PROFES- 
SIONAL" and inserting 

board regulated practitioner 
Amend Sec. 42, page 45, line 30, by striking out "licensee or 

certificate holder" and inserting 
board regulated practitioner 

Amend Sec. 43, page 46, line 6, by striking out "OR" where it 
appears the first time and inserting 

and 
Amend Sec. 45, page 47, line 13, by striking out "DENTIST" 

and inserting 
doctor 

Amend Sec. 45, page 47, line 26, by striking out "ON" and 
inserting 

" 7  -. 
Amend Sec. 53, page 51, lines 4 and 5, by striking out all of 

said lines and inserting 
(1) For the nurnoses of determining if anwlicants have . . . . - .. 

satisfactorily completed the approved graduate medical train- 
ing required for eligibility to receive a license without restric- 
tion, applicants who are participating in a residency program 
on or before June 30. 1987. shall be subiect to the wrovisions 
of the act o f  July 20, 1974 (P.L.551, ~ o . 1 9 0 ) .  known as the 
Medical Practice Act of 1974. 
Amend Sec. 53, page 51, line 6, by striking out "THE 

REMAINDER OF THIS" and inserting 
This 

On the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Somerset, Mr. Lloyd. 

Mr. LLOYD. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, this does to the Medical Board bill the same 

standard things we have been doing to  all the other licensing 
bills and also corrects a number of errors made by the Refer- 

ACOS~B 
Afflerbach 
Angitadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Haldwin 
Harbcr 
Bailey 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belianti 
Birmelin 

Dininni 
Distler 
Dombrowrki 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Evans 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fircher 

Laughlin 
Lescavitr 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatch) 
McHale 

Rabbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Sevrntv 

Black Flick McVerry Shower5 
Blaum Foster, Jr.. A. Mackawski Sirianni 
Book Fox Maiale Smith, B 
Rortner Freeman Manderino Smith, L. E. I Bowley Freind Manmiller Snyder, D. W. 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brand1 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 

Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Cannon 
Ceist 
George 
Gladeck 

Maikasek Snyder, G .  M 
Mayernik Staback 
Merry Stairs 
Michlovic Steishner 
Micorzie Stevens 
Miller Stewart 
Moehlmann Stuban 
Morris Sweet 

Caltagirane Godshall Mowery Swift 
Cappabianca Greenwood Mrkonic Taylor, E. Z. 
Carlson Cruitza Murphy Taylor, F. E.  
Carn Gruppo Nahill Taylor, J .  
Cawley Hagarty Noye Telek 
Cessar Haluska O'Brien Tieue 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Ciymer 
Cohcn 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cardisco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COV 

Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hcishcy 
Honaman 
Hawlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 

O'Donnell ~r i l lo  
Olasr Truman 
Oliver Van Harne 
Prrzel Veon 
Pclrarca Vroon 
Petrone Wambach 
Phillips Wass 
Piccola Westan 
Pievsky Wiggins 
Pitta Wilson 
Pratt Wogan 
Prrssmann Wozniak 
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Deluca Josephs Preston Wright, D. R. I The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Diefz 

Pott 

Kasunic Punt Wright. J .  L. 
Kennedy Raymond Wright. R. C 
Kenney Reber Yandrisevits 
Kasinski Reinaid 
Kukavich Richardson Irvis, 
Langlry Rieger Speaker 
Lashinger 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-I 

Cimini Pistella 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendments were agreed to. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Mr. REBER offered the following amendments No. A4690: 

Amend Sec. 13, page 21, line 19, by inserting a period after 
"assistant" 

Amend Sec. 13, page 21, lines 19 and 20, by striking out "and 
provided that a physician assistant shall not be" in line 19 and a l l  
of line 20 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On that question, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Montgomery, Mr. Reber. 

Mr. REBER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, this amendment will simply co?form the 

present hill that is before us to the current state of the law. In 
short, it will remove language necessitating that physician 
assistants in essence be subservient to no more than three phy- 
sicians. It will allow a situation to exist in both urban and 
rural areas where there is a need for this particular type of 
efficiency to continue. 

I do not think there is any need for this concept and change, 
if you will, because as I said, current law permits the practice. 
Additionally, 1 would submit that there are no similar limita- 
tions for physician assistants in any other States, and such 
limitations d o  not apply to any other types of health care pro- 
viders. 

More importantly, Mr. Speaker, I think any concern that 
someone might have on this particular issue is effectively 
taken care of if one reviews page 20 of the bill, which in sec- 
tions (a), (c), and (d) in that portion of the bill specifically 
permits the board, under law, to promulgate appropriate reg- 
ulations which would define the manner of supervision and 
the particular personal direction required to be given to these 
P.A.'s. 

I would submit that we continue current practice and adopt 
this amendment. It certainly has built into it under the current 
legislation that is before us any necessary safeguards that may 
have been behind the intent of the original change. Thank 
YOU. 

thelady from Delaware, Mrs. Arty. 
Mrs. ARTY. Mr. Speaker, I have some concern with the 

amendment, and 1 am looking at a situation in which in a par- 
ticular health care facility there may be many physicians. 
Under current law, a physician assistant may only work for 
three of those physicians. If this were to come into law or to 
revise present law, it would mean that a physician assistant 
could work for one physician who was covering the entire 
health care facility, and certainly I think the quality of health 
care would suffer. So 1 would seek a "no" vote on this 
amendment. 

The SPEAKER. Has the lady finished her comment? 
Mrs. ARTY. Yes, sir. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Montgomery, Mr. Reber. 
Mr. REBER. Mr. Speaker, a very short rebuttal to the 

concern that was addressed by the prior speaker. 
I would submit that on page 21 of the current legislation, 

there is specific direction that the individual must be under the 
supervision, both direct and indirect, of one physician desig- 
nated. So I think that concern would be addressed. 

The SPEAKER. For the second time on the Reher amend- 
ment, the Chair recognizes the lady from Delaware, Mrs. 
Arty. 

Mrs. ARTY. May I please address that? 
I think perhaps another interpretation of present law on 

page 21, sir, would say that that physician assistant is limited 
to three physicians from whom he may take orders or act in 
behalf of .  If this amendment goes into place, it would mean 
that a single physician can have control of the entire health 
care facility, no matter how large it would be, and that that 
P.A. can carry out the orders of that one physician, who obvi- 
ously cannot take care of the health care needs of everybody 
in that facility. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Mr. Barber, on the Reber amendment. 

Mr. BARBER. From what I have heard from Representa- 
tive Arty and what I have read, I would ask for a negative 
vote, please. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-78 

Angscadt Fox Manmiller Ryan 
Baldwin Gallen Markoaek Showers 
Belardi Geist Mayernik Sirianni 
Rortner Gladeck Merrv Smith. L. E 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Bunt 
Bush 
Calta8irc 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cole 
Cornell 
Cosletf 
Cowell 
Daley 

Haluska 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 

me ltkin 
Johnson 
Kasunic 
Kenney 
Langtry 
Lashinger 
Lescovitr 
Linton 

Micorrie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Mawery 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pittb 
P ~ t t  

~nyde; ,  G. M 
Staback 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Swift 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J. 
Tigue 
Van Horne 
Vroon 
Warnbach 
Westan 
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Dininni Lloyd Punt Wogan 
Distler Lucyk Reber Wozniak 
Farga McCall Robbinr Wright, J .  L 
Fattah McVerry 

NAYS-I 18 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Lloyd indicates he will stand for  inter- 
rogation on final passage. You may proceed, Mr. Lucyk. 

Mr. LUCYK. Mr. Speaker, foreign medical students or  
doctors coming to  our country, does this bill address any 
chanees in their oresent law as far as fluencv and comDetencv 

Acnsta 
Afflerbach 
Argall 
Arty 
Barber 
Barley 
Battiita 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bowley 
Brand1 
Broujos 
Burd 
Burns 
Cappabianca 
Carlaon 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cesiar 
Chadwick 
Civera 

Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietz 
Dombrowski 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Evans 
Fcc - ~~ 

Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr . ,  A .  
Freeman 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gamble 
Cannon 
George 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruilza 
Gruooo 

Jarolin 
Josephs 
Kennedy 
Korinski 
Kuknvich 
Laughlin 
Lerrerman 
Levdaniky 
I.erin 
Livengood 
McClarchy 
McHale 
Mackawski 
Mvlaiale 
Mandeiino 
Michlovic 
Morris 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
Olasr 
Oliver 

Rieger 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheet? 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Smith, B. 
Snydcr, D. W.  
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Taylor, F.. Z. 
Telek 
Trello 
Truman 
VCO,, 
was5 
Wieeins 

Belfanti Freind Pralt Sweet 
Donatucci 

EXCUSED-2 

Clmini Pistella 

The question was determined in the negative, and the 
amendments were not agreed to. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree t o  the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Bill as  amended was agreed to. 

The SPEAKER. This bill has been considered on three dif- 
ferent days and agreed to  and is now on final passage. 

The question is, shall the bill pass finally? 

On final passage, the Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Cessar. 

Mr. CESSAR. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Rather briefly, SB 1158 has the amendment incorporated in 

it which I had offered earlier this week to three or  four other 
bills. This amendment in this bill would allow Dr. McCormick 
to  be considered for licensure as a medical practitioner in this 
State. I would urge your support of this legislation. Thank 
you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. O n  final passage, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Schuylkill, Mr. Lucyk. 

Mr. LUCYK. Mr. Speaker, I would like t o  ask Mr. Lloyd a 
few questions, please. 

u 

and the type of test they take? 
Mr. LLOYD. Under existing law, Mr. Speaker, a foreign 

doctor has t o  take an  exam after he has completed medical 
school and before he can enter a residency in Pennsylvania. 
That continues to be the case under this bill. However, under 
existing law, after the first year o f  that residency, a foreign 
medical student is entitled to sit for  the State licensing exam. 
If he passes that exam, he is entitled t o  get a license without 
restriction, which basically is a license to practice medicine 
and surgery without any conditions applied. Under this bill, 
however, that would be changed. Under this bill a graduate of 
a foreign school would have to go through 3 years of the resi- 
dency rather than 1 year of the residency before he would be 
eligible t o  sit for the State licensing exam. S o  in that respect, 
this bill is different from existing law. 

Mr. LUCYK. Mr. Speaker, does he take a test before enter- 
ing the residency program? .. 

Cohen ~ a g & t y  Petione Wilson 
Calafella Harper Pievsky Wright, D. R. 
Cordisco Hasay Preiimann Wright. R. C. 
COY Honaman Preston Yandriserits 
Deluca Howlerr Raymond 
DeVertei Hutchinson Reinaid lrvis, 
DeWcese Jackson Richardson Speaker 

NOT VOTING-5 

personally not familiar with exactly what they are, but there 
are requirements to that effect. 

Mr. LUCYK. Does he have to  attain the same score as a res- 
ident physician in taking the test? Are the scores the same on 
the final examination? 

Mr. LLOYD. It is not the same exam. They are different 
exams, so it is hard to compare what the score would be or  
how a score on the exam given to  foreign students would 
compare lo the score on the national board exam taken by 
American students. But it is a recognized national exam, and 
he is required to achieve a passing score. 

Mr. LUCYK. Are there any fluency requirements on that? 
Mr. LLOYD. As far as I know, that exam is in English; that 

exam is in English. 
Mr. LUCYK. All right. Thank you. 
The SPEAKER. On final passage, the Chair recognizes the 

gentleman from Franklin, Mr. Punt. 
Mr. PUNT. Mr. Speaker, would Representative Lloyd 

stand for  brief interrogation? 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Lloyd indicates he will so stand. You 

are in order, and you may proceed, Mr. Punt. 
Mr. PUNT. Mr. Speaker, on page 21, section (g), under 

"Supervision" it says, "A physician assistant may be 
employed ...." Then it goes on down further and says, "...and 
provided that a physician assistant shall not be responsible to 
more than three physicians." My question is, if we had a 
medical facility with four doctors, would they be eligible to 

Mr. LLOYD. Yes; he does, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. LUCYK. Is this test given in English? 
Mr. LLOYD. As far as I know, it is; yes. 
Mr. LUCYK. Is there any type of English fluency test 

given? 
Mr. LLOYD. There are some requirements with regard to  

being able to speak and to  write in the English language. I am 



2504 LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-HOUSE DECEMBER 1 1 ,  

four. 
Mr. PUNT. Thank you. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Philadelphia, Mr. Barber, on final passage. 
Do you wish to interrogate Mr. Lloyd? 
Mr. BARBER. Yes, Mr. Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Lloyd, says he will 

stand for interrogation. You may proceed. 
Mr. BARBER. Mr. Speaker, would this have anything to 

do with serving a clerkship from a foreign school? Could a 
person serve a clerkship in the State of  Pennsylvania from a 
foreign school under your bill SB 1158? 

Mr. LLOYD. This bill does not change existing law on that 
point at all. It is possible for a clerk to serve if a hospital will 
accept that clerk, but that is the law now. This bill makes no 
change in that provision of law. You have to be registered in a 
medical school in Pennsylvania in order to serve as a clinical 
clerk in a Pennsylvania hospital. That is the law now, and that 
would continue to be the law if this bill were to pass. 

Mr. BARBER. Mr. Speaker, I was under the impression 
that in the State of Pennsylvania a person from a foreign 
school could not serve their clerkship, period, in Pennsyl- 
vania. 

Mr. LLOYD. As a practical matter, that probably is what is 
happening, but legally, if a Pennsylvania medical school will 
accept that person as a student at that medical school, he can 
then be admitted as a clinical clerk at a hospital in Pennsyl- 
vania. But what is happening in most instances is that the 
medical schools for a variety of reasons will not accept those 
students. So you are probably correct that if we went out and 
tried to count them, we would not find very many and maybe 
not any at all, but legally it is possible under existing law. 

Mr. BARBER. Mr. Speaker, I would like to make a few 
remarks, and then I would like to hear from the sponsor of 
the bill. 

You see, 1 have a bill in my committee from a foreign 
school that is fighting so that they can serve their clerkship in 
the State of Pennsylvania. I understand there are 17 States 
where foreign students can serve their clerkship, but in the 
State of Pennsylvania that is not true. 

Mr. LLOYD. What we have been told is that legally it is 
possible for a foreign student, if he is accepted by a Pennsyl- 
vania medical school and a Pennsylvania hospital, to serve 
clinical clerkship. As a practical matter, I do not know if you 

hire and could that physician's assistant be employed at that 
medical facility? 

Mr. LLOYD. Well, of course, that is the question that Mr. 
Reber's amendment attempted to address, but the answer to 
your question is, yes, they could employ him, but he could not 
be responsible to all four of those physicians. He could be 
responsible to only three of those four, and one of those three 
has to be designated as the person with primary responsibility. 
In addition, there has to be a written agreement which con- 
forms with board regulations and which has to be approved 
by the board. So the answer to your question is, yes, they 
could hire him, but he could work for only three of those 

On the question recurring, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 
The SPEAKER. Agreeable to the provisions of the Consti- 

tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-201 

Acosla Dininni Laughlin Rabbins 
Afflerbach Distler Lescavitz Roebuck 
Angstadt Dombrowiki Letterman Rudy 
Argall Donatucci Levdansky Ryan 
Arty Dorr Levin Rybak 
Baldwin Duffy Linlon Saloom 
Barber Durham Livengoad Saurman 
Barley Evans Lloyd Scheetz 
Battisto Fargo Lucyk Schuler 
Belardi Fattah McCall Semmel 
Belfanti Fee McClatchy Serafini 
Birmelin Fischer McHale Seventy 
Black Flick McVerry Showers 
Blaum Foster, Jr., A. Mackowski Sirianni 
Book Fox Maiale Smith, B. 
Bortner Freeman Miinderino Smith, L. E. 
Bowley Freind Manmiller Snyder, D. W. 
Bawier Fryer Markosek Snyder, G .  M. 
Boyes Gallagher Mayernik Slaback 
Brandt Gallen Merry Stairs 
Broujos Gamble Michlavic Steighner 
Runt Cannon Micazzie Stevens 
Burd Geist Miller Slewart 
Burns George Moehlmann Stuban 
Rush Gladeck Morris Swect 
Caltagirane Godshall Mowery Swift 
Cappabianca Greenwood Mikonic Taylor, E. Z. 
Carlson Cruitra Murphy Taylor, F. E. 
Carn Gruppo Nahill Taylor, J.  
Cawley Hagarty Noye Telek 
Cessar Haluska O'Brien Tigue 
Chadwick Harper 0' Donnell Trella 
Civera Hasay Olasr Truman 
Clark Hayes Oliver Van Horne 
Clymer Herman Perzel Veon 
Cohen Hershey Petrarca Vroon 
Colafella Honaman Petrone Wambach 
Cole Howlett Phillips Wass 
Cordisco Hutchinson Piccola Weston 
Cornell ltkin Pievsky Wiggins 
Cosletl Jackson Pitts Wilson 
Cowell Jarolin Pott Wogan 
COY Johnson Pratt Worniak 
Deiuca Josephs Pressman" Wright, D. R. 
DeVerter Kasunic Preston Wright, J. L. 
DeWecsc Kennedy Punt Wright, R. C.  
Daley Kenney Raymond Yandrisevits 
Davics Kosinski Rebcr 
Dawida Kukovifh Reinard Irvii, 
Deal Langfry Richardson Speaker 
 diet^ Lashinger Rieger 

would find any Pennsylvania medical school which has 
accepted maybe any at all, but certainly not very many. 

This bill does not in any way prejudge the bill which is in 
the gentleman's committee. This bill keeps the law exactly as 
it is so that if his committee wants to change the law or decides 
not to change the law, that will be up to his committee. 

Mr. BARBER. All right. 
Mr. Speaker, I will accept Representative Lloyd's word, 

and 1 will have no objection against the bill. If not, I will put 
in an amendment or a bill tomorrow. Thank you, Mr. 
Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
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NOT VOTING-0 

Cimini Pistella 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive. 

Ordered, That the clerk return the same to the Senate with 
the information that the House has passed the same with 
amendment in which the concurrence of the Senate is 
requested. 

RESOLUTIONS CONTINUED 

Mr. GEORGE called up  HR 204, PN 2572, entitled: 

Amending House Resolution No. 152, adopted June 28, 1985, 
entitled "A resolution directing the House Conservation Com- 
mittee to investigate the continuing management problems in the 
Department of Environmental Recources; and supplementing 
House Resolutions 14 and 24." adding an aoorooriation. 

On the question, 
Will the House adopt the resolution? 
Mr. MANDERINO offered the following amendment No. 

A "<,n. 

want to put into the record that as a member of the Agricul- 
ture Committee, Conservation Committee, and Education 
Committee, our committee chairmen are doing a yeoman's 
job about protecting the taxpayers' dollars. We are meeting in 
fire halls, we are meeting in schools and universities, and we 
are having our meetings in places where it is the least expen- 
sive to the taxpayers. 

Mr. Speaker, we do  not want this type of amendment t o  
leave the impression that there is a deep concern about the 
waste of dollars in committees, because I think our commit- 
tees are doing a good job. So I am going to  vote for the 
amendment, but 1 have a deep concern that we are setting a 
precedent here or  exposing a situation that has some limited 
merit t o  it. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, I appreciate the words 

of Mr. Wass. The amendment that I have offered, Mr. 
Speaker, is the result of the insistence by the minority leader, 
Mr. Ryan, that the procedure for expending money by the 
special committees be tightened up. Mr. Ryan insisted on a 
whole series of what I considered overburdening urocedures - .  
to the committee chairman and the committee on the expendi- 
ture of money. What I have offered is what 1 think is reason- 
able, and 1 agreed with Mr. Ryan that I would be willing to 
offer that kind of a procedure, which 1 have offered. Mr. 

fi-\Lt"l7. 
Ryan still does not think we have gone far  enough. I disagree 

Amend Resolution, page 3, by inserting between lines 12 and with Mr. Rvan. and I will ouuose further amendments which . . 
hich will overburden the committee with 

authorized by a majority vote of the committee, and the chair- 'chL' 'LL'u' 'b~ 

man shall make a monthly report of all such expenditures to each 0, the ouestion recurrine 
member of the committee; and be it further 

On the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the amendment? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader 
on the amendment. 

Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, this amendment speaks 
to the expenditure of the moneys authorized by the committee 
for expenditure, and it simply says that the moneys authorized 
shall be by a majority vote of the committee and the chairman 
will make a monthly report of the expenditures to each 
member of the committee. I ask for the adoption. 

The SPEAKER. On the Manderino amendment, the Chair 
recognizes the minority leader. 

Mr. RYAN. Mr. Speaker, I think the gentleman's amend- 
ment is worthwhile. I do  not believe it goes quite far enough, 
but I would support it. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Indiana, Mr. Wass, on the amendment. 

Mr. WASS. Mr. Speaker, if I may, I have a few concerns 
about this amendment. This amendment would lead us to 
believe that we have some concerns about the way the com- 
mittees are handling their funds. I realize that the amendment 
only speaks to the additional dollars that are appropriated. 

But, Mr. Speaker, I have been in the House now going on 
10 years. 1 have been in the House serving on different com- 
mittees throughout different administrations. Mr. Speaker, I 

". 
I WIII t h e ' ~ o u s e  agree to the amendment? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-197 

Afflerbach Distler Lcicovit? 
Angaladl Dombrowiki Letterman 
Argall Danatucci Levdansky 
Arty Doer Levin 
Baldwin Duffy Linton 
Barber Durham Livengood 
Barley Evans Lloyd 
Battisto Fargo Lucyk 
Belardi Fattah McCall 
Belfanti Fee McClatchy 
Birmelin Fiicher McHale 
Black Flick McVerry 
Blaum Foster, J r . ,  A.  Mackowski 
Hook Fox Maiale 
Bortner Freeman Manderino 
Bowlry Freind Manmiller 
Bowser 
HOYCS 
Brand1 
Broujoi 
Bunt  
Hurd 
Burns 
Bush 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Canluy 
Ccsar  
Chadwick 
Civcra 

Fryer Markorek 
Gallagher Mayernik 
tiallcn M t r r y  
tiamble .Michlavic 
Gannon Micozzie 
tieist Miller 
George Moehlmann 
Cladeck Morris 
Codshall Mowery 
Greenwood Mrkonic 

Kobbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, 6. 
Smith, L.  E 
Snyder. D. W 
Snyder, ti. M.  
Sraback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Swift 
Taylor. E.  Z. 
Taylor. F. E. 
~a)lor ,  J 
Telek 
l'igue 
Trello 



2506 LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-HOUSE DECEMBER 1 1 ,  

Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisca 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cawell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietr 
Dininni 

Hasay Olasz 
Hayes Oliver 
Herman Perzel 
Hershey Petrarca 
Honaman Petrone 
Hawlett Phillips 
Hutchinson Piccola 
ltkin Pievsky 
Jackson Pitts 
Jarolin Pot1 
Johnson Pratt 
Jasephs Prerxmann 
Kasunic Preston 
Kennedy Punt 
Kenney Raymond 
Kukovich Reber 
Langtry Reinard 
Lashinger Richardson 
Laughlin Rieger 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-4 

Truman 
Van Harne 
Vean 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Wciton 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wozniak 
Wright. D.  R. 
Wright, J .  L. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandriaerits 

Irvis, 
Speaker 

RESOLVED, That any expenditure of these committees shall 
be authorized by a two-thirds vote of all committee members; and 
be it further 

RESOLVED, That any staff hired by these select committees 
shall work within the Capitol Complex in Harrisburg, unless 
authorized to work outside Harrisburg by a two-thirds vote of all 
committee members. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority leader 
on the amendment. 

Mr. RYAN. Mr. Speaker, I listened with interest t o  the 
comments of the gentleman, Mr. Manderino, with respect t o  
the amendments that he offered and I supported just a 
moment ago. It seemed that the criticism being leveled at  me 
was that I was overly concerned with the expenditure of tax- 
payers' money. I do  not think 1 am, nor do  I think that 
anyone in this House seriously is not concerned with the 

Acosta Caltagirone Kosinski Sweet 
expenditure of this money. 

EXCUSED-2 So much of what we do,  Mr. Speaker, here in political life is 
Cimini Pistella 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendment was agreed to. 

On the question, 
Will the House adopt the resolution as amended? 
Mr.  RYAN offered the following amendments No. A4568: 

Amend Title, page 1 ,  line 6, by removing the period after 
"appropriation" and inserting 
; and providing for financial reports from certain select commit- 
tees, for authorization for expenditures and for staff work. 

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 152 AMENDMENT 
Amend Resolution, page 3,  by inserting after line 15 

FINANCIAL REPORTS 
RESOLVED, That the House of Representatives directing 

reports he submitted by special committees as follows: 
WHEREAS, The following committees have been established 

oursuant to House Resolutions: 
( I )  A select committee to investigate compliance with 

the Steel Products Procurement Act oursuant to House Reso- 
lution No. 17. 

121 A s~ecial  committee to investirate solid waste dic- . . 
pssdl problem, purr.13111 I lo~lre Rc,ol~ti.~n Yo. 511; snd 
M'HFRE,\S. t a ~ h  u i  ihe\c :tmmlllze\ I I ~ ,  bcai authori/:J IJ 

hire staff and has been authorized to expend funds of the Com- 
monwealth; and 

a matter of perception. It is what is perceived perhaps by the 
members of the press and then reported by them to  the public; 
it is what is perceived by the public as they hear of our 
debates, hear of our differences, and read of the various 
things that we are doing here in Harrisburg, Washington, 
local government, or what have you, and it is t o  address these 
false perceptions that I offer my amendment and also, 
frankly, explain a little bit my position with respect to the 
comments of the gentleman, Mr. Manderino. 

What my amendment does is address, the same way Mr. 
Manderino's did, a situation that is different than what our 
committees usually do. For the most part, for years and years 
and years, when the committees wanted to  run investigations 
or  have oublic hearings. thev ordinarilv were staffed and did - .  . 
so at  the expense of the committee staffing. Some of that 
staffing was provided from the majority leader's funds, some 
by the minority leader's funds, and we really never had much 
o f  a ~ r o b l e m  with this. More recentlv, in the vast several . . 
years, we have been allowing the committees t o  go about their 
work and we have been saying that in addition to  the per diem 
and the mileage, which always came from the Chief Clerk's 
Office, we have been saying we are going Lo allow special 
staffing for these committees, and instead of charging that 

committees and House Leadership have accurate information on 
the exnenditure of funds and utilization of General Assemblv 

WHEREAS, It is essential that the members of these special 

staff; [herefore be it 
RESOLVED. That within 30 davs after ado~ t ion  of this reso- 

( staffing to  the respective caucuses, we will charge it to the 
Chief Clerk's Office; in other words, moneys that are really 
House moneys as opposed to  Republican or  Democrat, 
majority-minority moneys. 

lution the chairmen of these speciil committees shall provide a ( Now, of late I have had a problem, Mr. Speaker, as have 

RESOLVED, That such financial reports shall be updated 
monthly and submitted to the members of the special committee 
and the offices of the Majority and Minority Leaders no later 
than the last business day of the month following the incurring of 

review of committee expenditures, including copies of all 
vouchers submitted and supporting data; and be it further 

RESOLVED, That a COPY of this report be submitted to each 
member of the special committee and the offices of the Majority 
and Minority Leaders; and be it further 

the expenses; and he it further 

some of our members, with one of our special committees, 
and the problem, 1 believe, is perceptual. I had an  opportunity 
to talk to Cordisco, who is the of a special 
mittee. Mr. Speaker, it has been brought t o  my attention by 
our members of the committee t o  investigate solid waste or  t o  
look into the solid waste problems, which was formed under 
HR 50, that there is a staff person who was hired by the sub- 
committee chairman or the special committee chairman; that 
this staff person is being paid a t  the annual rate of $25,000; 
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that this staff person is stationed at the local district office of 
the committee chairman; that he is not available here in 
Harrisburg for the members of the committee. 

More recently 1 spoke to  Mr. Cordisco, the chairman, 
about this, complaining about it on behalf o f  our members, 
and was told that the man does nothing but work for that 
committee at  the home office. The gentleman's qualifications, 
as I understand it, are that he is a former member of the press 
corps with no special expertise in the field of solid waste or 
landfills and the like. I was assured by the gentleman that this 
man devoted all of his time to  the work of the special commit- 
tee, but yet I received the other day a copy of 1 guess you 
would call them minutes of a meeting showing that in atten- 
dance at  a child care task force in Bucks County is this man 
who supposedly is doing solid waste work for the special com- 
mittee. I think it is obvious that the man is doing legislative 
aide work for one of the members. 1 think this is wrong. If 
that member needs help, then that help should be provided by 
his caucus; it should not come from the special funds of the 
Chief Clerk that are devoted to this. 

In addition, there were other problems raised in this and 
other committees where, despite an earlier ruling or  an  indica- 
tion by the Chair that committee expenditures would be made 
available t o  myself and the majority leader-and that is a 
matter of record in the Journal-when 1 asked to  look into the 
expenditure of not only this but other committees, 1 was told 
that it was not available t o  me. 

A committee chairman, any committee chairman o f  one of 
these special committees, has it within his power to spend this 
$50,000, in the case of the ones we have dealt with in the past 
year, 1 guess-and that has only been done three or four 
times, as 1 remember-but that committee chairman can 
spend moneys; there is no control; there is control as far as the 
House is concerned and as far as the taxpayer is concerned in 
the sense that it is done through a voucher system approved by 
higher-ups, but the committee members have no idea what the 
money is being spent on and yet it is their committee that was 
awarded these funds. 

So my resolution, 1 think, Mr. Speaker, clears up any prob- 
lems of perception. It states that in effect the committees that 
have had funds designated to them out of the Chief Clerk's 
Office, the expenditure of those funds shall be brought to the 
attention of the members of the committee, the same thing 
Mr. Manderino just did, only I am now going back to  pick up 
the committees that do  not have Mr. Manderino's language in 
them. 

Mine goes a step further, and it is really not necessary. It is 
a misunderstanding between Mr. Manderino and me. I also 
ask that not only the committee members get copies of these 
expenditures but a copy be provided to the majority and 
minority leader. I d o  not really care that much about that; it 
just happens t o  be in my particular printed form. I agree with 
an  off-the-record comment of the gentleman, Mr. Mand- 
erino, that if 1 want a copy of it, 1 will get it from one of my 
members; if he wants a copy, he can get it from one of his. So 
I am not too excited about that particular phrase. 
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What I am excited about though is that it would require a 
majority vote of that special committee before moneys can be 
expended, that the members of the committee would be told 
what the moneys are being spent for on a regular, that is, 30- 
day basis. 

And the other thing I have in here-and some o f  you will 
think it is nit-picking perhaps-l say that in Mr. Cordisco's 
case-and I have no reason to doubt what he says t o  be other 
than what 1 see in the printed form-if this gentleman is 
working for Mr. Cordisco at  Bucks County and if this is nec- 
essary and makes sense, then it should make sense t o  the 
special committee that he chairs. And my provision is that if 
you are going to have an employee work outside Harrisburg, 
then three-fifths of the committee, which would give the 
minority something to say about it, then three-fifths o f  the 
committee should say, yes, it makes sense that this staff 
person not work in Harrisburg; he should work in Bucks 
County, in the case of HR 50. 

Mr. Manderino very properly pointed out t o  me the other 
day when we discussed this that a special committee is going 
to look into a situation brought about by flooding in the 
western part of the State in the Mon Valley, and he said, well, 
what good is a staff person in Harrisburg; he is needed out in 
the Mon Valley, and I agree with him entirely. This is some- 
thing that is peculiar t o  the Mon Valley. The whole purpose of 
that committee is t o  look into what happened at  the Mon 
Valley. 1 cannot believe that any special committee would say 
to the chairman, you cannot have a staff person in the Mon 
Valley. It would be ridiculous to deprive the chairman of a 
staff person i n  the Mon Valley in the case cited. I have a 
greater problem with a staff person looking into statewide 
landfill problems being stationed in the eastern part of the 
State. If it is a legitimate function for him to  do,  then sell your 
committee on it; get two-thirds of your committee to agree 
that that staff person should be at  the beck and call of the 
chairman in his district office. That is all we are asking. We 
are not saying he cannot be in Bucks County or  in the Mon 
Valley. Just convince two-thirds of your committee that it is a 
proper place for a staff person to be and that he will be doing 
the work for which he was hired there. 

Mr. Speaker, I would be happy to answer any questions 
with respect to my amendments. Other than that, 1 believe I 
have explained that what I am trying to  d o  is not correct 
abuse, because I do  not have any evidence of abuse. 1 am 
attempting to correct a perception of possible abuse, and that 
is what we are concerned with so often in this business. Thank 
you, Mr. Speaker. 

GERMANENESS QUESTIONED 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader 
on the Ryan amendment. 

Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, H R  204 is an amend- 
ment t o  HR 152. Mr. Ryan is attempting to amend several 
other resolutions passed on the floor of the House. 



On the question, 
Will the House sustain the germaneness of the amend- 

ments? 

The SPEAKER. On that question, the Chair recognizes the 
minority leader. 

Mr. RYAN. Mr. Speaker, this is a busy day; I recognize 
that. And I am wondering, rather than go through a lengthy 
debate on the question of germaneness, if the gentleman 
would be willing to cosponsor with me and at the appropriate 
time today ask for the suspension of our rules so that 1 can 
introduce and have considered today a clean resolution that is 
not one to another pending resolution that does the same 
thing. That way there is no question of germaneness. It is a 
new resolution that would cover both of those committees 
that are in this amendment. Now, if it is just this technical 
business of germaneness, 1 am willing to back down on that 
rather than spend a lot of time. 

The question still remains, and I would ask the majority 
leader to cosponsor with me and take care of today this out- 
standing problem. 

Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, 1 do not, first, agree that 
there is an outstanding problem. 1 agree with the words of Mr. 
Wass that our select chairmen and chairmen are doing a 
yeoman's job in protecting the moneys of the Common- 
wealth, in keeping expenditures of the committees down, in 
meeting in public forums and in public halls and fire halls 
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ness. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, I totally object to the 

minority leader using buzzwords like, I do not know what 
there is to hide. There is nothing to hide. Nothing has been 
hidden from you and you know it. We do not want to hide 
anything. All the reports have been filed; every expenditure 
has been filed. Nothing has been hidden from the minority 
leader. Using those kinds of buzz- He has been given every 
piece of information that he has wanted from every commit- 
tee. 

Mr. Speaker, I object to that tactic. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority leader. 
Mr. RYAN. Mr. Speaker, that is not the case. 1 asked Mr. 

Cordisco at the time this resolution was adopted again for the 
information, and l never got it. I asked the Chief Clerk's 
Office for the information, and I could not get it because of 
our rules. The only way I can get this information is by chang- 
ing the rule as it applies to these committees. Thank you, Mr. 
Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. On the question, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Bucks, Mr. Cordisco. 

Mr. CORDISCO. Mr. Speaker, 1 had no objection to the 
1 amendment that was offered by Mr. Ryan as he originally 

proposed it to me. But since Mr. Ryan has used the freedom 
of his tongue in this chamber, I think it only appropriate to set 

Mr. Speaker, I call the question of germaneness. It is my 
opinion that Mr. Ryan's amendment or attempt to amend the 
steel procurement special committee work and the resolution 
that set up that committee, the Steel Products Procurement 
Committee, and the Solid Waste Committee, by an amend- 
ment to this particular resolution which deals exclusively with 
HR 152 is not germane. Mr. Speaker, it is my understanding 
that germaneness is a question to be decided by the House. 

I would have no objection to considering the same kind of 
an  amendment that 1 offered this afternoon to the Bud 
George committee to any of the other committees, Mr. 
Speaker, but Mr. Ryan has gone far afield in attempting to 
amend resolutions that are not even before us. He is really 
trying not to give the committee the perception of doing 
things according to Hoyle. He is really providing for minority 
veto; he is really saying the minority, any one of them, by 
objecting, can object and can get the chairman not to expend 
money and not to hire staff and not to employ staff as the 
chairman or the majority members of the committee want ro 
do. So, Mr. Speaker, first 1 want to test the question of ger- 
maneness with the House. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority leader. 
Mr. RYAN. On the question of germaneness- 
The SPEAKER. We have not come to the question yet. 
Mr. RYAN. I am sorry. Pardon me. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Manderino, has 

raised under rule 27 the question of germaneness of the gentle- 
man, Mr. Ryan's amendment to HR 204. The question of ger- 
maneness is for the tloor. All members may participate in 
debate. 

across this Commonwealth in attempting to get the biggest 
bang out of their dollar. 

Mr. Speaker, 1 would not be willing to suspend the rules but 
would be willing to support and cosponsor with you an 
amendment to the proper resolutions in the form in which I 
had just adopted or had adopted an amendment to this partic- 
ular resolution. I think that I discussed that with you and 1 
told you that I have no objections to the expenditures that are 
being made, that they be made not by the chairman, as you 
indicated, but by a majority vote of the committee, and that 
the chairman make a report to all committee members 
monthly in both the majority and minority. That, 1 think, is 
sufficient. To overburden the committee chairmen and the 
committees with what you have done in your resolution, I do 
not agree with. 

So, again, Mr. Speaker, I think that we ought to test the 
germaneness of this resolution. Rest assured, Mr. Minority 
Leader, that I would be willing to cosponsor the identical res- 
olution amendment that 1 have offered to this resolution to 
any of the select committee resolutions that have been offered 
or will be offered here on the floor of the House, but I think 
that control is sufficient. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority leader. 
Mr. RYAN. Mr. Speaker, apparently the question of 

addressing this issue as I see the issue existing is not going to 
take place. 1 believe my amendments are germane. If there 
was not something to hide, I do not know why I cannot get 
this information, so 1 am resorting to this method of  getting 
it. 

I would ask for a positive vote on the question of germane- 
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the record straight. Furthermore, no request has been made, 
and if Mr. Ryan has such a request in writing, 1 would like to 
see it. Furthermore, not only did I open up those records, but 
I opened them up to the press, because, Mr. Speaker, Mr. 
Ryan tried to circumvent the rules of the House and use the 
back-door approach to get information to hopefully give to 
the press that would discredit me. 

Failing to  do  so, he has resorted to  another measure - a 
blatant attempt here to give control to the minority, asking 
for two-thirds approval. I must say this: The members who 
were appointed to  this particular select committee by the 
Republican leader were- 

The SPEAKER. Will the gentleman yield for a moment? 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Perry, Mr. Noye. 
Mr. NOYE. Mr. Speaker, I think the matter before the 

House is the question of germaneness. 
Mr. CORDISCO. Mr. Speaker, if that is the case, MI. 

Ryan should have been told that prior. 
The SPEAKER. The question before the House is the 

matter of whether or  not the amendment offered by Mr. Ryan 
is germane. However, Mr. Ryan raised certain questions 
which- 

QUESTION OF PERSONAL PRIVILEGE 

Mr. CORDISCO. Mr. Speaker, I would like to continue on 
a point of personal privilege. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman may speak to the point of 
personal privilege. 

Mr. CORDISCO. As I had stated, the minority leader 
appointed three competent members to this particular com- 
mittee who, I must state for the record, have worked in a very 
bipartisan approach to resolve the problems facing Pennsyl- 
vania in the area of solid waste. I will continue to work with 
those particular members in a very bipartisan way. 

Furthermore, Mr. Ryan was told by me personally that in 
fact the staff member whom he had addressed does in fact 
remain up  here when we are in session, so he is available to the 
particular membership on  both sides of the aisle if they should 
require t o  do  so. Furthermore, Mr. Speaker, it would not 
make much sense t o  have a staff member placed in Harrisburg 
when no member o f  the entire committee is here at  all. It 
would make much more sense if that particular member 
would work with the chairman of that committee, since most 
likely that is the individual who is going to  direct him on a per- 
sonal basis on the issue of solid waste. 

Furthermore, the information that Mr. Ryan addressed 
earlier about documentation that was given to  him by Repre- 
sentative Gallagher, from Bucks County, I want to at  least 
clarify. That staff member was given that day off due to the 
fact that he had worked the weekend, working with a few 
people from the solid waste field in trying to  draft a piece of 
legislation. Due to  the fact that my child was ill that day and I 
could not attend, of his own accord, his own accord, he was in 
that particular area, picked up some data and returned it to 
me, and that is how he found himself in the minutes of that 
report that was given to you by one of our members. 

So let us keep the record straight, Mr. Speaker, for every- 
one here. 

I do  nor have any problems in giving you documentation on 
expenditures, because as Mr. Manderino has said, there is 
nothing to hide. I do  not know what your purpose is by offer- 
ing this amendment other than to seize control when you are 
in fact in the minorily. 

The SPEAKER. The question is now for the House to 
decide, is Mr. Ryan's amendment germane or is it not? Those 
who believe it to be germane will vote "yes"; those who 
believe it not t o  be germane will vote "no." 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House sustain the germaneness of the amend- 

ments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-104 

Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Barley 
Biimclin 
Black 
Book 
Bowser 
Boyer 
Brandt 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Carlson 
Cerrar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clymer 
Cornell 
Coslctl 
DcVeilci 
Uaviei 
Dietz 
Dininni 
I)iitler 

Acoita 
Afflerbach 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barfisto 
Relardi 
Reifanti 
Blaum 
Bortnrr 
Bowley 
Broujoi 
Caitagirone 
Cappahianca 
Carn 
Cawley 
Clark 
Cohcn 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cowell 
c o y  
Deluca 
DeWee~e 

Darr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Fiichrr 
Flick 
Porter, Jr.. 
Fox 
Freeman 
Frcind 
Gallen 

Kennedy 
Kenney 
Langlry 
Laihinger 
McClatchy 
McVcrry 

A .  Mackowki  
Manmiller 
Merry 
Michlavic 
Micorzie 

Gamble Miller 
Cannon Moehlmann 
Geiil .Mowcry 
Gladcck Nahill 
Godshall Noye 
Grcenwaod O'Bricn 
Gruppo Perrel 
Hagarty Phillips 
Haiay Piccola 
Hayes Pittr 
Herman Poll 
Hcrihcy Punt 
Honaman Raymond 
Jackson Reber 
Johnson Rcinard 

NAYS-95 

Dawida Levin 
Deal I.inton 
Oombrowski Livengood 
Donatucci Lloyd 
Evans Lucyk 
Pattah McCall 
Fee McHale 
Fryer Maiale 
Gallagher Manderino 
Gcorgc Markosek 
Gruitra Mayeinik 
Harper Morris 
llowlett Mrkonic 
Hutchinsan Murphy 
ltkin O'Donnell 
Jarolin Olair 
Joiephs Oliver 
Kaiunic Pctrarca 
Kasinski Petrane 
Kukovich Pievsky 
Laughlin Prart 
l e\covif~ P res~mann  
Lerrerman Preston 
1-evdansky Richardson 

Robbins 
Ryan 
Saurman 
Schcelr 
Schulcr 
Scrnrnci 
Serafini 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder. D. W.  
snider ,  G .  M.  
Stairs 
Stevcns 
Swift 
Taylor, E. 2. 
Taylor, J .  
Trlek 
Tigue 
Vroon 
Wass 
Weston 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wright, J .  L. 
Wright, R. C .  

Roebuck 
Rudy 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Seventy 
Showers 
Staback 
Steighner 
Slewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Taylor, F. E. 
T ~ e l l o  
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Warnbacll 
Wiggins 
Womiak 
Wright, D. R. 
Yandrisevits 

Irvis, 
Speaker 
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NOT VOTING-2 

Haluska Rieger 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The majority having voted in the affirmative, the question 
was determined in the affirmative and the amendments were 
declared germane. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree t o  the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, just to repeat briefly. 

The amendment that I offered today and the amendment that 
has already been adopted requires that any expenditure from 
committee-authorized funds be by a majority vole of that 
committee. So a chairman cannot exercise prerogatives over 
whatever moneys have been expended or are t o  be expended 
by that committee without a majority vote of that committee. 
And a report must be given on all expenditures, once autho- 
rized, monthly t o  all committee members. That is the way it 
stands now. Mr. Ryan wants to add to that the requirement 
that all expenditures must be made not by a majority vote but 
by a two-thirds vote, and in addition, any staff that is hired by 
the committee must work in the environs o f  Harrisburg, the 
capital city, unless two-thirds of the committee authorize 
work outside of Harrisburg. 

1 can only urge, Mr. Speaker, a negative vote. And to my 
colleagues on this side of the aisle, anything less than a nega- 
tive vote transfers veto power when we are in the majority to 
the minority side. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Beaver, Mr. Laughlin. Do you wish to be recognized on the 
question? 

The question now, Mr. Laughlin, for the edification of the 
other members, is not any longer the question of germane- 
ness. The question is now, shall the amendment be adopted? 

Mr. LAUGHLIN. Mr. Speaker, I find Representative 
Ryan's decision to  look for  accountability to a degree refresh- 
ing; however, not a familiar practice on his part. 

Mr. Speaker, I know I served in this House for a number of 
years where the Representative was in the majority and where 
$900,000 was expended over budget for the majority for that 
purpose in that year and that we had to make up the money 
the following year. So ,  Mr. Speaker, 1 Find it rather strange 
that now the gentleman on one isolated situation calls for 
accountability. He, as a leader in this House, could have that 
in many different manners for all of us if he wished, and yet 
he singles out one certain circumstance that he wishes to deal 
with for political purposes or otherwise to meet or  accommo- 
date his needs. 

Mr. Speaker, I do  not think it is appropriate t o  make that 
kind of a designation for  any member of this House or to ask 
that question. I believe the gentleman's integrity is without 
question and 1 believe his accountability will be there when 
called on,  and I do  not think we should be handling that cir- 

- 

cumstance in the fashion that we are, Mr. Speaker. If the gen- 
tleman wishes accountability, then let him ask for it on a 
broad base and let us do  it for everyone, Mr. Speaker. 

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Luzerne, Mr. Tigue, on the question. 

Mr. TIGUE. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, first I have a parliamentary inquiry. Can the 

amendment be divided? 
The  SPEAKER. Where would the gentleman suggest the 

division be? 
Mr. TIGUE. At the bottom of page I, starting with the 

second to  the last "Resolved," "That any expenditure of 
these committees shall be authorized by a two-thirds vote ...." 

The SPEAKER. No. It is the opinion of the Chair that that 
cannot be so divided, and the reason is that if the House were 
to pass the language beginning "Amend Resolution, page 
3 ,  ..." and ending with the words "...of the expenses; and beit  
further," then if the House were t o  call up "RESOLVED, 
That any expenditure, ..." those words would have nothing to 
which they could be attached, and under the rules of the 
House that would not be a divisible amendment. 

Mr. TIGUE. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, may 1 speak on the amendment? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order. He certainly 

may proceed. 
Mr. TIGUE. Thank you. 
Mr. Speaker, when 1 first read the Ryan amendment, 1 was 

in favor of it. It is commendable that he is trying to make 
people more accountable for what is being spent here in the 
House, and I think we are all for accountability and to  make 
sure the funds are spent properly since they belong to  the tax- 
payers. 

However, there are two interesting things in this amend- 
ment. The first is that it only addresses two committees - the 
committee investigating solid waste and the committee investi- 
gating the steel products procurement. Now, that is in and of 
itself curious that it only includes those two committees. It 
may go beyond that. 

However, with the two-thirds required for approval of 
expenditures, Mr. Ryan in his argument earlier said three out 
of five, et cetera. Well, that is not quire true. If a committee 
would have five members, four would have to approve; if a 
committee has seven members, five have to approve. What we 
are talking about here is not the fact that we are shutting out 
the minority but the fact that Mr. Ryan wants to give the 
minority control of the committees. That I do  not agree with. 
Mr. Ryan mentioned earlier that the minority members of the 
committee cannot be heard; they will not have a say. There is 
nothing that says that the committee members - minority or  
majority - could not vote together against or  for a particular 
motion. 

Because of the parts of the amendment that I just men- 
tioned, in all honesty 1 must oppose the Ryan amendment, 
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even though I thought it was germane. 1 do  not think that 
three-fifths is either necessary or  desired in determining who 
should have the say in certain committees. The Ryan amend- 
ment speaks t o  accountability, but in fact it goes far beyond 
that. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority whip. 
Mr. O'DONNELL. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I would just like t o  echo Mr. Ryan's concern 

about the appearance of impropriety. A number of these 
investigations necessarily will direct themselves at activities 
for which the executive branch is responsible, and the execu- 
tive branch is Republican. If the Republican members o f  these 
committees fail to support an expenditure of funds for  an 
investigation of an  alleged impropriety, what position are they 
being put in? They are being put in the position where the 
press, for whom Mr. Ryan has expressed a great deal o f  
concern, will necessarily make this correlation between their 
voting behavior, their failure to investigate, and their vote 
once they are given this responsibility. The majority has the 
responsibility for carrying these issues forward; the majority 
has the responsibility for their outcomes. If they are ade- 
quately documented and if the results of these investigations 
are responsible, then we take the responsibility, and the vice 
versa is also true. 

The appearance of impropriety in public discussion, and in 
a very, very careful legal argument almost by Mr. Ryan, is a 
device by which you can magnify a very, very small piece of 
evidence into a very, very large problem. The only appearance 
of impropriety that has been created has been the very, very 
subtle aspersions that have been cast in the direction of Mr. 
Cordisco. Up to that point there has been n o  appearance of 
impropriety or  anything else, and the very, very slender reed 
upon which that argument is based is a minute o f  an atten- 
dance o f  one man out of a meeting. On that basis we are going 
to create these aspersions on Mr. Cordisco and from there the 
appearance of this large impropriety, and from there we are 
going to revamp the rules of this House to  give the minority 
an effective veto over very sensitive investigations which will 
touch on possibly the administration of their own party. 

1 think in the interests o f  avoiding the appearance of 
impropriety, we ought t o  vote down this amendment. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Northampton, Mr. Freeman, on the question. 

Mr. FREEMAN. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 1 will be brief. I 
just want t o  echo the concerns made by Mr. Tigue. 

I, too, voted for germaneness, but I still feel that although 
the intent of Mr. Ryan's amendment is good, the idea of 
having a two-thirds vote would only serve to hamstring any 
action by a committee. r h e  question must be raised, if we are 
going to have a two-thirds vote in committee for these two 
select committees, why will it not be principle for all commit- 
tees? 

I think it is the general feeling of this House, of both aisles, 
that a two-thirds vote required for  any expenditures of any 
committee would hamstring its business and would undermine 
the work of this House, and by doing so not be of servicc to 
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the people of this Commonwealth. That is why I would urge a 
"no" vote on this amendment. 

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Washington, Mr. Daley. 

Mr. DALEY. Mr. Speaker, a question of parliamentary 
inquiry. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman will state the point. 
Mr. DALEY. Mr. Speaker, it is my understanding that the 

only action that takes a two-thirds vote in this House would 
be t o  override the Governor's veto. 

The SPEAKER. That is correct. 
Mr. DALEY. My question, then, Mr. Speaker, is t o  this 

amendment. May I make that comment? 
The SPEAKER. You may make your comment on the 

amendment. 
Mr. DALEY. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
My comment then simply is to the House: If we set the pro- 

priety o f  two-thirds to override the Governor's veto, and even 
adopting a constitutional amendment takes a constitutional 
majority, I cannot understand why we would ever place a two- 
thirds vote in a committee t o  make decisions. 

Thank you, Mr. Speaker. I urgea negative vote. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes theminority leader. 
Mr. RYAN. Mr. Speaker, the question has come up by 

several of the speakers-Mr. Tigue, for instance-with 
respect to why I directed the provisions of the resolution to 
two committees. The reason for that is because there were 
only these two committees up until today-or yesterday, when 
the amendments went into the other ones-there were only 
two committees - that is the solid waste committee and the 
other one mentioned here, the steel products committee - that 
were drawing down the Chief Clerk's funds. It is only where 
the funds belonged to  the House as an  entirety that 1 was 
looking for  this control, as opposed to funds that are con- 
trolled by me in my position as minority leader, where my 
members have to  come and I can see what is happening to it: 
Mr. Manderino having the same control over his majority 
staff. But where you are using funds of the entire House, then 
at that point I think we, the minority, are entitled not t o  be 
run over by a majority chairman who wants to just spend the 
House moneys from the entirety as opposed to the House 
Democratic money or the House Republican money. And that 
is the difference. The resolution that 1 had asked Mr. Mand- 
erino to cosponsor with me and suspend the rules did in fact 
have the expenditure moneys as a simple majority but the 
placement o f  staff outside of Harrisburg based on  a two- 
thirds majority. 

I would also answer the questions that were raised in my 
mind by the gentleman, Mr. Cordisco, when he spoke. 1 did 
not write Mr. Cordisco a letter asking for  those things; I told 
him I wanted them. In fact, you will find it found on the pages 
of the Journal of the House when this matter came before the 
House earlier, and I was attempting to find out if 1 could get 
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these documents and pointed out to the Chair at that time that 
1 had been turned down by the Chief Clerk, which had taken 
the Chair by surprise, I know, that same day. That is in the 
House Journal. I d o  not know the date, but it would be the 
date that the resolution was originally proposed and/or 
adopted, but in any event, before the floor. 

I do have some of the records that the gentleman makes ref- 
erence to, and because of the nature of the expenditures, I was 
curious as to where the money went. The flyleaf cover on the 
expenditure was for items that I was not familiar with and the 
minority members of  my committee were not familiar with - 

visiting landfills in Italy, Germany, and Spain or something - 
and I could not figure out how that was appropriate to this 
committee, and my members did not know. That is why I 
asked for that information, Mr. Speaker, and that is why I 
ask that this amendment to the resolution be adopted. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Beaver, Mr. Colafella, on the question. 

Mr. COLAFELLA. Mr. Speaker, I rise to oppose this 
amendment. 1 think what this amendment does, first of all, is 
put the members in a very, very bad position. We all know 
that sometimes in very critical matters it is a Democratic 
versus a Republican vote. But let me give you an example of 
why this is a very bad amendment. 

For example, this past summer, in order to learn whether 
there were any improprieties in the granite on the new build- 
ing, we had to hire a private investigator, who was a very com- 
petent investigator. There was no one here in the Capitol 
Complex who really had the ability to go out and investigate 
these granite people, to talk to them, and so on. People had to 
have a great deal of expertise, and it took some investigator 
from a very professional company to get hired. 

If this amendment would have been in place, I am certain 
that there would have been a tremendous amount of pressure 
put on the members to vote against having this investigator go 
out, and 1 think that is the reason why this particular amend- 
ment would certainly hurt any select committee from conduct- 
ing an investigation. I think this amendment in some ways is 
an attempt to stonewall any select committee that is very, very 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

 BUS^ Godshall Noye 
Cadson Greenwood O'Brien 
Cessar 
Chadwick 

Gruppo Perzel 
Hagarty Phillips 

civera Haray Piccola 
ClYme' Hayes Pitts 
Cornell Herman Pott 
Coslett Hershey Punt 
DeVerter Honaman Raymond 
Davies Jackson Rcber 
Dietz J o h n ~ o n  Reinard 
Dininni Kennedy Robbins 

NAYS-102 

AcoSta Deal Levdansky 
Afflerbach Dombrawski Levin 
Baldwin Donatucci Lint on 
Barber Duffy Livengood 
Ba"iSto Evans Lloyd 
Belardi Fattah Lucyk 
Belfanti Fce McCall 
Blaum Freeman McHale 
Bortner Fryer Maialc 
Bowley Gallagher Manderino 
Brou,os Gamble Markosek 
Caltagirone George Mayernik 
Cappabianca Gruitza Michlovic 
Carn Halurka Morris 
Cawley Harper Mrkonic 
Clark Howlett Murphy 
Cohen Hutchinson O'Donnell 
Colafella ltkin Olasz 
col t  Jarolin Oliver 
Cordisco Josephs Pe~ra rca  
COwe" Kasunic Pctrone 
COY Koiinski Pievsky 
D,l,ca Kukovich Pratt 
DeWeese Laughlin Pressman" 
Daiey Leicavitz Preston 
Dawida Letterman Richardson 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The question was determined in the 
amendments were not agreed to. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House adopt the resolution as a 

sincere about trying to find out whether there is any wrongdo- 
ing that has been committed. 

1 urge you to vote against this amendment. 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-99 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-200 

Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Barley 
Birmelin 
Black 
Book 
Bowser 
B o y e ~  
Brandt 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 

Distler 
Dorr 
Durham 
Farga 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., 
Fax 
Freind 
Gallen 
Gannon 
Geist 
Gladeck 

Kenney 
Langtry 
1-ashingcr 
McClatchy 
McVerry 
Mackowski 

A. Manmiller 
Merry 
Micozzie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Mawery 
Nahill 

Ryan 
Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder. D. W. 
Snyder, G .  M. 
Stairs 
Stevens 

Acosta Distler Lescovitz 
Afflerbach Dombrowski Lettertnan 
Angstadt Donatucci Levdansky 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battist0 
Belardi 
Belfanli 
Birmclin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 

Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Evans 
Farga 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr. ,  
Fox 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 

Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 

A.  Mackowiki 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micazrie 

Swift 
Taylor. E. Z. 
Taylar, I 
Telck 
Vroon 
Wass 
Weston 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wright, 1. L. 
Wright, R. C 

Rieger 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Rybak 
Saloam 
Seventy 
Showers 
Staback 
Stcighner 
Stewart 
Stuhan 
Sweet 
Tavlar. F. E.  . . 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Harne 
Veon 
Wambach 
Wiggins 
Wozniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Yandrisevirs 

Irvis. 
Speaker 

negative, and the 

mended? 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloam 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith. B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G .  M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Stcighner 
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Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Clle 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Dales 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietc 
Dininni 

Geist Miller 
George Maehlmann 
Cladeck Morris 
Godshall Mowers 
Greenwood Mrkonic 
Cruitza Murphy 
Cruppa Nahill 
Hagarty Noye 
Haluska O'Brien 
Harper O'Donnell 
Hasay Olasr 
Hayes Oliver 
Herman Pcrzel 
Herrhey Perrarca 
Honaman Petrone 
Hamlet1 Phillips 
Hutchinson Piccola 
ltkin Pievsky 
Jackson Pitts 
larolin Poft 
Johnson Pratr 
Josephs Pressmann 
Kasunic Preston 
Kennedy Punt 
Kenney Raymond 
Kasinski Reber 
Kukovich Reinard 
Langtry Richardson 
Lashinger Rieger 
Laughlin 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-I 

Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor. E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, I. 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Vdn Horne 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
West on 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Worniak 
Wrieht. D. R. 
Wright, 1. L.  
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrisevirs 

Irvis, 
Speaker 

Carn 
EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
resolution as amended was adopted. 

Mr. DEAL called up HR 207, PN 2600, entitled: 

Establishing a special committee to investigate the Pennsyl- 
vania State Police. 

On the question, 
Will the House adopt the resolution? 
Mr. RYAN offered the following amendments No. A4637: 

Amend Resolution, page 1, before line 1, by inserting after 
,'A" '. 

CONCURRENT 
Amend first resolve clause, page 2, line 13, by striking out ", 

That the" and inserting 
(the Senate concurring), That the President pro 
tempore of the Senate and the 

Amend first resolve clause, page 2, line 28, by striking out 
"seven" and inserting - 

fourteen 
Amend first resolve clause, Daae 2, line 29, by inserting after . . 

"party" where it appears the first time 
in the Senate and four from the majority party in the 
House 

Amend first resolve clause, page 2, line 29, by inserting after 
"party" where it appears the second time 

in the Senate and three from the minority party in 
the House 

Amend third resolve clause, page 3,  line 20, by inserting after 
"of" 

the Secretary of the Senate and 
Amend third resolve clause, page 3, line 21, by inserting after 

"Clerk" 
of the House 

Amend last resolve clause, page 3, line 26, by inserting after 
"the" where it appears the second time 

Senate and the 
Amend last resolve clause, page 3, line 27, by striking out 

"its" and inserting 
their 

On the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority leader 
on the amendment. 

Mr. RYAN. Mr. Speaker, yesterday 1 had an  opportunity 
to talk to the gentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. Deal, with 
respect to the resolution. I confess that I a m  not really famil- 
iar with the problems that the gentleman alludes to, that he is 
attempting to  look into. I believe there are other members of 
our caucus who are more familiar with it and will address the 
question as to whether or  not the resolution should or should 
not be taken care of .  

When I met with the gentleman, Mr. Deal, he gave me a 
copy o f  the Patriot News, which talks in terms of doing an  
investigation which is a first step to rebuilding confidence. 
Very frankly, the news article is very flattering and favorable 
to the position of the gentleman, Mr. Deal. It does, however, 
point out one thing, and I will quote: "In light of these 
trends,"-referring to some of the problems Mr. Deal had 
referred to-"Rep. Alphonso Deal ... has called for a special 
House investigation to pinpoint problem areas and to  protect 
the image of state police." And they agree with that. They go 
on to say that they "...agree that there is a need for  an investi- 
gation ...." However, they also "...urge that it be a joint 
House-Senate undertaking to avoid politicizing what should 
be a serious and responsible probe into one of the most impor- 
tant agencies of government." 

In that regard I spoke to thegentleman, Mr. Deal, and I did 
prepare an amendment which he is aware of which turns this 
resolution into a concurrent resolution, in keeping with the 
recommendation, frankly, o f  this news article so that the 
committee will be a committee made up  of both the House 
and the Senate, with the appropriate representation of major- 
ity and minority from both sides. I would offer that amend- 
ment at  this time, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. On the Ryan amendment, the Chair recog- 
nizes the majority leader. 

Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, 1 ask for anegative vote. 
It is obvious that what Mr. Ryan could not accomplish with a 
two-thirds vote in the last amendment he will attempt to 
accomplish by making this a concurrent resolution. That is 
stifling-stifling-an investigation that is badly needed in the 
area that the gentleman, Mr. Deal, who himself is a former 
police officer, is willing to undertake and suggests that this 
House undertake. 

These matters, Mr. Speaker, are best directed, as indicated 
in debate on the previous resolution, by the majority that has 
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the responsibility for carrying out the workings of that com- 
mittee. When the Senate decided that it wanted t o  investigate 
the Liquor Control Commission and it set up its special com- 
mittee, it certainly did not invite the House to impede its 
investigation. I suggest we d o  not invite the Senate to impede 
the investigation that we d o  from the House perspective. 

1 ask for a negative vote, Mr .  Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Berks, Mr. Gallen. 
Mr. GALLEN. Mr. Speaker, I would agree with the gentle- 

man, Mr. Manderino. Let us have a real old-fashioned witch- 
bunt. 

The SPEAKER. Let the record show that Mr. Freind, it 
was nowhere indicated that he was called a witch. 

On  the question recurring, 
Will the House agree t o  the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Barley 
Birmelin 
Black 
Book 
Bawley 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Carlson 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clymer 
Carnell 
Caslett 
DeVerter 
Davies 
Dietz 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Battist0 
Belardi 
Bclfanti 
Blaum 
Bortner 
Broujas 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carn 
Cawlev 

Dininni Kennedy 
Distler Kenney 
Darr Langtry 
Durham Laihinger 
Fargo McClatchy 
Fischer McVerry 
Flick Mackowski 
Foster, Jr . ,  A .  Manmiller 
Fox Merry 
Freind Micazzie 
Gallen Miller 
Gannon Moehlmann 
Geist Mowery 
Gladeck Nahill 
Godshall Noyc 
Greenwood O'Brien 
Gruppo Perrei 
Hagarty Phillips 
Hasay Piccola 
Hayes Pitts 
Herman Pott 
Hershcy Punt 
Hanaman Raymond 
Jackson Reber 
Johnson Reinard 

NAYS-101 

Dombrowski Levin 
Donatucci Lintan 
Duffy Livengood 
Evans Lloyd 
Fattah Lucyk 
Fee McCall 
Freeman McHale 
Frycr Maiale 
Gallaghcr Mandeiina 
Gamble Markosek 
George Mayernik 
Gruiua Michlovic 
Haluska Morris 
Har~er Mrkonic 

Robbins 
Ryan 
Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schulcr 
Semmel 
Seraiini 
Sirianni 
Smith, B.  
Smith, L .  E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G.  M. 
Stairs 
Stevens 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, J 
Telek 
Vroon 
Wass 
Weston 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wright, J. L. 

Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryhak 
Saloom 
Seventy 
Showcn 
Staback 
Steighner 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Taylor, F. E. 
Time 

Clark ' ~a$lett Murphy Truman 
Cahen Hutchinson O'Donncll Van Hornc 
Colafella l tkin Olasr Vron 
Cole Jarolin Olivcr Wambacll 
Cardisco Josephs Petrarca Wiggins 
Cowell Kasunic Petrone Worniak 
COY Koiinski Pieviky Wright, D. R 
Deluca Kukovich Prart Yandriieviti 
DeWeese Laughlin Preiimann 

Daley Leicovitz Preston Irvis, 
Dawida Letter man Richardson Speakel 
Deal Levdansly Rieger 

NOT VOTING-I 

Wright, R .  C. 
EXCUSED-2 

The question was determined in the negative, and the 
amendments were not agreed to.  

On  the question recurring, 
Will the House adopt the resolution? 
Mr.  STEVENS offered the following amendments No. 

A4559: 

Amend Resolution, page 1, lines 3 through 17; page 2, lines I 
through 27, by striking out all of said lines on said pages and 
inserting 

WHEREAS, A quota system exists in the Pennsylvania Slate 
Police force which grants preferences to minority groups in 
hirings and promotions; and 

WHEREAS. This affirmative action oolicv aonears to consti- . . .. 
tute reverse discrimination against white persons who seek to be 
hired and promoted in the Pennsylvania State Police force; and 

WHEREAS, An investigation should be made as to whether 
this quota system should be eliminated so that hirines and uromo- - 
lions in the force can return to a system of merit and qualifica- 
tions without regard to racial background; and 

WHEREAS, Morale problems have arisen in the force by 
reason of qualified white troopers being passed over for promo- 
tion because of racial quotas; therefore be it 

RESOLVED, That the Speaker of the House of Representa- 
tives appoint a special committee to investigate the problems 
which exist in the Pennsylvania State Police force by reason of 
the existing quota system, under which preferences are given to 

gate whether this quota system constitutes reverse discrimination 
against white applicants and troopers; whether it is keeping well- 
qualified persons off the force and causing morale problems 
within the force; and whether the quota system should be elimi- 
nated; and be it further 

On  the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Luzerne, Mr. Stevens. 

Mr. STEVENS. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
At the outset let me say what this amendment does not do. 

It does not in any way outlaw the present system of hirings 
and promotions in the State Police. This is a House resolution 
and this would amend that resolution t o  merely inquire into 
some problems that have been occurring in the Pennsylvania 
State Police, and those problems, I believe, are the result of a 
consent decree. 

For those of you who may be aware, in 1974 a consent 
decree was entered at the direction of  then Governor Milton 
Shapp, which basically, through amendments, today says that 
one-half of all hirings in the Pennsylvania State Police and 
one-third of all promotions in the Pennsylvania State Police 
must come from a minority group. All 1 am seeking to d o  is to 
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look into this system of hirings and promotions and try to 
determine the effect on the morale of the white State troopers 
who have served for years in the State Police and are being 
passed over for promotions and also to look into the white 
applicants who are turned down. 

The figures the Pennsylvania State Police gave me at differ- 
ent time periods, I think that it would be a proper subject of 
inquiry of this committee t o  explain and look into why a 
minority was hired with a score in the 4 percentile but a white 
was passed over who scored a 97, and I think that these are 
things that are causing a morale problem in the Pennsylvania 
State Police. 

As 1 said in the debate before on the other amendments, I 
realize these are sensitive issues, and I want to be the first to 
say that in terms of discrimination 1 oppose any form of dis- 
crimination against anyone, whether it be black or white or  
whatever. 1 ask for at least the courtesy of being given the 
benefit of the doubt on that point. 

This amendment, again, will not seek to  change the current 
law at  this point. All it does is it opens up  a legitimate inquiry 
into how this quota system is affecting our white State 
troopers and why they are not getting a chance for promo- 
tions and why they are being passed over for promotions. 
That is all I am seeking to do  here. It does not eliminate the 
quota system. 

It would also look into veterans' preference. Veterans get a 
preference by law and rightly so. However, the veterans who 
are white are finding their preference diluted by this consent 
decree, and in effect the hirings and promotions in the State 
Police are being done through a Federal judge, Judge Green, 
who is deciding how people should be hired and promoted in 
the State Police. The quota was met at  one point - 9.2 percent 
- hut insread of ending the system, the quota was then raised 
to 10.2 percent. 

So I just want this committee t o  investigate the effect of this 
system on our State Police, if we are truly interested in 
improving the performance of our State Police, which has a 
tremendous positive history in our State. All State troopers 
put their lives on the line when they go out t o  work every day. 
They do  not know if they are coming back. A man or woman 
who has been in the State Police for years should not be 
passed over for  a promotion just because they happen to  be 
white. That is just as bad as someone being passed over who 
happens to be black, and I want the committee to look into 
that. 

This will not change current law; it will not in any way con- 
front that Federal court decree. It is just an  inquiry into the 
problem, and I think we owe that to our State troopers and to 
our young people who are being passed over for  jobs and pro- 
motions because of this system. Perhaps the committee will 
then make a recommendation to  us that we can meet at an 
appropriate time. 

So this is really an  inquiry; that is all it is, and I ask for your 
support. 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Preston. 
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Mr. PRESTON. Mr. Speaker, could I yield t o  Mr. Linton 
while I still calm down for a moment, please? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Mr. Linton. 

Mr. LINTON. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, it seems to  me that if Mr. Stevens is concerned 

about whether or  not the original agreement of the consent 
decree has been met, I think that is something that in fact this 
House should address. However, his amendment seems to  go 
way beyond that. His amendment goes extremely way beyond 
that. He  is talking about an  investigation to  determine 
whether the quota system should be eliminated. 

It seems to me that a consent decree is in fact an agreement 
that is entered into in court. I cannot see why or how this com- 
mittee could gel involved to  make a recommendation that will 
counter what has been indicated in a consent decree. So it 
seems to  me what he is attempting to  do  here is way and far 
beyond what he says is his intent. If his intent is to see whether 
or  not the consent decree has been met, whether or  not the 
goals have been met, and whether or  not we now have gone 
beyond that, I think we should address that. But the amend- 
ment as currently drafted does not d o  that; it goes way beyond 
that. Therefore, I ask for a negative vote on the Stevens 
amendment. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Lehigh, Mr. McHale. 

Mr. McHALE. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, will the gentleman, Mr. Stevens, stand for 

brief interrogation? 
Mr. STEVENS. Yes, sir. 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Stevens will stand for interrogation. 

You may proceed, Mr. McHale. 
Mr. McHALE. Mr. Speaker, I have an area of some 

concern with regard to  your amendment. As a preface, let me 
indicate that I voted with you this morning in refusing to 
grant t o  the Human Relations Commission the authority t o  
impose a quota system. I did so this morning because 1 
thought that we had the legal power to act within that area. 

The question I have this afternoon is, if we conduct the 
investigation which you seek and if we discover, and I do  not 
accept that we will, but if we were t o  discover the conclusions 
that I think you have in mind, what action could we take here 
in this body subject to our jurisdiction concerning a consent 
decree that has been entered in Federal court? 

Mr. STEVENS. Okay. Well, first of all, just to clarify, that 
was Representative Wogan's amendment today that you 
voted for. 

Mr. McHALE. Forgiveme. That is correct. 
Mr. STEVENS. Okay. 
All right. At that point I could only say we would have to  

try t o  meet the problem at  an appropriate time. All 1 am 
asking is not t o  confront the Federal court at  this time. Let us 
just see the effect. 

You should be aware [hat quota systems are under attack 
throughout this country. The United States Department of 
Justice presently has a case pending before the United States 
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Supreme Court, and I think it would be very appropriate for 
our committee at this time to look at the effect of this legally 
and how it affects morale, because maybe there are ways we 
can help improve the morale of the white State troopers who 
have been passed over for promotions, and maybe we can 
help them out to cope with the problem until the legalities are 
resolved. So there definitely are some positive things that can 
come out of this. 

Mr. McHALE. Secondly, Mr. Speaker, am I correct in ana- 
lyzing your amendment to conclude that in the event that we 
pass your amendment, we will gut the investigatory provisions 
originally advocated in this legislation? Will Mr. Deal get the 
investigation which he is seeking? 

Mr. STEVENS. This particular amendment would defi- 
nitely change the focus of the investigation into this particular 
problem. 

Mr. McHALE. Could you be more precise when you say 
"change the focus"? It removes that investigation, does it 
not? It removes the Deal investigation. 

Mr. STEVENS. It would remove what the sponsor has in 
the resolution and it would replace it with this investigation 
into the problem of the quota system. 

Mr. McHALE. Mr. Speaker, 1 have concluded my inter- 
rogation. May I make a number of brief comments? 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order. He certainly 
may proceed. 

Mr. McHALE. I can understand the statement made by the 
gentleman, Mr. Preston, a few moments ago when he indi- 
cated that he wanted to calm down before he entered into 
debate or interrogation. 1 share some of  his feelings on that 
point. 

I really believe that what is happening here is politics at a 
very base level. We have no legal authority whatever to affect 
a Federal judicial decree based on a consent agreement. Even 
if we were to investigate and discover that the preliminary 
conclusions that 1 think are held by the gentleman who pro- 
poses this amendment were correct, even if we were to deter- 
mine that that in fact is the case, this body is totally without 
jurisdiction to act on the matter. 

Many times I have beard the minority leader speak about 
the mistake that is made in this body when we dip into Federal 
matters. Usually his comments are made with regard to the 
Federal legislature. They are equally true with regard to the 
Federal judiciary. The quota system, with which some of us 
may have some reservations, has been imposed on the State 
Police by the Federal courts. We in the State legislature 
cannot affect that. I am afraid if we conduct an  investigation, 
that investigation will be motivated primarily by politics and 
not by any legal authority to act on the conclusions that might 
be reached at the close of that investigation. 

Secondly, I think the gentleman is being somewhat 
euphemistic when he indicates that the scope of the legislation 
will be altered by his amendment. We are gutting the proposal 
that was brought forward by thegentleman, Mr. Deal. We are 
taking something which started out to be focused in one direc- 
tion and we are swinging it 180 degrees in the opposite direc- 
tion. 

Now, I indicated with a vote this morning that I have severe 
reservations about a quota system being employed at any 
time, and so I think I speak with some credibility when I 
oppose this amendment this afternoon simply because it is far 
beyond the jurisdiction of our legislature. I believe that the 
gentleman, Mr. Deal, when he brought forward his proposal, 
raised issues that are worthy of inquiry. I believe that we 
ought to proceed in that direction, and I think we ought to 
recognize this amendment as pure politics. Thank you, Mr. 
Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Dauphin, Mr. 

Piccola. 
Mr. PICCOLA. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Would the gentleman, Mr. Stevens, yield to interrogation? 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Stevens indicates he will so stand. The 

gentleman, Mr. Piccola, may proceed. 
Mr. PICCOLA. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
In your amendment you refer t o  a quota system and you 

also refer to an affirmative action policy, and in your 
remarks, both in introducing the amendment and in answer to 
questions, you refer to the Federal court consent decree. Are 
all three of these items that you refer to, are you referring to 
the same thing? 

Mr. STEVENS. Basically, yes. The consent decree orders a 
quota system which is a form of affirmative action because it 
guarantees a position to someone on the basis of their race; in 
this case, the minority. 

Mr. PICCOLA. Now, my next question, Mr. Speaker, is, 
what is the status of that consent decree? It was my impres- 
sion that the Pennsylvania State Police has complied with the 
terms of that consent decree, the goals have been met, and 
that the decree is no  longer in effect. 

Mr. STEVENS. That is exactly why I would hope that this 
amendment would pass. The status is very unclear. The quota 
was met once and then it was raised. It is still being used. It is 
still being used; whether or not it was met, it is still in effect. I 
have young men and women who are showing me letters that 
they scored in the 90's, but because they are white, they are 
being passed over. 

Mr. PICCOLA. What are the terms of that order at the 
present time, Mr. Speaker? 

Mr. STEVENS. Would you repeat that, please? 
Mr. PICCOLA. What are the terms of that consent decree 

at the present time, Mr. Speaker? 
Mr. STEVENS. Under the consent decree at the present 

time, one-half of all hirings and one-third of all promotions 
must come from a minority group. 

Mr. PICCOLA. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
1 would like to make a remark. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order, and he may 

proceed. 
Mr. PICCOLA. Quite frankly, I am not familiar with the 

current status of the consent decree, but 1 would reach to my 
recollection and I really believe that the State Police has com- 
plied with the goals of that consent decree. I d o  not like that 
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consent decree either, but several years ago when we tried to 
legislatively overcome that, we determined that we could not 
do that. 

I do not believe that the hiring practices that Mr. Stevens 
has indicated are at the 50-percent level. I think they may be 
something less than that, and 1 am not certain that the infor- 
mation that he has provided us in this amendment is totally 
accurate. So for that reason, Mr. Speaker, I would urge a neg- 
ativevote. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Somerset, Mr. Lloyd. 

Mr. LLOYD. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, Mr. Stevens has two amendments. As best 1 

can tell from a quick reading, those amendments are the same 
except that this particular amendment guts the investigation 
which Mr. Deal is proposing and substitutes one which 
focuses entirely on the quota system. What that seems to me is 
not trying to set the example for the young men and women 
whom Mr. Stevens talked about in his introductory remarks, 
but what that strikes me of is coverup. And my question is, 
why? 

When 1 pick up the newspaper and practically every month 
read about a State policeman being charged with some viola- 
tion of the law, all across this State, it seems to me that we 
ought to ask, why? If that embarrasses the people across the 
hall in the Governor's Office, so be it. 

When people in my county send me thousands of names on 
petitions saying that a State trooper who was disciplined 
because of the way he handled a drunk driving case, that they 
do not have the right to their day in court, but Mr. Stevens' 
people do in something we are not even sure whether we can 
do anything about regardless of the conclusion, that does not 
seem to me to be setting any kind of  example for the young 
people of this State. 

Now, it seems to me if Mr. Stevens wants to have what he 
has proposed investigated, he can offer that other amend- 
ment, and it will go up or down. In the last session it went up 
and it probably will today. 

We ought to stop this game playing; we ought to recognize 
that there are things wrong in the State Police. Mr. Ryan is all 
worried about tax money. What about the millions of dollars 
we are spending on the State Police? Where is he on this 
amendment? He is going to vote with Mr. Stevens. So you ask 
yourselves whether this is not just a coverup. This is a coverup 
because they d o  not want anybody to look into why it is that 
all of these improprieties appear to be occurring in the State 
Police. They d o  not want anybody to look to see how the 
State Police chain of command works, or what kind of leader- 
ship there is in the State Police. 

If you want to vote with Mr. Stevens, you wait for the next 
amendment, but do not vote to take this out and then go back 
home and tell people you have set an example for the young 
men and women of this State. Mr. Stevens is playing games 
and we ought to call him on it. Vote "no." 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Delaware, Mr. Freind. 

Mr. FREIND. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
My only purpose in rising is to correct a misconception that 

one of  the previous speakers might have. If, in fact, this com- 
mittee investigates this aspect which Mr. Stevens talked about 
and shows, in fact, that the consent decree is still in effect and 
shows it is having a detrimental effect upon the members of 
the Pennsylvania State Police, there are in fact a number of 
options that we have. 

We could, for example, pass a resolution requesting the 
Attorney General to file suit. We could pass a binding resolu- 
tion requiring counsel for the Pennsylvania House of Repre- 
sentatives to file suit in Federal district court to vacate that 
consent decree. So it is not the case that this is an exercise in 
futility. There are concrete steps that we could take if in fact 
the investigation shows that there is a problem. Thank you, 
Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Lackawanna, Mr. Serafini. 

Mr. SERAFINI. Mr. Speaker, would the maker of the 
amendment please stand for a few questions? 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Stevens indicates he will so stand. You 
are in order, and you may proceed. 

Mr. SERAFINI. Earlier in your discussion you mentioned 
some grades in examinations. 1 was wondering if I heard cor- 
rectly. Did you state that an individual with a 98 in the exami- 
nation was passed over for an individual who received a 4 in 
the examination? 

Mr. STEVENS. I have figures that the Pennsylvania State 
Police gave me, and 1 want to be totally open with this legisla- 
ture that I d o  not have the most recent figures. In February of 
1981, a minority was hired with a 7; a white was passed over 
who had a 98. The highest minority score in that particular 
class was an 87, and the lowest nonminority score was a 98. 
So, as shocking as the figures are, they are the figures the 
State Police gave me. 

Mr. SERAFINI. Are you saying then that an individual was 
hired, an individual was hired into the State Police, being paid 
the same amount of money as an individual in the 98 percen- 
tile, who was in the 7 percentile? 

Mr. STEVENS. 7, 24, 32, 49, 10; nonminorities are 99, 99, 
99, 98, 99. That is correct. 

Mr. SERAFINI. Well, I was not sure 1 heard you correctly, 
Mr. Speaker, but I could see where Mr. Lloyd's statements 
come into play here. Mr. Lloyd has answered the question. 
The fact is that perhaps there is money being put into the State 
Police that is actually wasted money when you are not getting 
the best for the taxpayers' dollar in hiring people who are in 
the 7 percentile of an examination, being hired for whatever 
reason, and passing over people in the 98 percentile. 1 can see 
where an individual carrying a gun - a  State policeman, having 
the rights that State policemen have - who is actually not that 
competent-if they are the scores and those scores are 
correct-l think we have a major problem in the State Police 
and I am sure it should be investigated. Perhaps it would be 
investigated with the normal resolution, however. Would that 
be an area the resolution would investigate even without your 
amendment, Mr. Speaker? 
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Mr. STEVENS. In reading the resolution without my 
amendment, this particular issue is totally ignored. 

Mr. SERAFINI. It is? Thank you. 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Preston, are you sufficiently cooled 

down that you may debate? 
Mr. PRESTON. Yes, sir; 1 am. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Allegheny, Mr. Preston. 
Mr. PRESTON. Will the gentleman stand for brief inter- 

rogation? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Stevens, indicates he 

will stand for further interrogation. You are in order, and you 
may proceed. 

Mr. PRESTON. You mentioned something about a test. 
Are you talking about the civil service examination that the 
State gives for the State Police, or are you talking about the 
investigative evaluation, or are you talking about the psycho- 
logical evaluation? Which one are you talking about, and can 
you tell me if you have experienced all of the evaluations that 
come up with the correlative scores on the selection process? 

Mr. STEVENS. I asked for and received the actual percen- 
tile scores of the examination itself, not all the other factors. 

Mr. PRESTON. Which examination are you talking about, 
sir? 

Mr. STEVENS. The civil service examination. To the best 
of my knowledge, that is what I was given. 

Mr. PRESTON. Is that the only test that they take? 
Mr. STEVENS. I believe that is the deciding factor. Surely 

they look at other factors besides test scores. 
Mr. PRESTON. T o  your knowledge, has that test been 

challenged recently at all as far as content validity? 
Mr. STEVENS. I think it has been challenged from time to 

time, but I am not personally aware of it. 
Mr. PRESTON. Are you aware of what some of the results 

were as far as the test itself was concerned, and also as far as 
compared to a correlative score on the amount and the quality 
of the employees once they have been there for 1 year, 5 years, 
or 10 years? Are you aware of those evaluations, which are 
standard procedures in evaluating whether or not a test is 
valid. Are you aware of those? 

Mr. STEVENS. No. 
Mr. PRESTON. Thank you. 
May 1 address the question? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman may address the question. 
Mr. PRESTON. The reason why I asked to be passed over 

for a short while is because I was very concerned about Mr. 
Deal's amendment also. I know lately in western Pennsyl- 
vania there have been several questions as far as policemen 
who work for the State Police who have been arrested and 
who have been charged. Some of them have been involved in 
grand jury investigations and they have been charged. Some 
of them have made false statements and they have been 
charged. And they are very serious things, because the State 
Police, as far as drugs are concerned, handle an awful lot of 
things that would affect my legislative district. The narcotics 
division is not within Allegheny County or the city of 

Pittsburgh; it is in another county. 1 am very concerned 
because I am still seeing drugs on the street, 1 am still hearing 
about rampant crime that they are supposed to be investigat- 
ing, and I do not think that they are policing themselves. Your 
amendment would take that away. I do not understand why 
you did not submit this yourself as a resolution. 

Then there is another situation, and unfortunately I had to 
calm down because I did not want to say something that I 
would have to apologize for later as far as being personal. 
You see, because not too long ago a minority could not have 
even gotten an application, sir. He would not even have been 
allowed to come down here and apply for one, let alone even 
see one. That went on for many, many, many years. Promo- 
tions were denied. And I am not going to get involved with 
some of the other technical aspects, because they have been in 
thenewspapers. 

As far as veterans' points, the only thing 1 have ever seen is 
people trying to take away veterans' points because when 
minorities were finally gaining some stature in the military 
and were able to get some veterans' points, therefore they 
became more frequent and they were able to get involved once 
they were allowed to even get the application to apply to be 
within a certain system. But even then they were still denied, 
sir. 

Now, 1 amnot  going to say much, Mr. Speaker, because the 
court has already said it and they are still saying it. All we are 
trying to do is go back as far as-I see you have one word 
down here that I do not use too much-as far as reverse dis- 
crimination. 

I would really ask that you should withdraw this amend- 
ment, because it really is an affront to Mr. Deal as far as the 
real chastisement that we need and that we need to investigate 
what is happening right now with our State Police. It is a very 
serious situation that affects the health and the welfare of the 
general public. There are some communities, I know there are 
some communities with 30,000 or 40,000 people that do not 
even have their own police department. The State Police 
perform that function. We need to sit down there and look at 
that. 

Secondly, I am not just speaking about people from my 
race. It is also an affront to those people from the Hispanic 
background who have been trying and have been denied in the 
years to come. So I would ask, sir, that you really think about 
what you are trying to say. what you are trying to do, and 
really let Mr. Deal's resolution go on its face value so that we 
can have a good effect and police what we are supposed to be 
doing within this legislative body. 

I would ask for a negative vote on the Stevens amendment. 
Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Cumberland, Mr. Broujos. 

Mr. BROUJOS. Mr. Speaker, I want to point out that the 
law of the land is that where there is a finding that there has 
been past discrimination, that past discrimination can he rem- 
edied by a quota system, by an affirmative action quota 
program. Now, assuming that is the situation under that 
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consent decree, any attempt to investigate is going to come to 
two conclusions -either that it is eliminated or  not eliminated. 
If it is eliminated, it means that, well, we are remedying that 
past discrimination by 1, 2, or 3 years of quota systems. We 
are remedying 150 to 200 years of discrimination. So effec- 
tively, a vote t o  investigate this thing is really going to  be a 
question of whether or  not you want to throw that system of 
quotas out and return to  a system of discrimination or  at least 
say that the past discrimination that has occurred is cured by 
this token period of quota systems. 

I would ask for the defeat of this amendment. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Philadelphia, Mr. Fattah. 
Mr. FATTAH. Would the maker of the amendment stand 

for brief interrogation? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Stevens, indicates he 

will so stand. You are in order, and you may proceed. 
Mr. FATTAH. Mr. Speaker, could you inform the House 

as t o  whether the State Police is operating under one or  more 
consent decrees? 

Mr. STEVENS. To  my knowledge, the original consent 
decree was amended several times. Perhaps that is a question 
that the committee can look into. People are raising some 
questions that 1 also have raised and 1 want to see answered. 

Mr. FATTAH. Is there presently a quota system in the 
hiring that relates t o  the hiring o f  female officers? 

Mr. STEVENS. That I am not sure of .  I think that that is 
partially correct, except that a white female applicant has the 
added burden of the racial quota. 

Mr. FATTAH. Would you not suspect then that if there is a 
quota system on  the hiring of female officers, that if someone 
was a white male and was passed over for a white female or  
black female or  other female, that a morale problem could 
emerge? 

Mr. STEVENS. That is what I would like to find out. 
Mr. FATTAH. Why is it that your amendment does not 

speak to that and it only speaks to the racial quota system in 
addressing morale problems related to that? 

Mr. STEVENS. I think that that can be expanded by this 
amendment. 

Mr. FATTAH. Mr. Speaker, I am not sure you have 
answered my question. 

Why is it that in your amendment you did not address all o f  
the issues that could create a morale problem and only related 
it t o  the issue of race? 

Mr. STEVENS. No. Where it says, "RESOLVED," it 
says, "That the committee so appointed shall investigate 
whether this quota system ...." That covers the entire consent 
decree. 

Mr. FATTAH. Mr. Speaker, in the fourth "whereas," it 
says, "Morale problems have arisen in the force by reason of 
qualified white troopers being passed over for promotion 
because of racial quotas ...." If there are other quotas that the 
State Police is operating under relating to  the employment of 
officers that relate to gender, why is it that you neglected in 
your amendment to address that issue? Why do  you only seem 
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to be concerned about the issue of race being the determinate 
factor in employment? 

Mr. STEVENS. Well, I think we are playing with words 
here. I think the resolve clause makes it clear- 

Mr. FATTAH. I am reading the words that you have in 
your amendment, Mr. Speaker. 

Mr. STEVENS. -that that can also be looked into, but I 
think the resolution speaks for itself on that. 

The SPEAKER. Does the gentleman, Mr. Fattah, wish to  
continue to interrogate? 

Mr. FATTAH. Yes. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman may proceed. 
Mr. FATTAH. Mr. Speaker, can you inform the House as 

t o  what the percentages of black and female officers and His- 
panic officers were at  the time that the consent decree was 
entered into in 1974? 

Mr. STEVENS. 1 d o  not have those figures. 
Mr. FATTAH. Can you inform the House what the present 

figures are as t o  the employment of those categories now? 
Mr. STEVENS. No; that is what I want t o  find out - one of 

the things I want t o  find out. 
Mr. FATTAH. Have you made any inquiries on  your own 

to  find out? 
Mr. STEVENS. Not lately. 
Mr. FATTAH. Well, can you explain to the House, if you 

have such an  interest in this matter, why it is that you cannot 
bring to bear enough information so that we can vote in an 
informed manner on your amendment? 

Mr. STEVENS. This amendment is merely investigatory 
and factfinding in nature. Those are some o f  the things that I 
would hope it would answer. 

Mr. FATTAH. This amendment, Mr. Speaker, talks about 
the issue of the quota system, and I think it would be impor- 
tant, and 1 would assume you would agree that it would be 
important, for us t o  know what have been the results of the 
quota system, what was the standing at  the point that the 
consent decree was entered into and what it is now, and you 
do  not seem to  bring forth a lot of information. 1 was just 
wondering, do  you have any other information that could aid 
us as we consider your amendment? 

Mr. STEVENS. 1 think that if the amendment passes, all 
this information will become available through the subpoena 
power and so on. That is the purpose of the amendment. If I 
had all the information, I would not need the amendment. 

Mr. FATTAH. Well, the purpose, Mr. Speaker, when we 
bring to the floor of this House resolutions t o  investigate 
items, is that we have inquired on  our own and we think there 
is some reason why a committee should be formed and why 
we should move forward. It seems as though the research that 
one might d o  before they would stand at  a microphone here 
and ask all of us to cast a vote in favor of an  amendment like 
this has not been done. But beyond that, thank you for the 
interrogation. 

Mr. Speaker, can I speak on the amendment? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman may proceed on the 

amendment. 
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1 suggest to all of you, would any of you go to a doctor who 
made a 7, 24, or 32 on their exam before they became a 
doctor? We should not have police with those kinds of scores 
either. And if that is what is causing the morale problem in the 
State Police, let the people of Pennsylvania know. Thank 
you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Mr. Linton, for the second time on the Stevens 
amendment. 

Mr. LINTON. Mr. Speaker, I think the House is somewhat 
confused on what we are trying to do here. It seems to me that 
the resolution that was originally drafted was one to investi- 
gate the State Police. That was the intent of the maker of that 
resolution, Representative Deal. It seems to me that we have 
gone way beyond that, and in fact, the amendment that Mr. 
Stevens has in fact introduced guts that entire resolution. It 
takes away from looking into the real problems, the major 
problems of  the State Police, and it would only focus on the 
narrow issue that Mr. Stevens has been trying to work on for 
the last couple of years, yet he has not tried to ask any ques- 
tions himself to try to get answers to those problems. So it 
seems to me that maybe we have State Police who scored 98 
who are involved in illegal activities in the State of Pennsyl- 
vania and which Represenlalives have talked about earlier. It 
seems to me that we need to be looking into those issues. 

If Representative Stevens is concerned about the consent 
decree, 1 indicated earlier that he has a second amendment 

Mr. FATTAH. I think that this amendment is flawed, even 
if it truly does want to address the morale problem that relates 
from a consent decree, because it does not address the uni- 
verse of consent decrees and the universe of quota systems 
that are being enacted on the State Police now as they relate to 
women and the handicapped and also the veterans' preference 
and other types of preferences that put one person in front of 
another. I think to the extent that we neglect to look at the 
total spectrum, our actions and our motives would seriously 
be in question. 

1 ask the members of this House to vote in the negative. 
Thank you very much, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Gamble. 

Mr. GAMBLE. Mr. Speaker, I rise in support of the 
Stevens amendment. I would like to take up the argument on 
special committees and that we cannot introduce any legisla- 
lion to change the quota system even if that is the problem. I 
suggest to you there have been many, many special commit- 
tees where no legislation has come as a result of the investiga- 
lions. I believe the people of Pennsylvania should know 
whether they can d o  anything or not in this State House; 
whether the quota system is the problem. If we lower the stan- 
dards of anything, we lower the morale, and 1 believe that 
when people, regardless of what color, can get into anything 
with grades like 7,24,  and 32, you have lowered the standards 
considerably. If this is not the case, let us find out. If this is 
the case, let the people of  Pennsylvania know. 

Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Barley 
Belardi 
Birmelin 
Black 
Book 
Bowser 
Boyex 
Brandt 
Bunt 
Burd 
Bush 
Callagirone 
Carison 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clymer 
Coslett 
DeVerter 
Davies 
Dietz 
Dininni 

the consent decree, that is the way you want to d o  it, in terms 
of supporting the second amendment. But this amendment 
that he is purporting right now guts the heart of the Deal 
investigation; guts the heart of us looking into the 
embarrassment of the entire State Police Department, which 
many of our constituents have been concerned about. So I 
think that we should be concerned about looking into the 
entire State Police Department and in fact vote against the 
Stevens amendment. 

1 urge a negative vote, Mr. Speaker. Thank you. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Luzerne, Mr. Stevens, for the second time. 
Mr. STEVENS. Very briefly. I would just like to emphasize 

that I do not condone or support the fact that years ago 
minorities could not get applications or promotions. That was 
wrong. But the young people today were not responsible for 
that, and why should they have to bear the brunt of what 
someone did 20 and 30 years ago. 

1 think we need some answers to the effect on morale of this 
quota system. That is all I am asking - to get some answers, 
and then later we will see what recourse, if any, we should or 
could take. 

I ask for a "yes" vote. Thank you. 

On thequestion recurring, 
Will the agree to the amendments? 

The call was 

YEAS-99 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Ballisto 
Belfanti 
Blaum 
Bortner 

Distlcr 
Dorr 
Durham 
Farga 
Fiicher 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., A. 
Fox 
Freind 
Gallagher 
Gallcn 
Cannon 
Geisl 
Gladeck 
Godshall 

- .  
Lashinger 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McVeriy 
Mackowski 
Manmiller 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Micorrie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Mowerv 

Gruppo Murph; 
Hasay Noye 
Hayes O'Brien 
Herman Perzel 
Hershey Pctrone 
Honaman Phillips 
Jackson 
Johnson 
Kennedy 
Kenney 

N A 

Deal 
Dombrowski 
Danatucci 
Duffy 
Evans 
Fauah 
Fee 
Freeman 

Pills 
P ~ t t  
Punt 
Raymond 

YS-101 

Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
McHale 

Reinard 
Robbins 
Ryan 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Sirianni 
Smith, 9. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G. M.  
Staback 
Stairs 
Steven7 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, J.  
Telck 
Vraon 
Weston 
Wogan 
Wright, J .  L. 

Rudy 
Rybak 
Salaom 
Showers 
Steighner 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 

that if in fact that is your intent and you are concerned about Bowley Fryer Markasck Taylor, F. E I Broujos Gamble Michlovic Tigue 
Burns Gcorge Morris Trcllo 



Will the House adopt the resolution? 
Mr. STEVENS offered the following amendments No. 

A4543: 
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Amend fourth whereas clause, page 2, line 12, by striking out 
"therefore be it" and inserting 
and 

WHEREAS, A quota system exists in the Pennsylvania State 
Police force which grants preferences to minority groups in 
hirings and promotions; and 

WHEREAS, This affirmative action policy appears to consti- 
tute reverse discrimination against white oersons who seek to be 

Cappabianca Greenwood Mrkonic Truman 
Carn Gruitza Nahill Van Horne 
Cawley Hagarty O'Dannell Veon 
Clark Haluska Olasz Wambach 
Cahen Harper Oliver Was5 
Colafella Howleft Petrarca Wisginr 
Cole Hutchinson Piccola Wilson 
Cordiico ltkin Pievsky Wazniak 
Cornell Jaralin Pratt Wright, D. R. 
Cowell Josephs Prcssmann Wright, R .  C. 
COY Kasunic Preston Yandiisevits 
Deluca Kukovich Rcber 
DeWeese Laughlin Richardson Irvis, 
Daley Leicavitz Rie~er Speaker 
Dawida Letterman Roebuck 

NOT VOTlNG-I 

Seventy 
EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The question was determined in the negative, and the 
amendments were not agreed to.  

On the question recurring, 

- 
this quota system should be eliminated so that hirings and promo- 
tions in the force can return to a system of merit and qualifica- 
tions without regard to racial background; and 

WHEREAS, Morale problems have arisen in the force by 
reason of qualified white troopers being passed over for promo- 
tion because of racial quotas; therefore be it 

Amend Resolution, page 2, by inserting after line 30 
RESOLVED, That the committee so appointed shall invcsti- 

gate the quota system which exists in the force under which pref- 
erences are given to minority groups in hirings and promotions; 
whether this constitutes reverse discrimination against white 
applicants and troopers; and whether this is keeping well quali- 
fied persons off the force and causing morale problems within the 
force; and bc it further 

O n  the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Luzerne, Mr. Stevens. 

Mr. STEVENS. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Instead of going into all of the arguments again, this 

amendment would let Mr. Deal's investigation get into the 
areas he wants t o  get into, but it would also raise an inquiry 
into the questions that we just spent a half hour talking about. 

On behalf o f  the State troopers who happen to be white and 
who have morale problems and who have been passed over 
for  a promotion, I ask you to let us inquire into that along 

with what Representative Deal seeks t o  inquire into. This does 
not gut, a s  the word is used, Representative Deal's original 
resolution. This is merely added on to include an area o f  
inquiry that we were just talking about. 1 really hope, even if 
you are in favor of the present system, you would at  least 
agree to look into it t o  see how it is affecting the morale, 
perhaps o f  even the minority people who are in the State 
Police. Let us just inquire into it. That is all 1 am asking here. 
It will let Representative Deal make his inquiry, and it will 
allow an inquiry on behalf of the many people who have been 
turned down in the State Police and the many qualified people 
who have been unable t o  get promoted because of this quota 
system. This is really added on to  the original resolution, and 
1 hope you will consider letting us look into it. That is all I am 
asking. 

On the question recurring, 
House the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-146 

Alneibach 
Angstadt 
Argail 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barlcy 
Helardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Hlaum 
Hook 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Bo yes 
Rcandt 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Hush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Cawiey 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Colafella 
Cosiett 
Cowell 
cay 
1)eVcrter 
1)avies 
Dierr 

Acosta 
Barber 
Haftisto 
Broujos 
Car71 
Coheo 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
[leluca 

Dininni 
Distler 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Farea " 
Fischer 
Flick 
Faster. Jr.. 
F o  
Freind 
Gallcn 
Gamble 
Cannon 
G i s t  
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruppo 
Haluska 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershcy 
Hanaman 
Howl~tt 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jaialin 
Johnson 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Kusinski 
Langtry 
Lashingci 
Leltcrman 
Livengood 

Doc~atucci 
Evans 
Fatrah 
Fec 
Frccman 
Fryer 
Gallasher 
George 
Giuitza 
Hagarty 

Lloyd 
I,ucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
MCVCTT>, 
Mackowski 
Maialc 
Manmiller 

A. Markorek 
Maycrnik 
Merry 
Michlavic 
Mico~ric 
Milier 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkanic 
klurphy 
Nnye 
OIBricn 
Olasr 
Ptwiel 
Pelrarca 
Petcone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pitti 
Pnff 

Raymond 
Reinard 
Robbins 
Rudy 
Ryan 

Kukovich 
Laughiin 
Lescavitz 
Levdansky 
Levin 

Mulanderino 
Nahill 

Saloam 
Saurman 
Schcetz 
Schuler 
Semmcl 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L.. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, ti. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Stcighner 
Stevens 
Slewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swill 
Taylor, E. %. 
Taylor, J. 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
vroon 
Wass 
Werton 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Warntak 
Wright, D.  R .  
Wright, J. L. 
Yandrisevits 

Rcber 
Richardson 
Ricger 
Roebuck 
Rybak 
Taylor, P. E. 
Van Horne 
Wambach 
wig gin^ 
Wright, K .  C. 
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DeWeese Harper Oliver 
Daley Hutchinson Pievsky Irvis, 
Dawida Josephs Pressmann Speaker 
Deal Kasunic Preston 

NOT VOTING-2 

Dombrowski Veon 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendments were agreed to. 

NAYS-4 

Birmelin Jackson Moehlmann O'Brien 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
resolution as amended was adopted. 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

YEAS-197 I announcement? 1 would like to have a meeting of the Trans- 

On the question, 
Will the House adopt the resolution as amended? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arry 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battiata 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 

The SPEAKER. Why does the gentleman from West- 
moreland, Mr. Hutchinson, rise in place? 

Mr. HUTCHINSON. Mr. Speaker, can I make a special 

Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Calafella 
Cole 
Cordirco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
D e ~ e e s e  
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietz 

Dininni 
Distler 
Dombrawski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Dufry 
Durham 
Evans 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., A. 
Fax 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geirt 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Cruitza 
Gruppa 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Josephs 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Kosinrki 
Kukovich 
Langtry 
Lashinger 

Laughlin 
Lescovitz 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Lrvin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackawski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micarrie 
Miller 
Morris 
Mawery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Donncll 
Olasz 
Oliver 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pitts 
P ~ t t  
Pratt 
Pressmann 
Preston 
Punt 
Raymond 
Reber 
Reinard 
Richardson 
Rieger 
Rabbins 

Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D .  W.  
Snyder, 0. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. 2. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, I. 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trella 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Vraon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weaon  
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Worniak 
Wright. D. R. 
Wright, J. L. 
Wright. R. C. 
Yandrisevita 

Irvis, 
Speaker 

portation Committee immediately after we break here this 
afternoon. It is very important. 

The SPEAKER. Very well. 

CONSUMER AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Beaver, Mr. Laughlin. 

Mr. LAUGHLIN. Mr. Speaker, 1 rise for the same reason. 
There will be a very short meeting off the floor of the Con- 
sumer Affairs Committee on the meeting that we had contin- 
ued yesterday. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

CONSIDERATION OF HB 1731 RESUMED 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration? 
Mr. POTT offered the following amendment No. A4717: 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 2211, page 2, lines 29 and 30, by striking 
out "FIVE MEMBERS, THREE TO BE APPOINTED BY THE 
MAYOR AND TWO TO BE APPOINTED BY THE COVERN- 
ING BODY" and insertinr! 

shall serve as chairman of the commission. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendment? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Pott, on his amendment. 

Mr. POTT. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
My amendment changes the makeup of the proposed 

apportionment commission, which will apportion city council 
districts in the city of Pittsburgh. The apportionment commis- 
sion which I am proposing, Mr. Speaker, includes seven 
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members - two appointed by the mayor, two appointed by city 
council itself, and one each appointed by the two chairmen of 
the major political parties. A seventh member shall be the 
chairman chosen by a vote of the other six. All members of 
the apportionment commission are required to  be residents of 
the city of Pittsburgh. 

1 ask your favorable consideration of this amendment. 
The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 

the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Murphy. 
Mr. MURPHY. Mr. Speaker, I agree to the amendment. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Allegheny, Mr. Preston. 
Mr. PRESTON. 1 also agree t o  the amendment and ask for 

an  affirmative vote. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendment? 

The following roll call was recorded: I 
Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Bclardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bartnei 
Bawley 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujor 
Bun1 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlsan 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colsfella 
Colc 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
Cay 
Dcluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 

Distler 
Dambrowski 
Donatucci 
Darr  
Duffs 
~ u r h a m  
Evans 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr. ,  
FOX 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Hanaman 
Hoxulerr 
Hutchinsan 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Jasephs 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kennry 
Kasinski 
Kukovich 
Langtry 

Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 

A. hlackowiki 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Maycinik 
Merry 
Michloric 
Micorzie 
Miller 
Mochlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mikonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olas? 
Olivcr 
Perrel 
Pctrarca 
Petrane 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pirvsky 
Pills 
Pot1 
Piatt 
Pressmann 
Preston 
Punt 
Raymond 
Reber 
Rcinard 
Richardson 

Robbinr 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurmarl 
Schee l~  
Schulrr 
Srmmcl 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Shorers  
Sirianni ~~~~ 

Smith, B. 
Smith, I.. E. 
Snyder, D. W .  
Snyder, G .  M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighncr 
Stevens 
Stewan 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E.  Z. 
Taylor. F. E. 
Taylor, J .  
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Home 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wars 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wozniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, J .  1.. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrisevits 

Diem Lashinger Riegcr Speaker 
Dininni Laughlin 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-I 

Cimini Piitclla 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendment was agreed to. 

On thequestion, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Bill as amended was agreed to. 

The SPEAKER. This bill has been considered on three dif- 
ferent days and agreed to  and is now on final passage. 

The question is, shall the bill pass finally? 
Agreeable to the provisions of the Constitution, the yeas 

and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-192 

Afflcrbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barle) 
Battist" 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bartner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brand1 
BrobJoi 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltaeirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlron 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cciiar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Cl ymrr 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Coslrtt 
Caxell  
Cog 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Dale) 
Davies 
Dawida 
Dicu 

Distlcr 
Llombrowski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Farga 
Fallah 
FCC 
Fiichcr 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., A .  
Fax 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Gei5t 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitra 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honsman 
Howlctt 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jaralin 
Johnson 
Josephs 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Kosinski 
Kukovich 
Langtry 
Lashinger 

1.escnvitz 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHalc 
McVerry 
Mackowrki 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
hlarkasek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
h4ichlovic 
Micorrie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Mowcry 
Mrkanic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Naye 
O'Brien 
O'Dannell 
01311 

Oiiver 
Perrel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pills 
Pot1 
Pratt 
Preiimann 
Preston 
Punt 
Raymond 
Reber 
Reinard 
Rieger 
Robbins 

Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Ryhak 
Saloam 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schulcr 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Sliawers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E.  
Snydcr, D. W. 
Snyder, G .  M. 
Stahack 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Swcet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J 
Telek 
Tigur 
Trclla 
Truman 
Van Hornc 
Veon 
Vroan 
Wambach 
W ~ S S  
Weston 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wozniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, J .  L .  
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrisevits 

lrvis, 
Speaker 
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Dininni Laughlin 

NAYS-I 

Hutchinson 

NOT VOTING-8 

Acosta Deal Linton Richardson 
Barber Evans hlorris Wiggins 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive. 

Ordered, That the clerk present the same to the Senate for 
concurrence. 

SENATE MESSAGE 

AMENDED HOUSE BILLS 
RETURNED FOR CONCURRENCE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned HB 
696, PN 2645; and HB 1353, PN 2615, with information that 
the Senate has passed the same with amendment in which the 
concurrence of the House of Representatives is requested. 

REMARKS ON VOTE 

The SPEAKER. Why does the gentleman from Chester, 
Mr. Morris, rise in place? 

Mr. MORRIS. Mr. Speaker, the pages, at least two of 
them, were putting papers around on my desk, and I do not 
know whether I got locked out or got to vote on that last vote 
on HB 1731. 1 would like to be recorded in the affirmative. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

SUPPLEMENTAL CALENDAR A 

BILLS ON CONCURRENCE 
IN SENATE AMENDMENTS 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned the fol- 
lowing HB 696, PN 2645, with information that the Senate 
has passed the same with amendment in which the concur- 
rence of the House of Representatives is requested: 

An Act amending the act of March 4, 1971 (P. L. 6 ,  No. 2), 
known as the "Tax Reform Code of 1971," further ~rovidinp for . 
an information statement for terminated employees; and exclud- 
ing certain transfers from the tax on real estate transfers. 

On the question, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On that question, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Trello. 

Mr. TRELLO. Mr. Speaker, 1 recommend that we concur 
in the Senate amendments. 

The SPEAKER. Moved by the gentleman, Mr. Trello, that 
the House d o  concur in amendments inserted by the Senate to 
HB 696. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Mercer, Mr. 
Gruitza, on the motion. 

Mr. GRUITZA. Mr. Speaker, I would like to speak in 
favor of concurrence and just briefly advise the members of 
the House that for two consecutive terms this House has 
passed legislation in an effort to try to promote industrial 
development and correct some problems that we had with the 
transfer taxes going to and from these authorities. An amend- 
ment was added in the Senate to help to create this exemption 
and clarify the law, so we finally, after all this time, have the 
opportunity to get this legislation to the Governor. We have 
been able to bypass the Senate Finance Committee where we 
have had some difficulty. 

I want to just thank the members here for your continued 
support on this, which appears to be a small matter hut what I 
think is a very important matter in promoting Pennsylvania's 
industrial development programs. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 
The SPEAKER. Agreeable to the provisions of  the Consti- 

tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken. 

Acoita 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Aigall 
Artv 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 

Birmelin 
Black 

Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowrer 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Brouloa 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltaglrone 
Cappab~anca 
Carlsan 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cesiar 
Chadwtck 
Clvera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cahen 
Calafella 
Cole 
Lordlsco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 

I DeWee\e 
Daley 

Dombrowski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Evans 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., A .  
FOX 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Cannon 
Geist 
Georgc 
Gladcck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitra 
Gruppa 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honarnan 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
Itkin 
Jackson 
Jaialin 
Johnson 
Josephs 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Kosinbki 

LeicovYz 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosck 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micorric 
Miller 
hloehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkanic 
Murphy 
Nahill 

Oliver 
Pcrrel 
Pctrarca 
Petrane 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pirv5ky 
Pitts 
POlt 
Pratt 
Pressmann 
Preston 
Punt 
Raymond 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Ryhak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snydcr, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. 2. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor. J 
Telck 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Vcon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wnrniak ~ ~ 

Wright, D. R. 
Wright, 1. L .  
Wright, R. C .  
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Davies Kukovich Reber Yandrisevits 
Dawida Langtry Reinard 
Diea  Lashinger Richardson Irvis, 
Dininni Laughlin Rieger Speaker 
Distler 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-2 

DeVerter Deal 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive and the amendments were concurred in. 

Ordered, That the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned the fol- 
lowing HB 1353, P N  2615, with information that the Senate 
has passed the same with amendment in which the concur- 
rence of the House of Representatives is requested: 

An Act making appropriations to the Department of Commu- 
nity Affairs and the Department of Public Welfare to establish 
low-cost shelter for the homeless. 

On the question, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Mr. Pievsky. 

Mr. PIEVSKY. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I urge concurrence. 
When the bill passed the House of Representatives, it had 

$13,500,000 in the appropriation in State money and had $3 
million in Federal money. When it came back from the 
Senate, it was cut by $11 million. There is only $5,500,000 in 
there. I think it is a step forward. I think we have to  do  it. 
There is a winter coming, and I think we have to  aid the home- 
less in Pennsylvania. We are ready to  adjourn for the holi- 
days, and I think we should concur. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 
The SPEAKER. Agreeable to the provisions of the Consti- 

tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-199 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 

Distler 
Dombrowski 
Donatucci 
Darr 
Duffv 
Durham 
Evans 
Fargo 
Pattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., A .  
Fox 
Freeman 
Preind 

Laughlin 
L,csco~itz 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maialc 
Manderino 

Rieger 
Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Schectz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Seiafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 

Bowser Frycr Manmillcr Smith, L. E.  
Boyes Gallagher Markosek Snyder, D. W. 
Brand1 Fallen Mayernik Snyder, G .  M.  
Rroujor Gamble Merry Staback 
Bunt Cannon Michlavic Stairs 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Callagirone 
Cappabianca 
Car lson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Clladwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymei 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordirco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
Coy 
Deluca 

Cieirt 
George 
Gladeck 
Codshall 
Greenwood 
Cruitra 
Cruppa 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarulin 
Johnion 
lasenh, 

Micozrir 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Danncll 
Olasr 
Olivri 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievrky 
Pitts 
Pot1 
Pratt 

Sleighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E.  Z. 
Taylor. F. E.  
Taylor, 1. 
Tclck 
Tigue 
Trella 
Truman 
Van Hornc 
Veon 
Vroan 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Woean - 

DeVerter Kasunic Presimann Worniak 
1)cWeese Kenncdy Preston Wright, D. R. 
Dalcy Kenney Punt Wright, R. C. 
Davies Kosinski Raymond Yandrisevits 
Dawida Kukavich Keher 
Deal Langtry Rcinard Irvis, 
Dictz Laihinecr Richardson Soeaker " 
Dininni 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-2 

Hirmelin Wrighl, J.  L. 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Pistella 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive and the amendments were concurred in. 

Ordered, That the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

ANNOUNCEMENT BY SPEAKER 

The SPEAKER. Earlier today the House passed H R  209. 
There are some other members who were not originally on the 
resolution and would like to have their names included. The 
Chair has ordered that that resolution be held at  the desk for 
the availability of members who wish to sign that resolution 
and have their names appear as sponsors. 

REMARKS ON VOTES 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Mifflin, Mr. DeVerter. 

Mr. DeVERTER. Mr. Speaker, on  HB 696, P N  2645, on 
concurrence in Senate amendments, my switch did not acti- 
vate although it was pressed. 1 would appreciate an affirma- 
tive vote. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 
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The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Wayne, Mr. Eighteen months ago, like most people, although I had read or 
R i r m ~ l i n  I seen revorts on homelessness, 1 really did not believe it was of 

REMARKS ON VOTES 

----. 
Mr. BIRMELJN, M ~ ,  speaker, please record me in the 

affirmative On concurrence in amendments HB 
1353. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Centre, Mr. Let- 
terman. 

Mr. LETTERMAN. Mr. Speaker, since you are going to 
hold HR 209, I think I am going to ask for a reconsideration 
of the vote that was taken, and I would like t o  speak on it 
tomorrow. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman is advised, as the Chair has 
been advised by one of its members, that we must adhere t o  
the rules of the House, and if the wishes to file a 
motion of reconsideration, the rule requires that it he in 
writing and it be signed by two members and be seasonably 
filed. 

The SPEAKER. Why does the gentleman from Erie, Mr. 
Dombrowski, rise? 

Mr. DOMBROWSKI. T o  correct a vote. 
On the Stevens amendment A4543 to HR 207, 1 was not in 

my seat when the vote was taken. I would like to be recorded 
in the negative, please. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Montgomery, 
Mr. Bunt. Why do  you rise in place, sir? 

Mr. BUNT. A correction of a vote, Mr. Speaker. 
On concurrence in Senate amendments on HB 954, 1 was 

recorded in the affirmative. 1 wish to be recorded in the nega- 
tive. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Cambria, Mr. 
Haluska. Why do  you rise in place, sir? 

Mr. HALUSKA. Mr. Speaker. I rise t o  correct a vote. On 
HR 204, on the amendment A4568 on germaneness, I was not 
recorded. I would like to be recorded in the negative. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will he spread 
upon the record. 

concern to me or my district in Scranton. After my work as chair- 
man of the special House committee, I learned that it is a problem 
in Scranton as well as on the streets of Philadelphia where I met a 
number of homeless people. I became convinced that it is our 
problem-that we cannot ignore its impact on individuals' lives 
and its implications for our society as a whole. 

Funding emergency shelters, as we have done for the past 3 
years, is not enough nor is it appropriate public policy. I could 
not be more pleased with the course which has been set for the 
Commonwealth by the passage of HB 1353; we have turned a 
corner-to begin to diminish the need for emergency shelters and 
to begin to provide stability in the community for our homeless 
neighbors, 

As prime sponsor of HB 1353,l am pleased with the thoughtful 
consideration which resulted in the amendments made in the 
Senate; while it is less money than was originally proposed, it is a 
significant beginning. The task is now for us, the General Assem- 
bly, to he supportive of expeditious implementation of this 
funding, 

Finally, I want to express my gratitude to the leadership, 
members, and staff of the State Senate for their work, to the 
administration for its cooperation, to my colleagues on both sides 

REMARKS SUBMITTED FOR THE RECORD 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Lackawanna, Mr. Cawley, who chaired the House Special 
Committee on Homelessness during the past session, who has 
submitted for the record certain statements on HB 1353, 
which will appropriate $5.5 million to resolve homelessness. 
Those statements will be recorded and filed by the clerk. 

Mr. CAWLEY submitted the following remarks for the 
Legislative Journal: 

their efforts to bring this issue to us and who have shared their 
lives so that we might better understand. 

HB 1353 is not enough, but again, I want to emphasize that it is 
a guidepost for a course of thoughtful, compassionate develop- 
ment of appropriate public policy. It truly offers hope, if not 
homes, for the holidays and the coming year. 

REMARKS ON VOTE 

The SPEAKER. For what purpose does the gentleman 
from Beaver, Mr. Venn, rise? 

Mr. VEON. To  correct the record. 
On the Stevens amendment 4543 to HR 207, 1 was not in my 

seat and wish to be recorded in the negative. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will he spread 

uoon the record. 

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Montgomery, Mr. Reber. Why do  you rise in place, sir? 

Mr. REBER. Mr. Speaker, a point of parliamentary 
inquiry. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman will state the point. 
Mr. REBER. Assuming arguendo that Mr. Letterman is 

filing a motion to reconsider HR 209, 1 would like to know 
what would be the proper motion to  be made so we can imme- 
diately consider that reconsideration motion and vote on it 
today before we leave the floor. 

The SPEAKER. There is no need for a motion. If the 
House in fact accepts his motion to  reconsider, the resolution 
is immediately before the House. The only time you would 
need another movement would be if you did not wish it to he 
considered immediately. But the resolution will be immedi- 
ately before the House if in fact the House accepts the recon- 
sideration motion. 
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Mr. REBER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker 

CALENDAR CONTINUED 

BILLS ON THIRD CONSIDERATION 

The House proceeded to  third consideration of SB 1037, 
P N  1267, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of May 17, I921 (P. L. 789, No. 285), 
entitled, as amended, "The Insurance Department Act of one 
thousand nine hundred and twenty-one," further providing for 
admitted assets. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the bill on third consideration? 

STATEMENT BY MR. DAVIES 

The SPEAKER. Why does the gentleman from Berks, Mr. 
Davies, stand in place? 

Mr. DAVIES. Mr. Speaker, unanimous consent while they 
are conferring. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair hears no objection to  the gentle- 
man having unanimous consent. Unanimous consent is 
granted. 

Mr. DAVIES. Mr. Speaker, in the debate this morning on 
HB 1643, the matter of interrogation I think had been 
expanded by the Speaker's action. Of course, I spoke to the 
Speaker about that action, and I am satisfied that that will not 
be a permanent consideration as far as the limit on debate in 
the House. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair would emphasize to the gentle- 
man that the Speaker would not allow that to be quoted as a 
precedent. The gentleman understands the Speaker's motiva- 
tions in that matter, and the Chair is grateful to the gentle- 
man. 

CONSIDERATION OF SB 1037 CONTINUED 

MOTION TO PLACE BILL ON THIRD 
CONSIDERATION POSTPONED CALENDAR 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader 
on SB 1037. 

Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, the gentleman, Mr. 
Piccola, did not ask the majority leader or  staff t o  mark this 
bill for a vote, and there was no reason for us t o  mark it for a 
vote; we were getting no requests. He asked this morning that 
it be called up. Mr. Speaker, he did that, I guess, because he 
has amendments t o  the bill. The Reference Bureau has 
informed me just a few minutes ago that there are some nine 
amendments that have been ordered, and it will be 9 o'clock 
before we get them all down. Mr. Speaker, the information 
that I received came from the gentleman in the Reference 
Bureau by the name of Mr. Robert Cable. 

We can stay here until 9 o'clock or we can put the bill over 
until tomorrow, Mr. Speaker. I see no urgency. 1 would move 
that this bill be put over until tomorrow when all the amend- 
ments will be ready and the bill can be voted. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the motion? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Dauphin, Mr. Piccola. 

Mr. PICCOLA. Mr. Speaker, I oppose that motion. The 
House should be aware that the amendment that I am going to 
offer t o  this bill is an  amendment which will permit for 
gender-based rating of automobile insurance rates in Pennsyl- 
vania. If we do  not pass legislation on this subject before we 
leave for the Christmas recess, January will come and 600,000 
young women will receive increases in their automobile insur- 
ance rates of at  least or  an  average of 3 3  1/3 percent. 

Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, the gentleman is going 
far afield from the motion to  postpone the bill. 

The SPEAKER. The majority leader is right, Mr. Piccola. 
The majority leader has not said we will not take up  the bill 
but has merely said we will take it up tomorrow. If you object 
t o  that motion- 

Mr. PICCOLA. It is my information, Mr. Speaker, that the 
Senate will be adjourning tomorrow. If this bill is amended in 
the House, as I would like to see it amended, it cannot go over 
to the Senate if we wait until tomorrow to  take it up; it has to 
be acted upon today. I was hoping that the bills would have 
been reported out of the Insurance Committee but they were 
not, and this is the only route that we have to solve this 
problem before we go home for Christmas, or  unisex insur- 
ance rates will be a fait accompli in Pennsylvania. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, 1 can recall yesterday 

making a similar argument about having to  get bills to the 
Senate when everyone on the other side said, no, we have to  
wait for Corry Stevens' amendment. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority whip. 
Mr. HAYES. Mr. Speaker, 1 do  not think that Mr. Piccola 

indicated what time the Senate may leave tomorrow. It is our 
information, and maybe it will change-things d o  change 
around here from time to time-but we have information that 
indicates to us that it i~ possible that the Senate will be coming 
in after midnight in order t o  satisfy the Thursday session in 
the Senate. So if we wait until sunrise or  some hour after that, 
they may very well have gone home, even though it is still 
tomorrow. So if we are going to address this, and it is up to 
the House to  decide that, but if we are going to  address it, I 
presume we might as well go full board and d o  it right now. 
Otherwise, the Senate will not be around to  concur in House 
amendments. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, the gentlemen on the 

other side who are arguing for this know that the Senate will 
not accept anything that is amended; they will not accept any- 
thing that is not in print; they will not read it across their desk. 
All they are doing here is playing the same game of hurry up  
and wait. We are going to  hurry t o  get the amendments and 
the Senate will wait until they come back in January or  Febru- 
ary before they will do  anything with the bill, and the 
members of this House will have stayed here until 9 o'clock 
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this evening just to receive the amendments, let alone debate 
them and pass them or not pass them. 

I suggest that since Mr. Piccola did not have the courtesy to 
indicate yesterday, just yesterday, that he wanted this bill 
called up for the purpose that he now tells us that he wants it 
called up, 1 suggest that we pass over the bill and work on it 
tomorrow, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The motion of  the majority leader is that 
SB 1037, PN 1267, be placed on the third consideration post- 
poned calendar. 

On that motion, the Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
York, Mr. Foster. 

Mr. FOSTER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
If it is necessary to stay here until 8 or 9 o'clock, I will be 

happy to do so, because I can use my time very constructively 
answering all the letters by telephone that I have asking me to 
do just exactly what Mr. Piccola is about to do this evening. 
So if we d o  not d o  it, I think we are going to be answering a 
lot of phone calls explaining why we did not take action prior 
to January. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Murphy, on the motion. 

Mr. MURPHY. Mr. Speaker, I rise to support the motion. 
I do not understand what the fuss is. We are just holding it 
over until tomorrow. Everybody worries about the Senate all 
the time. 1 have never seen the Senate not take care of the 
insurance industry in the past. I am sure they are prepared to 
stay and wait for the insurance industry to get this bill through 
the House, so I do not know what the urgency is tonight. 

If we want to stay until 9 o'clock tonight, fine. I have some 
amendments to this bill also. 1 would like to have the opportu- 
nity to run them. I have always supported motions to let other 
members have the opportunities to introduce their amend- 
ments. 1 would appreciate the same courtesy on this bill. 
Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Berks, Mr. Gallen, on the motion. 

M ~ .  GALLEN. M ~ ,  speaker, I have heen here 21 years, and 
this is the poorest planned, poorest run year of the 21. We are 
waiting here a couple of days before christmas. we bring 
things up here at the last minute. But I say, let us stay and do 
them. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the whip. 
Mr. HAYES. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
In response to thegentleman from ~ l l ~ ~ h ~ ~ ~ ,  M ~ .  ~ ~ ~ ~ h ~ ,  

I believe everyone in this House of Representatives knows that 
the Senate of Pennsylvania come January, when all those 
increased insurance premiums are being received by their con. 
stituents and ours, will say they passed long ago legislation 
that would have made it possible for the type of legislation 
and premiums that Mr. Piccola is recommending through 
amendments. ~h~~ will say they did their job months ago 
the House was derelict in its duty. 

we must know what we are voting on when we vote to not 
take these bills up for consideration. Those premiums are 
going to start being received early next year, and it will not d o  
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much good for us to tell our constituents that we had some 
small war between the House and the Senate going on this day 
in December 1985. If  you do not care what type of correspon- 
dence and phone calls and laments you are going to receive, 
then vote your will and leave Harrisburg without taking these 
bills up. But those bills have been over in this chamber now 
for quite awhile, and for whatever reason the Insurance Com- 
mittee has chosen not to take them up. If you are satisfied 
with that performance, if you are satisfied to have those insur- 
ance premiums go up, vote to leave Harrisburg. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, I am willing to be here 

until 9 o'clock, 10 o'clock, 11 o'clock, midnight; I am willing 
to stay. 1 will guarantee you that no  matter what happens, if 
the bill is amended this evening in any fashion, in any form, 
the Senate will not consider it tomorrow and it is going to be 
January or February before they take up the bill in any event. 

Mr. Speaker, let usget on to thevote. Let us decide whether 
we are going to stay here or not stay here, but do not let 
anybody think that this question is going to be settled by our 
staying here late to work on the problem, because the Senate 
will not consider the bill. 

LEAVE OF ABSENCE CANCELED 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. 
Pistella, is on the floor of  the House. His name will be 
removed from leave and he will be placed on the master roll. 

CONSIDERATION OF SB 1037 CONTINUED 

The S E A K E R .  The Chair recognizes the lady from 
Susquehanna, MissSirianni. 

Miss SIRIANNI. Mr. Speaker, I would like the majority 
leader to listen to me. 

Mr. Speaker, if 1 were the majority leader and the Republi- 
cans were in control in the Senate, I would be happy to blame 
it on the Republican Senate that it did not pass, if I were in his 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority whip. 
Mr. HAYES. Thank You, Mr. Speaker. 
You know, the majority leader may be right when he says 

the Senate will not be around to take up on a concurrence vote 
whatever this House may send to it tomorrow. However, up 
until this moment the House of Representatives has not done 
0°C  lick of work on this question, and that is not a very good 
record, given the fact that everyone has predicted that the 
YOU"&' ladies of Pennsylvania are going to start receiving pre- 
miums much higher than they presently pay. There will not be 
any way for us to explain away our inaction by saying, well, 
the Senate was going to leave town and so we did not send 
them a bill. They have already sent us bills on this issue, the 
Senate has. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Northampton, Mr.  Rybak. 

Mr. RYBAK. Mr. Speaker, if You look at the record, You 
will find there is only one chairman of the House Insurance 
Committee, and you are looking at him. 
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Now, there have been statements made that that committee 
has not done one lick of work on this issue. That is flagrantly 
untrue. This committee has undertaken across this Common- 
wealth and listened to all of the aspects of  this issue. There is 
no question it is a very controversial issue. As chairman, I 
noted that from time to time all of the members, or many of 
the members, did not attend those meetings, and because of 
my concern that they be in the position to make a concerted 
decision based on all of the facts, I have directed my staff to 
print the record expeditiously and make it available as soon as 
possible. That will be forthcoming in the very near future. 

So I resent the implication that this committee has not been 
working. We have been working. We are on top of the issue, 
and I intend to make a determination after all of the record is 
available to all of the members. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Michlovic. 

Mr. MICHLOVIC. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
A while earlier the gentleman, Mr. Piccola, made the state- 

ment that 600,000 women's rates would go up if we do not 
pass this bill. The lnsurance Commissioner in hearings before 
the committee said that that number was closer to 100 whose 
rates would skyrocket over the 100 percent that the insurance 
industry predicted, and I think that that is the very point, the 
confusion over this. 

I am on the lnsurance Committee. We have a lot of differ- 
ing testimony, and for that reason I have introduced a resolu- 
tion to get an impartial actuarial study done of the very issue 
of insurance base rating. That resolution will be before the 
Rules Committee, and I think we ought to wait until we have 
the results of that actuarial study so that we all know whether 
it is going to be 600,000 or 100. 

For that reason I support the Manderino motion. We 
should vote this thing tomorrow. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Montgomery, Mr. Godshall. 

Mr. GODSHALL. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I would like to remind the members that each of us has 

approximately 3,000 young women drivers in our districts 
who possibly will be voting next year. 

One large insurance company in Pennsylvania has already 
filed for a rate increase. This is what they are: In Harrisburg, 
those young female drivers' rates would go up $218; in 
Pittsburgh, $707- 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Godshall, the Chair is personally fond 
of you and hates to do this to you, because you are not the 
only guilty party on this. Stop it now. All of you. You have 
gone far afield, almost every single one of you, as to the 
motion. The motion is, shall SB 1037 be placed on the third 
consideration postponed calendar? Now, let us get to that 
motion and decide it and get on with the business of the 
House. 

Mr. GODSHALL. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I really feel we have to vote on this, and we have to vote on 

it as quickly as possible in order to prevent chaos back in our 
districts. We saw what happened with the Cat (Catastrophic) 

Fund. This is going to add to it. We must vote on this, and we 
should d o  it tonight. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Mifflin, Mr. DeVerter. 

Mr. DeVERTER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, it is true what the majority House lnsurance 

chairman said, and the bill has been "hearinged" to death, 
quite frankly. That is not all bad, I guess. But the fact is, 
those hearings had been concluded some time ago. I think the 
members know what the issue is, and I think we ought to take 
the time to begin that process tonight. I, not unlike Represen- 
tative Hayes, Representative Piccola, and others in this 
House, have a great desire not to spend the entire winter 
months, especially when we are going to be in the process of 
filing petitions for reelection, answering to several hundreds 
of thousands of women across this State when they begin to 
receive their premium notices in January and February, not 
unlike you received the Cat Fund billings back this past 
summer, and I think you probably all enjoyed that. 

I would suggest the members stay at the wheel and let us get 
this process over with. We know what the issue is, and we 
need to resolve it tonight. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Gamble. 

Mr. GAMBLE. Mr. Speaker, I oppose the motion. The 
only reason for the dilemma tonight, in all due respect to Mr. 
Rybak, is because one of the leaders of this party put a hold 
on it to kill it because in January the ball game is over. We 
had hearings on this and we heard it to death. It was repeti- 
tious, repetitious. There is nothing else to hear. Let us vote 
this thing and let us vote against this motion to postpone. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Dauphin, Mr. Piccola, for the second time on the motion, 
then let us get to the vote. 

Mr. PICCOLA. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I was just going to say what Mr. Gamble said, and I thank 

him for saying it before me. I urge a "no" vote on this 
motion. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, since everyone is con- 

cerned with the time and the time limit, myself included, an 
inquiry was made by phone to the lnsurance Commissioner of 
Pennsylvania, and you people who are saying January is the 
deadline are wrong, and you must know you are wrong if you 
attended all the hearings. The lnsurance Commissioner of 
Pennsylvania says no new rates can go into effect on this 
subject matter until March of 1986. It seems to me that we still 
have time to come back and d o  anything on the matter. 

In any event, Mr. Speaker, I am willing to stay and I am 
willing to work on this. I am simply telling you, you are 
forcing us to do a futile thing, because the Senate will not 
accept the bill. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Miffliu, Mr. DeVerter. 

Mr. DeVERTER. Mr. Speaker, 1 would like to correct 
something the majority leader said, in that the rates d o  go into 
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effect March I ,  but the billings for those rates will begin in 
January and February. It is therefore important for us to 
address this issue before those billings begin t o  go out. 

The SPEAKER. Those in favor of the majority leader's 
motion that SB 1037 be placed on the third consideration 
postponed calendar will vote "aye"; those opposed will vote 
"no." 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree t o  the motion? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YFAS-79 

Acosta Dombrowski 
Afflerbach Danatucci 
Barber Duffy 
Battisto Evans 
Belardi Fee 
Blaum Freeman 
Bowley Gallagher 
Caltagirane George 
Cannabianca Cruitza 

Letterman Richardson 
Levdansky Rieger 
Levin Roebuck 
McCall Rudy 
McHale Rybak 
Maialc Saloom 
Manderina Staback 
Mayernik Steighner 
Michlovic Stewart - c r  

Carn 
Clark 
Cohen 
Calafella 
Cole 
Cardisco 
Cowell 
COY 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Dawida 
Deal 

Angstadt 
Argall 
Any 
Baldwin 
Barley 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Book 
Bonner 
Bowser 
Bayes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burn< 

Harper Mrkanic 
Howlett Murphy 
Hutchinson O'Donnell 
l tkin Olasz 
Jarolin Petrarca 
Josephs Pievsky 
Kasunic Pistella 
Kasinski Pott 
Kukavich Pratt 
Laughlin Pressman" 
Lescovitz Preston 

Distler Laihinger 
Dorr Linton 
Durham Livcngood 
Fargo Lloyd 
Fattah Lucyk 
Fischer McClatchy 
Flick McVerry 
Foster, Jr., A. Mackawski 
Fox Manmiller 
Freind Markosek 
Fryer Merry 
Gallen Micozzie 
Gamble Miller 
Gannon Moehlmann 
Geist Morris 
Cladeck Mowery 
Codshall Nahill 

Sweet 
'Taylor, F. E. 
Tigue 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Wiggins 
Wright, D. R .  

Irvis, 
Speaker 

Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schuier 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snydcr, D. W. 
Snyder. G. M. 
Stairs 
Stevens 
Sluban 
Swift 
Taylor. E. Z. 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-1 

Cimini 

The question was determined in the negative, and the 
motion was not agreed to. 

MOTION TO RECONSIDER HR 209 

The SPEAKER. The Chair is in receipt of a reconsideration 
motion signed by the gentleman from Centre, Mr. Letterman, 
and the gentleman from Somerset, Mr. Lloyd, whereby they . 
move that the vote by which H R  209 was passed on this, the 
I l th day of December, be reconsidered. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the motion? 

(Members proceeded to vote.) 

VOTE STRICKEN 

MOTION WITHDRAWN 

Mr. LETTERMAN. Mr. Speaker? I would like t o  withdraw 
the motion, Mr. Speaker, but I would like t o  explain why, 
also. 

The SPEAKER. All right. The motion i? withdrawn. We do  
not have it in front of us. Strike the board. 

Mr.  LETTERMAN. May 1 explain why? 
The SPEAKER. You certainly may, Mr. Letterman. 
Mr. LETTERMAN. Mr. Speaker, 1 am not absolutely con- 

vinced by members who are on  this bill that they are correct in 
what they are trying to  do,  although 1 d o  understand there is a 
large supply o f  PCB's (polychlorinated biphenyls) stored in 
Georgia, and they are expressing a feeling that these PCB's 
will be moved to  New Jersey, through Philadelphia ports, by 
the way, t o  be taken to sea t o  be burned. Because of the 
people in Florida and the different shorelines and the differ- 
ent States along the southern coast not wanting them there, I 
have decided to let this piece of legislation go with the promise 
that if they ever try to burn it on land, I get everybody's 
support. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 

CONSIDERATION OF SB 1037 CONTINUED - ~~~~~~ . . 
Bush Greenwood Naye Taylor, J.  
Carlsan Cruppo O'Brien Telek 
Cawley Hagarty Oliver Treilo 
Cessar Haluska Perzel Vroon 
Chadwick Hasay Petrone Wambach 
Civera Hayes Phillips Wass 
Clymer Herman Piccola Weston 
Cornell Hershey Pitts Wilson 
Coslett Honaman Punt Wogan 
Deluca Jackson Raymond Worniak 

Johnson Wright, J. L. DeVerter Reber 
Davies Kennedy Reinard Wright, R. C. 
Dietz Kenney Robbins Yandriscvits 
Dininni Langtry Ryan 

- - -  - 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration? 
Mr. O'DONNELL offered the following amendments No. 

A4710: 

Amend Title, page 1,  line 13, by inserting after "for" 
classification of risk for automobile insurance and 
(or 

Amend Bill, page 1, by inserting between lines 15 and 16 
Section 1. The act of May 17, 1921 (P.L.789, No.285), 

known as The Insurance Department Act of one thousand nine 
hundred and twenty-one, is amended by adding a section to read: 

Section 107. Classification of Risk for Automobile Insur- 
ance.-(a) Notwithstanding any provision of the act of June 11, 
1947 (P.L.538, No.246), known as "The Casualty and Surety 
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(3) Vehicle make and model, vehicle characteristics, fea- 
tures, design and options, including engine displacement and 
ability of vehicle and its equipment to protect passengers from 
iniurv. . . - 

(4) Daily or weekly commuting mileage. 
(5) Number of cars insured by the insurer or number of 

licensed operators in the household, and where there is more than 
one vehicle driver, the proportionate use of each vehicle insured 
under the policy by each individual driver. However, the number 
of licensed operators shall not be used as an indirect measure of 
marital status. 

(6)  Amount of insurance. 
(7) The anticipated cost o f  vehicle repairs or replacement, as 

measured by age, price, cost or value of the insured automobile, 
and other factors directly relating to that anticipated cost. 

(8) Any other factor in an insured's driving experience as 
determined by the commissioner which relates to the risk of the 
insured. - 

(c) Each insurer shall establish a merit rating plan for auto- 
mobile insurance. Such plan shall provide for premium sur- 
charges for any or all coverages for automobile insurance, based 
upon any or all of the following, when the information becomes 
available to the insurer: 

(1) Substantially at-fault accidents. 
(2) Convictions for any violations of Title 75 of the Pennsyl- 

vania Consolidated Statutes (relating to vehicles). 
(3) Any other factor approved by the commissioner relating 

to the driving record of the insured. 
(d) An insurer shall not establish or maintain rates or rating 

classifications for automobile insurance based upon gender or 
marital status. 

(e) Notwithstanding the provisions of section 4 of "The 
Casualty and Surety Rate Regulatory Act," an insurer may, for 
any person with driving experience of less than five years, estab- 
lish classifications, rates or rating plans based on gender, age, 
marital status or any other actuarially significant factor which is 
supported by sound actuarial principles relating to reasonably 
anticipated experience. 

Amend Sec. 1, page 1, line 16, by striking out " I "  and inscrt- 
ing 

2 
Amend Sec. I, page I ,  lines 17 through 19, by striking out "of 

May 17, 1921 (P.L.789," in line 17, all of line 18 and "nine 
hundred and twenty-one" in line 19 

Amend Sec. 2, page4, line 13, by striking out "2" and inscrt- 
ing 

3 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the majority whip. 

Mr. O'DONNELL. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
This amendment is an attempt to deal with the unisex 

problem that has been presented to us, that Mr. Piccola spoke 
about. 

There is a real concern, first of all, about the level of insur- 
ance rates in Pennsylvania and very little legitimate concern 
about the equity in the process in setting those rates. The 
problem comes to us in the form of a court decision outlawing 
the use of gender as a basis for establishing rates. The counter 
argument is that there is a statistical relationship between 
being female and having a lower accident rate. That argument 
makes sense, if and only if it applies in the case of the individ- 
ual paying the rates. There are risky female drivers; there are 
relatively risk-free female drivers. The same thing can be said 
o f  males. The use o f  sex is not just a constitutionally offensive 
notion, but it also involves the broadest possible kind of clas- 
sification, and it involves people taking money out of their 
pockets lo  pay unjust rates, because what may be said of them 
as a demographic characteristic is not true of them individ- 
ually. 

Equitable insurance rates should be based on the individ- 
ual's characteristics. A person, regardless of sex, who is a 
risky driver with a significant number of speeding violations, 
who has been at fault in a number of accidents, who drives a 
lot of miles every year, who has other characteristics about 
themselves as an individual that requires that they pay high 
rates ought t o  be paying high rates, regardless of what demo- 
graphic category they fit into. Insurance rating ought to be 
based on the characteristics of the individual. 

The first time I ever addressed that issue was about 10 years 
ago, and at  that time people said, that is a ridiculous notion. 
How in the world could you keep track of all these individual 
characteristics? Since then, recordkeeping has advanced sig- 
nificantly. An individual's credit rating is n o  longer based on 
whether they are male or  female or  some other broad charac- 
teristic. Instead, a computer record is immediately drawn up 
that gives the creditworthiness o f  that potential borrower, and 
a very precise, rational business decision is made on the basis 
o f  whether credit ought to be extended. 

In 1974 the State of Hawaii did away with gender as a per- 
missible ratemaking base for liability insurance, including 
automobile insurance. Their experience has not been terrible. 
The world did not collapse in Hawaii. 

The amendment that is in front of you is patterned after the 
current law in the Slate of Michigan. That law does away with 
the use of gender and instead moves from broad classifica- 
tions into the experience of the individual driver who is 
looking for an insurance policy. 

Under this amendment, all the factors that 1 just advanced 
would be considered in making a rate. So if you are a safe 
driver, your rales will go down; if you are an unsafe and a 
risky driver, your rates will go up  under this amendment, and 
that is the way it ought to be. 

The SPEAKER. On that question, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Dauphin, Mr. Piccola. 

Mr. PICCOLA. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
There are a lot of reasons t o  vote against this amendment. I 

am only going to give you a couple and let the rest for the 
other members. 
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This is a mileage amendment, basing primarily your rates 
on mileage. Some of the testimony that we had in our commit- 
tee on this kind of a proposal was that rates based on mileage 
are the least effective and the least predictable in terms of risk 
for an automobile driver. 

But probably the most important reason to vote against this 
amendment is that these areas to be considered for the making 
of rates are exclusive and they d o  not include the area in which 
you drive. The rates in the Philadelphia area and in the city of  
Philadelphia are higher than they are in other parts of the 
State, but under this amendment, Mr. Speaker, we will all be 
paying the same rates across the Commonwealth of Pennsyl- 
vania. 

For those reasons, Mr. Speaker, I urge this amendment to 
be defeated. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Cumberland, Mr. 

Mowery, on the O'Donnell amendment. 
Mr. MOWERY. Thank you very much, Mr. Speaker. 
I would just like to reiterate what Representative Piccola 

has already stated, and I would recommend a negative vote on 
this particular amendment. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Berks, Mr. Callen. 

Mr. GALLEN. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
If 1 were Mr. O'Donnell 1 would certainly offer an amend- 

ment like this, and if 1 were Mr. O'Brien I would certainly 
vote for it. But this amendment is a horror story if you do not 
live in Philadelphia. This amendment, what it does is equal- 
izes rates throughout the State; it does away with territorial 
rating. 1 caution all of  you, be extremely careful of how you 
vote on this amendment. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Mr. Linton. 

Mr. LINTON. Mr. Speaker, I cannot understand why we 
are running up this red flag about removing territorial rating. 
It seems to me that individual drivers across the Common- 
wealth should in fact pay their fair share and that the only 
way to d o  that is to make rates based upon individual driving 
records. That seems to be the just way to in fact have auto 
insurance. Anything other than that puts an unfair burden on 
the safe driver, who may be driving very safely on our high- 
ways, who has not incurred a large amount of accidents, but 
because of some territorial rate quota that we have estab- 
lished, we have now imposed on them an undue burden. 

I heard folks get up and support quotas, that we are in fact 
opposed to quotas in this Commonwealth. I know what that 
game is all about - as long as the quotas mean somebody else. 
As long as the quota is imposed on me-okay?-then I am 
against quotas, but if in fact the quotas are imposed on some- 
body else, it is okay; it is okay. So therefore, if we are for 
equal rights and if we feel that everyone should in fact bear 
the weight for their own driving record, then we should 
support the O'Donnell amendment, and I encourage my col- 
leagues, for those who are against quotas, those who are for 
equal rights, and those who think that we should all be on top 

and take our own weight, to support the O'Donnell amend- 
ment. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Crawford, Mr. Merry. 

Mr. MERRY. Mr. Speaker, I would like to say congratula- 
tions; we are going to remodel the entire automobile insurance 
laws of Pennsylvania. I d o  not believe that is our intent here 
tonight. 1 suggest we have to defeat this amendment and 
defeat all amendments that d o  not directly address themselves 
to the former SB 743 and SB 745, because we know that the 
Senate is acceptable to that, and if our method of getting this 
legislation passed at this late moment is at all successful, it has 
to be done neatly and cleanly. 

So 1 urge you members, regardless of how much this 
appeals to you, let us not try to remodel the entire insurance 
laws of Pennsylvania, but defeat this bill and pass the Piccola 
amendment. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Michlovic. 

Mr. MICHLOVIC. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I rise to support the O'Donnell amendment. 

One of the things that we learned from statistics in the com- 
mittee was that in both the National Traffic Safety Council's 
statistics and those statistics from the Department of Trans- 
portation in Pennsylvania, they found a very high correlation 
between miles driven and number of accidents. It did not 
matter whether the driver was a man or a woman; what did 
matter was whether that person drove a certain number of 
miles. It was almost the same kind of accident rate for men 
and women who drove the same kind of mileage. 

The insurance industry all throughout the hearings tried to 
focus your attention on the rates charged to women from ages 
16 to 24, but what they do not want you to see is that for 
everything over 24, they charge almost the same kinds of rates 
for women as men. Yet, in every category over 24, women 
drive less than half of the amount of miles driven by men, and 
what that means is essentially they are going to have less acci- 
dents. They should be paying half the premiums of men. 
There is a discrimination in the law now, and that is why the 
courts found in favor of that court ruling Representative 
O'Donnell talked about earlier. 

If you vote for this amendment, you are essentially saying 
that the responsible characteristics of driving - the miles 
driven, the experience rating of that particular driver - are the 
factors that the insurance rates ought to be based upon and 
not whether they are male or female, not whether they are old 
or young, but how many miles they drive, how many acci- 
dents they have had. It is absolutely critical that we adopt this 
amendment, because it makes the most sense of  any of those 
that will come before us. I strongly support the O'Donnell 
amendment and urge the rest of the members to d o  so also. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Delaware, Mr. Cannon. 

Mr. CANNON. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, insurance rating is a rather technical field, 

something that I do not necessarily feel is something we can 
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deal with intelligently in debate on the House floor. However, 
if you sift through the O'Donnell amendment, you come to 
one premise, and that premise is that the rates for young 
women drivers in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania will 
definitely go up come January 1. 

Mr. Speaker, actuaries have determined over the years that 
young women tend to be safe drivers, and as a reward, they 
get a lower insurance premium for their automobile because 
of the fact that as a class, young women drivers tend to have 
safe records. What the O'Donnell amendment would do is rip 
that out of insurance law. In fact, the amendment specifically 
states that automobile insurance carriers may not use gender 
to determine rates. The net result of that is that there will be 
an increase in the insurance rates of young women if the 
O'Donnell amendment is passed. 

Mr. Speaker, I urge a "no" vote on the O'Donnell amend- 
ment. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Bucks, Mr. Wilson. 

Mr. WILSON. Will the gentleman, Mr. O'Donnell, consent 
to interrogation? 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. O'Donnell, indicates 
he will stand for interrogation. You are in order, and you may 
proceed, Mr. Wilson. 

Mr. WILSON. The amendment, as I just got it, is quite 
extensive, and as I read it I like it, but I have some concerns 
about whether or  not the Commissioner can use the location 
of the vehicle as a determinant of the rate. Under your amend- 
ment, could that be so? In other words, if my vehicle hypo- 
thetically was registered in Perry County, and there is only 
one traffic light and they do not have many people driving 
and they have a low rate, could that be a determinant of the 
rate of the premium? 

Mr. O'DONNELL. Mr. Speaker, I would sincerely like 
your attention for only a short part of this debate, which is my 
answer to this question. My answer to this question is, yes. 
Yes what? Mr. Wilson's question is, could geography be 
used? The answer is, yes. If the Commissioner finds a rational 
basis between the geography and the risk for the individual 
insured, he can permit a higher rate on that insured. The Phil- 
adelphia issue - another red herring. The answer to the gentle- 
man's question is emphatically, yes. 

Mr. WILSON. Could the filing by the insurance company 
in fact carry a proviso that if the vehicle is in a certain geogra- 
phy, it would carry a higher rate? In other words, when the 
company files with the Commissioner, could they in fact file a 
location surcharge or a location premium and the Commis- 
sioner would have to approve it under your amendment? 

Mr. O'DONNELL. The answer is yes, and I would like to 
elaborate, if I may. Some time ago we had significant public 
policy debate in this chamber and in the Federal Government 
about the practice of red-lining. The reason why red-lining 
was reprehensible was not just because it had a terrible impact 
on the folks who were relatively poor; it also did not make 
sense from the business point of view. When the categories 
that get red-lined, in which people do not write insurance or 

d o  not write mortgages or  whatever, include vast areas of,  for 
instance, the city of  Philadelphia, it might be statistically cor- 
related but it is grossly unjust, because the geography that 
ought to be used is the geography of the block, and in fact 
where the red-lining issue came out was that mortgage plans 
were adopted whereby geography was a factor, but it was the 
geography of the block that was relevant. 

Now, what happens is, I would say that a rational Insur- 
ance Commissioner would not find that the city of Philadel- 
phia or the county of Allegheny. which is probably a better 
example, is a relevant, rational geography. I think there is 
probably a big difference in Allegheny County between living 
in downtown Pittsburgh, with the rate of traffic and whatnot 
in downtown Pittsburgh, and living in a relatively rural com- 
munity in Allegheny County. I would think, and I would like 
to read in as legislative intent and so the members know 
exactly what I think the impact of this is, that geography 
would be relevant, but I d o  not think a rational Insurance 
Commissioner could legally come to the conclusion that Alle- 
gheny County is the right place to assess risk. 

Thank you for the opportunity to elaborate. 
Mr. WILSON. Mr. Speaker, could, in fact, the Insurance 

Commissioner approve a request to have a differential in rate 
by gender under your section (8) or any other part of your 
amendment? 

Mr. O'DONNELL. Based on gender? 
Mr. WILSON. Yes. 
Mr. O'DONNELL. The answer is, yes, if there is no experi- 

ence base, and we selected the experience base at 5 years. A 
16- or 17-year-old driver has no experience base on which to 
make a decision, so as to the young drivers, if there is a statis- 
tical correlation, which is inappropriate once you have experi- 
ence, but if there is a statistical correlation, then, yes, you can 
use gender as long as there is no  experience. So for the first 5 
years of your driving life, assuming it begins at age 16 or 
whatever, since there is no experience, gender would be per- 
mitted; yes. 

Mr. WILSON. That is in fact then the only time that gender 
could be used - if you have no experience as a driver ever. 

Mr. O'DONNELL. Five years; yes, sir. 
Mr. WILSON. Five years. 
Mr. O'DONNELL. Five years. 
Mr. WILSON. Within the past 5 years? Suppose you have 

not had a license for 5 years and perhaps you became a widow 
or widower and you have to drive because your spouse is no 
longer driving you. 

Mr. O'DONNELL. It is 5 years' driving experience. 
Mr. WILSON. Five years' driving experience? 
Mr. O'DONNELL. So if you are a widow or whatever, you 

get your license at age 52, then it would be from 52 to 57 that 
gender would be permitted. 

Mr. WILSON. I thank the gentleman, Mr. Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Bucks, Mr. Reinard. 
Mr. REINARD. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
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Mr. Speaker, there is nothing unique about the O'Donnell 
amendment. Currently insurance carriers throughout the 
Commonwealth use all the elements within the O'Donnell 
amendment as elements in rating their insurance policies. The 
aspect that is missing from the O'Donnell amendment 
happens to be the one aspect that has actuarial soundness, and 
that is the gender portion, which was excluded. 

The Insurance Department of  Pennsylvania made an 
inquiry last winter and also in October of this year looking a t  
many elements that make up a rating base. They looked at the 
factors that are outlined solely under the O'Donnell amend- 
ment and made a determination that "In fact, the discovery 
of such replacement factors has not occurred here nor ... in any 
other unisex state. As of  this time, the Department has not 
identified any major replacement factors for which it is pre- 
pared to advocate on the basis of actuarial soundness ...." 
That is a direct quote from the Insurance Commissioner 
before the Insurance Committee on December 2 of this year. 

The fact of the matter is, when you rate automobile insur- 
ance, you are not rating the individual; you are rating the 
vehicle. The vehicle is what is getting the rate applied to it. So 
if you have a vehicle that is driven by one person, that person 
and the elements listed in the O'Donnell amendment bring 
forth a rate. If the person is married and has two vehicles, 
then the insurance is rated on two vehicles, using the 
O'Donnell statistics as well as the vehicles themselves. They 
are factors that make up the rating base. It gets complicated 
though when you start adding children, and in fact more com- 
plicated when you have male and female underage children. 

Again, the elements are collected, but the car is what is 
receiving the premium; the car is what is being rated. The car 
can leave Pittsburgh and go to Allentown; the car can be 
driven by a young driver or the principal driver, which may be 
an adult; however, the car is receiving the insurance premium, 
not the individuals driving. For that fact, and the fact that the 
only actuarially sound basis for rating, being gender, was 
deleted, 1 would recommend to the members of  the House to 
defeat the O'Donnell amendment. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Seventy. 

Mr. SEVENTY. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
May I interrogate the amendment maker, please? May 1 

interrogate Mr. O'Donnell? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. O'Donnell, indicates 

he will stand for interrogation. You are in order, and you may 
proceed, Mr. Seventy. 

Mr. SEVENTY. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, why the 5 years as opposed to the 9 that it has 

been? I think that probably the insurance companies have 
based their lower rates for women on an experience of 9 years. 
Why d o  you want to bring it down to 5? 

Mr. O'DONNELL. There is some arbitrariness in that 
choice. The reason I was convinced is because 1 think most 
drivers acquire the license at age 16 and at age 21 they reach 
their full legal abilities, and during that period they probably 
have enough driving to actually accomplish an experience 
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base. I would like to limit it as much as possible, and 5 seemed 
to be a reasonable number. 

Mr. SEVENTY. Well, I know some people can go-women 
or men-for 5,  6, or 7 years and not have an accident and all 
of a sudden you have a rash of accidents. I think 9 would be a 
better number, personally, but that is all. Thank you, Mr. 
Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Murphy. 

Mr. MURPHY. Yes, Mr. Speaker. I think the O'Donnell 
amendment has obviously engendered a lot of confusion, but 
clearly the O'Donnell amendment does not support unisex 
insurance, because in section (e) of  O'Donnell's amendment 
he provides for the insurallce companies to use gender as a 
basis to discriminate on insurance rates for the first 5 years of 
driving experience. 1 think that is an important distinction for 
those members who opposz unisex rates, because the whole 
issue around the question of unisex insurance rates has cen- 
tered on women and men under 25 years old and the fact that 
their rates, as the insurance industry initially put it, would 
skyrocket to over 100 percent. Obviously that was not true for 
the vast majority of women in this State, but of course, we 
know that the insurance industry always does speak in great- 
est exaggeration. 

But the point of  the matter is that the insurance industry- 
This amendment carves a nice balance between the question 
of unisex rates and the importance of requiring experience. 
Let me just point out to you that in our hearings before the 
insurance industry, time and again we heard how women and 
men over 25 years old have essentially the same rates for auto- 
mobile insurance, so that the insurance industry presently 
does not use gender as a basis for ratemaking over 25 years 
old. More and more, the older you get, the more experience 
they use. Mr. O'Donnell's amendment recognizes this and he 
recognizes the problem that some of you might have with con- 
stituents who have young women in their families or young 
women who are purchasing insurance who might have higher 
rates. 

I believe this is a reasonable compromise and should be sup- 
ported by all of us. Otherwise, if you support future amend- 
ments that completely permit the insurance industry to use 
gender as a basis to discriminate, you are clearly treading on 
constitutional grounds, because that is why we are here with 
this issue. The Supreme Court of the Commonwealth held 
that the insurance industry could not use gender-based rates, 
and to d o  that blankly in future amendments goes in the face 
of that Supreme Court ruling. O'Donnell's amendment cuts a 
middle path to that. I urge your support of it as a reasonable 
compromise to this issue before us. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Montgomery, Mr. Saurman. 

Mr. SAURMAN. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, 1 wonder if the maker of this amendment 

would stand for brief interrogation. 
The SPEAKER. Mr. O'Donnell indicates he will so stand. 

You are in order, and you may proceed, Mr. Saurman. 
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Mr. SAURMAN. Mr. Speaker, I wonder, are there any 
weighted factors with regard to these specific measurements 
that you have listed? 

Mr. O'DONNELL. No specific weighting included; no, sir. 
Mr. SAURMAN. Would they be based then upon the expe- 

rience as to how important they are, supposedly, by the Com- 
missioner? 

Mr. O'DONNELL. Yes, sir. The insurance companies, 1 
expect, would collect data on each of these factors and there 
will be a relationship between risk and each of these factors, 
and that would be the weighting approved by the Commis- 
sioner. 

Mr. SAURMAN. Thank you. 
Mr. Speaker, 1 am finished with the interrogation. May I 

speak to the amendment? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman may speak to the amend- 

ment. 
Mr. SAURMAN. Mr. Speaker, I think one of the things 

that, because they are not joined together and [here is no one 
to represent them as a class, we might overlook our drivers 
who have driven 20, 30, 40 years under the present driving sit- 
uation and who from time to time at least have communicated 
with me their concern with why is it that I have driven without 
an accident and no one seems to recognize that? They are not 
organized and so we d o  not get a whole lot of  letters from 
them, but I am sure that everyone has been contacted. 

What Mr. O'Donnell has done in this amendment, in my 
opinion, is to address many of the inequities that have been 
expressed from time to time in our automobile insurance 
program as it has currently been in existence. It does deal with 
the teenager; it does not penalize him until he is 25, which is 9 
years down the road from when he first gets his license. It 
does deal with the fact that if someone does not begin driving 
until later in life, they have not had experience and, therefore, 
they are apprentices in this driving industry and have to 
acquire some experience and have to prove that they can drive 
their automobile. It does take into consideration the expo- 
sure, and when we talk about mileage, it is true that probably 
those who drive many miles are more skillful, and yet regard- 
less of that fact, they are more exposed to other drivers on the 
highway who do not have that skill and, therefore, are really 
in more of a situation to have an accident. 

Mr. Speaker, I commend Mr. O'Donnell on this presenta- 
tion on this concept, and I think that we ought not to miss this 
opportunity to take a big step in correcting many of the ineq- 
uities that exist in our present insurance program and support 
this amendment. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Erie, Mr. Bowser, on the amendment. 

Mr. BOWSER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, 1 want to commend Mr. O'Donnell for what 

he is trying to d o  here. If I represented Philadelphia, I would 
probably try to d o  the same thing. But I want to warn all you 
people who represent rural Pennsylvania, your rates are going 
to go up as much as twice of what they are right now if this 
amendment ever becomes law. If you want to face your con- 
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stituents back home with increased rates such as these, go 
ahead and support that, but 1 want you all to think deeply 
about this. If you represent a rural area, you had better not 
touch this. Thank you very much. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Cumberland, Mr. Mowery, for the second time on the amend- 
ment. 

Mr. MOWERY. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
1 would just like to kind of  sum up a couple of the issues 

regarding this particular amendment. I ,  too, agree that on the 
surface the amendment sounds good and it should work. 

1 would like to caution the House on where we are at this 
point. The issue is all coming out here and we are going to 
change the entire way that automobile insurance is written in 
Pennsylvania, I guess because of the issue that came up on 
unisex, and so now it is a good chance for everybody to get 
even, depending on which side of the fence you are on. 

You know, if we are not careful, Mr. Speaker, we are not 
going to have insurance companies in Pennsylvania, and if 
that is what we want, we can probably d o  a pretty good job 
here this evening with the amendments 1 have already seen 
being offered. But the point that I would like to caution you 
on, we do not control the insurance industry, even though we 
would like to at many times, and I am one who would like to 
control what they d o  many times. But, as a legislator, they 
have the option, remember, as to whether or not they want to 
write business in Pennsylvania, and if Pennsylvania becomes 
a State that is unattractive to write business, companies are 
going to pull out of  the State. If you remember, not too long 
ago, about a year ago, we had a problem called no-fault insur- 
ance, which in the good wisdom of this House we solved by 
the current program-at least the majority voted on-and in 
addition to that, within this past year we added to that bill, in 
the good wisdom of  this House, something known as the Cat 
Fund, and we all know where we are with the Cat Fund. And 
now some of us are trying to, in addition, before this has even 
had a chance to settle in and get corrected, we are going to 
change the rating system because we are experts here in the 
House on automobile insurance. 

I only suggest to you that this amendment has merits in 
many respects, but in thevery, very bottom line, Mr. Speaker, 
it is going to cost more money to more automobile owners in 
this State because of leveling the rate between urban-and 1 
am very sympathetic t o  the city problem, but I am saying for 
you and me, as legislators, can we afford to have the rates go 
up everywhere except urban Philadelphia and Pittsburgh? 
And I do not know how many of you would be affected there, 
but that is exactly what your vote is going to do. 

So I strongly recommend that we get on to why we are dis- 
cussing things, and that is whether we are going to have unisex 
or not in our rating system, and vote this down and get on to 
what the real issues area t  this time. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority whip 
for the second time on his amendment. 

Mr. O'DONNELL. Mr. Speaker, I am very pleased by the 
tenor of the debate here this evening. I am very pleased 
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because almost none of the arguments that were made against 
this amendment have anything to d o  with the amendment. 

Argument number one: rate retaliation. If you vote for the 
amendment, somebody is going to write you a letter and say 
you caused their rates to go up. 

Argument number two, and the most compelling argument: 
we cannot control the insurance companies; we need to get 
out of  their way. Let them d o  whatever they want to do. 

Argument number three, and this is the most fascinating 
argument of all: we do not have the expertise. How in the 
world can you make the law governing insurance rates, auto- 
mobile insurance rates, in Pennsylvania? Well, there may be 
some merit to the argument. I want to know how we are going 
to deal with labor relations in HB 1505; how we are going to 
deal with acupuncture in SB 693; how we are going to deal 
with the intricacies of the Federal tax law as it applies to tax- 
exempt financing of governmental institutions in Pennsyl- 
vaniain SB 1204. And most importantly, on page 1 of today's 
calendar there are three bills, three bills all relating to the 
investment practices of  insurance companies. If this amend- 
ment fails, and if this bill, whatever happens to it-when these 
investment practice bills come up, will 1 hear people getting to 
the floor saying, we should not do anything about these 
investment bills that the insurance companies want because, 
after all, we d o  not have the expertise? If we do not have the 
expertise to d o  something about automobile rates in Pennsyl- 
vania and revert to a commonsense type of system, I can 
assure you that 1 will back off  on my expertise on investment 
practices of insurance companies. 

There is no factor- You have had time to read the amend- 
ment. Read that list. Do any of these things strike you as 
unfair? All these issues, all these notions strike you, I hope, as 
simply commonsensical and valid bases on which to make 
insurance rates. You have the power to d o  that, you have the 
obligation to d o  it, and this is a commonsense way of doing it. 
Please vote "yes." 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Dauphin, Mr. Piccola, on the amendment. 

Mr. PICCOLA. Mr. Speaker, the reason that we are going 
through this whole exercise tonight, I believe, and the reason 
the House voted to take this bill up at this time, is to permit 
gender-based rating in this State so that the rates for young 
women will not go up in January. The O'Donnell amend- 
ment, on the second page, institutionalizes exactly what we 
are trying to eliminate. It institutionalizes unisex rating, and 
for that reason, Mr. Speaker, if this amendment is adopted, 
the rates for young women in this State will go up in January 
because we have unisex insurance rating. 1 urge the amend- 
ment to be defeated. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-53 

Acosta Freeman Maiale Rieger 
Afflerbach Gallagher Manderino Roebuck 
Barber Harper Michlovic Saurman 
Bortner Howlett Murphy Taylor, J.  

Burd 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cohen 
Cowell 
Dawida 
Deal 
Donatucci 
Evans 
Fattah 

Angstadt 
Argall 

Barley 
I Battisto 
! Belardi 

Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boycs 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirane 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clvmer 

ltkin O'Donnell 
Josephs Oliver 
Kenney Perzel 
Kosinski Petrone 
Kukovifh Pievsky 
Lashinger Pistella 
Levdansky Pott 
Levin Pressman" 
Linton Preston 
McVerry Richardson 

NAYS-148 

Daley Johnson 
Davies Kasunic 
Dietz Kennedy 
Dininni Langtiy 
Distler Laughlin 
Dombrawski Lescavitr 
Dorr Letterman 
Duffy Livengood 
Durham Lloyd 
Fargo Lucyk 
Fee McCall 
Fischer McClatchy 
Flick McHale 
Foster, Jr., A. Mackawski 
For  Manmiller 
Freind Markoiek 
Fryer Mayernik 
Gallen Merry 
Gamblc Micorzie 
Gannon Miller 
Geist Moehlmann 
George Morris 
Gladeck Mowery 
Godshall Mrkonie 
Greenwood Nahill 
Gruitza Noye 
Gruppa O'Brien 
Haeartv Olasz 

~ o l a f e l l a  ~ a i u s k H  Petrarca 
Cole Haray Phillips 
Cardisco Hayes Piccola 
Cornell Herman Pitts 
Coslett Hershey Pratt 
COY Honaman Punt 
Deluca Hutchinsan Raymond 
DeVener Jackson Reber 
DeWeese Jarolin Reinard 

NOT VOTING-I 

Smith, B. 

EXCUSED-I 

Cimini 

The question was determined in the 
amendments were not agreed to. 

Tigue 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 

Robbins 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G. M.  
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor. F. E .  
Telek 
Trello 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Wogan 
Warniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, J .  L. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandriseviti 

negative, and the 

REQUEST FOR RECESS 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, there are several amend- 

ments that have been ordered that are not down with us. 
There are still amendments resting with the Legislative Refer- 
ence Bureau that will evidently take some time to get here. 
The Senate has accomplished all of two pieces of legislation 
today, and there are things that we are waiting for from the 
Senate. 1 would suggest that unless you want to work through 
without dinner, that we take a recess for 2 hours and 20 
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The SPEAKER. This House will stand in recess until 8:30. 

minutes, come back at  8:30, and try to more quickly finish the 
work that the House has t o  d o  today. 

RECESS 

AFTER RECESS 

Congratulating the Bloomsburg University's 1985 Football 
Team. 

Referred to  Committee on RULES, December 11, 1985. 

No. 219 By Representatives STUBAN, SHOWERS, 
HASAY, BALDWIN, LUCYK, STEVENS, 
BELARDI. BELFANTI. SERAFINI. 
PHILLIPS, CAWLEY, TIGUE, JAROLIN, 
BLAUM and COSLETT 

The time of recess having expired, the House was called to  Congratulating the Borough of Berwick, Columbia County, on 
order. its 200th Anniversary. 

No. 1989 By Representative BARBER I MANDERINO 

HOUSE BILL 
INTRODUCED AND REFERRED 

An Act amending the act of April 9, 1929 (p.  L. 177, No. 175), Directing the Speaker of the House of Representatives to 
known as "The Administrative Code of 1929," further providing appoint a bipartisan committee to investigate the insurance indua- 
for the State Board of Public Welfare: continuing the aaency try's methods and procedures for establishing rates. 

Referred to  Committee on RULES, December 11, 1985. 

No. 220 By Representatives MICHLOVIC, 
MURPHY, DAWIDA, JOSEPHS and 

under the Sunset Act; and making editorial corrections. 
Referred to  Committee on RULES, December 11, 1985. 

Referred to  Committee on HEALTH AND WELFARE, 
December 11, 1985. I BILLS SIGNED BY SPEAKER 

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS The Chair gave notice that he was about to sign the follow- 

INTRODUCED AND REFERRED ing bills, which were then signed: 

. . 
ITKIN, WAMBACH, NAHILL, FLICK, 
RYBAK. ROEBUCK. BLACK, HARPER. 

1 HB 6 9 ,  PN 2645 

No. 215 By Representatives IRVIS, MILLER, 
KUKOYICH, PISTELLA, OLIVER, 
RICHARDSON, HALUSKA, WILSON, 
GALLAGHER, MORRIS, BATTISTO, 
CARN, COLE, WIGGINS, DeWEESE, 

HB 316, PN 2622 

An Act amending theact of June 1, 1945 (P. L. 1242, No. 428). 
known as the "State Highway Law," authorizing municipalities 
to perform certain work on State highways within municipal 
boundaries; providing relief for tort liability for such work; and 
authoririne certain oavments and reimbursements. 

TRELLO, DeLUCA, ACOSTA, BURD and 
R.  C.  WRIGHT 

Calline, for the immediate and unconditional release of Nelson 

An Act amending the act of March 4, 1971 (P. L. 6 ,  No. 2), 
known as the "Tax Reform Code of 1971," further providing for 
an information statement for terminated employees; and exclud- 
ine certain transfers from the tax on real estate transfers. 

~ a n d e l a a n d  all South African political prisoners and detainees. 

Referred to  Committee on RULES, December 11, 1985. 

No. 216 Bv Reoresentative RYBAK 

HB 1353, P N  2615 

An Act making appropriations to the Department of Commu- 
nitv Affairs and the Deoartment of Public Welfare to establish - .  

Directing the House Insurance Committee to conduct an inves- 
tigation into the availability and cost of general liability insurance 
and automobile insurance in this Commonwealth. 

RESOLVED, (the House of Representatives concurring), That to Committee On RULES' December 1985' when the Senate adjourns this week it reconvene on Tuesday, 
No. 218 Bv Reuresentatives STUBAN, SIRIANNI, January 7 ,  1986, unless sooner recalled by the President Pro 

~ ~ 

low-cost shelter for the homeless. 

SENATE MESSAGE 

Referred to Committee on RULES, December 11, 1985. 

No. 217 By Representatives PITTS, COHEN, IRVLS, 
MANDERINO and HAYES 

Memorializing the President of the United States to express to 
the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics the 
opposition of the United States to exploitation of workers in 
forced-labar camps. 

ADJOURNMENT RESOLUTION 
FOR CONCURRENCE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, presented the 
following extract from the Journal of the Senate, which was 
read as follows: 

In the Senate, December 11, 1985 

tives 

. . 

SHOWERS, BALDWIN, LUCYK, HASAY, 
BELFANT1' CHADWICKand 
STEVENS 

Tempore; and be lt further 
RESOLVED, That when (he House of Representatives 

adjourn? thls week it reconvene on Tuesday, January 7, 1986, 
unless sooner recalled by the Speaker of the House of Representa- 
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Ordered, That the clerk present the same to the House of  
Representatives for its concurrence. 

On  the question, 
Will the House concur in the resolution of the Senate? 
Resolution was concurred in. 
Ordered, That  the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

SUNSET LEADERSHIP 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

The SPEAKER. The committee agenda for the week of 
December 9, 1985, will be  as  follows: 

Thursday, December 12, 1985, the Sunset Leadership Com- 
miltee will meet in room 140 of the Main Capitol Building in 
Harrisburg at  10 a.m. 

SUNSHINE NOTICE 

The SPEAKER. The Chair at  this time inserts into the 
record the following sunshine notice, which will be read by the 
clerk. 

The following communication was read: 

House of  Representatives 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

Harrisburg 

NOTICE 
SESSION TIME 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with the Act of  July 19, 
1974, P.L. 486, No. 175, that the House of Representatives will 
convene in open session in the Hall of the House on the following 
date and time: 

Thursday, December 12, 1985, at l1:00 a.m. 

John J. Zubeck 
Chief Clerk 
House of  Representatives 

December 11, 1985 

House of  Representatives 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

Harrisburg 

1 hereby certify that thirty copies of the foregoing notice were 
delivered to the Supervisor of  the Newsroom of the State Capitol 
Building in Harrisburg, and a copy was also posted on the bulle- 
tin board outside the main entrance to the Chief Clerk's Office on 
the following date: 

Wednesday, December 11, 1985. 

John J .  Zubeck 
Chief Clerk 
House of Representatives 

December 11, 1985 

REPORT OF COMMITTEE 
OF CONFERENCE PRESENTED 

LEAVE OF ABSENCE 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. 
EVANS, requests a leave o f  absence for the remainder of this 
day's session. Without objection, leave is granted. The Chair 
hears no  objection. 

Members are urged t o  get on the floor. There is nothing 
before the House except consideration of  SB 1037 and amend- 
ments thereto. Those amendments are obviously going t o  be 
controversial, and the Chair does not wish t o  call up an 
amendment to an  empty House. The Chair urges the members 
t o  come promptly t o  the floor. 

CONSIDERATION OF SB 1037 RESUMED 

O n  the question recurring, 
Will the House agree t o  the bill on third consideration? 
Mr. DAWIDA offered the following amendments No. 

A4730: 

Amend Title, page I,  lines 1 through 13, by striking out all of 
said lines and inserting 
Providing for the writing of liability insurance in areas where lia- 

bility insurance is difficult to obtain; creating the Joint 
Underwriting Association as a legal entity and conferring 
upon it rights, obligations, powers and duties; and giving the 
Insurance Department powers and duties. 
Amend Bill, page 1,  lines 16 through 23; pages 2 and 3, lines 1 

throueh 30: Daee 4. lines 1 through 13. bv striking out all of said - - . .  - 
lines on said pages and inserting 
Section I .  Short title. 

This act shall be known and may be cited as the Joint Under- 
writing Association Act. 
Section 2. Definitions. 

The following words and phrases when used in this act shall 
have the meanings given to them in this section unless the context 
clearly indicates otherwise: 

"~ssociat ion:~ The Joint Underwriting Association created 
by section 3 of this act. 

"Board." The board of directors of the association. 
"Department." The Insurance Department of the Com- 

monwealth. 
Section 3. Creation of  association. 

The Joint Underwriting Association is created as a legal entity 
with the following rights and obligations: 

(I)  To own property. 
(2) To enter into contracts. 
(3) To sue and be sued. 

Section 4. Administration. 
The association shall be administered by the board. 

Section 5. Board. 
(a) Comnosition.-The board shall consist of I1 members. ~. 

Two members shall be appointed by the Majority Leader of the 
House of  Representatives, and two members shall be appointed 
by the Minority Leader of  the House of  Representatives. Two 
members shall be appointed by the Majority Leader of the 
Senate, and two members shall be appointed by the Minority 
Leader of the Senate. Three members shall be appointed by the 
Governor. The Insurance Commissioner shall be an ex officio 
member, who may only vote in the case of  a tie. . . 

I (b) Quorum.-Six members of the board constitute a 
Mr. LINTON presented the Report of  the Committee o f  quorum. 

Conference on HB 1363, P N  2675. Section 6. Funding. 
The association shall be funded by an assessed prorated cnn- 

tribution of companies licensed to do insurance business in this 



1985 LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-HOUSE 2539 

Commonwealth. The contribution scheme shall be established by Tannersville Fire Hall, t o  the Philadelphia mummers clubs, 
regulation of the department under section 8. 1 we all have clubs of some sort that are runnine daneerouslv - 
Section 7. Insurance. and without liability insurance. 

(a) Purpose.-The association shall write insurance policies 
in areas where: My amendment creates a joint underwriting association, 

~ ~ 

( I )  A person petitions the board to act. which 1 believe is necessary to  insure the continued commerce, 

(2) The board determines that the price and availability continued jobs in Pennsylvania. Business and labor are being 
of liability insurance has caused a significant difficulty in c r i~oled  in  pennsvlvania bv this oroblem. ~ u n i c i ~ a l i t i e s  face 
obtaining that insurance. 
(b) Priority.-The initial areas to be considered under sub- 

section (a)(2) are arencies of the Commonwealth and oolitical . . .  . - 
subdivisions, nurse midwives, medical doctors, persons subject to 
dram shoo liabilitv and oersons involved in dav care. 

. . 
extinction over one lawsuit in which they lose. 

I urge the members t o  consider the formation of a joint 
underwriting association to create standby insurance for all 
the areas 1 have mentioned and others that may need creation. 

The department shall promulgate regulations to insure that: 
( 1 )  The association provides liability insurance on a 

standby basis in areas where availability and pricc have made 
the purchase of liability insurance difficult. 

(2) There is a orocedure for oetitioninn the board to act 

Section 8. Regulations. . . 

If you really want t o  help the ski slope operators, as we sup- 
posedly did last week, then you have got t o  create someth~ng 
l ~ k e  this to help them out .  

In short, I urge every member in the House who renresents 

I As an  examole. we recently dealt with the ski slooe onerators. 

(3) The cost of operating the association is reasonable 
in relation to the service it provides to the insurance business 
of this Commonwealth. 

Section 9. Effective date. 

. . - 
under section 7(a)(l). . 2 - 

small, t o  vote for  this amendment. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 

the gentleman from Dauphin, Mr. Piccola. 

I a municioalitv or  has a business in their district. be it ,aree or 

On the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Dawida. 

Mr. DAWIDA. Mr. Speaker, my amendment deals with the 
issue that I think is most critical in the insurance industry in 
Pennsylvania. It affects all 203 legislative districts in Pennsyl- 
vania: it affects every town, every city, every municipality. It 
is liability insurance, the lack of availability o f  this insurance, 
and the high cost of it. 

Most of us, in fact all of us, in this House have municipali- 
ties that cannot get insurance for a variety of different means. 
Nearly all of us have day-care centers which cannot stay open 
because they do  not have liability insurance or cannot afford 
it. The great majority of us voted to authorize third-party 
payments for nurse midwives because they provide a needed 
service at  a low cost. Most nurse midwives have had to close 
their operations because they cannot get liability insurance or  
they cannot afford it. Nearly every one of us have obstet- 
ricians who, without one single claim against them in their 
entire medical career, are paying upwards t o  $80,000 a year in 
liability medical malpractice insurance. Every single district in 
Pennsylvania has taverns, restaurants, and clubs that do  not 
have liability insurance or  who have it at a tremendously 
increased cost and lower levels of coverage. Trucking compa- 
nies in Pennsylvania have had to  close. The insurance industry 
hearings on this subject produced one man from Somerset 
County who had to  close his trucking company with 95 jobs 
because he could not get liability insurance. 

At dinner this evening I spoke with a person in Representa- 
tive Fischer's district who has a trucking company that is 
running without insurance. From the smallest "mom and 
pop" grocery store t o  the largest manufacturer in Pennsyl- 
vania, they all face the liability insurance crunch. From the 
Polish Falcons, from the Southside of Pittsburgh, t o  the 

-... ~.~~ . . ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~ - ~  
This act shall take effect in 60 days. 

I oppose this amendment. This amendment, if adopted, 
would get the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, the govern- 
ment of Pennsylvania, into the business of writing insurance. 
It would make the Cat Fund look like a Sunday school picnic. 
It is not necessary, and it would be a disaster t o  adopt such a 
plan. 

Through the efforts of Chairman Rybak and Minority 
Chairman DeVerter, the Insurance Department is about t o  
announce a voluntary market assistance plan which, through 
the cooperation of companies doing business in Pennsylvania, 
will go a long way toward solving some of the problems that 
Mr. Dawida has outlined to  you. But his amendment is not 
the way to go. 

This amendment would require a tax, in essence, upon all 
companies doing business to underwrite the risks that are not 
currently being written. There is also a problem with the 
amendment in section 7(a) sub (2), where he indicates in his 
amendment that the association shall write insurance where 
the issue is price and availability. That raises the question as 
to whether price means one thing to one person and one thing 
to another in terms of availability. 

In essence, what this amendment opens the door for  is the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania t o  write insurance and 
underwrite anyone who is not insurable just by their own peti- 
tioning of this association. I think it is opening a door which 
we do  not want t o  open. Also, if it were adopted, it would kill 
this legislation in terms of getting it adopted in a timely 
fashion and would make it impossible t o  address the issue of 
unisex legislation, which is what I think we are about this 
evening. S o  I oppose the amendment, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Berks, Mr. 

Gallen, on the amendment. 
Mr. GALLEN. Would the gentleman, Mr. Dawida, stand 

for interrogation, Mr. Speaker? 

I Mr. PICCOLA. Thank you, Mr. Sneaker. 
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The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Dawida, indicates he 
will stand for interrogation. You are in order, and you may 
proceed, Mr. Gallen. 

Mr. GALLEN. 1 am really completely confused, 1 have 
read the amendment a couple times. From whence comes the 
funding for this insurance? 

Mr. DAWIDA. An assessment, much like we do in a couple 
other areas, an assessment of  insurance companies to provide 
the seed capital to back the insurance. 

Mr. GALLEN. How much money? 
Mr. DAWIDA. It is estimated that this could be run on 

about a half million dollars. It is also estimated, by the other 
States that have done it, that we would make money on this 
plan. 

cALLEN, A half million dollars and you are talking- 
Well, Mr. Speaker, how could a half million dollars be a suffi. 

cient fund for anything when we are talking about claims 
going into the multimillions? 

Mr. DAWIDA. Mr. Speaker, that is the experience in other 
states that have done i t ,  ~h~ fact of the matter is the 

industry has created a crisis in this State. In case you are 
not aware of  it, you probably have municipalities that have no 
insurance even though they have never had a claim 
against them. You probably have obstetricians in your district 
who have never had a claim against them and yet are paying 
$80,000 a year. There is profitability in this thing, and 1 expect 
that every insurance company that is assessed would be paid 
back within the year. 

M ~ .  GALLEN. M ~ .  speaker, that is the end of the inter- 
rogation. I would like to make a statement. 

The sPEAKER, The is in order and may 
proceed. 

M ~ ,  GALLEN. M ~ ,  speaker, the stated that the 
insurance industry has created a crisis, The insurance industry 
has created no crisis. There certainly is a crisis. The crisis has 
come about as a result of court decisions which have granted 
exorbitant grants in claims made against insurance compa- 
nies, and the insurance companies have decided that it is not 
profitable to write certain types of business, and conse- 
quently, they no longer write it. T o  have the government, the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and its citizens go into a 
business which insurance companies deem totally unprofit- 
able is to use the public as a dupe. 

M ~ ,  speaker, I think this scheme is wild, There is no 
mention of dollars in it or how much companies can be 
assessed, which companies can be assessed, if those cornpa. 
nies that used to write liability on municipalities and no longer 
do. There are some companies that operate in Pennsylvania 
that do not enter inlo the field of liability whatsoever other 
than through policies, There are small mutuals 
that write homeowners, policies but write no other liability 
insurance. 

just think that this thing without further explanation is 
ridiculous take up  at this t ime ,  Thank you, Speaker, 
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FILMING PERMISSION GRANTED 

The SPEAKER. Permission is granted to Doug Gross of 
WPVI-TV to film on the floor of the House for 10 minutes 

beginning now. 

CONSlDERATION OF SB 1037 CONTINUED 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Mifflin, Mr. DeVerter. 

Mr. DeVERTER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Speaker, ask for rejection of the 

What the gentleman is intending to do is ask all of the policy- 
holders in this State to subsidize those areas of liability that 
are not now available, and I think that is not a direction in 

which we ought to proceed. AS MI. piccola ~ o i n t e d  out, the 
industry, along with the Insurance Department, as well as 
Representative Rybak and myself and others, have been 
working on what is known as a market assistance program, 
and 1 think given the opportunity for that to work, we will see 
a turnaround in the liability area as it relates to our municipal- 
ities and other business interests. But if we are to move in this 
direction, we are just penalizing everyone for the lack of 
cooperation that is underway. 

1 think we ought to reject the amendment, and I would ask 
for a negative vote. Thank Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Mr. Fattah. 

Mr. FATTAH. Mr. Speaker, 1 rise to ask that we support 
the Dawida amendment. This is a serious problem in the city 
and county of Philadelphia where we have trucking compa- 
nies that have not been able to get liability insurance. Some of 
US would oppose anything, and we d o  it most days that we are 
here, but here is an opportunity for us to really start to solve a 
real problem of  commerce and industry here in the Common- 
wealth. We need insurance to be available to these particular 
firms, and the Dawida amendment is a step in the right direc- 
tion. 

1 would hope my colleagues would vote in favor of this 
amendment. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Mr. Michlovicv on the amendment. 

Mr. MICHLOVIC. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I would like to respond to the questioning of 

RepresentativeGallen to Representative Dawida. 
There was a suggestion or the implication in his questioning 

that the money that is assessed from the various insurance 
companies would be paying the liability on the various poli- 
cies. What the Dawida amendment does is essentially set up a 
system so that various businesses and associations around the 
State could self-insure. We had hearings all over the State, the 
Insurance Committee, and one of the suggestions from many 
of those people testifying at those committees is that we set up 
an arrangement so that their associations can self-insure. If, 
for example, the insurance companies did not want to insure 
the taverns or the day-care centers, those folks could get 
together in a group and the premiums that they pay would be 
paying for any problems they might have. 



LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-HOUSE 

This kind of an arrangement is not an unprecedented thing. 
The Federal Government has flood insurance. At one time 
there was a great concern in this country through the late 
sixties about riot insurance for center-city properties, and the 
Federal Government accepted that responsibility. And do you 
know what? They made a profit on it. If the insurance compa- 
nies d o  not wish to make insurance available at a reasonable 
price, then it is quite appropriate for those associations to 
take the best interest of their members and provide that insur- 
ance at a reasonable price, and that is essentially what the 
Dawida amendment is attempting to sel up here. 

I think the lnsurance Committee has heard testimony after 
testimony about the horrors and so have each and every one 
of you. We have to go about setting up a system so that these 
various businesses can start taking control, and there is no 
better way to send a message to the insurance industry than by 
adopting an amendment like this. If nothing else, we are 
putting some competition into the system and they will get the 
message. You will see; they will stop dropping lhose rates and 
all of a sudden there will be availability in day-care center cov- 
erages and tavern owner coverages. 

So 1 think that it is imperative that we adopt the Dawida 
amendment, and I urge my colleagues lo do so. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Crawford, Mr. Merry. 

Mr. MERRY. Mr. Speaker, before we left for lunch I made 
a remark about a previous amendment where I drew the 
members' attention to the fact that amendments to SB 1037 
have to be lean and clean. We have to send a bill over there 
that is going to address the purpose of our meeting in this 
night session, the concerns of unisex insurance. Now, have 
you noticed we are now playing a game? 

This bill was called up by Representative Piccola. At that 
time there were no amendments except the one that he chose 
to offer. Now we are being inundated by all kinds of 
paperwork. The telephones are busy; the typewriters are busy 
making innumerable amendments to this SB 1037. 

Now, I personally have all evening to give to this process 
and all morning, as well as many of you people who hope to 
see a meaningful unisex bill go to the Senate in such a form 
that they can and will approve it before they adjourn. Now, 
that can be done, Mr. Speaker. We can get this bill meaning- 
fully approved, but we do have to take these well-meaning 
amendments that have nothing to d o  with unisex and vote 
them down and take them up at a different date. 

Mr. Speaker, I urge the defeat of amendment 4730 and 
other amendments that do not address the unisex issue. Thank 
you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Northampton, Mr. Rybak. 

Mr. RYBAK. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I rise to oppose this amendment. I think we 

ought to stop and think about it and not lose our cool. That 
amendment, as has been stated by some of the prior speakers, 
does nothing rnore than mandate for the State to get into the 
insurance business. I think this is wrong. 

I agree with the remarks of the maker of  the amendment 
that we have a critical situation on liability insurance in this 
Commonwealth. We have heard these stories from one end to 
the other end of the State, and they are even worse than what 
we suspected. From the very time that we started the hearings, 
your chairman, the industry, and the lnsurance Commis- 
sioner have gotten together and have brought this to the atten- 
tion of the industry, and they have agreed to come up with a 
voluntary municipal program to alleviate and answer some of 
the problems. 

1 think it is too early and premature to get into the insur- 
ance business on a State level. I think we ought to give the 
opportunity to the voluntary program to see if it works. If it 
does not work, we can still come back and try to alleviate the 
situation. In the meantime, the hearings are going on across 
the State to determine clausation, with a view of  introducing 
corrective legislation down the line. 

So I would urge opposition to this amendment. Thank you. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Bucks, Mr. Reinard. 
Mr. REINARD. Thank you. 
Will the maker of the amendment stand for brief inter- 

rogation? 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Dawida indicates he will so stand. 

You are in order, and you may proceed. 
Mr. REINARD. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, in review of your amendment in section 6 

regarding funding, could you briefly tell the members of the 
House who will be funding this? 

Mr. DAWIDA. As in other funds that exist in other States 
and on the Federal level, it will be assessed by a prorated con- 
tribution of companies licensed to d o  business in this Com- 
monwealth - insurance companies - on a basis of what is 
required, and then they will be evenly prorated based on the 
amount of business that they d o  in this State. 

Mr. REINARD. Regarding your situation of prorated, pro- 
rated on what basis? 1 do not see any basis in your amendment 
that talks about how the proration is going to be broken 
down. 

Mr. DAWIDA. On the amount of business they do in 
Pennsylvania. 

Mr. REINARD. The amount of business in Pennsylvania 
has no bearing at all if you are a life insurance company. How 
would you address that in this amendment? 

Mr. DAWIDA. lnsurance companies that d o  business in 
Pennsylvania, in my opinion, should be assessed even if they 
d o  not do liability insurance. That is my personal opinion. 
However, the Insurance Department will have the authority to 
not assess them at all if they feel that they d o  not d o  any of 
this business. 

My personal opinion was to put it in that everybody should 
have to do it. It was suggested to me that other States do it in 
such a way to allow that discretion in the Insurance Depart- 
ment director, because in most States they decide to do it on 
the basis of how much liability insurance they write in Penn- 
sylvania, and that is what 1 believe the director will do. 
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Mr. REINARD. Mr. Speaker, can I address the amend- 
ment? 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order and may 
proceed. 

Mr. REINARD. Mr. Speaker, I think we have a major flaw 
in the Dawida amendment. I do not think any of us at this 
point will ever try to assess liability on someone who does not 
expose it and does not have the liability exposure. T o  be a 
stock or a mutual life insurance company in this State hut he 
part of a proration based on your sales or some other arbi- 
trary figure that Mr. Dawida thinks that some director may 
d o  at some future time and we do not know who he is and 
where he is going to be and what his statutory authority is 
going to be, I think is wrong. However, if you take a look at 
States that do use proration, they use proration of liability 
insurance written in the State. So that company such as- 
And a brief example is the Pennsylvania assigned risk plan. If 
you write automobile insurance in the State, you contribute to 
the assigned risk plan; however, based on the amount of 
insurance you write prorated to the other companies. 
However, we do not have life insurance companies writing 
assigned risk in this State. 

I think it is a terrible precedent; 1 think it is a wrong prece- 
dent; and I do not think it is anything we would endorse in 
any other type of industry in this State, and 1 encourage a 
"no" vote. 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Chester, Mr. Vroon. 

Mr. VROON. Mr. Speaker, 1 just want to remark here 
tonight, as a long-term member of the lnsurance Committee 
and having thoroughly considered the very serious problem 
addressed by Mr. Dawida here tonight, 1 recognize this as 
being a very serious problem. 1 sat in a good many meetings, 
hearings, in which people testified as to their difficulties, and 
1 received a lot of  mail. I am sure that all the members of the 
Insurance Committee have received a lot of  mail, but we have 
not yet addressed the alternative solutions to this problem, 
and I think we are going about it in a very orderly and calcu- 
lated manner. I would suggest to the members of the House, 
please, trust us as members of the lnsurance Committee, who 
are duly impressed with the necessity of coming up with a 
good solution, to ferret out the best solution to recommend to 
this House. We do not know that this one that Mr. Dawida is 
proposing here tonight is the best one. It may be, and it may 
not be. But we would like to have the opportunity of discuss- 
ing several different solutions in committee and come out to 
the House floor and recommend a very good, the best solu- 
tion that we know how and then let you vote on that. 

So my plea to you tonight is, please reject this amendment 
as being somewhat premature, although well intended, and I 
commend the maker of this amendment for offering it as 
being concerned about the problem. But we have this well in 
hand, and I assure you that if you will stick with the subject 
tonight, we would like to deal with a problem that is hot - the  
problem on which you are getting so much mail and so many 
telephone calls and so much real agitation, and that is the 

unisex problem. Let us keep it clear and let us deal with that 
one problem and let us reject these other things for the time 
being. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Berks, Mr. Gallen, for the second time on the amendment. 

Mr. GALLEN. Mr. Speaker, the reason we are considering 
this bill at all tonight apparently is that we want to get to Mr. 
Piccola's amendments, and in the interim, of course, we are 
entertaining this amendment by Mr. Dawida. 

1 d o  not understand, if, for example, this plan, this fund, 
loses billions of dollars early, who is going to make up this 
difference and how are they going to go about it? This thing is 
mystifying. It is stupefying to think that we can come in with 
this kind of a Band-Aid and solve a very serious problem. It 
seems to me, Mr. Speaker, that although it is almost 
Christmas, I do not think Santa Claus is going to come to our 
rescue and do something about this very serious problem with 
this kind of a Band-Aid approach. There really are no answers 
in that some insurance companies are not in the liability insur- 
ance business whatsoever. Should they be assessed? And who 
are those people? They are the policyholders, the people who 
are your constituents. You are liable to come up with some 
kind of tremendous assessment of the entire insurance 
populace as a result of  this ill-conceived amendment. Thank 
you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Westmoreland, Mr. Hutchinson, on the amendment. 

Mr. HUTCHINSON. On the amendment, but this morning 
1 tried to get the 2-minute rule in. How about getting the tele- 
vision out of here so some of the pros do not get their pictures 
taken? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Dawida, for the second 
time. 

Mr. DAWIDA. For the record, 1 agree with Mr. 
Hutchinson. That is why my first speech was 2 minutes and 15 
seconds. 

Also for the record, Mr. Speaker, 1 had this amendment 
developed before I knew of the Piccola amendment. 1 was 
told that SB 1037 was going t o  run tomorrow and was pre- 
pared to do so, and this came up rather hurriedly. 

Let me say to the member who is stupefied and mystified 
that 1 am stupefied and mystified that we can allow the rape 
of our municipalities and our commerce, our business, our 
jobs, and our economy by the lack of availability of liability 
insurance. This is not a new concept. 1 wish I could be so crea- 
tive t o  have come u p  with a brand-new concept, hut this 
concept has worked and made money in other States. Against 
its best wishes and its most bumbling efforts, the Federal Gov- 
ernment issued riot insurance under a similar-type plan in the 
late 1960's and made $150 million, despite what all the 
bureaucrats in the Federal Government could do to screw it 
up. 

This attacks the vitality of our local governments. This 
attacks the very fundamental commerce of  Pennsylvania. It is 
a crime, what is going on, and we have a very simple kind of 
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solution here, not a stupefying solution; a rather common- 
sense solution - one that has been used before; one that has 
worked before. I for one am sick and tired of hearing people 
shoot from the hip and talk about things being mystifying and 
stupefying when this is a very simple concept and it will work. 
1 think that if you vote against it, you are voting against busi- 
ness, you are voting against jobs, and you are voting against 
the economy o f  Pennsylvania. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Centre, Mr.  Letterman, o n  the amendment. 

Mr. LETTERMAN. Mr. Speaker, I rise in favor of the 
Dawida amendment. I think it is time that somebody in this 
House-and 1 would like t o  commend Mr. Dawida for the 
opportunity t o  even vote on an  amendment that does anything 
t o  try t o  solve the problem-1 think it is about time, if people 
want t o  serve on the Insurance Committee, that they d o  some- 
thing. 

I have a real problem also. We have a problem out there 
with industry right now where bonding companies are 
shutting down our coal companies. They are shutting down 
our stone quarries. Nobody is trying to d o  a thing about it. In 
this State, if you operate without that kind of a bond, there is 
a $750-a-day fine t o  operate without it, so you may as well 
just shut down and go out of  business and put everybody out 
of work. 

I think it is about time and maybe Mr.  Dawida has a good 
idea. We all ought t o  vote for it and just try it and see if it does 
work. Maybe this State ought to start going into the insurance 
business in toto and auit  laying around with these insurance . . . -  
companies that d o  no1 even want t o  d o  the business in this 
State that makes them a lot of money. Maybe we ought t o  
throw the rest of them the heck out and d o  business ourselves. 
It is about time. 

The SPEAKER. Would the gentleman care to place that 
idea in the form of a motion? 

On  the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Battiita 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Blaum 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Broujos 
Callagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carn 
Cawlcy 
Clark 
Cohcn 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cardisco 
Cowell 
COY 
Dcluca 

Deal 
Dombrowski 
Donatucci 
Duffy 
Patrah 
Fee 
Freeman 
Frycr 
Gallagher 
George 
Gruitra 
Haluska 
Harpcr 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
l t k i n  
Jaralin 
Josephs 
Kasunic 
Kosinski 
Kukovich 
Laughlin 
I.ettcrman 

Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McHale 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Michlovic 
Morris 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
O'Uonnell 
Olasz 

Rudy 
Saloom 
Seventy 
Showers 
Staback 
Steighner 
Stewart 
Stuban 
swuc1 
Taylor, F. E.  
Telek 
Tigue 
Trrllo 
Truman 
Van Hornr 

Oliver Veon 
Pelrarca Wambach 
Petrone Wiggins 
Picviky Worniak 
Pisrella Wright, D. R. 
Pratt Wright, R. C. 
Preaamann Yandrisevits 
Preston 

DeWeere Levdansky Richardson Irvis, 
Daley Levin Rieger Speaker 
Dawida Linton Roebuck 

NAYS-100 

Angstadt Distler Kennedy Reinard 
Argall Dori Kenney Robbins 
Arty Durham Langtry Ryan 
Barley Fargo Lashinger Rybak 
Birmelin Fischer Lescovitz Saurman 
Black Flick McClatchy Scheetr 
Book Foster, Jr., A .  McVerry Schuler 
Bawser Pax Mackawski Semmel 
Bayes Freind Manmiller Serafini 
Brand1 Callen Merry Sirianni 
Bunt Gamble Micorzie Smith, 8. 
Burd Gannon Miller Smith, L.  E.  
Burns Geist Moehlmann Snyder, D. W. 
Bush Gladeck Mowery Snyder, G. M. 
Carlson Cadshall Nahill Stairs 
Cessar Greenwood Noye Stevens 
Chadwick Gruppo O'Brien Swift 
Civera Hagarty Pcrrel Taylor, E. 2. 
Clymer Hasay Phillips Taylor, I. 
Cornell Hayes Piccala Vroon 
Cuslett Herman Pitts Wass 
DeVertrr Hershey Pot1 Weston 
Davies Honaman Punt Wilson 
Dietz Jackson Raymond Wogan 
Dininni Johnson Reber Wright. J .  L. 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendments were aereed to. 

On  the question, 
Will the House agree to the bill o n  third consideration as  

amended? 
Mr.  LLOYD offered the following amendments No. 

A4743: 

Amend Bill, page 4, by inserting between lines 12 and 13 
Section 2. The Legislative Budget and Finance Committee 

shall conduct, or cause to be conducted, a performance audit of 
the Insurance Department carried out in accordance with the 
standards for performance auditing developed by the United 
States General Accounting Office. The performance audit shall 
determine whether the department is conducting authorized activ- 
ities or programs in a manner consistent with accomplishing the 
objectives intended by the General Assembly, including the 
objective that insurance coverage be reasonably available to con- 
sumers at reasonable prices. The performance audit shall also 
determine whether the department is conducting programs or 
activities and expending available funds in an efficient, econom- 
ical and effective manner. The Legislative Budget and Finance 
C:ommittee shall make a written report of the findings and recom- 
mendations of the performance audit to the General Assembly by 
no later than December 31, 1986. 

Amend Sec. 2, page 4, line 13, by striking out "2" and insert- 
ing 

3 

On  the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On  the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Somerset, Mr. Lloyd. 
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Mr. LLOYD. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, this amendment would require the Legislative 

Budget and Finance Committee to do a performance audit of 
the lnsurance Department. We have heard a lot of arguments 
that we really cannot do very much about insurancerates; that 
they are dictated by market conditions and things over which 
the government does not have very much control. We have 
also heard arguments to the contrary that there is a lot which 
could be done that is not being done. What this amendment is 
attempting to d o  is to help us find out what is really going on 
and to take corrective action. 

What this amendment will d o  is have the Legislative Budget 
and Finance Committee ask questions such as, is the insur- 
ance Department organization the most efficient? Is the 
lnsurance Department organization the one which is most 
likely to produce adequate consumer input when rates are 
being set? Are there enough qualified people reviewing what 
the insurance companies are asking for and what they are 
doing? Are there enough teeth in the insurance laws that the 
lnsurance Department can reject increases that ought to be 
rejected? Is the consumer interest being represented? Are con- 
sumer complaints being handled in a timely and effective 
manner? 

We have over the last several weeks talked at great length 
about trying to make a number of State agencies more respon- 
sive to the consumer. We have talked at great length about 
trying to reorganize a number of State agencies, and we have 
done that with the Public Utility Commission; we have done 
that with the Human Relations Commission; we have done 
that with the licensing boards, and we tried to do that with the 
LCB (Liquor Control Board). I think that if we can do that 
with all of these other agencies, surely we ought to be able to 
have an honest independent study done of how we regulate 
insurance in this State and what kinds of  improvements can be 
made so that we can assure our constituents that we have 
looked at the problem and that we are satisfied that we are 
doing what can be done. For all of those reasons, Mr. 
Speaker, I would ask for a "yes" vote. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Dauphin, Mr. Piccola. 

Mr. PICCOLA. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I would just like to share with the House the fiscal note that 

is attached to this amendment that was requested by Mr. 
Lloyd. It was provided by the House Appropriations Com- 
mittee. The first paragraph refers to the amendment which is 
now under consideration, and the second paragraph says, 
"The Legislative Budget and Finance Committee does not 
have adequate technical knowledge in the area of insurance to 
undertake an audit of  this kind without outside contracted 
assistance." Then it goes on to say, "It would be possible for 
the committee to initiate such an audit during the current 
fiscal year with existing funding; however, to bring the inves- 
tigation to a conclusion by December 31, 1986, as required by 
the amendment, would require up to an additional $175,000 
in additional 1986/87 funding, or cancellation of one or more 
of the 28 projects currently scheduled by the committee for 
completion during that period." 
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I d o  not think we can afford this amendment, Mr. Speaker. 
I urge itsdefeat. 

The SPEAKER. On the Lloyd amendment, the Chair rec- 
ognizes thegentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. Fattah. 

Mr. FATTAH. Mr. Speaker, I rise in support of the Lloyd 
amendment, and in deference to my colleague, Mr. Piccola, I 
do not think we can afford not to study this issue. I do not 
think we can afford to continue to ignore the high costs and 
the unavailability, in some cases, of insurance to our constitu- 
ency in the Commonwealth. 1 would hope all of us would vote 
in favor of the Lloyd amendment. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Mr. Carn, on the Lloydamendment. 

Mr. CARN. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I rise in support of the Lloyd amendment. As a member of 

the lnsurance Committee, we have continuously been request- 
ing from the insurance industry the very information that this 
amendment tries to address. 1 stand here in support of this 
amendment because we have been unsuccessful otherwise in 
obtaining performance audits from the insurance industry. So 
I urge my colleagues for a "yes" vote on the Lloyd amend- 
ment. 

The SPEAKER. On the Lloyd amendment, the Chair rec- 
ognizes thegentleman from Luzerne, Mr. Tigue. 

Mr. TIGUE. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, in today's world each and every one of us has 

insurance, whether it is automobile insurance mandated by 
those members of the General Assembly who sit here and tell 
people they must buy insurance, whether it is life insurance, 
whether it is liability insurance. All we have been hearing for 
the past year and a half in addition to the problems with utili- 
ties has been insurance problems from our constituents. We 
have problems with automobile insurance; we have problems 
with liability, whether we are private companies or municipal- 
ities or private individuals. We have problems with all types of 
insurance. Those of us who are lay persons, including 
myself-l do not consider myself an expert in any stretch of 
the imagination on insurance; I consider myself equal with my 
constituents-we do not understand the insurance laws. We 
do not understand insurance contracts. What we do under- 

stand is premiums that continually rise time after time without 
explanation, without reason. We d o  not understand. We do 
not understand what it is to have a driving record that has 
been clean for 20 years and yet have our car insurance or auto- 
mobile insurance increase 500, 600, 1,000 percent. We do not 
understand what it means when we go for insurance for our 
children's education and find out premiums are higher. We 
cannot get into the records of the insurance company. 

We have a commission in Pennsylvania. This Common- 
wealth established the lnsurance Commission to look out for 
us, as the PUC is supposed to look out for us regarding utili- 
ties. Call the Pennsylvania lnsurance Commissioner. Ask 
them about liability insurance. Ask them about any business 
insurance. We want to talk about business; we want to help 
business in the Commonwealth. We have no regulations; we 
have no laws; we have no rules regarding anything other than 
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automobile insurance and life insurance. This is not only for 
the person who has an automobile, who has a small policy; 
this is for each and every member or corporation, business, 
everyone in the Commonwealth, private and public. 

What Mr. Lloyd is trying to do, he should be commended. 
Someone has to start watching the insurance companies. We 
d o  not know. We cannot believe what they are telling us. I 
urge you, in fact I beg you to support the Lloyd amendment. 
Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. On the Lloyd amendment, the Chair rec- 
ognizes the gentleman from Mifflin, Mr. DeVerter. 

Mr. DeVERTER. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, as reluctant as I am, 1 rise to support the 

Lloyd amendment. 
We talk an awful lot about the problems of the insurance 

industry here in the House and in the Senate and other places. 
I grant you there are. There are a multitude of them. You 
know, everybody thinks it is easy prey to pick on the insur- 
ance industry, and perhaps it is. But I would remind the 
members of this House that the insurance industry, along with 
other economic financial institutions in this Commonwealth, 
is the very underpinning of  our economic system. But for 
some time, including this past year, I had written to the 
Appropriations chairmen, both minority and majority of this 
House, to request additional appropriations for that depart- 
ment. Quite frankly, the lnsurance Department of this Com- 
monwealth, along with most insurance departments across 
this country, is understaffed and underprofessionalized. That 
is not to reflect on those individuals who are there now but 
rather to point up the fact that there is not adequate staffing. 

I guess my remarks tonight are not directed so much to you 
gentlemen as they are to the people over in the front office 
and in the Budget Office who continually see fit to insure that 
the appropriate complements are not hired to properly staff 
the lnsurance Department of this Commonwealth. We are 
talking about a $5-billion-a-year-plus industry in this Com- 
monwealth, and they are expected to literally audit hundreds 
and hundreds and hundreds of companies - financial state- 
ments, audit performances, and everything you can think of 
that relates to their performance - with a staff of about 190 
people. That does not leave much room for anyone to get 
much done. 

I reluctantly, because Representative Lloyd and I do not 
always agree on most things, but in this instance I would 
suggest to the members that perhaps this might be the way to 
go to point up the fact that we d o  need additional staffing 
over there, that we do need additional appropriations if in 
fact we are ever to bring the insurance industry into accounta- 
bility in this Commonwealth. I suggest an affirmative vote. 
Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Delaware, Mr. Cannon, on the amendment. 

Mr. CANNON. Mr. Speaker, I am going to urge a "no" 
vote on this amendment for a few reasons, the first being that 
we have before us a letter which was written by the executive 
director of the Appropriations Committee of the House citing 

the fact that the Legislative Budget and Finance Committee 
does not have the adequate technical knowledge in the area of  
insurance to undertake this type of audit in any intelligent 
manner. 

In addition to that, Mr. Speaker, last year this House 
passed a resolution directing the lnsurance Committee to 
undertake a study and investigation of the insurance liability 
problem that exists in this State, and the chairman of that 
committee has taken us across the Commonwealth to hear 
directly from insurance consumers, insurance agents, insur- 
ance underwriters, and we are now going into another phase 
of these bearings to talk to other experts. The depth of this 
problem, Mr. Speaker, almost overwhelms the individual and 
in some respects may overwhelm the committee, but we have 
attempted to address it. I think this amendment, Mr. Speaker, 
is really putting a shot on the chairman of  our committee for 
the work that he has done without giving us time to prepare a 
report to this General Assembly as to what legislative reme- 
dies the committee would feel would be necessary to address 
this problem. 

For that reason, Mr. Speaker, I think in light of the work 
that the committee is still doing-and our work is not done in 
the area of the availability and price of liability insurance- 
that we should let the committee continue its work, not ask 
people who admit that they d o  not have the expertise and the 
technical knowledge to look into these things, not ask them to 
d o  something that they have told us they cannot do. Mr. 
Speaker, for those reasons I ask a "no" vote on this amend- 
ment. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Camhria, Mr. Stewart. 

Mr. STEWART. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
1 rise to support the Lloyd amendment, and 1 would like to 

relate a story to the members of this House in explanation of 
why it is imperative that we support this amendment. 

The Cambria County Township Supervisors Association 
had their convention just recently - 47 municipalities - and 
they wanted to hear from somebody during the seminar 
period what was going on with the municipal liability insur- 
ance situation. The Senator and myself called our lnsurance 
Department and they told us they did not have the time, the 
manpower, or the money to send anybody out there to talk to 
these municipalities. As a result-as a result-to fill that slot 
at that seminar we had to and they had to go to the private 
insurance industry to get somebody in there to talk to them. 

Now, if that is the way our lnsurance Department is being 
run, where they are willing to relegate information, relegate 
authority to the insurance industry, then we should either 
abolish them altogether or, as Mr. DeVerter suggests, fund 
them properly. But the only way we are going to get to that in 
black and white is this audit and this amendment, and I urge 
its adoption. 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Gamble. 

Mr. GAMBLE. Mr. Speaker, 1 rise to oppose the amend- 
ment. There is no  question that this is a good amendment and 



2546 LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-HOUSE DECEMBER 1 1 ,  

. 
Chester, Mr. Vroon. Ballisto Fox Mandcrino Snyder, D .  W. 

Belardi Freeman Markosek Snyder. G .  M. 
Mr. VROON. Mr. Speaker, may 1 interrogate Mr. Lloyd, Belfanti Frver Mavernik Staback 

there is no  question that the last amendment by my good 
friend, Representative Dawida, was a good amendment and is 
a great innovative idea, but those of you who oppose unisex, 
if you load this bill up tonight with about 14 or 15 amend- 
ments, nothing is going to happen, and for that reason I am 
opposing all of them. There are a lot of good ideas tonight, 
but I hope you see some of these amendments for what they 
are. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Somerset, Mr. Lloyd, for the second 
time. 

Mr. LLOYD. Mr. Speaker, Mr. DeVerter and Mr. Stewart, 
I think, summarized very well the problem, and this is an 
honest effort to try to find the facts so that we can begin to get 
the leadership to address that problem. 

Now, Mr. Gamble says you cannot vote for this amend- 
ment because it is going to kill the unisex bill. I would like to 
turn that argument around. Many of us, probably the major- 
ity in this House tonight, are going to vote to kill unisex insur- 
ance, and most of us do not really know whether that is a 
good idea or a bad idea. We do not really know how much 
effect that is going to have on our constituents. Most of us 
know that we have a municipal liability problem, and we do 
not know what the answer to that problem is but we know 
there is a problem there, and we cannot give any assurance to 
our constituents that we are doing something about that 
problem. 

I suggest if you intend to vote with me tonight to kill unisex 
insurance, then you better he taking home with you something 
that shows your constituents that, hey, we are not simply 
walking away and letting the insurance companies and the 
Insurance Department d o  whatever they want; we are going to 
make an effort to find out what is going on over there and if 
changes in the law and changes in the budget are needed. That 
is all this amendment is attempting to do. I think it is a politi- 
cally responsible amendment, and 1 think if you intend to vote 
with me later tonight, you better vote for this. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the aentleman from 

please? 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Lloyd indicates he will stand for inter- 

rogation. You are in order, and you may proceed, Mr. Vroon. 
Mr. VROON. Mr. Speaker, did I hear you correctly a little 

while ago when you suggested that we do not really know the 
right answer to this unisex question because we are not sure of 
whether or not the lnsurance Department, the lnsurance 
Commissioner, is capable of  giving us the right answers on 
this question? 

Mr. LLOYD. 1 do not think that is what I said, Mr. 
Speaker. Mr. Speaker, 1 think what 1 said was that we are 
going to vote and most of us do not really know what the full 
impact would be on our constituents, whichever alternative 
were to fly. 1 think that most of us are going to vote because 
keeping the status quo until we know more about the lay of 
the land is the prudent thing to do, and I think that we ought 

to try to find out whether there are other prudent things that 
ought to be done in the future. 

Mr. VROON. What does the unisex question have to do 
with your amendment, Mr. Speaker? Why d o  you think that 
this amendment would help us to resolve this question and 
other questions on this thing? 

Mr. LLOYD. 1 did not suggest it would help to resolve at 
all. 1 suggest that if we tell our constituents that we are going 
to stop a change in insurance rates, which admittedly is going 
to cost some of the women in our district money but save 
some of the men in our district money, that it would be nice to 
also be able to tell them that we are looking to see if we can 
find a way to tighten up the regulation of insurance in this 
State so that everybody is going to get a fair deal. And if we 
cannot, when we are spending hundreds of millions of dollars 
on insurance every year and we have a $60-million budget 
surplus, if we cannot find $175,000 to d o  a performance audit 
of the lnsurance Department, I say shame on us. 

Mr. VROON. Mr. Speaker, just a short statement. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order and may 

proceed. 
Mr. VROON. Mr. Speaker, I really d o  not have a strong 

position for or against this amendment as such. 1 was trying to 
determine whether or not you thought it had a bearing on 
unisex. But tonight we are concerned with unisex, and I would 
suggest that we just put everything else aside and vote unisex. 
Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The was 

YEAS-143 

Acosta Donatucci Livengood Saloam 
Afnerbach Dorr ~ l a y d  Semmel 
Angstadt Duffy Lucyk Serafini 

Fargo McCall Seventy 
Arty Fatlah McHale Showers 
Baldwin Fee McVerry Smith, B. 
Barber Fiacher Maiale Smith, L. E. 

Blaum 
Bartner 
Bowley 
Broujos 
Burd 
Burns 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carn 
Cawlcy 
Civera 
Clark 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 

Gallagher 
Gallen 
George 
Greenwood 
Gruitra 
Gruppa 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Herman 
Hawlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jarolin 
Josepha 
Karunic 
Kenney 
Kosinski 
Kukovich 
Lashinger 
Laughlin 
Lescavitz 
Letterman 

Miihlavic 
Micozzic 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Noye 

Oliver 
Perrel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Pievsky 
Pistella 
Pressman" 
Preston 
Punt 
Raymond 
Reinard 
Richardson 
Riegcr 

S t a m  
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Taylor, E.  2. 
Taylor. F. E. 
Taylor, J.  
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Vcon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Worniak 
Wright, D .  R. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrisevits 
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Davies Levdansky Roebuck 
Dawida Levin Rudy Irvis, 
Deal Linton Rybak Speaker 
Dombrowski 

NAYS-55 

Barley Dietz Hanaman Pitts 
Birmeiin Dininni Jackson Pot1 
Black Distler Johnson Reber 
Book Durham Kennedy Rabbins 
Bawser Flick Langtiy Ryan 
Bayes Foster, Ir., A. McClatchy Saurman 
Brandt Freind Mackowski Scheetz 
Bunt Gamble Manmiller Schuler 
Bush Cannon Merry Sirianni 
Carlion Geist Mowery Swift 
Ccssar Gladeck Nahili Vroon 
Chadwick Codshall O'Brien Wogan 
Clymer Hagarty Phillips Wright, J .  L.  
Cornell Hayes Piccala 

NOT VOTING-3 

Hershey Pratt WSSLOII 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendments were agreed to. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Mr. MICHLOVIC offered the following amendments No. 

A4762: 

Amend Bill, page 4, by inserting between lines I2 and 13 
Section 2. The Insurance Commission shall not approve any 

rate filing for motor vehicle insurance that increases or decreases 
more than the change in the Consumer Price lndex during the 
preceding six months. Any rate filing, when approved, shall stay 
in effect for at least six months. 

Amend Sec. 2, page 4, line 13, by striking out "2" and insert- 
ing 

3 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Michlovic. 

Mr. MICHLOVIC. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, my amendment is a very simple one. There is 

a typographical error in the amendment, Mr. Speaker. It says 
"The Insurance Commission"; it should say "lnsurance 
Commissioner." 

The SPEAKER. The Chair takes official note of the fact 
that that is really a typographical error and enters into the 
record that the reading should be "lnsurance Commis- 
sioner." 

The gentleman may proceed. 
Mr. MICHLOVIC. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
The amendment simply says that in any rate filing, the 

Insurance Commissioner shall not approve any rate filing that 
increases or decreases more than the Consumer Price lndex 
during the preceding 6 months, and it shall stay in effect for at 
least the following 6 months. 

I urge the adoption of the amendment. Thank you, Mr. 
Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. On the Michlovic amendment, the Chair 
recognizes the gentleman from Cumberland, Mr. Mowery. 

Mr. MOWERY. Thank you very much, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, 1 know for some of you it is probably fun and 

games as far as the insurance industry goes, but I would like 
for you to be aware of one fact, that regardless of what you 
are attempting to d o  with the insurance industry, such as 
telling them how much of  a rate increase they can give, tied in 
with the Consumer Price Index, which has no bearing on the 
operation of  a business, 1 would like to suggest to you that 
when other industries which we are trying to attract to the 
State of Pennsylvania to provide jobs for the people in Penn- 
sylvania take a look at some of the nonsense that is going on 
here tonight, how do you think General Motors would like to 
have you tell them how much they can afford as far as a price 
increase on their products in Pennsylvania? How d o  you think 
General Foods would like to have you tell them how much to 
charge for a box of cereal? 

Mr. Speaker, with most of these amendments, we as legisla- 
tors are showing that we are willing to step into the 
boardrooms of our industries in Pennsylvania, that on the one 
side you are trying to attract and on the other side you are 
showing that you are willing to let industry come in and then 
begin to tell them how to run their business. That is about 
how ridiculous most of these amendments are, and I would 
suggest very strongly that before you go on record or we go on 
record with some of these amendments, you better think 
twice, because it can have a far-reaching impact well beyond 
the insurance industry. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. On the Michlovic amendment, the Chair 
recognizes the gentleman from Berks, Mr. Gallen. 

Mr. GALLEN. Mr. Speaker, I d o  not know what in God's 
world the author of this amendment thinks that the Consumer 
Price Index has to d o  with the price of corn or insurance rates 
or anything else. The best way 1 can describe this amendment 
is it is childish. I d o  not believe that we can consider that an 
insurance company that is doing business and which may have 
excessive claims or indeed a good year can regulate their rates 
on any basis having to d o  with something that has nothing to 
do with the insurance business or  nothing to d o  with their 
profit and loss statement. 

Mr. Speaker, this is a childish amendment, and 1 urge its 
defeat. 1 d o  not believe grown people are here considering 
amendments such as this. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Mifflin, Mr. DeVerter, on the amendment. 

Mr. DeVERTER. Mr. Speaker, just very briefly, I ditto the 
remarks of the prior two speakers. Mr. Gallen called it child- 
ish; I would consider it to be silly. 1 am a little surprised at the 
sponsor. He knows, from his workings on the committee, that 
there is no  relationship whatsoever to the Consumer Price 
Index when it comes to insurance company premiums. I do 
not think we ever want to begin that precedent, because as 
Mr. Mowery pointed out, what is to say that we would then 
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not consider doing it in other areas of the free enterprise 
system? 

I wouldask for a negative vote. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Bucks, Mr. Reinard. 
Mr. REINARD. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, will the maker of the amendment stand for 

brief interrogation? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Michlovic, indicates 

he will so stand. You are in order, and you may proceed. 
Mr. REINARD. Thank you. 
Mr. Speaker, 1 just heard the comments of  the previous 

speaker, and I was wondering if you could comment on that. 
Is, in fact, the Consumer Price Index at all reflective to an 
actuarially sound writing of insurance in this or any State? 

Mr. MICHLOVIC. I do not think that it is, Mr. Speaker, 
but 1 d o  not think that there is any one of us here who believes 
that the actuarially sound information that those insurance 
companies have been giving us on auto rates, on health rates, 
are very accurate either. They fudge their statistics and every- 
body here knows it, and they have been making a bundle. And 
if we call this amendment silly and nonsense, what did we do 
18 months ago with the repeal of the no-fault insurance legis- 
lation? We should have learned at that point what the insur- 
ance industry was feeding us, and 1 am simply trying to put 
the industry in a posture where they have to tie their rate 
increases to something, something understandable by the 
public and by everybody here. 

Mr. REINARD. Thank you. 
Mr. Speaker, can I comment on the amendment? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order and may 

proceed. 
Mr. REINARD. Mr. Speaker, if this amendment passes, 

there is a real irony we will face tonight somewhere else down 
the line. The reason why we are here tonight talking about 
unisex rates is because the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 
had a concern with discrimination. Currently, rates in the 
State must be fair, nondiscriminatory, and nonexcessive. That 
is the Constitution; that is the rule. If Mr. Michlovic's amend- 
ment were t o  pass, if an insurance company could prove one 
of those three factors are being held against them in the pro- 
mulgation of rates, they could again petition the Insurance 
Commissioner, who could rule in their behalf or not. They 
could appeal it to the State Supreme Court, who again would 
be looking at not discriminatory today but now fair; not dis- 
criminatory, but excessive or  nonexcessive. We could be right 
back in this chamber years from now when Mr. Michlovic's 
amendment is struck down by the State Supreme Court. 

There is nothing, as Mr. Michlovic stated, in his amend- 
ment that talks to any actuarially sound basis, which is a 
factor that is required for insurance rates to be promulgated 
in the State. There is also nothing in Mr. Michlovic's amend- 
ment that brings forth any type of sound reasoning why a 
mutual company, which is owned by the stockholders and is 
assessed by the stockholders on the profits or the debits of 
that company, nothing at all that is in the least bit beneficial 
t o  the owners or the stockholders of that company. 

I think Mr. Michlovic's amendment, although 1 understand 
why it is being offered, is a wrong approach. 1 believe, again, 
that we must go with what is fair, what is nondiscriminatory, 
and rates which are not excessive. We have the appropriate 
means to review that, which is the Insurance Department; in 
fact, frankly, we are here for that sole reason tonight. I would 
suggest a "no" vote on the Michlovic amendment. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Delaware, Mr. Gannon. 

Mr. CANNON. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, many of us, in fact I would venture to guess 

all of us, have received calls in our offices from our constitu- 
ents who tell us that they received large increases in their 
insurance rates for their automobiles, and I would venture to 
guess that many if not all of us have received calls from people 
who tell us that they simply cannot get insurance. If this 
amendment were adopted, Mr. Speaker, and became law, 
most if not all of the calls we would receive would be from 
constituents who simply would not be able to obtain automo- 
bile insurance, because with this type of structure in place as 
far as rate filings are concerned, I cannot conceive of any 
automobile insurance company with any sense getting into the 
automobile insurance business or staying in the automobile 
insurance business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

So I think when we cast our vote on this amendment, we 
have to consider that, because we know the two crucial issues 
that are before the people of this State are both availability 
and price. Well, this amendment will just narrow it down to 
availability because there will not be any automobile insur- 
ance available, and it will cause a great deal of hardship to the 
people of this Commonwealth. For that reason, Mr. Speaker, 
I urge a "no" vote on the Michlovic amendment. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The was 

YEAS-68 

Acosta Fee Lloyd Richardson 
Afnerbafh Freeman McHale Rieger 
Barber Fryer Maiale Roebuck 
Belardi Gallagher Manderino Rudy 
Burd George Markosek Rybak 
Caltagirone (jruitza Mayernik Saloom 
Carn Harper Michlovic StewaR 
COhen Howlett Mrkonic Sweet 
Cole Hutchinson Murphy Taylor, F. E. 
Cordisca Jaralin O'Donnell Taylor, J.  
Cowell Josephs Oliver Tigue 
OeluCa Kasunic Perrel Truman 
DeWeese Koiinski Petrone Wiggins 
Daley Kukovich Pievsky Worniak 
Dawida Leiterman Pistella 
I lea l  Lcvdansky Pressmann Irvis, 
Donatucci Levin Preston Speaker 

Lint an 

NAYS-124 

Angstadf 
Argall 

Davies Langtry Scheetr 
Dietr Lashinger Schuler 
Dininni Laughlin Semmel 

Baldwin Distler Lescovitz Serafini 
Barley Dombrowski Livengood Showers 
Battisf0 Dorr Lucyk Sirianni 
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Belfanti Duffy McCall Smith, B. 
Birrnelin Durham McClatchy Smith, L. E. 
Black Fargo McVerry Snyder, D. W. 
Book Fischer Mackowski Snyder, C .  M. 
Bortner Flick Manmiller Staback 
Bowley Foster. Jr.. A. Merry Stairs 
Bowser For Micoz~ie Sleighner 
Boyes Freind Miller Stevens 
Brand[ Gallen Moehlmann Stuban 
Broujos Gamble Morris Swilt 
Bunt Cannon Mawery Taylor. E.  Z. 
Burns Geiil Nahill Tclck 
Bush Cladeck Noye Trello 
Cappabianca Godshall O'Brien Van Horne 
Carlson Greenwood O l a s ~  Vcon 
Cawley Gruppo Phillips Vroon 
Cessar Hagarty Piccala Wambach 
Chadwick Haluska Pitts Wars 
Civera Hasay Punt Westan 
Clymer Hayes Raymond Wilson 
Colafella Herman Reber Wogan 
Carnell Honaman Reinard Wright, D. R. 
Coslett Jackson Robbins Wright, J. L .  
COY Johnson Ryan Wright, R. C .  
DeVerter Kcnnedy Saurrnan Yandrisevits 

NOT VOTING-9 

Blaum ltkin Petrarca Pratt 
Clark Kenney POLL Seventy 
Hershey 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the negative, and the 
amendments were not agreed to. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Ms. JOSEPHS offered the following amendments No. 

A4766: 

Amend Bill, page 4, by inserting between lines I2 and 13  
Section 2. The lnsurance Commissioner shall not approve 

any motor vehicle insurance rate filing that increases the rate for 
females but does not include an equal decrease in the rate for 
males. 

Amend Sec. 2, page 4, line 13,  by striking out "2" and insert- 
ing 

3 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the lady from Philadelphia, Ms. Josephs. 

Ms. JOSEPHS. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Before 1 start, I am impressed with the tender concern that 

everyone here has for the members of my sex, and I wonder if 
people would extend that concern to the point of listening to 
my debate here. 

My amendment would keep the insurers from overcharging 
youthful male drivers when they are increasing, as they 
threaten to increase and say they have to increase, youthful 
female drivers if we do not give them the bill they want, which 
allows them to continue to use gender as a way to compute 
premiums for youthful drivers. It seems to me that if you have 

a pool of youthful drivers - some are male and some are 
female - and you need to collect a certain amount of money 
from them in order to cover their exposure to risk, and you 
increase the rate of a certain proportion of them, that you are 
going to be making an excessive profit if you d o  not decrease 
the rate of another proportion of them. 

That is the sense of my amendment, and 1 d o  ask for every- 
body's support. Your constituents need this protection, and I 
think they will be watching for your vote on this amendment. 
Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. On the Josephs amendment, the Chair rec- 
ognizes the gentleman from Delaware, Mr. Cannon. 

Mr. CANNON. Mr. Speaker, 1 want to compliment Repre- 
sentative Josephson being so kind to us males. 

Ms. JOSEPHS. Any time. 
Mr. GANNON. Mr. Speaker, it is difficult even to address 

this amendment. Needless to say, I think we are going to have 
a situation where- 

The SPEAKER. Would you like to continue, Mr. Gannon? 
It will be very interesting to see if you can pick your way out 
of that one. 

Mr. GANNON. Please, vote "no" on this amendment. 
The SPEAKER. That is a safe way to run away. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Berks, Mr. 

Gallen. 
Mr. GALLEN. Mr. Speaker, I really do not have any 

serious objection to this amendment. The difficulty that I 
think many of you do not understand with regard to this 
whole business of male and female rates and one going up and 
the other decreasing is this: Insurance companies d o  not have 
to insure you; they can turn you down. Now, if indeed this 
amendment becomes effective and the female rates go up and 
the male rates go down, insurance companies are going to 
clamor to write all the females they can write, because they are 
going to make money on that business and the rate is not 
reflective of their driving record, and they will lower the rate 
for males. But the thing is, they will not insure males under 
age 25; they simply will not insure them because they are not 
getting a proper rate. So the amendment is really kind of 
worthless, but I am going to support it, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Mifflin, Mr. DeVerter. Do  you want to try, Mr. DeVerter? 

Mr. DeVERTER. Not really, but I am going to. 
The SPEAKER. There are times in politics which call for 

courage. 
Mr. DeVERTER. I am a little surprised a t  my seatmate, 

Mr. Gallen, but 1 have a strange feeling that we are going to 
hear from not only the females for rates going up but from the 
young males who are not able to get themselves insured. If we 
are going to have the wrath of anyone, I guess it would be the 
young males who cannot get the coverage, because we all 
know what the wrath of a woman will be when the rates go 
up. Now, Carmel, you just please be still for a moment. 

But really-and you know, this is pick-on-the-insurance- 
industry night, I guess-the fact does remain that the market 
will not, will not, insure males in the age brackets that we have 
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discussed if in fact you insert this kind of language into the 
insurance laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and 1 
would ask for a negative vote. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. It is interesting how we can have so 

much difficulty with fairness, is it not? All we are doing is 
taking the insurance companies at their word. They have indi- 
cated that these rates are going to be neutral to them; they are 
not going to make out. Where it goes up it has to go down for 
the opposite sex. We are taking them at their word; we want 
to writeit into the statute. 1 think that is fair. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Bucks, Mr. Reinard. Do you want to attempt it? 

Mr. REINARD. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Will the maker of the amendment stand for brief inter- 

rogation? 
The SPEAKER. The Chair is absolutely certain that she 

will. 
Mr. REINARD. Thank you. 
Mr. Speaker, in your amendment, what timeframe are you 

speaking to? 
Ms. JOSEPHS. 1 am sorry; I did not hear you. 
Mr. REINARD. In the making of your amendment, what 

timeframe are you speaking to? 
Ms. JOSEPHS. For any time that the increase takes place 

and for as long as insurers are readjusting their rates in order 
to conform with the new scheme. 

Mr. REINARD. Would that be 1986 or 1987 or both? 
Ms. JOSEPHS. I have noticed that the insurers have not 

done anything about this bill since the suit which started this 
entire thing started about 6 years ago. If they are true to form, 
we may be talking about at least 6 years. That is up to them, 
Mr. Speaker. 

Mr. REINARD. Are you talking about every time an insur- 
ance company will file a rate increase or decrease, either male 
or female, this seesaw approach must occur? 

Ms. JOSEPHS. I am sorry; I am still not hearing you. 
Mr. REINARD. Is your amendment saying that every time 

an insurance company would file for a rate increase for 
females, it must put in a rate decrease for males, every time? 

Ms. JOSEPHS. Yes. 
Mr. REINARD. So for years on end, every time. Is that 

what- 1 am just trying to clarify your amendment. 
Ms. JOSEPHS. Well, sure. I mean, what is going on is that 

the insurance company is getting X amount of dollars for a 
pool of youthful drivers. If one component of that pool has to 
go up, then the other one has to go down. I cannot see any 
reason why these bills should be an excuse for them to get 
more profit from that pool without giving anybody any relief. 

Mr. REINARD. Thank you. 
Mr. Speaker, I am through with my interrogation. I would 

like to make a comment. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman may comment on the 

amendment. 
Mr. REINARD. Mr. Speaker, although 1 understand the 

lady's premise of blending of insurance rates to equal the 

same dollar payout, I have difficulty understanding how every 
insurance company that writes automobile insurance in the 
State could have the same actuarial exposures to loss in every 
category for males or females from age 16 through age 29 or 
age 25. Every insurance company is required to come before 
the Insurance Department and show reasons, just cause, for 
its rate increases and decreases. Those rates are gone over by 
actuaries of the Insurance Department, which take into fact 
also the underwriting profits or losses of that company in 
regard to the rate makeup, not necessarily just the losses that 
are incurred or the gains that are incurred from that premium 
dollar taken in or the losses incurred by that rate group. 1 
think that the speaker's amendment does not bring into play 
at all loss experience, company experience in profits or loss, 
and their marketing experience at all in their ratemaking, and 
1 think, again, on the premise of being discriminatory and 
unfair, it will be struck down. 

I would support a "no" vote on this. 
The SPEAKER. For the second time, the Chair recognizes 

the lady from Philadelphia, Ms. Josephs. 
Ms. JOSEPHS. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
1 think I misspoke myself, Mr. Speaker, and I apologize for 

that; part is difficulty in hearing, part is the hour. It appears 
to me, upon reconsideration, that once the insurers make this 
adjustment for what we are calling unisex, they will not be 
able to raise one gender without raising the other nor lower 
one gender without lowering the other, because there will not 
be two classes; there will just he one class of,  let us say, youth- 
ful drivers. So as I see this amendment, and 1 apologize for 
the misinformation before, we would be doing this or the 
insurers would be doing this once and they would not be 
repeating it over and over again. 

I do ask for your support. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Delaware, Mr. Cannon, for the second time on the amend- 
ment. 

Mr. CANNON. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, one agency that we have not talked about in 

connection with this amendment is the assigned risk plan. As 
we know, drivers who- We will talk about that later. 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Belfanti says he is ready for you. 
Mr. CANNON. Mr. Speaker, what this amendment will do 

is increase costs dramatically to those drivers in the assigned 
risk plan and it will shuttle many young male drivers who are 
currently not in the plan into the plan, because underwriting 
practices of the insurance companies will have to change dra- 
matically to change their base, so that they will accept or 
underwrite only those drivers who will more likely than not 
not be involved in automobile accidents. 

Mr. Speaker, my point is that we certainly can regulate 
rates for companies in the Commonwealth that do business 
here, but we cannot mandate whom they are or whom they are 
not going to insure, and those whom they elect not to insure 
are forced into the assigned risk plan, which has the highest 
rates for insurance in the State. Mr. Speaker, for that reason, 
I ask for a "no" vote on the amendment. 
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On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-112 

Acosta Dininni Lloyd 
Afflerbach Donatucci Lucyk 
Angstadt Dorr McCall 
Arty Duffy McHale 
Baldwin Fattah McVerry 
Barber Fee Maiale 
Battisto Fischer Manderino 
Belardi Freeman Manmiller 
Belfanti Gallagher Markasek 
Blaum George Mayernik 
Bortner Gruitra Michlavic 
Bawley Hagarty Mrkonic 
Burd Harper Murphy 
Burns Hasay O'Dannell 
Caltagirone Howlett Olasz 
Carn Hutchinson Oliver 
Cawley Itkin Perzel 
Clark Jarolin Petiarca 
Cohen Josephs Petione 
Colafella Kasunic Pievsky 
Cole Kenney Pistella 
Cordisco Koiinski Pratt 
Cawell Kukavich Pressman" 
COY Laughlin Preston 
Deluca Letterman Punt 
DeWeese Levdansky Richardson 
Daley Levin Rieger 
Dawida Linton Roebuck 
Deal Livengood 

NAYS-87 

Argall Distler Johnson 
Barley Dombrowski Kennedy 
Birmelin Durham Langtry 
Black Fargo Lashinger 
Book Flick Lescovitz 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Bush 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clymer 
Carnell 
Coslett 
DeVerter 
Davies 
Dietz 

Faster, Jr., A .  McClatchy 
Fox Mackowiki 
Freind Merry 
Fryer Micazrie 
Gallen Miller 
Gamble Moehlmann 
Gannan Morris 
Geist Mowery 
Cladeck Nahill 
Godshall Noye 
Greenwood O'Rrien 
Gruppo Phillips 
Haluska Piccola 
Hayes Pitti 
Herman POLL 
Honaman Raymond 
Jackson Reber 

NOT VOTING-2 

Rudy 
Rybak 
Saloam 
Scrafini 
Snyder, G. M ,  
Staback 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J .  
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Wambach 
Wars 
Wiggins 
Wazniak 
Wright. D. R .  
Wright, R .  C. 

Inis, 
Speaker 

Reinard 
Robbins 
Ryan 
Saurman 
Schceu 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder. D.  W 
Stairs 
Swift 
Taylor, E.  Z.  
Vroon 
Weston 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wright, J. L. 
Yandrisevits 

Hershey Seventy 
EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendments were agreed to. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 

Ms. JOSEPHS offered the following amendments No. 
A4763: 

Amend Bill, page 4, by inserting between lines 12 and 13 
Section 2. The number of males under age 25 in the motor 

vehicle insurance assigned risk pool on the effective date of this 
act shall not be increased for a period of one year, and no insurer 
shall assign any male under the age of 25 to the assigned risk pool 
for a period of one year from the effective date of this act. 

Amend Sec. 2, page 4, line 13, by striking out "2" and insert- 
ing 

3 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On that question, the Chair now recog- 
nizes the lady from Philadelphia, Ms. Josephs. 

Ms. JOSEPHS. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
This amendment seeks to protect young male drivers from 

the threat of the insurers which most of  us who sit on the 
Insurance Committee heard being made, which is, they said to 
us, if you do not pass these bills that we want so we do not 
have to deal with this unisex, we are going to throw every male 
driver under 25 into an assigned risk pool and it will be so 
expensive for those male drivers that they are not going to be 
able to afford insurance. 

In the spirit of protecting the men of this Commonwealth, a 
role which 1 am happy to be able to take-l hope you will join 
me-pass this amendment and make sure that all our youthful 
drivers get the auto insurance coverage that they need to have 
in order to drive. Please support this amendment. Thank you, 
Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. On the second Josephs amendment, the 
Chair recognizes the gentleman from Berks, Mr. Gallen. 

Mr. GALLEN. Mr. Speaker, would the lady stand for 
interrogation? 

The SPEAKER. The lady will stand for interrogation. You 
may proceed. 

Mr. GALLEN. The language in your amendment- Do you 
have your amendment before you, Ms. Josephs? Do you have 
the amendment before you? 

The question is, on the amendment you state, "...and no 
insurer shall assign any male ..." and so on.  Do  you see that 
language? 

Ms. JOSEPHS. Yes, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. GALLEN. What does it mean? 
Ms. JOSEPHS. Once we pass this act and insurers adjust 

their rates, the insurer will not be allowed to assign any youth- 
ful male to the risk pool for 1 year. 

Mr. GALLEN. Okay. Mr. Speaker, what d o  you mean that 
the insurer assigns them? Insurers d o  not assign people any- 
place. What do you mean by that language? 

Ms. JOSEPHS. What I mean is when a young man goes to 
buy insurance and they look at him and see that he is a young 
man and that they have been forced to adjust their rates and 
they charge him extra surplus because they say to him, you 
present a risk of loss to us that you have to cover with your 
premiums. 
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Mr. GALLEN. Mr. Speaker, what d o  you mean by the Ian- 
guage "they will assign him"? I do not understand. No 
insurer can assign anybody anyplace. 

Ms. JOSEPHS. What this amendment means is that if a 
young man is already being insured by a company and the day 
comes for these rates to be adjusted, the company cannot 
shove him into the assigned risk pool for 1 year from the time 
that the act goes into effect. 

Mr. CALLEN. That is all the interrogation, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, 1 suggest that this amendment should be with- 

drawn. It is defective. They make an assumption in this 
amendment that just has no bearing in fact. No insurer can 
assign anybody anyplace. An insurer can refuse to insure 
somebody and they could end up having to purchase automo- 
bile insurance from the assigned risk pool, but they certainly 
are not assigned there and insurance companies have the right 
to insure those people they want to insure. 

1 suggest that theamendment be withdrawn. It just does not 
make any sense. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Bucks, Mr. Reinard, on the amendment. 

Mr. REINARD. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I oppose this amendment. Ms. Josephs' own 

cause of protecting will cause nothing but problems for the 
State of Pennsylvania, and I only have to draw your attention 
to our neighboring State of New Jersey. The Insurance Com- 
missioner of  the State of New Jersey took it on her behalf to 
require all insurance companies not to cancel any policies in 
term, but further that all policy cancellations had to be 
referred to her. 

The State of  New Jersey now is faced with a situation where 
no insurance companies are writing new insurance in New 
Jersey, liability or otherwise, and in fact are canceling their 
entire book of business because they do not want to be told by 
an insurance commissioner what they can and cannot do, 
regardless of the fact of what their rate base shows. 

Ms. Josephs is not protecting the drivers of Pennsylvania; 
she is driving the insurance carriers out of the State of Penn- 
sylvania. She is talking about the class of business in the State 
of Pennsylvania which is not desirable to begin with. 

It is a bad amendment; it is drafted incorrectly: it is a terri- 
bly wrong cause, and 1 would suggest a "no" vote. 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Delaware, Mr. Gannon. 

Mr. GANNON. Mr. Speaker, may I interrogate the 
sponsor? 

The SPEAKER. Ms. Josephs indicates she will stand for 
interrogation. You may proceed. 

Mr. GANNON. Mr. Speaker, the first part of the first sen- 
tence of your amendment states that "The number of males 
under age 25 in the motor vehicle insurance assigned risk pool 
on the effective date of this act shall not be increased for a 
period of one year ...." Now, those male drivers who are 
under 25 who cannot get insurance voluntarily from insurance 
companies, where are they going to go for insurance at that 
point? 
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Ms. JOSEPHS. Mr. Speaker, I would not have offered this 
amendment if the insurers had not come before our commit- 
tee and said, if you d o  not do what we want, we will throw 
every male into the assigned risk category and they will not be 
able to get insurance. I d o  not know exactly what to do to 
protect men from that kind of  a threat, but 1 take it seriously, 
and 1 am trying to protect them. Like Mr. Majority Leader, I 
take the insurance companies at their word, and that was their 
word. 

Mr. CANNON. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
May I speak on theamendment? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman may speak on the amend- 

ment. 
Mr. CANNON. Mr. Speaker, that is an interesting 

comment, because as I understand it, what the sponsor says is 
that because the insurance companies made a threat of some 
type that they were going to put young drivers into the 
assigned risk plan, that she was going to offer an amendment 
that would prohibit the insurance companies from assigning 
drivers or not insuring drivers so that they would have to go to 
the assigned risk plan for insurance. Well, that creates an 
interesting situation, because it does not stop an insurance 
company from telling a young driver that it is not going to 
provide insurance, but it does prevent that young driver, who 
cannot obtain insurance on the open market, from going to 
the assigned risk plan which was created for the very purpose 
of giving that driver an opportunity to obtain insurance. 

It is somewhat circular, Mr. Speaker, and I think the 
amendment defeats the very purpose stated by the prime 
sponsor. 1 ask for a "no" vote. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the lady, Ms. 
Josephs, for the second time on her amendment. 

Ms. JOSEPHS. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
If my amendment is posing a problem in coverage for 

youthful male drivers, 1 would be very happy to recast it and 
add to it a provision which prohibits insurance companies 
from either refusing to sell, canceling, or  assigning to the risk 
pool a driver based only on his or her gender from 1 year of 
the effective date of  this act. If I do that, Mr. Speaker, I cer- 
tainly would like to have the support of all of you who have 
criticized this amendment. 

I hope that you will support this. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

' YEAS-74 

Acosta Deal Linton Richardson 
Afnerbach Donatucci Lloyd Rieger 
Arty Fatrah I.ucyk Roebuck 
Baldwin FOX McCall Saloom 
Barber Gallagher Maiale Seventy 
Belardi George Manderino Stahack 
Belfanti Haluska Michlovic Steighner 
B1aum Harper Mrkonic Stewari 
Book Howlett Murphy Taylor, F. E. 
Burd Hutchinson O'Donnell Taylor, J. 
Caltagirane ltkin Oliver Tigue 
Carn Jaroiin Petrarca Trella 
Cohen Josephi Petrone Truman 
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Cole Kasunic Pievsky Vean 
Cowell Kasinski Pistella Wiggins 
Deluca Kukovich Pott Wozniak 
DeWeese Laughlin Pratt 
Daley Levdansky Pressrnann Irvis, 
Dawida Levin Preston Speaker 

NAYS-124 

Ansstadt Disrler Kenney Ryan 
Argall Dombrowiki Langtry Rybak 
Barley Dorr Lashinger Saurman 
Battisto Duffy Lescovitz Scheetz 
Birmelin Durham McClatchy Schuler 
Black Fargo McHale Semmel 
Bartner Fee McVerry Serafini 
Bowlcy Fischer Mackowiki Showers 
Bowser Flick Manmiller Sirianni 
Bayes Foster, J r . ,  A.  Markoiek Smith, 9 .  
Brandt Freeman Mayernik Smith, L. E.  
Broujos Freind Merry Snyder. D. W. 
Bunt Fryer Micorzie Snyder, G. M.  
Burns Gallen Miller Stairs 
Bush Gamble Moehlmann Stcvens 
Cappabianca Gannon Morris Stuban 
Carlson Geiit Mowery Sweet 
Cawley Ciladeck Nahill Swift 
Cessar Godahall Noye Taylor, E. 2 .  
Chadwick Greenwood O'Brien Telek 
Civera Cruilza Olasr Van Horne 
Clark Gruppo Perrel Vroon 
Clymer Hagarty Phillips Wambach 
Calafella Hasay Piccola Wass 
Cornell Hayes Pitts Webton 
Coslett Herman Punt Wilson 
COY Hershey Raymond Wogarr 
DeVerter Honaman Reher Wright. D. R. 
Davies Jackson Reinard Wright. J .  L .  
Dietr Johnson Robbins Wright, R. C. 
Dininni Kennedy Kud y Yandrisevili 

NOT VOTING-3 

Cordisca Letterman Livengood 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

~h~ question was determined in the negative, and the 
amendments were not agreed to. 

WELCOME 

The SPEAKER. The Chair a t  10:27 welcomes to the hall of 
the House-and I do not know if he really wants to be wel- 
comed this late-John Molinaro. He is the guest of the Beaver 
County Representatives. He has been very patient. Welcome 
to the hall of the House. 

CONSIDERATION OF SB 

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

The SPEAKER' For what purpose does lhe 

from Franklin, Mr. Punt, rise? 
Mr. PUNT. Mr. Speaker, a parliamentary inquiry. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman will state the point. 
Mr. PUNT. How many more amendments d o  we have? It 

looks as though 1 see about 13. 
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The SPEAKER. The Chair cannot give you a real count, 
but Mr. Sweet, Mr. Carn, Mr. Saloom, Mr. Manderino-that 
is four-Mr. Piccola, Mr. Fox are all on the list. Mr. Murphy 
has an additional amendment which was not addressed. But 
the Chair really does not have a count on the number. I can 
only tell you the number of people who are offering amend- 
ments. 

MOTION TO PLACE BILL ON THIRD 
CONSIDERATION POSTPONED CALENDAR 

Mr. PUNT. Mr. Speaker, 1 would like to make a motion. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman may state the motion. 
Mr. PUNT. About 2 hours ago this whole issue was 

brought up regarding unisex insurance. With the adoption of 
the Dawida amendment, with the Lloyd amendment, with the 
Josephs amendment, there is no  way the Senate is going to do 
a thing with this, whether it be after midnight tonight or 
tomorrow. 1 move that we place the bill with amendments on 
the third consideration postponed calendar. 

The SPEAKER. Moved by the gentleman, Mr. Punt, that 
SB 1037, together with the amendments affixed thereto, be 
placed on the third consideration postponed calendar. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the motion? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Berks, Mr. Gallen. 

Mr. GALLEN. Mr. Speaker, I would like to oppose the 
motion. We decided to stay here tonight to consider this bill 
for the purpose of straightening out the problem of unisex 
rates and Mr. Piccola's amendment. Now, Mr. Speaker, I 
think we can abbreviate this evening very easily, and 1 was 
hoping that the Speaker would call Mr. Piccola first to offer 
his amendment and then I intended to move the previous 
question so we could get out of  here. We are sticking around 
so we can consider the Piccola amendment. Let us consider it. 
Let us consider it now, and let us either vote down or move 
the previous question and get out of here. Let us pass the bill. 

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

The SPEAKER. There is a motion On lhe 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman Mifflin, Mr.  
DeVerter, on the motion. 

Mr. DeVERTER. Mr. Speaker, would it be inappropriate 
for me to ask the Chair an additional question? 

The SPEAKER. You may indeed. 
Mr. DeVERTER. Does the Chair at this point have any 

communication with respect to what the other body is doing? 
Not that it should have an impact on this, but 1 think in this 
particular situation it may. 

The SPEAKER. We will phone them now. It was at least 45 
minutes ago that the Chair spoke to the other body, but the 
House will be at ease. We will try to ascertain where they are 
now. 



2554 LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-HOUSE DECEMBER 1 1 ,  

The Speaker spoke to  the President pro tempore, who said 
that the Senate is still in session. He  anticipates it will be there 
until 11:30, and at that point in time the Senate will disband, 
will go home, will adjourn until the January date. 

Mr. DeVERTER. Gee, or  is it GTE? I do  not know. 
Mr. Speaker, under the motion to postpone. 
The SPEAKER. On the motion. 
Mr. DeVERTER. As reluctant as 1 am and as tired as most 

are, I guess, in this body tonight, 1 would ask that we do  
concur with Mr. Punt's motion. Not because we are attempt- 
ing to  evade the issue of the unisex legislation-I would have 
preferred had Mr. Piccola's amendment been taken up  earlier 
on so that we could have addressed the major issue that we all, 
at  least most of us, would like to address with respect to that 
issue-hut because of the lateness of the hour and the fact 
that there is not going to be a Senate to either concur or non- 
concur and the possibility of a conference committee to work 
out any details prior t o  adjournment for the holiday break, I 
would think it would be in our best interest not t o  continue 
what has become almost a charade here tonight, as my col- 
league here said, maybe a farce. 

Beyond that, Mr. Speaker, at the conclusion of this vote, 
depending on its outcome, I would like to make perhaps one 
further brief inquiry of the Chair and then a further motion, 
sir. 

The SPEAKER. On the question, shall SB 1037, together 
with the amendments affixed thereto, be placed on the third 
consideration postponed calendar, those in favor of the 
motion will vote "aye"; those opposed, "no." 

O n  the question recurring, 
Will the House agree t o  the motion? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-58 

Arty 
Battisto 
Belfanti 
Blaum 
Book 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Bunt 
Burns 
Clark 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 

DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Dawida 
Deal 
Distler 
Danalucci 
Fargo 
Gallagher 
Gannon 
Gladeck 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
ltkin 
Jaralin 

Lashinger 
Laughlin 
Levin 
McClatchy 
McHale 
Micozzie 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Oliver 
Petrarca 
Pistella 
P ~ t t  
Prersmann 
Punt 
Richardson 

NAYS-139 

Rieger 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Rybak 
Smith, L.  E. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Truman 
Venn 
weston 

Irvis, 
Speaker 

Acosta Fee Linton Ryan 
Afflerbach Fischer Livengood Saloom 
Angrtadt Flick Lloyd Saurman 
Argall Faster, Jr., A. Lucyk Scheetz 
Baldwin For McCall Schuler 
Barlev Freeman McVerrv Semmel 
~ i r m i l i n  Freind ~ackowski Serafini 
Black Fryer Maiale Seventy 
Bartner Gallen Manderino Showers 
Roves Oarnhle Manmiller Sirranni 

Bush Greenwood Michlovic 
Caltagirane Cruitza Miller 
Cappabianca Gruppo Moehlmann 
Carlson Hagarty Morris 
Carn Hayes Mowery 
Cawley Herman Mrkonic 
Ceisar Hershey Noye 
Chadwick Honaman O'Brien 
Civera Howlet1 O'Donnell 
Clymer Hutchinson Olasr 
Cole Jackson Pcrrel 
COY Johnson Pctrane 
Deluca Josephs Phillips 
Daley Kasunic Piccola 
Davies Kennedy Pievsky 
Dietr Kenney Pitts 
Dininni Kosinaki Pratt 
Dambrowski Kukavich Preston 
Dorr Langtry Raymond 
Duffy L.escavitz Rcber 
Durham Letterman Reinard 
Fattah Levdansky Robbins 

NOT VOTING-4 

Barber Belardi Cordisco 
EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the 
motion was not agreed to. 

~ 

Steighner 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor. J. 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Van Horne 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Wilson 
Wagan 
Worniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, 1. L. 
Wright, R .  C. 
Yandrisevits 

negative, and the 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree t o  the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Mr. SWEET offered the following amendments No. 

A4751: 

Amend Title, page 1, line 12, by inserting after "laws," " 
continuing gender based rate classifications; and 

Amend Bill, page 1, by inserting between lines 15 and 16 
Section 1. The act of May 17, 1921 (P.L.789, No.285). 

known as The Insurance Department Act of one thousand nine 
hundred and twenty-one, is amended by adding a section to read: 

Amend Sec. I, page 1, line 16, by striking out "1" and insert- 
ina . 

2 
Amend Sec. I ,  page I, lines 17 through 20, by striking out "of 

May 17, 1921 (P.L.789," in line 17, all of lines 18 and 19, and 
"No.92)," in line 20 

Amend Bill, page 4, line 13, by striking out all of said line and 
incertino ... " u.....e 

Section 3. (a) Sections 1 and 3 of this act shall take effect . . 
immediately. 

(b) Section 2 shall take effect in 60days ..,.. ~ - . . . -. . . . . 
Brandt Geist Markorek Smith, B. 
Broujos George Mayernik Snyder, D. W .  
Burd Godshall Merry Snyder, G. M. 
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On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the question, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Washington, Mr. Sweet. 

Mr. SWEET. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, this amendment is designed to be a compro- 

mise. The amendment would do two things. First, it would 
say that the insurance industry may continue the current 
system of ratemaking using gender as a factor for 1 more 
year. For the next 6 months the Joint State Government Com- 
mission would be directed to study the automobile insurance 
ratemaking system and to come up with a comprehensive 
report, which would recommend-and 1 underscore the word 
"recommend"-to the General Assembly a system of auto 
insurance ratemaking that would not include sex as a factor. 
In other words, MI. Speaker, what I am saying is, let us allow 
the current system to go for another year; let us make sure 
that young women do not get gonged by the insurance indus- 
try, but at the same time let us make sure that a proposal is 
submitted to us, a sensible, comprehensive proposal that is 
thought about in a reasonable, sober fashion that we can all 
live with. Let us not do that on the floor of the House tonight; 
let us do it in 6 months after we see what the Joint State Gov- 
ernment Commission suggests. 

It solves the immediate problem, yet it commits this House 
of Representatives to a course of action in the future which 
would prohibit ultimately the use of sex as a factor in deciding 
automobile insurance ratemaking. 

Mr. Speaker, I would move the amendment. 
The SPEAKER. On the Sweet amendment, the Chair rec- 

ognizes the gentleman from York, Mr. Dorr. 
Mr. DORR. Mr. Speaker, I read the amendment somewhat 

differently from the chief sponsor, which scares me a little bit, 
but the latter language regarding recommendations to me says 
that the Joint State Government task force would make rec- 
ommendations concerning the issue and not necessarily quite 
the way the gentleman stated it. 

Based on my reading of  the amendment, I intend to support 
it. It makes good sense to me, and I think we ought to support 
the amendment. 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the majority leader. 

Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, very briefly. 1 rise to 
support the amendment. 1 think the amendment does make 
good sense. 

Part of the problem with the unisex amendments that so 
many of us are so ready to jump on is I d o  not think many of 
us understand what we are really being asked to do by the 
insurance industry. What is happening is that the Constitution 
of Pennsylvania simply says, as the United States Constitu- 
tion does since we passed the ERA (equal rights amendment) 
in Pennsylvania, that we will not discriminate against women. 
That is in our Constitution, and the courts have said when 
they have looked at our insurance companies' policies in 
rating women in automobiles, they have said you are discrimi- 
nating in Pennsylvania against women; you are not following 

your own Constitution. The Insurance Commissioner has 
indicated in the court case that we are discriminating against 
women. Now, the insurance companies say, there is a simple 
solution, fellows; all you do is pass a law saying it is okay to 
discriminate against women. And that is what the unisex stat- 
utes are all about. They are asking us to violate our Constitu- 
tion by passing a statute that says, you are allowed to discrim- 
inate against women. It is as simple as that. There is no way to 
cut it. 

Those of us who believe that there ought to be a better solu- 
tion than doing that ought to support the Sweet amendment. I 
think we will find a better solution. Some other States are 
approaching better solutions. 1 think that this is a sensible 
amendment, and we ought to support it. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority whip on 
the amendment. 

Mr. HAYES. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, it is quite apparent that we are going to go 

through a filibuster by amendment tonight, and I think that 
that frustrates the high and lofty purpose of this House of 
Representatives. We have already spent several hours going 
through a host of things that most reasonable men and 
women would agree are issues that should not be considered 
at this hour of the night in this sort of fashion. 

I d o  not question anybody's motive in terms of what 
amendments they had offered heretofore or may offer later 
this evening, but obviously the House is not rising to its finest 
hour as we try to consider this plethora of  amendments that 
just go over the total map of insurance, the total insurance 
landscape of Pennsylvania; people who are offering the 
amendments hardly knowing how to respond to questions of 
interrogation. 

But the unisex question, nevertheless, plagues the citizens 
of Pennsylvania; therefore, it plagues this House of Represen- 
tatives and the Senate of Pennsylvania as well. And maybe it 
is not best that we take up some of those amendments 
touching on that issue full bore and make a decision that we 
would later reflect upon and say that was not our finest hour 
either. Possibly the amendments that have been suggested by 
Representative Piccola would come back to us later as not the 
most perfect solution to something that is really going to be 
bothersome and irksome to the young women of Pennsyl- 
vania in just a couple of months. So therefore, I would 
suggest this, that we do two things. One- 

POINT OF ORDER 

Mr. PRESTON. Mr. Speaker, point of order. 
Mr. Speaker, the gentleman to me does not seem to be 

addressing the Sweet amendment. 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Preston, the gentleman is a leader of 

the House and is privileged to speak. 
The gentleman may proceed. 
Mr. HAYES. Thank yon, Mr. Speaker. 
I would suggest two things tonight. One, I think the House 

should do what it can do, and that is rise to the occasion and 
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d o  right as a chamber. Let us not continue to wade through 
these amendments and engage in the type of antagonistic 
debate that has been going on, the frivolous exchanges, the 
hooting and hollering which we really should not do as a 
body. 

Let us take the Sweet amendment. It does give this House 
an opportunity to address the question of unisex insurance, 
and I think it is a deliberative approach. It calls for a joint 
study between the House and the Senate. It provides for time, 
and that is the most deliberative thing to do. 

And then secondly, as far as these other amendments are 
concerned, let us understand that those things which are all 
over the map of insurance being considered here in an off- 
handed way, sometimes in a light way, comical way, hooting 
and holler-like, let us put all those in the round file. As impor- 
tant as those issues are, we are not doing our best duty by 
taking them up the way we have been doing for the last couple 
of hours. I am as patient as anyone with the legislative 
process; I respect the fact that we have to go through this 
from time to time, but we are not best serving the citizens of 
Pennsylvania by taking up a dozen-some amendments that 
just touch every part of insurance law in Pennsylvania in 
every which sort of way. Let us stop that sort of sophomoric 
legislating. Let us be deliberative, accept the Sweet amend- 
ment, and stop all of the other folderol. 

I support the amendment, and I think we should then go to 
final passage on the bill. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Berks, Mr. Gallen. 

Mr. GALLEN. Mr. Speaker, the Sweet amendment is very 
much like wetting the bed. You get some temporary relief, but 
you have got to get up sometime. Right now, Mr. Speaker, 1 
am in favor of that temporary relief. 

The SPEAKER. Will the gentleman desist. 
I believe you meant the verb to be "lying" in bed. There is a 

difference in perception between laying and lying in bed. 
Mr. GALLEN. I stand corrected, Mr. Speaker. 
And, Mr. Speaker, being somewhat of a grammarian 

myself, I will keep a close eye on the Speaker and hope that I 
will be recognized a t  such time as 1 catch him in one of those. 

But, Mr. Speaker, I am ready to go for that temporary 
relief right now. I am going to support this amendment. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-197 

Acosta Dietz Laughlin Roebuck 
Afflerbach Dininni Lescovitz Rudy 
Angstadt Distler Letterman Ryan 
Argall Dombrowski Levdansky Rybak 
Arty Donatucci Linton Saloom 
Baldwin Darr Livengoad Saurman 
Barber Duffy 1.lnyd Schectr 
Barley Durham Lucyk Schuler 
Battist0 Fargo McCall Semmel 
Belardi Fattah McClatchy Serafini 
Belfanti Fee McVerry Seventy 

Blaum Foster, Jr., A. Manderina Smith, B. 
Book Fox Manmiller Smith, L. E. 
Bortner Freind Markasck Snyder, D. W. 
Bowley Fryer Mayernik Snyder, G .  M. 
Bowser Gallagher Merry Staback 
Bayei Gallen Michlovic Stairs 
Brandt Gamble Micorzie Steighner 
Broujos Gannon Miller Stevens 
Bunt Geist Moehlmann Stewart 
Burd George Morris Stuban 
Burns Cladeck Mawery Sweet 
Bush Godshall Murphy Swift 
Caliagirone Greenwood Nahill Taylor, E. Z. 
Cappabianca Cruitra Noyc Taylor, F. E. 
Carlson Gruppo O'Brien Taylor. J.  
Carn Hagarty O'Donnell Telek 
Cawley Haluska Olasz Tigue 
Ccssar Harpcr Oliver Trello 
Chadwick Hasay Perrel Truman 
Civera Hayes Perrarca Van Harne 
Clark Herman Petrone Veon 
Clymer Heishcy Phillips Vroon 
Cohen Hanaman Piccola Wambach 
Colafella Howlett Pievsky Wass 
Cole Hutchinson Pistella Westan 
Cordisco ltkin Pitts Wiggins 
Cornell Jackson Pot1 Wilson 
Coslett Jaralin Pratt Wagan 
Cowell Johnson Pressmann Worniak 
COY Josephs Preston Wright, D. R. 
Deluca Kasunic Punt Wright, J .  L. 
DeVerter Kennedy Raymond Wright, R .  C .  
DeWeese Kenney Reber Yandrisevits 
Daley Kosinski Reinard 
Davies Kukovich Kichardson Irvis, 
Dawida Langtry Kieger Speaker 
Deal Laihinger Robbins 

NAYS-4 

Freeman Levin McHale Mrkonic 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendments were agreed to. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, the amendments that I 

had drawn to this bill spoke to the unisex problem, which is 
now solved in a different manner, and I withdraw my amend- 
ments. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
Does the gentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. Carn, care to 

be recognized to offer amendments? 
Mr. CARN. I am going to withdraw my amendment, Mr. 

Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Carn, has withdrawn 

his amendment. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Birmelin Fischer Mackowski ~ h o w e i s  
Black Flick Maiale Sirianni 
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Mr. SALOOM offered the following amendments No. 
A4757: 

Amend Title, page 1, line 13, by removing the period after 
"assets" and inserting 

; and providing for liquor licensee casualty insurance 
risk apportionment. 

Amend Bill, page 1, by inserting between lines 15 and 16 
Section 1. The act of May 17, 1921 (P.L.789, No.289, 

known as The Insurance Department Act of one thousand nine 
hundred and twentv-one is amended bv addinr a section to read: 

merit. 
(d) If there is any remaining deficit under the plan after 

maximum collection of the premium contingency assessment, 
such deficit shall be recovered from the companies participating 
in the plan in the proportion that the net direct premiums of each 
such member written during the preceding calendar year bears to 
the aggregate net direct premiums written in this Commonwealth 
by all members of the join underwriting plan. 

(e) Upon adoption of a plan, all casualty insurers doing 
business in this Commonwealth shall subscribe thereto and par- 
ticipate therein. 

Amend Sec. I ,  page I, line 16, by striking out " I"  and insert- 
ing 

" I 
L 

Amend Sec. 1, page I, lines 17 through 19, by striking out "of 
May 17, 1921 (P.L.789," in line 17, all of line 18 and "nine 
hundred and twenty-one" in line 19 

Amend Sec. 2, page 4, line 13, by striking out "2" and insert- 
ing 

3 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Westmoreland, Mr. Saloom. 

Mr. SALOOM. Mr. Speaker, I d o  wish to call this amend- 
ment up and ask for a vote. 

The Liquor Control Committee was directed by this House 
to have an investigation throughout this State on tourna- 
ments. When we got out there to investigate, we found that all 
the tavern owners in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 
were losing their insurance, their liabilily coverage. We would 
like to rectify that with this amendment. Possibly it was taken 
care of  with the Dawida amendment, but we want to be sure 
for the small business people in Pennsylvania and ask for an 
affirmative vote on this amendment. Thank you, Mr. 
Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Berks, Mr. Gallen. 

Mr. GALLEN. Would the gentleman, Mr. Saloom, stand 
for interrogation, Mr. Speaker? 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Saloom indicates he will so stand. You 
are in order, and you may proceed, Mr. Gallen. 

Mr. GALLEN. I agree with Mr. Saloom that this is one of 
those very sore points of a part to our whole insurance struc- 
ture, but I have to ask him a question. 

About halfway through the first paragraph in your amend- 
ment you say "procure such coverage through the voluntary 
market at standard rates." What are standard rates? 

Mr. SALOOM. Well, standard rate, 1 would imagine, I feel 
certain, would be a rate that would be fixed by the Insurance 
Commissioner. 

Mr. GALLEN. Well, the gentleman is stating that they 
cannot procure it at standard rates, and then he is saying that 
they are rates that are promulgated. I am confused by it. 1 
think we have another thing here, Mr. Speaker, that although 
the problem the gentleman is trying to address is indeed an 
important one, Mr. Speaker, we have another patchwork 
response to it, and I do not think this is the time to consider 
this type of an amendment, although I sympathize with his 
attempt at solving the problem. 

1 urge a "no" vote. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Cumberland, Mr. Mowery, on the amendment. 
Mr. MOWERY. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I recommend that we vote against the amendment. It is an 

issue that we all know is a problem but should not be solved as 
part of this bill. 

I ask for a defeat of the amendment. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Delaware, Mr. Cannon, on the amendment. 
Mr. CANNON. Mr. Speaker, this liquor liability is a 

serious problem in the Commonwealth, and 1 believe the 
Saloom amendment attempts to address that issue. 

I am going to urge a "yes" vote on the amendment, Mr. 
Speaker. 
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On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-170 

Afflerbach Dininni Lescovitz Reber 
Angstadt Distler Letterman Richardson 
Argall Dombrowski Levdansky Rieger 
Arty Danatucci Levin Roebuck 
Baldwin Darr Lintan Rudy 
Barber Duffy Livengood Ryan 
Ba t t i~ to  Durham Lloyd Rybak 
Belardi Fargo Lucyk Saloom 
Belfanti Fattah McCall Semmel 
Blaum Fee McClatchy Serafini 
Book Fiicher McHale Seventy 
Bortner FOX McVerry Smith. B. 
Bowley Freeman Mackowski Snyder. D. W. 
Bawser Freind Maiale Snyder, G .  M. 
Bayes Fryer Manderino Staback 
Braujoi Gallagher Manmiller Stairs 
Bunt Gamble Markosek Steighner 
Burd Cannon Mayernik Stevcns 
Bush Geist Michlovic Stewart 
Caltagirone George Micozrie Stuban 
Cappabianca Gladeck Miller Sweet 
Carlson Greenwood Morris Swift 
Carn Gruitza Mawery Taylor. E. Z. 
Cawley Gruppa Mrkonic Taylor, F. E. 
Ceasar Haluika Murphy Taylor, J.  
Chadwick Harper Noye Tigue 
Civera Hasay O'Brien Trella 
Clark Hayes O'Donnell Truman 
Cohen Herman Olasz Van Horne 
Colafella Hershey Oliver Vean 
Cole Howlell Perzel Wambach 
Cardisco Hutchinson Petrarca Wars 
Coslett ltkin Petrone Weston 
Cowell Jackson Phillips Wiggins 
COY Jaralin Pievsky Wilson 
Deluca Johnson Pistella Wogan 
DeVerter Josephr Pitts Wazniak 
DeWcese Kasunic Part Wright, D. R. 
Daley Kenney Pratt Wright. R. C. 
Davits Kosinski Pressman" Yandrisevits 
Dawida Kukovich Preston 
Deal Lashinger Punt In i s ,  
Dietz Laughlin Raymond Speaker 

NAYS-25 

Acosta Flick Langtry Scheetz 
Barley Foster, JI., A. Merry Schuler 
Birmelin Gallen Moehlmann Smith, L. E. 
Black Godshall Rcinard Telek 
Brandt Honaman Robbins Vroon 
Burns Kennedy Saurman Wright, J .  L. 
Clymer 

NOT VOTING-6 

Cornell Nahill Showers Sirianni 
Hagarty Piccola 

EXCUSED-2 

Cirnini Evans 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendments were agreed to. 

SELECT COMMITTEE MEETING 

Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, would you recognize the 
chairman of the steel procurement special committee. He 
wants to hold a meeting off the floor of the committee. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Beaver, Mr. Colafella. 

Mr. COLAFELLA. Mr. Speaker, there will be a short 
meeting in the back of  the House floor of the HR 17 steel 
select committee, please. It will be very brief. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
The House will remain at ease until we try to untangle this. 

REMARKS ON VOTES 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Chester, Mr. Flick. 

Anyone else who wants to correct a vote, please stand in 
place so we can recognize you. 

Mr. FLICK. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I noticed on the master roll call, the vote taken earlier this 

morning, that my vote was cast in the negative on the Wogan 
amendment which was A4618 to HB 1643. 1 thought I had 
cast a vote in the affirmative and would like to be cast in the 
affirmative. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Montgomery, 
Mr. Godshall. Do you rise in place? 

Mr. GODSHALL. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
On amendment 4757, which was the Saloom amendment to 

SB 1037, 1 was recorded in the negative. 1 would like to be 
recorded in the affirmative. Thank you, sir. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Venango, Mr. 
Black. Do you rise in place? 

Mr. BLACK. Yes, Mr. Speaker. On amendment A4757 to 
SB 1037, my vote was cast in the negative. 1 would like to have 
it changed to reflect the affirmative. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

Mr. BLACK. Thank you. 

SENATE MESSAGE 

AMENDED HOUSE BILL 
RETURNED FOR CONCURRENCE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned HB 
1678, PN 2672, with information that the Senate has passed 
the same with amendment in which the concurrence of the 
House of Representatives is requested. 
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SENATE MESSAGE 

HOUSE AMENDMENTS 
CONCURRED IN BY SENATE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, informed that 
the Senate has concurred in the amendments made by the 
House of Representatives to SB 927, PN 1692. 

SENATE MESSAGE 

SENATE CONCURRENCE 
IN HOUSE RESOLUTION 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, informed that 
the Senate has concurred in HR 198. PN 2512. 

MR. LEVIN REQUESTED TO PRESIDE 

The SPEAKER. The Chair notes the presence on the floor 
for perhaps the last time as a member of the House of Repre- 
sentatives, the gentleman, Mr. Levin. The Chair would ask 
that the members pay attention to the remarks being placed 
on the record by Mr. Fattah. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. 
Fattah. 

Mr. FATTAH. Mr. Speaker, 1 would rather at this point 
yield the floor to Mr. Levin, who has been a member of this 
House for over a decade and who will be leaving to join the 
bench in Philadelphia. This will he his last day as a member of 
this House, and we ask him to come forward and say some 
parting words to us. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair holds the gentleman in very 
high esteem, and to indicate the esteem which the Chair gener- 
ally feels toward the gentleman, the Chair asks him to tempo- 
rarily preside and to speak to the House. 

The gentleman from Philadelphia - a perceptive, intelligent, 
and patient lawyer, a splendid lawyer and a finer human 
being, Mr. Levin. 

THE SPEAKER PRO TEMPORE 
(STEPHEN E. LEVIN) IN THE CHAIR 

The SPEAKER pro tempore. Quite frankly, this is a very 
difficult moment. Anyone who has been here a long period of 
time realizes that this body becomes part of your life, and you 
leave here a very different person than the person who came. 
Your perception of human beings changes very dramatically, 
and at first it is somewhat annoying, but later you come to 
accept the diversity that you find in this body with a measure 
of good grace. You also learn to accept defeat-which is 
something most of  us do not accept very readily in our life 
outside this body-because accepting that someone else thinks 
you are wrong is part of  the necessity of a democracy. That is 
not easy for people who come here who are successful in some 
other field. 

1 leave here with truly mixed emotions. Maybe it is just the 
illusion because I d o  not have to come back to face the floor 

again on a night like this, but I really feel an enormous sense 
of loss. 1 know that I will never aeain have the warmth and the 
friendship that I have in this body. Judges are rather isolated 
and have to make decisions, unfortunately, that do not allow 
them to have fun with Russ Letterman. 

I would only hope that everyone here who has known me as 
a legislator will always feel free to pick up the telephone and 
say, Steve, I am here in Philadelphia. Not "judge," just 
"Steve." I will always consider you my friends. Thank you. 

THE SPEAKER (K. LEROY IRVIS) 
IN THE CHAIR 

The SPEAKER. Somehow out of  all the chaos which is 
apparent on the floor of the House, we d o  bring some order, 
and Mr. Levin certainly tonight has united us as nothing else 
could. We wish him well; we wish him success; we hope he will 
return to see us. God bless you, Steve. 

1 ROLL CALL PURSUANT TO RULE I5 

The SPEAKER. Under the rules of  the House, as has been 
pointed out to the Chair on several occasions today, rule 15 
requires that the House shall convene on the first legislative 
day of the week at I p.m. prevailing time and adjourn not 
later than 11 p.m. prevailing time unless otherwise ordered by 
a roll-call vote of the majority of those elected to the House. 
The question, therefore, is, shall the House continue beyond 
the 11  o'clock deadline or not? 

Those in favor of continuation will vote "aye"; those 
opposed, "no." 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-169 

Acoita 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battist0 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Blaum 
Book 
Bartner 
Bowley 
Bowsei 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Cibera 
Clark 
Clymcr 

Deal 
Dininni 
Distler 
Dambrowski 
Donatucci 
Darr 
Duffy 
Farga 
Fatfah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., A. 
Fax 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
George 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitra 
Cruppo 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hrrmiln 
Hershey 
Honaman 

Lashinger 
Laughlin 
Lescovitl 
Letterman 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderina 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micarlie 
Miller 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donneli 
Olasr 
Olivcr 
Perrel 

Rybak 
Saloam 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith. B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder. D. W. 
Snyder, G .  M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Taylor, E.  Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor. J.  
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Wambach 
Was5 
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Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisca 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 

Arty 
Black 
Bunt 
Burd 
Carnell 
Caslett 

Howlett 
Hutchinson 
l tk in  
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Josephs 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Kasinski 
Kukovich 
Langtry 

Dietz 
Durham 
Ceist 
Gladeck 
Hagany 
Hayes 

Petrarca 
Petrone 
Piccala 
Pieviky 
Pratt 
Preasmann 
Reber 
Reinard 
Richardson 
Rieger 
Roebuck 
Rudy 

NAYS-24 

Johnson 
McVerry 
Nahill 
Phillips 
Pistella 
Pitts 

Weston 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wozniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, J .  L. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandriievits 

Irvis, 
Speaker 

Pott 
Raymond 
Robbins 
Ryan 
Swift 
Tclck 

NOT VOTING-8 

Cannon Levin Preston Vroon 
Levdan~ky Maehlmann Punt Wigginr 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The SPEAKER. The majority having decided, the House 
will remain in session beyond the 11 p.m. adjournment time 
under rule 15. 

REMARKS ON VOTE 

The SPEAKER. Agreed. 

RECESS 

The SPEAKER. The House will be in recess until 11:30. 
Please do not stray too far from your offices so we may call 
you back if necessary. The House will stay in recess until 
11:30. 

AFTER RECESS 

The time of  recess having expired, the House was called to 
order. 

STATEMENT BY SPEAKER 

The SPEAKER. The members are urged to come to the 
floor of the House. There will be additional voting taken 
tonight. 

It is the hope of the leaders that we shall be able to complete 
the business of the year 1985 tonight. That is not a guarantee 
yet, but we are reasonably sure we shall be able to do so. 
Members in their offices are urged to come to the floor of the 
House. If we are delayed in their attendance, we will be 
delayed in getting out of here. 

SENATE MESSAGE 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from I AMENDED HOUSE BlLI 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

Erie, Mr. Cappabianca. 
Mr. CAPPABIANCA. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
1 stand to correct a vote that was cast in error yesterday. On 

SB 964, amendment 4590, I was recorded in the negative. I 
wish it to reflect that I would have voted in the affirmative, 
sir. 

REQUEST FOR RECESS 

~ - - - ~  

RETURNED FOR CONCURRENCE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned HB 
1289, P N  2677, with information that the Senate has passed 
the same with amendment in which the concurrence of the 
House of Representatives is requested. 

The SPEAKER. There has been a request for a recess on 
the part of the leadership of the House. Do not groan about 
it, because it is only a 20-minute recess and it may possibly 
lead to a conclusion of today's session which will be favorable 
to all. Is 20 minutes all right, Mr. Manderino? 

Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, we have asked the 
leaders of the Senate for a meeting jointly with the leaders of 
the House on both sides of the aisle, and they have consented 

BILL SIGNED BY SPEAKER 

The Chair gave notice that he was about to sign the follow- 
ing bill, which was then signed: 

An Act amending the act of July 2, 1984 (P. L. 545, No. log), 
entitled "Capital Loan Fund Act," increasing the amounts of 
Class Ill loans; and providing for apparel industry loans and for 
the establishment and operation of an apparel industry loan 
board. 

CONSIDERATION OF SB 1037 RESUMED 

either the House be at ease or in recess for that 20 minutes I BILL PASSED OVER TEMPORARILY 

to the same to see whether we can agree to a list of things that 
must pass from this body to that or that body to this before 
either body can adjourn. I think that we ought to be able to 
take care of that in the next 20 minutes, and 1 would ask that 

until the leaders return, Mr. Speaker. The SPEAKER. SB 1037 will be marked over temporarily. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority whip. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 

Mr. HAYES. That is what we should do. I 
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* * *  T Dale" Kosinski Ravmond Yandrisevits 

The H o u s e  p roceeded  t o  t h i rd  cons idera t ion  o f  SB 1248, 
P N  1640, enti t led:  

A n  Act authorizing a n d  directing t h e  Depar tment  o f  General  
Services, with the  approval  o f  the  Governor  a n d  the  Secretary o f  
Environmental  Resources, t o  sell a n d  convey t o  the  City o f  Phila- 
delphia a tract o f  reclaimed land between the  o ld  shoreline a n d  
present dike line extension of  the  Delaware River in the Township 
of  Tinicum, Delaware Coun ty ,  Pennsylvania, contiguous t o  a n d  
having common  boundaries with lands presently owned by the 
City of  Philadelphia,  a n d  t o  quitclaim other areas near  said land 
taken by  the  City of  Philadelphia fo r  the  Philadelphia Interna- 
t ional  Airport .  

O n  t h e  quezt ion ,  
Will  t h e  H o u s e  ag ree  t o  t h e  bill o n  th i rd  cons idera t ion?  
Bill was  ag reed  to .  

T h e  S P E A K E R .  T h i s  bill h a s  been  cons idered  o n  t h r ee  dif-  
fe rent  d a y s  a n d  ag reed  t o  a n d  is n o w  o n  f ina l  passage.  

T h e  ques t i on  is, shall  t h e  bill pass  f inally? 
Agreeable  t o  t h e  provis ions  o f  t h e  Cons t i t u t i on ,  t h e  yeas 

a n d  n a y s  will n o w  b e  t aken .  

YEAS-201 

Acusta Dininni Leacovitz Robbins 
Afflerbach Distler Letterman Roebuck 
Angstadt Dombrowski Levdansky Rudy 
Argall Donatucci Levin Ryan 
Any Darr Linton Rybak 
Baldwin Duffy Livengood Saloom 
Barber Durham Lloyd Saurman 
Barley Fargo Lucyk Scheetz 
Battista Fattah McCall Schuler 
Belardi Fee McClatchy Semmel 
Belfanti Fischer McHale Serafini 

Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bawley 
Bawser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Braujas 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlsan 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Calafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cawell 
Coy 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 

Flick 
Foster. Jr.. 
Fox 
Freeman 
Preind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolio 
Johnson 
Josephs 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 

McVerry 
A. Mackowski 

Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micozzie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mawery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 

Oliver 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pistella 
Pitts 
P ~ t t  
Pratt 
Pressmann 
Preston 
Punt 

Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, 1. 
Teiek 
Tigue 
Trcllo 
Truman 
Van Harne 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wagan 
Worniak 
Wright. D. R. 
Wright, I. L. 
Wright, R. C. 

- ~~~~ 

Davies Kukavich ~ e b e r  
Dawida Langtry Reinard Irvis, 
Deal Lashinger Richardson Speaker 
Dietz Laughlin Rieger 

NAYS-0 

N O T  VOTING-0  

Cimini Evans 

T h e  ma jo r i t y  r equ i r ed  b y  t h e  Cons t i t u t i on  hav ing  vo t ed  i n  
t h e  af f i rmat ive ,  t h e  ques t i on  w a s  de t e rmined  i n  t h e  a f f i rma-  
tive. 

O r d e r e d ,  T h a t  t h e  c lerk  r e t u r n  t h e  s a m e  t o  t h e  Sena t e  w i th  
t h e  i n fo rma t ion  t h a t  the H o u s e  h a s  pa s sed  t h e  s a m e  wi thou t  
a m e n d m e n t .  

T h e  H o u s e  p roceeded  t o  t h i rd  cons ide ra t i on  o f  SB 290, P N  
449, enti t led:  

A n  Act amending the  act  of  Apr i l  9,  1929 (P .  L. 177, No. 175). 
entitled "The Administrat ive Code  o f  1929," providing fo r  water 
a n d  sewage line rights-of-way i n  State parks.  

O n  the ques t i on ,  
Will  t h e  H o u s e  agree  t o  t h e  bill o n  t h i rd  cons ide ra t i on?  
Bill w a s  ag reed  t o .  

T h e  S P E A K E R .  T h i s  bill h a s  been  cons idered  o n  t h r ee  dif-  
fe rent  d a y s  a n d  ag reed  t o  a n d  i s  n o w  o n  f ina l  passage.  

T h e  ques t i on  is, sha l l  t h e  bill pa s s  f inally? 
Agreeable  t o  t h e  provis ions  o f  t h e  Cons t i t u t i on ,  t h e  yeas  

a n d  n a y s  will n o w  b e  t aken .  

Acasta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boycs 
Brandt 
Broujoi 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 

YEAS-201 

Dininni Lescovitr 
Distler 1,etterman 
Dombrowski Levdansky 
Donatucci Levin 
Dorr Linton 
Duffy Livengoad 
Durham Lloyd 
Fargo Lucyk 
Fattah McCall 
Fee McClatchy 
Fiicher McHale 
Flick McVerry 
Foster, Jr., A. Mackowski 
Fox Maiale 
Freeman Manderino 
Freind Manmiller 
Fryer Markosek 
Gallagher Mayernik 
Gallen Merry 
Gamble Michlovic 
Gannon Micorrie 
Geist Miller 
George Moehlmann 
Gladeck Morris 
Godshall Mowery 
Greenwood Mrkonic 
Gruitra Murphy 
Gruppo Nahill 
Hagarty Noye 
Haluska O'Brien 
Harper O'Donnell 
Hasay Olasr 
Hayes Oliver 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Salaom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J .  
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
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Colafella Howlett Phillips Wambach 
Cole Hutchinson Piccola Wass 
Cordisco ltkin Pievsky Weston 
Carnell Jackson Pistella Wiggins 
Caslett Jarolin Pitts Wilson 
Cowell Johnson Pott Wogan 
COY Jasephs Pratt Worniak 
Deluca Kasunic Pressmann Wright. D. R. 
DeVeRer Kennedy Preston Wright, J. L. 
DeWeese Kenney Punt Wright, R. C. 
Daley Kosinski Raymond Yandrisevits 
Davies K~kovich Reber 
Dawida Langtry Reinard Irvis, 
Deal Lashinger Richardson Speaker 
Dietz Laughlin Rieger 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 

Clark Herman Perzel Van Harne 
Clymer Hershey Petrarca Veon 
Cohen Honaman Petrone Vroon 

the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive. 

Ordered, That the clerk return the same to the Senate with 
the information that the House has passed the same without 
amendment. 

* * I  

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The House proceeded to third consideration of SB 370, PN 
1554, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of May 5, 1933 (P. L. 284, No. 104), 
entitled, as reenacted and amended, "Malt Beverage Tax Law," 
extending the emergency malt or brewed beverage tax credits. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration? 
Mr. CLARK offered the following amendments No. 

A4639: 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. l0.1), page 2, line 14, by inserting after 
"taxpayer" 

or its wholly owned subsidiaries 
Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 10.1), page 2, line 17, by inserting after 

"beveraees" - 
or in the recycling of the containers in which the 
malt or brewed beverages are packaged or sold 

Amend Sec. I (Sec. 10.1), page 2, lines 28 and 29, by inserting 
a bracket before "made" in line 28 and after "and" in line 29 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Clark. 

Mr. CLARK. Mr. Speaker, my amendment extends the 
expenditures that qualify for the tax credit to include recycling 
equipment purchased by brewers and used to recycle contain- 
ers. This is a type of  alternative to forced-deposit legislation. 
It is a voluntary method to address the container problem and 
I think will result in a positive flow of tax dollars in the Com- 
monwealth. I would appreciate support. 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-201 

Acosta Dininni Lescavitr 
AffIerbach Distler Letterman 
Angstadt Dambrowski Levdansky 
Argall Donatucci Levin 
Arty Dorr Linton 
Baldwin Duffy Livengoad 
Barber Durham Lloyd 
Barley Fargo Lucyk 
Battisto Fattah McCall 
Belardi Fee McClatchy 
Belfanti Fischer McHale 
Birmelin Flick McVerry 
Black Foster, Jr., A. Mackowski 
Blaum Fox Maiale 
Book Freeman Manderina 
Bortner Freind Manmiller 
Bowley Fryer Markosek 
Bowser Gallagher Mayernik 
Boyes Gallen Merry 
Brandt Gamble Michlovic 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith. L .  E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 

Broujos Cannon Micazzie Steighner 
Bunt Geist Miller Stevens 
Burd George Moehlmann Stewart 
Burns Gladeck Morris Stuban 
Bush Godshall Mawcry Sweet 
Caltagirone Greenwood Mrkonic Swift 
Cappabianca Gruitza Murphy Taylor, E. Z. 
Carlson Gruppo Nahill Taylor, F. E .  
Carn Hagarty Noye Taylor, J .  
Cawley Haluska O'Brien Tclek 
Cessar Harper O'Dannell Tigue 
Chadwick Hasay Olasz Trello 
Civera Hayes Oliver Truman 
Clark Herman Perrel Van Horne 
Clymer Hershey Petrarca Veon 
Cohen Hanaman Petrone Vroon 
Colafella Howlett Phillips Wambach 
Cole Hutchinsan Piccala Wasa 
Cordisco ltkin Pievsky Weston 
Cornell Jackson Pist ella Wiggins 
Coslett Jaralin Pitts Wilson 
Cowell Johnson Pott Wagan 
COY Josephr Pratt Wazniak 
Deluca Kasunic Pressman" Wright. D. R. 
DeVerter Kennedy Preston Wright, J .  L. 
DeWeese Kenney Punt Wright, R. C .  
Daley Kosinski Raymond Yandrisevits 
Davies Kukovich Reber 
Dawida 1.angtry Reinard Irvis, 
Deal Lashinger Richardson Speaker 
Dietr Laughlin Rieger 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendments were agreed to. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Mr. CLARK offered the following amendments No. 

A4673: 
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Amend Title, page I ,  line 11, by inserting after "extending" 
and changing certain conditions for 

Amend Sec. 1 (Sec. 10. I), page 2, lines 20 and 21 ,  by inserting 
brackets before and after "one hundred thousand dollars 
($100,000.00)'' 

Amend Sec. I (Sec. 10.1), page 2,  line 21, by inserting after 
c c ,. 

two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000.00) 

ies, mainly the in-State breweries in Pennsylvania, to $200,000 
from $100,000. It simply doubles the fiscal note that you see 
in front of you, because there are only eight that now qualify 
and we assume that all eight will be able to take advantage. 

If the brewery credit had grown at the same rate as the Con- 
sumer Price Index, it would now be about $257,000, and we 
are now only increasing it to $200,000. 1 would appreciate 
support for the amendment. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-187 

Acasta Dininni Lescovit~ Rieger 
Afflerbach Distler Letterman Robbins 
Angstadt Donatucci Levdansky Roebuck 
Argall Dorr Levin Rudy 
Arty Duffs  1,ivengoad Ryan 
Baldwin Durham Lucyk Rybak 
Barber Fattah McCall Saloom 
Barley Fee McClatchy Saurman 
Battisto Flick McHale Schcerr 
Belardi Fo r  McVerry Schulcr 
Belfanti Freeman Mackowski Semmrl 
Black Freind Maiale Scrafini 
BIaurn Fryer Manderino Seventy 
Book Gallagher Manmiller Showers 
Bortner Gallen Markosck Smith, B. 
Bowser Gamble Mayernik Snyder. D. W. 
Buses Cannon Merry Snyder, G .  M. 
Brandt Geiit Michlovic Staback 
Broujos George Micazzie Stairs 
Bunt Gladeck Miller Steighncr 
Burd Godshall Moehlmann Stevens 
Burns Greenwood Morris Stewart 
Bush Gruitra Mawery Stuban 
Caltagirone Giuppa Mrkonic Sweet 
Cappabianca Hagarty Murphy Swifr 
Carlsan Haluska Nahiil Taylor, E .  2. 
Carn Harper O'Brien Taylor, F. E. 
Cawley Hasay O'Donnell Taylor, J.  
Cessar Hayes Olasr Telrk 
Chadwick Herman Oliver Trello 
Civera Hershcy Pcrzel Truman 
Clark Honaman Petrarca Van Horne 
Clymer Howlcrr Petrone Veon 
Cohen Hutchinion Phillips Vroon 
Colafella ltkin Piccola Wambach 
Cole Jackson Pievsky Weston 
Cordisco Jarolin P i~ te l l s  Wiggins 
Cornell Johnson Pitti  Wilson 
Coslett Josephi Part Wogan 
Cowell Kasunic Pratt W o ~ n i a k  

Coy Kennedy Preirmann Wright, D .  R .  
Deluca Kenney Preston Wright, J .  L. 
DeWeese Kosineki Punt Wright, R. C. 

Kukovich Raymond Yandrisevits 
Daviei Langtry Reber 
Dawida Lashinger Reinard Irvis, 

Laughlin Richardson Speaker 
Dietc 

NAYS-14 
On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Clark. 

Mr. CLARK. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
This would increase the allowable tax credit for the brewer- I Cimini Evans 

Birmelin Fargo Lloyd Smith, L. E. 
Rowley Fischer Noye Tigue 
DeVerter Faster, Jr . ,  A .  Sirianni Wass 
Dombrowski Linton 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-2 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendments were agreed to. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Bill as amended was agreed to. 

The SPEAKER. This bill has been considered on three dif- 
ferent days and agreed to and is now on final passage. 

The question is, shall the bill pass finally? 
Agreeable to the provisions of the Constitution, the yeas 

and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-191 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 

1 Angstadl 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Black 
Blsum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Hush 
Caltagirane 
Cappabianca 
Carlion 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cesiar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Ciyrner 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cardisco 
Cornell 

Dietz 
Dininni 
Distler 
[)ombrowski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargu 
Fattah 
Fee 
Flick 
Fox 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Cannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Codshall 
Greenwood 
Gruirza 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Haray 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 

Laughlin 
Lescavitr 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlavic 
Micorzie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
O'Brien 
O'Dannell 
Olasr 
Oliver 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Pctrone 
Phillips 
Piccala 
Picvsky 
Pistella 

Richardson 
Rieger 
Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Salaom 
Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Smith, B. 
Snyder. D. W.  
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. 2. 
Taylor, P. E. 
Telek 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weiton 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
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Coslett Johnson 
Cowell Josephs 
COY Kasunic 
Deluca Kennedy 
DeVerter Kenney 
DeWeese Kosinski 
Daley Kukovich 
Davies Langtry 
Dawida Lashinger 
Deal 

Pitts 
P ~ t t  
Pratt 
Pressmann 
Preston 
Punt 
Raymond 
Reber 
Reinard 

Birmelin Foster, Jr., A. Naye 
Fischer Lloyd Sirianni 

N O T  VOTING-2 

Wogan 
Wozniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, J. L. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrisevits 

Irvis, 
Speaker 

Smith, L. E.  
Tigue 

Hutchinson Taylor, I .  

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

T h e  majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the  affirmative, the  question was determined in the affirma- 
tive. 

Ordered, Tha t  the clerk return the same to  the Senate with 
the information that  the House has passed the same with 
amendment in which the  concurrence of the Senate is 
requested. 

RESOLUTIONS CONTINUED 

Mr.  DALEY called u p  HR 192, P N  2551, entitled: 

Establishing an  investieatorv committee to  investieate the cir- " - .  
cumstances preceding and existing during and subsequent to the 
massive floodine of the Mononeahela River Basin which occur- - 
red o n  and around November 5, I985 

O n  the question, 
Will the House adopt  the resolution? 

T h e  following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-199 

Acosta Dininni Laughlin Richardson 
Afflerbach Distler Lesfovitz Rieger 
Angstadt Dombrowski Letterman Roebuck 
Argall Donatucci Levdansky Rudy 
Any Darr Levin Ryan 
Baldwin Duffy Linton Rybak 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bawser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappablanca 
Carlson 

Durham 
Farga 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr.. 
Fox 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 

Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
MfClatchy 
McHale 

A. McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderina 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micozrie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 

Saloam 
Saurrnan 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W .  
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. 2. 

Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisro 
Carnell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
coy 
Deluca 

Hagarty 
Halurka 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Jasephs 
Kasunic 

Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasr 
Oliver 
Perrel 
Petrarca 
Petronc 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pistella 
Pitts 
Pot1 
Pratt 

Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J. 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Van Harne 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambaeh 
Was6 
Wrslon 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wazniak 
Wright. D. R 

DeVerter Kennedy Pressmann  right, I .  L. 
DeWeese Kenney Preston Wright, R. C 
Dalev Kosinski Punt Yandrirevits 
~avies Kukavich Raymond 
Dawida Langtry Reber Irvis, 
Deal Lashinger Reinard Speaker 
Dicfz 

NAYS-0 

N O T  VOTING-2 

Robbins Truman 
EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

T h e  question was determined in the affirmative, a n d  the 
resolution was adopted. 

SUPPLEMENTAL CALENDAR B 

REPORT OF COMMITTEE 
OF CONFERENCE CONSIDERED 

Mr.  LINTON called u p  for  consideration the following 
Report o f  the Committee o f  Conference o n  HB 1363, PN 
2675, entitled: 

An Act amending the act of October 10, I975 (P.  L. 383, No. 
110), known as the "Physical Therapy Practice Act," further 
providing for the hoard, qualifications for licenses and renewal 
thereof, registration of physical therapy assistants and certifica- 
tion of  athletic trainers; providing penalties; and making an edi- 
torial change. 

O n  theauestion, 
Will the House adopt  the report o f  the committee of confer- 

ence? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority leader. 
Mr. RYAN. Mr .  Speaker, 1 would ask that  the House vote 

in the negative o n  this conference committee report for  the 
following reasons: T h e  conference committee report-this is 
o n  the physical therapists-the way it is presently drafted and 
the way the law would be if this is adopted would prohibit a 
board-certified doctor of physical medicine, a board-certified 
orthopedic surgeon from availing themselves o f  the assistance 
of a physical therapist assistant. 

Now, 1 tried t o  get this straightened out a n d  was unsuccess- 
ful. The explanation given to  rrre a s  to  why they d o  not want it 
straightened out,  o r  one of  the reasons why, is that by allow- 
ing the physical therapist assistants t o  also work for  an  
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orthopedic surgeon or a board-certified doctor of  physical 
medicine would take business away from physical therapists. 

The board-certified doctor, in my judgment, is far better 
qualified to supervise someone with no medical training than 
is a physical therapist who is trained as a physical therapist 
and, make no mistake about it, I believe well trained. But to 
say that a physical therapist is better able to work with an 
assistant than is a board-certified doctor is just ridiculous to 
me. I think that if you check with the members of your 
medical society who are board certified in the field of physical 
medicine, sports medicine, for example, orthopedic surgery, 
for example, 1 think you will find that they would share the 
opinion that I am giving you. 

In addition, Mr. Speaker, there is another provision of this 
act that I think has to be addressed. I d o  not pretend to speak 
with authority now, but the general gist of what 1 say, I say 
with authority in the sense that 1 have been told this by 
members of the medical profession. I had suggested to the 
conferees through my member of the conference committee 
that the physical therapist be prevented from using invasive 
techniques. By that 1 mean they not be permitted unless super- 
vised bv a medical doctor to invade the skin in anv wav or to 

not say that a physical therapist assistant cannot work for an 
osteopath or a medical doctor. Now, if there is other language 
in the bill, 1 do not know where it is, but 1 would be happy to 
take a look at it. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority leader. 
Mr. RYAN. Mr. Speaker, in reply to the gentleman, I 

spoke to the gentleman, Mr. Afflerbach; I spoke to the gentle- 
man, Mr. Linton. Both of them told me that a physical thera- 
pist assistant would not be permitted to work for a board-cer- 
tified doctor - a board-certified medical doctor. 

Now, if you are right, Mr. Lloyd, then I am satisfied. If the 
gentleman, Mr. Linton, and the gentleman, Mr. Afflerbach, 
state here unequivocally that, for the record, a physical thera- 
pist assistant is permitted under this act to work for a medical 
doctor, 1 will withdraw my objections and urge that this con- 
ference committee report be accepted. 

Now, based on that, if the gentleman cares to yield to the 
two prime sponsors, 1 would be happy to hear their answer. 

Mr. LLOYD. Well, Mr. Speaker, maybe we can pass this 
over for 5 minutes and go on to something else, and we will 
see if we can find this language to satisfy Mr. Ryan. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair aerees. 

your neck; they massage your back; they manipulate you and 
exercise you in such a way to try and loosen up soft tissue 
injuries. At least that was my experience. T o  permit them 
without medical supervision to invade the body, to give tests 

. , 

invade the body. Their training is principally that of  ultra- 
sound. I have been to a physical therapist when I had a bad 
neck. They give you ultrasound; they give you icepacks on 

ence R e ~ o r t  on HB 1363 at a later time 

- 
BILL PASSED OVER TEMPORARILY 

The SPEAKER. We will call up the Committee of  confer- 

REPORT OF COMMITTEE 
OF CONFERENCE PRESENTED 

with electronic devices, 1 think is a mistake. 1 think that issue 
should be looked a t  more closely. Mr. GEORGE presented the Report of the Committee of 

Again, Mr. Speaker. for the reasons I iust gave. I would Conference On SB 417, 1703. 
. . - 

like that this report be rejected, that it be added to-and we 
can do this, incidentally-this can be added to the other four SENATE MESSAGE 
or five areas that are going to be continued from the sunset 
provisions. The leadership intends to continue some half 
dozen matters tomorrow. This would simolv be added to . . 
that-there would be no detrimental effect to any of the 
licensees-and give us an opportunity to look a little bit closer 
at the areas that 1 have just described. Thank you, Mr. 
Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. On the question, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. Linton. 

Mr. LINTON. Mr. Speaker, I yield to Mr. Lloyd at the 
moment. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Somerset, Mr. Lloyd. 

Mr. LLOYD. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I would ask that we support this conference 

report. Mr. Ryan is talking about something and 1 think he is 
incorrect. 

If you look on page 13 of the bill, starting with line 25, it 
says "A physical therapist assistant while assisting a licensed 
Dhysical thera~is t ,  ..." and then goes on to ~ u t  certain restric- . . - 
tions on what that physical therapist assistant can and cannot 
do. The interpretation which has been made is that that does 

SENATE ADOPTS REPORT O F  
COMMITTEE O F  CONFERENCE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, informed that 
the Senate has adopted the Report of the Committee of Con- 
ference on the subject of the differences existing between the 
two Houses on SB 417, PN 1703. 

SUPPLEMENTAL CALENDAR C 

REPORT OF COMMITTEE 
OF CONFERENCE CONSIDERED 

Mr. GEORGE called up for consideration the following 
Report of the Committee of Conference on SB 417, PN 1703, 
entitled: 

An Act providing for an Appalachian States Low-Level Radio- 
active Waste Compact. 

On the question, 
Will the House adopt the report of  the committee of confer- 

ence? 



LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-HOUSE DECEMBER 11, 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Clearfield, Mr. George, on the question. 

Mr. GEORGE. Mr. Speaker, I would urge that this House 
d o  concur with the end result of the conference committee. 
There were five or six changes, and I do not believe that the 
changes would in any way impair what many of us felt was a 
necessity in order to protect all that we consider to be impor- 
tant in this legislation. 

I feel that there were some significant changes. One of them 
was that, for example, where the bill originally involved 
Delaware, Maryland, and West Virginia, now we are just 
saying, since we are not certain that those other two States are 
going to be with us, that we can take them in with us, and we 
put another clause in there to assure that Pennsylvania would 
not be a repository and that they would be the only three 
States that would be allowed to join our compact. Other than 
that and a couple of technical amendments and some slight 
changes, I believe that the bill as returned to the Senate was a 
much better version of what I believe the membership wanted 
than the bill that had come to the House for our input. I 
would urge that we would concur in it. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House adopt the report of the committee of confer- 

ence? 
The SPEAKER. Agreeable to the provisions of the Consti- 

tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken. 

Acosta Distler 
Afilerbach Dombrowski 
Angstad1 Donatucci 
Argall Dorr 
Arty Duffy 
Baldwin Durham 
Barber Fargo 
Barlev Fattah 
Battist0 Fee 
Belardi Fischer 
Belfanti Flick 
Birmelin Foster, Jr.. 
Black Fox 
Blaum Freeman 
Book Freind 
Bortner Fryer 
Bowley Gallagher 
Bowrer Callen 
Boyes Gamble 
Brandt Gannon 
Broujos Geist 
Bunt Georae 

Lescovitz 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucvk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 

A. McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlavic 
Micorzie 
Miller 

Rieger 
Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith. B ~~~, - 

Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder. C.  M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 

Burd ~ l a d & k  Maehlmann Stewart 
Burns Godshall Morris Stuban 
Bush Greenwood Mowery Sweet 
Caltagirone Gruitza Mrkanic Swift 
Cappabianca Gruppo Murphy Taylor, E. Z 
Carlson Hagarty Nahill Taylor, J. 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cersar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cardisco 

Halurka 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Hanaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 

Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasz 
Oliver 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 

Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
w a s  
Weston 
Wiggins 

Cornell Jarolin Pistella Wilson 
Coslett Johnson Pitts Wogan 
Cowell Jorephs Pott Worniak 
COY Kennedy Pratt Wright. D. R 
Deluca K e n n e ~  Pressman" Wright. J .  L. 
DeVerter Kosinski Preston Wright, R. C .  
DeWeese Kukavich Punt Yandrisevits 
Davies Langtry Raymond 
Dawida Lashinger Reber Irvis, 
Dietz Laughlin Reinard Speaker 
Dininni 

NAYS-4 

Daley Kasunic Salaom Taylor, F. E ,  

NOT VOTING-2 

Deal Richardson 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive and the report of the committee of conference was 
adopted. 

Ordered, That the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

BILL ON CONCURRENCE 
IN SENATE AMENDMENTS 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned the fol- 
lowing HB 1678, PN 2672, with information that the Senate 
has passed the same with amendment in which the concur- 
rence of the House of  Representatives is requested: 

An Act amending the act of May 1 ,  1933 (P. L. 216, No. 76), 
known as "The Dental Law," reestablishing the State Dental 
Council and Examining Board; providing for its composition, 
powers and duties; and making repeals. 

On the question, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Allegheny, Mr. Murphy. 

Mr. MURPHY. Mr. Speaker, 1 move concurrence in the 
amendments. They are essentially technical amendments. 
Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. It is suggested by Mr. Murphy that the 
vote be in the affirmative. Those who believe we should 
concur will vote "aye"; those opposed to concurring will vote 
"no." 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 
The SPEAKER. Agreeable to the provisions of the Consti- 

tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken. 

Acosta Dininni 
Afflerbach Distler 
Angstadt Dambrowski 
Argall Donatucci 
ARY Dorr 
Baldwin Duffy 
Barber Durham 
Barley Farga 
Battist0 Fattah 

Le~covitz 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengoad 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
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Behrdi Fee McClatchv Semmel I O n  the auestion. 

Bowley Fryer Markosek Snyder, D. W. 
Bowser Gallagher Mayernik Snyder, ti. M. 
Bayea Fallen Merry Staback 
Brandt Gamble Michlovic Stairs 
Broujos Cannon Micozrie Steighner 

Belfanti Fischer McHale Serafini 
Birmelin Flick McVerry Seventy 
Black Faster, Jr., A. Mackowski Showers 
Blaum Fox Maiale Sirianni 
Book Freeman Manderino Smith, B. 
Bortner Freind Manmiller Smith. 1. E. 

Bunt Geist Miller Stevens 
Burd George Moehlmann Stewart 
Burns Gladeck Morris Stuban 

Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Mr. Pievsky. 

Mr. PIEVSKY. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

Bush Godshall Mowery Sweet 
Caltagirone Greenwood Mrkonic Swift 
Cappabiansa Cruitra Murphy Taylor, E. Z. 
Carlson Cruppo Nahill Taylor. F. E. 
Carn Hagarty Noye Taylor, J .  
Cawley Haluska O'Brien Telek 
Cessar Harper O'Donnell Tigoe 
Chadwick Hasav Olasz Trello ~~~~~~~ ~~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Civera Hayes Oliver Truman 
Clark Herman Perlel Van Horne 
Clymer Hershey Petrarca Veon 
Cahen Honaman Petrone Vroon 
Colafella Howlett Phillips 
Cole Hutchinson Piccola 
Cardisco ltkin Pievsky 
Cornell Jackson Pistella 
Coslctt Jarolin Pitts 
Cowell Johnson Pot! 
COY Josephs Pratt 
Deluca Kasunic Pressman" 

Wambach 
Wass 
Westan 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Worniak 
Wright, D. R 

DeVener Kennedy Preston Wright. J .  L .  
DeWeese Kennev Punt Wrieht. R. C - .  
Daley Kasinski Raymond Yandrisevits 
Davies Kukovich Reber 
Dawida Lashinger Reinard Irvis, 
Dietz Laughlin Rieger Speaker 

NAYS- I 

Langtry 

NOT VOTING-2 

Deal Richardson 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive and the amendments were concurred in. 

Ordered, That the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

SUPPLEMENTAL CALENDAR D 

BILL ON CONCURRENCE 
IN SENATE AMENDMENTS 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned the fol- 
lowing HB 1289, P N  2677, with information that the Senate 
has passed the same with amendment in which the concur- 
rence of the House of Representatives is requested: 

An Act providing for the establishment, implementation and 
administration of a customized job training program; and impos- 
ing additional powers and duties on the Department of Educa- 
tion. 

Mr. Speaker, 1 urge concurrence on HB 1289. It is the 
same, identical bill that this House passed the other day with 
two minor technical amendments. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recoenizes the minoritv w h i ~  on - , . 
concurrence. 

Mr. HAYES. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
This is the customized job training legislation, and I concur 

with the gentleman, Mr. Pievsky, that we should adopt this 
legislation. 

The SPEAKER. On the question, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Somerset, Mr. Lloyd. 

Mr. LLOYD. Could we have a brief explanation of what is 
different between this and what left the House? 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Pievsky, indicates he 
will stand for interrogation. The gentleman is in order and 
may proceed. 

Mr. LLOYD. There was a question with regard to Mr. 
Laughlin trying to have an amendment put in which could be 
important to a firm in my district. Is that amendment to take 
care of people who had applied prior t o  the effective date of 
this act in this bill? 

Mr. PIEVSKY. That is in the bill. 
Mr. LLOYD. It is in the bill? Thank you. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, the gentleman, Mr. 

Lloyd, asked a question, and I do not want to mislead 
anyone. The amendment that was put in the bill by the Senate 
says that any applications that the department had received 
and were pending with the department that met the criteria of 
this bill would not be disqualified from funding merely 
because they had already been initiated. So you still have to 
meet the criteria of  the bill. 

The SPEAKER. The question is, will the House adopt the 
committee of conference report? Those in favor of adopting 
the report will vote "aye"; those opposed, "no." 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 
The SPEAKER. Agreeable to the provisions of the Consti- 

tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-200 

Acasta 
Afnerbach 
Angstad1 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 

Dininni 
Distler 
Domhrowski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Faltah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., A. 
Fox 
Freeman 

Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Lint on 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
MuClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B 
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Bortner Freind Markosek Smith. L. E. 
Bowiey Fryer Mayernik Snyder, D. W. 
Bowser Gallagher Merry Snyder, G. M. 
Boyes Gaiien Michiovic Staback 
Brand1 Gamble Micozrie Stairs 

The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, the Rules Committee 

reports the following resolutions t o  the calendar and asks that 
a supplemental calendar be printed so that they may be con- 

Braujos Cannon Miller Steighner I sidered. 
Bunt Geist Maehlmann Stevens 
Burd George Morris Stewan The SPEAKER. The clerk will read the resolutions. 
Burns Gladick Mowery Stuban I 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carison 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Coiafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Casiett 
Coweil 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daiey 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietz 

Godrhail Mrkonic 
Cruitza Murphy 
Gruppo Nahill 
Hagarty Naye 
Haluska O'Brien 
Harper O'Donneli 
Hasay Olasz 
Hayes Oliver 
Herman Perzel 
Hershey Petrarca 
Honaman Petrone 
Howiett Phillips 
Hutchinson Piccola 
itkin Pievsky 
Jackson Pistella 
Jaroiin Pitts 
Johnson Patt 
Josephs Pratt 
Kasunic Presamann 
Kennedy Preston 
Kenney Punt 
Kosinski Raymond 
Kukovich Reber 
Langtry Reinard 
Lashinger Richardson 
Laughlin Rieger 
Lescavitz 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-I 

Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylar, F. E. 
Taylor, I. 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Harne 
Vean 
Vroan 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wazniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, I. L. 
Wright, R .  C. 
Yandrisevits 

Irvis, 
Speaker 

Greenwood 
EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive and the amendments were concurred in. 

Ordered, That the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

RULES COMMITTEE MEETING 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader. 
Mr. MANDERINO. Mr. Speaker, the Rules Committee 

had intentions of meeting at  the end of today's session so that 
a number of resolutions that members had requested could be 
reported out  for tomorrow's session. It may come about, Mr. 
Speaker, that when the sun comes up  we will have been gone 
from Harrisburg, and that being the case, 1 would like to call 
off  the floor right now a meeting of the Rules Committee so 
that we might report those resolutions t o  the floor this 
evening. I would call the meeting for the anteroom to  the right 
of the rostrum - my right, your left, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. There will be a meeting of the Rules Com- 
mittee in the anteroom to  the left of the Speaker. 

The House will stand at  ease. 

RESOLUTIONS REPORTED FROM COMMITTEE 

HR 211, PN 2637 By Rep. MANDERINO 
Urging the Federal Communications Commission to adopt the 

Flexible Transition Plan for restructuring the recovery of the 
Carrier Common Line portion of interstate non-traffic sensitive 
costs assigned to telephone access charges. 

RULES. 

HR 212, P N  2643 By Rep. MANDERINO 
Memorializing the Congress of the United States to investigate 

allegations of fraudulent steel imports by foreign steel suppliers. 

RULES 

HR 214, PN 2651 By Rep. MANDERINO 
Directing the Legislative Budget and Finance Committee to 

undertake a performance audit of the administration and imple- 
mentation of the Commonwealth's surplus foods program. 

RULES. 

HR 215, PN 2655 By Rep. MANDERINO 
Calling for the immediate and unconditional release of Nelson 

Mandela and all South African political prisoners and detainees. 

RULES. 

HR 216. PN 2679 Bv Reo. MANDERINO . . 
1)trc:ting th~ .  I l ,~ute In,urrnce C'onini~ltcc tu :undua .in in\c\- 

t~l?;~tian int., the a \a~Iah~l i t s  and Z I ~ I  of  general liilhilirs in\ur.inic - 
and automobile insurance in this Commonwealth. 

RULES. 

HR 217, PN 2680 By Rep. MANDERlNO 
Memorializing the President of the United States to express to 

the Government of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics the 
opposition of the United States to exploitation of workers in 
forced-labor camps. 

RULES. 

HR 218, PN 2681 By Rep. MANDERINO 
Congratulating the Bloomsburg University's 1985 Football 

Team. 

RULES. 

HR 219, PN 2682 By Rep. MANDERINO 
Congratulating the Borough of Berwick, Columbia County, on 

its 200th Anniversary. 

RULES. 

CALENDAR 

CONSIDERATION OF SB 1037 RESUMED 

O n  the question recurring, 
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Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as NOT VOTING-3 
amended? Cornell Mawery Saurman 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the motion? 

AMENDMENT A4751 RECONSIDERED 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the majority leader, 
who moves that the vote by which amendment A4751 to SB 
1037 was passed on the 11th day of  December 1985 be recon- 
sidered. 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-197 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

 he question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
motion was agreed to. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House aeree to the amendments? 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 

Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bartner 
Bowley 
Bawser 
Bayes 
Brandt 
Braujas 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirane 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Calafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietr 

Mrkanic 

Dininni 
Distler 
Dombrowski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., A. 
Fox 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannan 
G ~ i s t  
George 
Gladcck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Haroer 

Laughlin 
Lescovitr 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
L.layd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderina 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micor~ie  
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Murphy 
Nahill 

~ a r i y  
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jaralin 
Johnson 
Josephs 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Kosinski 
Kukovich 
Langtry 
Lashinger 

Oliver 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pistella 
Pitts 
P0tt 
Pratt 
Pressmann 
Preston 
Punt 
Raymond 
Reber 
Rcinard 
Richardson 
Rieger 

NAYS-1 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Scheetl 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Shawcrs 
Sirianni 
Smith. B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, ti. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J ,  
Telek 
Tigue 

Truman 
Van Horne 
Vean 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wazniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, J. L. 
Wright, K .  C. 
Yandrisevits 

Irvi5, 
Soeaker 

AMENDMENTS WITHDRAWN 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Washington, Mr. Sweet, who withdraws amendment ,44751. 

Just so the members understand a little of what is going on, 
there was an earlier agreement among the members of the 
House and the Senate leadership to remove all the amend- 
ments to SB 1037 and simply send over to the Senate SB 1037 
with the Sweet amendment in it. That agreement was torpe- 
doed by a member of the Senate who was not in the meeting. 
Now the proposal of both the Democratic and the House lead- 
ership is that we keep the amendments which have been 
inserted earlier into SB 1037 and accept a new amendment 
which is almost identical, offered by Mr. Sweet. That amend- 
ment will be 4784, and when it is on the floor, the Chair will 
call the bill up for amendment and discussion. That brings 
you up to date on it as far as we are. 

I BILL PASSED OVER TEMPORARILY 

The SPEAKER. Now because that amendment has not yet 
come to the floor and it is 10 minutes to 1 in the morning, pass 
over SB 1037 temporarily. 

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

The SPEAKER. Why does the gentleman from Mifflin, 
Mr. DeVerter, rise? 

Mr. DeVERTER. I do not wish to belabor, but I do not 
know whether I misunderstood. SB 1037- 

The SPEAKER. As of the moment, Mr. DeVerter, SB 1037 
stands with all the amendments in it with the exception of the 
Sweet amendment, and that is where we left it. That is pre- 
cisely where it is. All the amendments that were inserted in it, 
with the exception of the Sweet amendment, which was recon- 
sidered and then withdrawn- 

Mr. DeVERTER. And that amendment is to be reoffered? 
The SPEAKER. There is to be a new Sweet amendment 

which is essentially the same as the old one; there are some 
slight differences in time. Mr. Sweet will explain those differ- 
ences. Essentially, the new Sweet amendment will be slightly 
different in time, but otherwise, its effect will be the same. 

Mr. DeVERTER. But all of the other amendments will 
remain and will be accepted by the Senate. Is that what we are 
to understand? 

The SPEAKER. No. We did not say they will be accepted 
by the Senate. What I said was, we had planned to send a 
clean bill over without all the amendments in it exceot the 
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Sweet amendment. We thought we had an agreement. There 
was a Senator not in the meeting who has torpedoed that 
agreement. Now we have no alternative except to send the bill 
over with the amendments in it. 

I think we are all voting on this with the understanding that 
it is our legislative intent that a physical therapist assistant 
may work for a medical doctor. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. On the question, the Chair recognizes the 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Chester, Mr. 
Vroon. 

Mr. VROON. Mr. Speaker, just a matter of clarification. 
I happen to notice that Mr. Sweet's amendment 4751 was to 

SB 1037, which is incorrect. I hope that the new one will be 
drawn to HB 1037. 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Vroon, 1 am afraid the hour has 
caught up with you. It is SB 1037. SB 1037 is accurate, sir. 

M ~ ,  VROON. ~ h ~ ~ ,  M ~ .  speaker, 1 wonder why we have 
HB 1037 on the midnight voting schedule, That is perhaps- 

The SPEAKER. The Chair has not seen anv midnight 

CONSIDERATION OF HB 1363 RESUMED 

gentleman from Blair, Mr. Geist. 
Mr. GEIST. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
I just wanted to make sure that the physical therapist did 

not rub our leader the wrong way, that he has quite a way with 
physical therapists and physical therapist assistants, and I 
would like to urge an affirmative vote. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Mr. Linton. 

Mr. LINTON. Yes. 1 hope that we can get on so 1 do not get 
rubbed the wrong way and that we continue on with the vote, 

Speaker' Thank - 
voting schedule, so I cannot answer that question. 

Mr. VROON. That is Mr. Manderino's- 
The SPEAKER. Please accept the Chair's explanation. It is 

SB 1037, and the amendment is correctly drawn to that. 

SUPPLEMENTAL CALENDAR B 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House adopt the report of the committee of  confer- 

ence? 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Linton, have you worked out with the 
minority leader the differences that you two have on this com- 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House adopt the report of the committee of confer- 

ence? 
The SPEAKER. Agreeable to the provisions of the Consti- 

tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-200 

mittee of conference report? 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. 

Linton. 
Mr. LINTON. Yes; I believe we have, Mr. Speaker. 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the minority leader. 
Mr. RYAN. Mr. Speaker, 1 met with the gentlemen, Mr. 

Linton, Mr. Afflerbach; Mr. Boyes was there, and a represen- 
tative, I believe a registered lobbyist for the Physical Thera- 
pists Association. We met in the back chamber. I was told, 
Mr. Speaker, by them-and I accept what they tell me-that a 
medical doctor may use a physical therapist assistant in con- 
nection with his medical practice and that there is nothing that 
would prevent my doctor, by way of  example, from having a 
physical therapist assistant work for him in connection with 
matters that he is trained and registered to do. Is that essen- 
tially what we have been told? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Philadelphia, Mr. Linton. 

Mr. LINTON. Yes, Mr. Speaker. That is essentially 
correct. The act states that only a person who is properly reg- 
istered as a physical therapist assistant shall work for a physi- 
cal therapist. There is nothing in the act that prohibits a physi- 
cal therapist assistant from working for a medical doctor. 

The SPEAKER. Then the Chair assumes we are ready to 
take action on the committee of conference report? 

Mr. RYAN. Yes, Mr. Speaker. 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bawser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlsan 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymcr 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Caslett 
Cowell 

Diitler 
Dombrowski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 

Lctteiman Robbins 
Levdansky Roebuck 
Levin Rudy 
Linton Ryan 
Livengood Rybak 
Lloyd Saloom 
Lucyk Saurman 
McCall Scheetr 
McClatchy Schuler 

Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., 
Fox 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitra 

~ a b t y  
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 

McHale 
McVerry 

A. Mackawski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micazrie 
Miller 
Maehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasr 
Oliver 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Pelrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pistella 
Pitts 
Pot1 

Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith. L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. 2. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J. 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Vraon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 

COY Josephs Pratt Wogan 
Deluca Kasunic Pressman" Wozniak 
DeVerter Kennedy Preston Wright, D. R. 
DeWeese Kenney Punt Wright, J .  L. 
Daley Kosinski Raymond Wright, R. C. 
Davies Kukovich Rcber Yandrisevits 



AmendTitle, page I ,  line 12, by inserting after "laws,"" 
continuing gender based rate classifications; and 

Amend Bill, page I, by inserting between lines 15 and 16 
Section 1. The act of May 17, 1921 (P.L.789, No.285), 

known as The Insurance Department Act of one thousand nine 
hundred and twenty-one, is amended by adding a section to read: 
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Section 107. continuation of ~ i s k  ~lassification.-(a) Not- I 

Dawida Langtry Reinard 
Deal Lashinger Richardson Irvis, 
Dielz Laughlin Ricger Speaker 
Dininni 1,escovitr 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-I 

Barber 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive and the report of the committee of conference was 
adopted. 

Ordered, That the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

CALENDAR 

CONSIDERATION OF SB 1037 RESUMED 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the hill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Mr. SWEET offered the following amendments No. 

A4784: 

withstanding any other provision of law to the contrary classifica- 
tions and rules and rating plans used by any insurer with respect 
to private passenger automobile insurance may continue to use 
gender as a rate factor for a period of eighteen months following 

ago. One is that it postpones the period under which gender- 
based rates may still be approved for 18 months rather than 12 
months. Secondly, Mr. Speaker, it in more forceful language 
makes it clear that the Joint State Government Commission 
study which is to be done will in fact present to us recommen- 
dations for an automobile insurance rating system that does 
not use gender as a factor. 

Fundamentally, Mr. Speaker, it is the same amendment as 
before: 6 months longer with the gender-based rates, and a 
little bit stronger language as far as the Joint State Govern- 
ment Commission's directive. I would move its Mr. 
speaker. 

~ h ,  SPEAKER, ~h~ chai r  the from 
Lehigh, Mr. McHale. 

Mr. McHALE. Mr. Speaker, will the gentleman stand for a 
few brief questions of interrogation? 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Sweet indicates he will so stand. You 
are in order, and you may proceed. 

Mr. McHALE. Mr. Speaker, I, for one, would very much 
like to vote for this, and if 1 can find a way to do that consis- 
tent with the Constitution, 1 will. If our Supreme Court has 
ruled that gender-based rates are unconstitutional under the 
ERA, as I understand they have so ruled, how can we, consis- 
tent with the Consritntion, suggest that gender-based rates be 

ing 
2 

Amend Sec. I, page 1, lines 17 through 20, by striking out "of 
May 17, 1921 (P.L.789," in line 17, all of lines I8 and 19, and 
"No.92)," in line 20 

Amend Bill, page 4, line 13, by striking out all of said line and 
inserting 

Section 3. (a) Sections 1 and 3 of this act shall take effect I 
immediately. 

(h) Section 2 shall take effect in 60 days 

On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

continued for any period of time? 
Mr. SWEET. Mr. Speaker, the Pennsylvania Supreme 

Court, to the best of  my knowledge, in the case that we are 
talking about-and I do not remember the name of the case- 

Mr. McHALE. It is the Mattes case. 
Mr. SWEET. The opinion of the court, the holding of the 

court, was not really, ultimately grounded in the Pennsylvania 
equal rights amendment. There is dictum in the opinion about 
the equal rights amendment, but the court in its holding did 
not rely on the equal rights amendment as the fundamental 
justification for its holding. Therefore, I think this statute, 
just as perhaps the Senate bills that have been sent to us, could 
be passed under the current state of court cases by this 
General Assembly. 

Now, it seems clear that someone will challenge perhaps 
this amendment and certainly legislation like the legislation 
the Senate has sent to us. I believe that this amendment will 
allow an early court challenge if in fact some aggrieved party 
wants to make such a challenge on the constitutional grounds 
that you suggest. 

Mr. McHALE. Mr. Speaker, I have not read the court's 
opinion in that case. In relying on your judgment, am 1 
correct in interpreling your answer to mean that in your 
opinion, we cannot statutorily extend gender-based rates as 
part of  this compromise proposal consintent with the Consti- 
tution? 

Mr. SWEET. It is my opinion that that is the current state - 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Washington, Mr. Sweet, on the amendment. 

Mr. SWEET. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, this revised amendment makes two changes in 

the proposal that the House passed, 1 guess, a couple of hours 

of  the law. That does not reflect my personal views about 
whether or not gender-based rating is constitutional. But the 
current state of the court's holdings are such that I believe 
that this amendment does not tly in the face with those hold- 
ings and does not conflict with them. 
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Montgomery, Mr. Saurman. 
Mr. SAURMAN. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

Mr. McHALE. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, based on the gentleman's comments and his 

interpretation of the case, I will be voting for his proposal. 
Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. Mr. Sweet says he will stand for inter- 

CONSIDERATION OF SB 1037 CONTINUED 

The SPEAKER. The Chair the gentleman 
Delaware, Mr. Cannon, on the amendment. 

Mr. CANNON. I would like to interrogate the sponsor, 

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

May I interrogate the maker of the amendment? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Sweet, will stand for 

interrogation. you may proceed, M ~ ,  saurman. you are in 
order. 

Mr. SAURMAN. I am wondering, Mr. Speaker, how your 
amendment will affect the Josephs amendment, which says 
that there must be a decrease in male rates if there is an 
increase in female, under the 18-month provision. 

M ~ .  SWEET, M ~ .  speaker, 1 think that question would be 
better directed to the Chair. It is really in the nature of a par. 
liamentary inquiry. 

Mr. SAURMAN. All right, sir. May 1 redirect that then to 
the Chair as a parliamentary question? 

The SPEAKER. What is the gentleman's parliamentary 
inquiry? 

Mr. SAURMAN. The inquiry has to do with if Mr. Sweet's 
amendment is adopted, which continues the gender use for 18 
months, then how does that affect the amendment of Repre- 
sentative Josephs which said that there could not be an 
increase in female rates without a- 

The SPEAKER. Without being able to tell you precisely 
what it would do, the Chair will give you a general ruling on 
it. An amendment adopted subsequent to another amend- 
ment, if it amends the same lines, succeeds the prior amend- 
ment and strikes that prior amendment out. Whether or not 
that is the fact- 

Mr. SAURMAN. These are on two different pages. 
The SPEAKER. In that case, that would not eliminate her 

amendment. 
There would be a contradiction in the law, if it were so 

signed, and it would be up to the courts to reconcile that con- 
tradiction. But under the rules of the House-and 1 d o  not say 
this just to get a laugh-we have frequently passed bills which 
were inherently contradictory, and that is not precluded under 
the rules of the House. 

Mr. SAURMAN. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

rogation. You may proceed, Mr. Cannon. 
Mr. CANNON. Mr. Speaker, when the Supreme Court 

issued its decision in connection with Mattes, did it spe- 
cifically say that gender must be eliminated in the establish- 
mentorPromukationof insurancerates? 

Mr. SWEET. Mr. Speaker, it has been some time since I 
read the court's opinion, but my memory is that a previous- 

Mr. CANNON. Mr. Speaker, may I interrupt? 
I d o  not want to violate the House rules, and that is that a 

member cannot ask a question to which he already knows the 
answer, but 1 did want to establish some agreement, at least as 
a oremise. between myself and the orime suonsor. 

WELCOME 

The SPEAKER. The Speaker has been asked to announce 
that a young lady, Cathy Anapopalis, is in the balcony as the 
guest of Representative Coslett, Representative Cawley, and 
Representative Mackowski. She holds the record, we believe, 
in being introduced on the floor of the House as a guest, it 
being 1 o'clock in the morning, and we put that in the official 
record for the lady. 

I The SPEAKER. You may proceed. 
Mr. GANNON. What 1 am trying to establish, Mr. 

Speaker, and 1 really did not want to play games here, but I 
i am on the lnsurance Committee and we have been conducting 

hearings on this, and 1 can state with some confidence that the 
Supreme Court did not say that. 1 do not want to abuse the 
privilege or take advantage of another member, but the 
Mattes decision dealt with the lnsurance Commissioner's 
authority to promulgate that type of regulation; it did not spe- 
cifically say in the Supreme Court decision that gender had to 
be eliminated. The net result was that the court said that the 
Commissioner had the authority to eliminate that. 

Now I can get to the problem or the question that 1 have 
here dealing with section 107 of your amendment. It states 
that an insurer may use gender as a factor for 18 months. If 
for some reason the lnsurance Commissioner would promul- 
gate a regulation or a new ruling saying that gender could be a 
factor in the establishment of rates, what would happen after 
that 18-month period? Could an insurer, the way this lan- 
guage is structured or your intent, could an insurer continue 
to use gender as a factor in determining rates? 

Mr. SWEET. After the 18-month period? 
Mr. GANNON. Yes. 
Mr. SWEET. No. 
Mr. CANNON. Okay. So you are telling this House that if 

your amendment were put into law and the lnsurance Com- 
missioner, even if he changed the regulations as they are 
today, which will go into effect the beginning of the year, that 
after the 18-month period, in effect, an insurer would not be 
able to use gender as a factor in determining its rates? 

Mr. SWEET. Mr. Speaker, you have kind of lost me with 
two different hypotheticals. 

Mr. CANNON. Well, what 1 am asking you is, would this 
override the Commissioner's decision to permit the insurers to 
use gender as a factor? 

Mr. GALLEN. Mr. Speaker? 
The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 

Berks, Mr. Gallen. 
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Mr. GALLEN. 1 think 1 can shed some light on this, if I 
were given the opportunity. 

The SPEAKER. All right. 
Mr. GALLEN. This is a decision, and really, at the conclu- 

sion of the decision, the court said that we conclude that the 
Commissioner's disapproval of Hartford's discriminator> 
sex-based rates on the grounds that they were unfair, contrarq 
to established public policy, was in conformity with the Rate 
Act and thus was constitutionally legal. Really what the court 
in essence said was the Insurance Commissioner had the dis- 
cretion to do what he did. They did not really rule on whether 
or not sex-based rates were constitutional; what they said was 
the Insurance Commissioner could d o  what he did. 

The SPEAKER. Now, Mr. Cannon, are you satisfied with 
the explanation? 

Mr. CANNON. Well, Mr. Speaker, that is an explanation 
of the Mattes decision. What I am trying to do is get an expla- 
nation of this amendment. 

The SPEAKER. All right. You may continue. 
Mr. CANNON. I am waiting for an answer, I guess. 
Mr. SWEET. Mr. Speaker, your- 
Mr. CANNON. Let me rephrase my question. 
Mr. SWEET. That would be helpful, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. CANNON. Do you want me to rephrase the question? 
Mr. SWEET. Sure. 
Mr. CANNON. I would rephrase the question this way: 

Would that paragraph of this amendment put everything on 
hold for a period of 18 months? 

Mr. SWEET. Yes, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. CANNON. Okay. Now, at the end of an 18-month 

period, where would we be? 
Mr. SWEET. We will be right where we are now, Mr. 

Speaker. 
Mr. CANNON. Okay. Now, we are 18 months from now 

and we are right where we are now. 
Now, at the end of 18 months, could the Insurance Com- 

missioner, as stated by the Mattes decision, have the authority 
to tell the insurance companies that they can use gender as a 
factor in determining their rates? 

Mr. SWEET. Yes. 
Mr. CANNON. Okay. That answers my question. Thank 

you. 
Now, let me get to the second part. 
Very briefly, Mr. Speaker, as I read the second paragraph, 

are you asking the Joint State Government Commission 
whether or  not the use of gender as a basis for rating would be 
an equitable basis for rating insurance? As I read this-maybe 
I am misreading this-you are instructing the Joint State Cov- 
ernment Commission to come up with a method of rating 
where gender is not a factor at all. 

Mr. SWEET. I am doing the second thing you suggest. 
Mr. CANNON. Pardon me? 
Mr. SWEET. I am doing the second item that you sug- 

gested. 
Mr. CANNON. Okay. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 

Mr. Speaker, if 1 may on the amendment? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman may proceed. 
Mr. CANNON. Mr. Speaker, I have some reservations 

about the second part of the amendment. I think it would 
probably be more fair for us to instruct the Joint State Gov- 
ernment Commission to come back to this General Assembly 
and give us a neutral explanation, not being with either the 
insurance companies and their position or with the advocates 
of unisex insurance rates, so that we would be able to know 
what would be the fairest method of permitting the insurance 
companies to rate their premiums. 

However, 1 think the first part of the amendment, as 
explained by the sponsor, accomplishes an objective that we 
should go along with, and I urge support of the amendment. 

PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Dauphin, Mr. Piccola, on the amendment. 

Mr. PICCOLA. Point of  parliamentary inquiry, Mr. 
Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman will state the point. 
Mr. PICCOLA. Could the Speaker identify which amend- 

ments have been adopted to this hill? 
The SPEAKER. An amendment A4730, offered by Mr. 

Dawida; an amendment A4743, offered by Mr. Lloyd; an 
amendment A4766, offered by Ms. Josephs; an amendment 
A4751, which has been removed, by Mr. Sweet; amendment 
A4757, by Mr. Saloom. Amendment 4751 has been removed, 
but other than that, those are the amendments already exist- 
ing in the bill. 

Mr. PICCOLA. Is it also the opinion of the Chair that 
amendment 4784, which we have before us, will not affect any 
of those amendments? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair cannot say that it will not affect 
any of the amendments. The Chair has not looked to see 
whether or not this amends any language which is already 
included. All the Chair can say to you is what the Chair has 
said to Mr. Saurman. If there was another amendment 
enacted earlier to the same line, then this amendment, if it is 
enacted by the House, would take precedence over that earlier 
amendment, but the Chair really cannot answer the question. 

Mr. PICCOLA. On the amendment, Mr. Speaker, I have 
some reservations about this amendment, given the fact that it 
was my understanding that these other amendments that were 
adopted were going to be removed from the bill and that the 
Sweet amendment A4784 was going to be inserted into the bill 
and that was going to be the bill. That apparently is not the 
case. 

I am going to oppose this amendment, and it is my inten- 
tion to offer my amendment that I had intended to offer from 
the very beginning. Let me tell you my reasons for opposing 
this amendment, and they are in subsection (b). I agree with 
Mr. Cannon that the direction given to the Joint State Cov- 
ernment Commission in that subsection is far from neutral. 
We are telling the Joint State Government Commission to 
come up with an alternative to gender-based rating. 
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In the Insurance Committee just last week, we heard testi- 
mony from the Insurance Commissioner, and I will quote 
from that testimony. I am quoting now. 

The Department and proponents of unisex rating had 
encouraged companies not to merely blend male and 
female rates together for a unisex average rate hut 
instead to identify replacement factors that would 
predict risk and loss experience nearly as well or better 
than gender has done to date. 

In fact, the discovery of such replacement factors 
has not occurred here nor has it happened in any 
other unisex state. As of this time, the Department 
has not identified any major replacement factors for 
which it is prepared to advocate on the basis of actu- 
arial soundness or reasonableness of administration. 

That is the end of the quotation, Mr. Speaker. 
We are directing in this amendment the Joint State Govern- 

ment Commission to comq. up with something that no one else 
in this country has ever come up with. The Congress of  the 
United States has rejected unisex rating, and I d o  not think we 
should tell the Joint State Government Commission that they 
have to come up with something that as of  right now no one 
can tell us exists. 

For that reason, Mr. Speaker, and especially because there 
are other amendments remaining in this hill, 1 oppose the 
amendment and will be offering my amendment as an alterna- 
tive. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Schuylkill, Mr. 

Lucyk, on the amendment. 
Mr. LUCYK. Mr. Sweet? 
The SPEAKER. Do you wish to interrogate? 
Mr. LUCYK. I would like to ask a few questions. 
The SPEAKER. Mr. Sweet indicates he will stand for 

further interrogation. You are in order, and you may proceed. 
Mr. LUCYK. Mr. Speaker, in your first amendment that 

was previously offered, in section 107(a) you said "...private 
passenger automobile insurance shall continue to use 
gender, ..." and now you have changed that to "may." Could 
you tell me the effects? 

Mr. SWEET. That is correct, Mr. Speaker. If in fact an 
insurance company wanted to come in with a unisex rate, they 
could d o  so. 

Mr. LUCYK. But were we not telling them in the first 
amendment that they shall continue? Why change it? Why 
change this? 

Mr. SWEET. Well, the assumption right now, Mr. 
Speaker, is that they are going to want to come in with rates 
that continue to discriminate by gender. If they choose to do 
differently, 1 d o  not think we should prohibit them. 

In other words, if they want to adopt a unisex rating 
system, a particular insurance company, I do not think we 
should prohibit them. That is why we changed it to "may" 
from "shall." 

Mr. LUCYK. Okay. 
Prior to this ruling that we are talking about, there were no 

laws in Pennsylvania telling insurance companies that they 

must use gender in their rating system; there was no such 
dictate by us. Now we are more or less going on what has 
existed before. Under the "shall," they would have to use the 
gender, but now they do not have to as before. 

Mr. SWEET. 1 think that is a pretty good rendition of it. 
Yes, Mr. Speaker. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-192 

Acasta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battist0 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Brandt 
Braujas 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymcr 
Cohen 
Calafclla 
Cole 
Cardisco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cawell 
c o y  
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWecse 
Daley 
Davies 
Dar ida  
Dietz 

Bayes 
Freeman 

Dininni Laughlin 
Distler Lescovitr 
Dombrowski Levdaniky 
Donatucci Levin 
Dorr Livengood 
Duffy Lloyd 
Durham Lucyk 
Fargo McCall 
Fattah McClatchy 
Fee McHale 
Fischer McVerry 
Flick Mackowski 
Foster, Jr., A. Maiale 
Fox Manderino 
Freind Manmiller 
Fryer Markosek 
Gallagher Mayfrnik 
Gallen Merry 
Gamble Michlovic 
Gannon Micozzie 
Geist Miller 
George Maehlmann 
Gladeck Morris 
Godshall Mowcry 
Greenwood Murphy 
Gruitza Nahili 
Gruppo Naye 
Hagarty O'Brien 
Haluska O'Dannell 
Harper Olasr 
Hasay Oliver 
Hayes Perz.el 
Herman Petraica 
Hershey Petrane 
Honaman Phillips 
Hawlett Pievsky 
Hutchinson Pistella 
ltkin Pitts 
Jackson Pott 
Jarolin Pratt 
Johnson Pressmann 
Josephs Preston 
Kasunic Punt 
Kennedy Raymond 
Kenney Reber 
Kosinski Rcinard 
Kukavich Rieger 
Langtry Roebuck 
Lashinger 

NAYS-5 

Mrkonic Piccola 

Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith. L .  E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G .  M. 
Staback 
Stairr 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. 2. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J .  
Telck 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Vraon 
Wambach 
Waas 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wozniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright. J .  L .  
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrisevits 

Icvis. 
Speaker 

Robbins 

NOT VOTING-4 

Deal Letterman Lintan Richardson 
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EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendments were agreed to.  

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 

BILL PASSED OVER TEMPORARILY 

Amend Sec. 4, page 15, line 18, by striking out "TWO" and 
inserting 

three 
Amend Sec. 4, page 15, line 20, by inserting after "WAIVE" 

o n  a project-by-project basis, 
Amend Sec. 5, page 16, line 21, by striking out "SEVENTY 

PERCENT" and inserting 
Two-thirds 

Amend Sec. 5, page 16, lines 27 through 30; page 17, lines 1 
through 16, by striking out all of said lines on said pages and 
inserting 

(i) The secretary shall determine the ratio of the 
The SPEAKER. SB 1037 will go  over temporarily again. county's 1985 allocation to the sum of every county's 

We are trvine t o  work out the orohlems with the bill. 1985 allocation. as contained in the Proclamation Estab- 

The House proceeded to third consideration of SB 1204, 
P N  1684, entitled: 

An Act providing for tax-exempt bonds; and imposing powers 
and duties on the Secretary of Commerce. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the bill on third consideration? 

The  SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Mercer, Mr. Gruitza, who offers the following amendment. 
Withdrawn? 

Mr. GRUITZA. Mr. Speaker, it is my understanding that 
another amendment will be offered by Representative 
Sweet- 

The SPEAKER. That is correct. 
Mr. GRUITZA. -which incorporates an agreement that 

has been reached with the retailers and soonsors of the legisla- - 
tion to  try to resolve this thing. It is not as broad as what my 
amendment would have done, but it is agreed to by the retail- 
ers. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 

O n  the question recurring, 
Will the  House agree t o  the bill on third consideration? 
Mr. SWEET offered the following amendments No. 

A4741: 

Amend Sec. 4, page 15, line I, by removing the period after 
"GOODS" and inserting 
, except that no more than 5% of the allocation of each county, 
as provided by section 5(a)(l), may be utilized for such projects, 
and the amount financed in any such project may not exceed 
$1,000,000. 

Amend Sec. 4, page 15, line 2, by striking out "75%" and 
inserting 

50% 
Amend Sec. 4, page 15, line 3, by inserting after "OCCU- 

PANCY." 
Office buildings which receive financing shall be 
limited to $2,000,000 in financing. 

Amend Sec. 4. oaee 15, lines 6 through 9, by strikinr out 

lishing a Formula for the Allocation of Private Activity 1 Bonds Subiect to the State Ceiling in Accordance with 
the Deficit Reduction Act of 1984,as signed by the Gov- 
ernor on January 4, 1985. 

(ii) The secretary shall multiply the ratio deter- 
mined in subparagraph (i) by the total amount available 
to be allocated under this paragraph. 

Amend Sec. 5, page 17, line 17, by striking out "THIRTY 
PERCENT" and inserting 

One-third 
Amend Sec. 5,  page 17, line 22, by striking out "THAN 

$5,000,000 IN" 
Amend Sec. 5, page 17, line 23, by inserting after 

"AUTHORITY" 
than the county has currently available to it, 

Amend Sec. 5, page 18, line 4, by inserting after 
"AGENCY ." 
An allotment of at least 25% of the allocation stated in this sub- 
section shall be reserved for solid waste disposal projects. 

Amend Sec. 5, page 18, line 6 ,  by striking out "JULY I" and 
inserting 

August I 
Amend Sec. 5, page 18, lines 8 through 17, by striking out all 

o f  said lines and inserting 
(i) Fifty percent shall be allocated for use by the 

counties. The secretary shall give allocations to those 
local projects which best further the purposes of this act. 

Amend Sec. 5, page 18, line 18, by striking out "TWENTY 
PERCENT" and insertina . 

Fifty percent 
Amend Sec. 5, page 18, line 23, by striking out "SHALL" 

and inserting 
may 

Amend Sec. 5, page 19, line 8, by striking out "SHALL" and 
inserting 

may 
Amend Bill, page 20, lines 22 and 23, by striking out all of 

said lines and inserting 
(4) Promulgate any regulations as may be necessary to 

carry out the purposes set forth in this act and publish as 
statements of policy the county-by-county allocations pro- 
vided by section 5(a)(l) and publish all other general proce- 
dures, requirements, interpretations and guidelines and 
changes thereto utilized in the implementation of this act. 

Section 8. Prior project approvals. 
All oroiects a~uroved  in 1985. but for which ~reliminarv allo- 

with more than 20% of the square footage occupied 
by doctors, lawyers, accountants, dentists or other 
professionals. 

Amend Sec. 4, page IS, lines 13 through 15, by striking out all 
of lines 13 and 14 and "(VI)" in line 15 and inserting 

(v) 

Formula Eor the ~ l loca t io"  of Private Activity Bonds subject-to 
the State Ceiling in Accordance with the Deficit Reduction Act of 
1984, as signed by the Governor on January 4, 1985, and the 
county's 1986 allocation limits. 

Amend Sec. 8, page 20, line 24, by striking out "8" and 
inserting 

9 
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On the question, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On the amendment, the Chair recognizes 
the gentleman from Washington, Mr. Sweet. 

Mr. SWEET. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, SB 1204, as it is now before us, is essentially 

the bill that the House passed about 2 weeks ago. The amend- 
ment that I am offering now is the product of a number of dis- 
cussions and negotiations that have gone on over the last 
several days with the administration, the Department of Com- 
merce, the majority, and the minority, both here in the House 
and in the Senate. 

As Mr. Gruitza mentions, the problems of retail projects 
have been addressed. As far as the allocation formula, we are 
adopting the allocation formula in statute that was utilized in 
the Governor's proclamation for 1985. That really means that 
none of your counties are going to get any less than they got 
this year, and given the fact that there are two reallocation 
periods, many of your counties, if they actively utilize this 
program, will receive more in IDA (Industrial Development 
Authority) lending authority than they got last year. 

The division between local issues, small issues at the county 
level, and State projects, State needs, and exempt projects is 
approximately two-thirds to one-third. I would point out, Mr. 
Speaker, that one of the things that many House members 
and Senators were interested in was resource recovery pro- 
jects, new creative solid waste disposal projects. Twenty-five 
percent of the amount of money allocated for State needs and 
exempt projects is being allocated towards those kinds of pro- 
jects. That is approximately $150 million, Mr. Speaker. 

1 believe, Mr. Speaker, that this is a sound amendment. I 
believe it is generally agreed to. It is a proposal that will allow 
counties to use this $1.8 billion of lending authority to 
maximum use to develop jobs in Pennsylvania, and that is 
what we set out to do. There are a number of safeguards pro- 
vided that will be sure that there are net new jobs that result 
from these loans. 

In addition, Mr. Speaker, 1 would point out that maximum 
flexibility has been provided, particularly with the two reallo- 
cation periods, so  that we will be sure that Pennsylvania will 
use all of the lending authority that Congress has continued to 
grant to us. 

I d o  not believe there is near enough here for everyone and 
for all the important needs that we have in this State, Mr. 
Speaker. But with the constraints that the United States Con- 
gress has placed upon us, I believe this is the best effort we can 
make this year, and I would ask for the approval of this 
amendment. 

The SPEAKER. On the Sweet amendment, the Chair rec- 
ognizes the gentleman from Lehigh, Mr. McHale. 

Mr. McHALE. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
Mr. Speaker, I rise in support of  the amendment, and I 

commend the gentleman, Mr. Sweet, at reaching what 1 think 
is a reasoned compromise on a very complex subject. Most of  
the members of the House are aware that this is a critically 
important economic amendment. 

I would also bring to the attention of the members that this 
is a very important environmental amendment. This amend- 
ment will provide roughly $150 million in badly needed funds 
to provide capital funding for resource recovery projects. lf 
you come particularly from southeastern Pennsylvania, from 
counties such as my own, Lehigh, you are facing in all proba- 
bility a very severe solid waste disposal problem. Lehigh 
County at the present time has no operating landfills within 
the parameters of the law. 

I am very pleased that Mr. Sweet has made this effort. This 
will provide much-needed funding for a critically important 
environmental area of the law. I commend him once again for 
his efforts, and I seek an affirmative vote. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the amendments? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-201 

Acasta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barbcr 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortncr 
Bowley 
Bower 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlaon 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cardisco 
Cornell 
Coslett 

--, 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietz 

Dininni 
Distler 
Dombrowski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
I'argo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr . ,  A. 
Fox 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Cannon 
Ceist 
George 
Gladcck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Hanaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Josephs 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Kosinski 
Kukavich 
Langtry 
Lashinger 
Laughlin 

Lescovitr 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markasek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlavic 
Micazzie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowcrv 
~ r k a n ' i c  
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasz 
Oliver 
Perrel 
Petrarca 
Pelrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pistella 
Pit IS 

Pot1 
Pratt 
Pressmann 
Preston 
Punt 
Raymond 
Reber 
Reinard 
Richardson 
Rieger 

Rohbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloam 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, C.  M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor. E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J. 
Tclek 
Tigue 
Trella 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
VIOO" 
Wambaeh 
Wass 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Worniak 
Wright. D. R.  
Wright, J .  L. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrisevits 

Irvis, 
Speaker 
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Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Bill as amended was agreed to. 
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The SPEAKER. This bill has been considered on three dif- 
ferent days and agreed to and is now on final passage. 

The question is, shall the bill pass finally? 
Agreeable to the provisions of the Constitution, the yeas 

and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-201 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
amendments were agreed to. 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Boak 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Braujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlsan 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Calafella 
Cole 
Cordiaco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietr 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 

Dininni 
Distler 
Dombrowski 
Donatucci 
Darr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Farga 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., A. 
FOX 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Gadshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitra 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Josephs 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Kosinski 
Kukovifh 
Langtry 
Lashinger 
Laughlin 

Lescovitz 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Miehiovic 
Micorzie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasr 
Oliver 
Perrel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pistella 
Pitts 
Pot1 
Pratt 
Pressmann 
Preston 
Punt 
Raymond 
Reber 
Reinard 
Richardson 
Rieger 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith. L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G .  M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. 2. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J. 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trella 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wo~niak  
Wright, D. R .  
Wright, J .  L. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandriaevits 

Irvis, 
Speaker 

tive. 
Ordered, That the clerk return the same to the Senate with 

the information that the House has passed the same with 
amendment in which the concurrence of the Senate is 
requested. 

SUPPLEMENTAL CALENDAR E 

The SPEAKER. With the House's permission, the Chair 
will move rapidly through the resolutions, unless the Chair 
sees someone standing to debate. So the Chair will not call for 
an explanation of the resolution unless the Chair sees 
someone standing to debate. Is that clear? 

RESOLUTIONS 

Mr. LAUGHLlN called up HR 211, P N  2637, entitled: 

Ureine the Federal Communications Commission to adovt the - 
Flexible Transition Plan for restructuring the recovery of the 
Carrier Common Line oortion of interstate non-traffic sensitive -~~~~~~ ~~ 

costs assigned to telephone access charges. 

On the question, 
Will the House adopt the resolution? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Boak 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brand1 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagiranc 
Cappabianca 
Carlion 
Carn 
Cawley 
C'essar 
Chadwick 
Civera 

Distler 
Dambrowski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Dufl'y 
Durham 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Faster, Jr., A. 
Fax 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Ceirt 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 

Lescovitz 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
I.evin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micozrie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkanic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasz 
Oliver 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith. L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor. F. E. . . 
Taylor, J 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 



LEGISLATIVE JOURNAL-HOUSE DECEMBER 11, 

Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisca 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietz 
Dininni 

Barber 

Herman Perzel 
Herahey Petrarca 
Honaman Petrone 
Howlett Phillips 
Hutchinson Piccola 
ltkin Pievsky 
Jackson Pistella 
Jarolin Pitts 
Johnson Pott 
Josephs Pratt 
Kasunic Pressman" 
Kennedy Preston 
Kenney Punt 
Kosinrki Raymond 
Kukovich Reber 
Langtry Reinard 
Lashinger Richardson 
Laughlin Rieger 

NAYS-0 

NOT V O T I N G - 2  

McClatchy 

EXCUSED-2 

Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Westan 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Wazniak 
Wright, D. R,  
Wright, J. L. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrisevits 

Cirnini Evans 

The question was d e t e r m i n e d  i n  the a f f i r m a t i v e ,  and the 
r e s o l u t i o n  was adopted. 

* * * 

Mr. CORDISCO c a l l e d  up  HR 212, P N  2643, en t i t l ed :  

M e m o r i a l i z i n g  t h e  C o n g r e s s  o f  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  t o  investigate 
a l l ega t ions  o f  f r a u d u l e n t  s teel  i m p o r t s  by fo re ign  s teel  supp l i e r s .  

On the q u e s t i o n ,  

W i l l  the House a d o p t  the r e s o l u t i o n ?  

The f o l l o w i n g  r o l l  c a l l  was recorded: 

YEAS-201  

Acosta Dininni Leseovitz Robbins 
Afflerbach Distler Letterman Roebuck 
Angstadt Dombrawski Levdansky Rudy 
Argall Donatucci Levin Ryan 
Arty Darr Linton Rybak 
Baldwin Duffy Livengood Saloam 
Barber Durham Lloyd Saurman 
Barley Fargo Lucyk Scheetz 
Battist0 Fattah McCall Schulei 
Belardi Fee McClatchy Semmel 
Belfanti Fischer h.lcHale Serafini 
Birmelin Flick McVerry Seventy 
Black Faster, Jr. ,  A. Mackowski Shau,ers 
Blaum Fax Maiale Sirianni 
Book Freeman Manderino Smith, 9 .  
Bortner Freind Manmiller Smith, L. E. 
Bowley Fryer Markosek Snyder, D. W. 
Bowser Gallagher Mayernik Snyder, G. M. 
Bayes Gallen Merry Staback 
Brandt Gamble Michlovic Stairs 
Braujas Cannon Micorzie Steighner 
Bunt Geist Miller Stevens 
Burd George Maehlmann Stewart 
Burns Cladeck Morris Stuban 
Bush Godshall Mawery Sweet 
Caltagirone Greenwood Mrkunic Swift 
Cappabianca Gruitza Murphy Taylor, E.  Z. 
Carlson Gruppo Nahill Taylor, F. E. 
Carn Hagarty Noye Taylor, J. 
Cawley Haluska O'Brien Telek 
Cessar Harper O'Donnell Tigue 
Chadwick Hasay Olasz Trello 

Civera Hayes Oliver Truman 
Clark Herman Perrel Van Horne 
Clymer Hershey Petrarca Veon 
Cahen Honaman Petronc Vroon 
Colafella Howlett Phillips Wambach 
Cole Hutchinson Piccola Wass 
Cardisca ltkin Pievsky Weston 
Carnell Jackson Pist ella Wiggins 
Caslett Jarolin Pittr Wilson 
Cawell Johnson Pott Wagan 
COY Josephs Pratt Wozniak 
Deluca Kasunic Pressmann Wright, D. R. 
DeVerter Kennedy Preston Wright, J .  L. 
DeWeese Kenney Punt Wright, R. C. 
Daley Kosinski Raymond Yandrisevits 
Davies Kukavich Reber 
Dawida Langtry Reinard Irvis, 
Deal Lashingcr Richardson Speaker 
Dierz Laughlin Rieger 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The q u e s t i o n  was d e t e r m i n e d  i n  the a f f i r m a t i v e ,  and the 
r e s o l u t i o n  was a d o p t e d .  

* * * 
Mr. D. R. W R I G H T  c a l l e d  up HR 214, P N  2651, en t i t l ed :  

Di rec t ina  t h e  Legis la t ive B u d g e t  a n d  F i n a n c e  C o m m i t t e e  t o  
u n d e r t a k e  a p e r f o r m a n c e  a u d i t  07 t h e  a d m i n i s t r a t i o n  a n d  imple-  
m e n t a t i o n  o f  t h e  C o m m o n w e a l t h ' s  s u r p l u s  f o o d s  p r o g r a m .  

On the q u e s t i o n ,  

W i l l  t h e  House a d o p t  the r e s o l u t i o n ?  

The f o l l o w i n g  r o l l  c a l l  was recorded: 

Y E A S - 1 9 6  

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmclin 
Black 
Blaum 
Baok 
Bartner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 

Distler 
Dombrowski 
Donatucci 
Darr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, J i . ,  A. 
Fox 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruirra 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 

Lescovitr 
Letterman 
1-evdansky 
Levin 
Lintan 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackawski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markasek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
hlichlovic 
Micozrie 
Miller 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkanic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Nnvr . ..,. 
O'Bricn 
O'Donnell 
Oiasz 
Oliver 

Rieger 
Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloam 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Sernmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighncr 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Swect 
Swift ~ ~~~ 

Taylor, E. 2. 
Taylor. F. E. 
Taylor, I. 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trclla 
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Clark 
Clymer 
Cahen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 

Herman 
Hershey 
Hanaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 

COY Josephs 
Deluca Kasunic 
DeWeese Kennedy 
Daley Kenney 
Davies Kasinski 
Dawida Kukavich 
Deal Langtry 
Dietr Laihinger 
Dininni Laughlin 

Perrel 
Petrarca 
Petrane 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pistella 
Pitts 
Pott 

Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Wambach 
Wai i  
Westan 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Woean 

Pratt Wokiak  
Presrmann Wright. D. R .  
Preston Wright, 1. L. 
Punt Wright, R. C. 
Raymond Yandrirevits 
Reber 
Reinard Irvis, 
Richardson Speaker 

DeVerter Maehlmann Smith, L. E.  Vroon 

NOT VOTING-I 

Arty 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
resolution was adopted. 

* I *  

Mr. MILLER called U D  HR 215. P N  2655. entitled: 

Calling for the immediate and unconditional release of Nelson 
Mandela and all South African political prisoners and detainees. 

On the question, 
Will the House adopt the resolution? 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Bucks, Mr. Clymer, on the adoption of the resolution. 

Mr. CLYMER. Am I in order, Mr. Speaker? 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman is in order and may debate 

the resolution. 
Mr. CLYMER. Mr. Speaker, I just want to share a few 

comments with the members of this House before we take the 
vote. It is on the release of Nelson Mandela, and I would like 
to begin. 

Nelson Mandela was confined in 1964 to the Poorman's 
Prison in South Africa. He was convicted on acts of plotting 
sabotage. He was a leader of the African National Congress 
whose mentality is to promote sabotage, encourage riots, 
hoping this will result in mass unemployment and will increase 
the revolutionary consciousness of blacks. Violence is part of 
their program. The African National Congress has already 
put the torch to schools, houses, and businesses of both the 
blacks and Indians. Mr. Mandela could be a free man 
tomorrow. All that is necessary for him to be released from 
prison is to renounce violence. That is the condition. 

Mr. Speaker, roughly 10 months ago, in 1 or 2 more weeks, 
Senator Kennedy and the South African Ambassador to the 
U.N. debated the issues of South Africa on Ted Koppel's 
"Nightline." One of the topics discussed was the impris- 
onment of Nelson Mandela. The Ambassador reminded 

Senator Kennedy of his visit to the Republic of South Africa 
and that the Mandela issue was brought up for discussion. 
The South African administration advised Senator Kennedy 
that if Mr. Mandela would renounce violence, he would be 
released from prison. Senator Kennedy agreed during his visit 
that that was a reasonable request. However, on the "Night- 
line" oroeram he had no commitment and no resvonse for . - 
whatever reason. 

Mr. Speaker, some months ago several reporters from the 
United States traveled to the Poorman's Prison to interview 
Mr. Mandela, and they asked him that question about 
renouncing violence to be free. The bottom line was that he 
could not d o  that: he could not sign a statement or whatever it 
was that the South African Government would need to dem- 
onstrate that he would not create any additional violence. 

Sabotage is one of the most heinous acts of  terrorism that 
this world has experienced. Without warning, not only mili- 
tary installations but the civilian population are also victims 
of this kind of action. Is the South African request to 
renounce violence such an unreasonable one? I do not think 
so. Frankly, Mr. Speaker, should indeed this General Assem- 
bly be telling the government of South Africa to release all of 
their prisoners before due process? How would we feel if 
some government told the United States how we should run 
our system of justice? 

1, for one, will be voting against this resolution. Thank you, 
Mr. Speaker. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. 

Cohen. 
Mr. COHEN. Mr. Speaker, just very briefly. We will be 

voting in just a few minutes. 
I am calling for the Soviet Union to free 4 million people 

who are stuck in forced labor camps. 1 am sure the Soviet 
Union has very convincing reasons as to why there are 4 
million people in those camps. I d o  not pay very much atten- 
tion to them; Mr. Pitts, the prime sponsor, does not pay very 
much attention to them; nor d o  1 think we ought to pay very 
much attention to the reasons given by the government of 
South Africa. I urge support of this resolution. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House adopt the resolution? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-159 

Acosta Dininni Lescovitr Rudy 
Afflerbach Diitler Levdansky Rybak 
Angstadt Dombrowiki Levin Saloom 
Argall Donatucci Linton Saurman 
Arty Dorr I.ivengood Scmmel 
Baldwin Durham L.loyd Serafini 
Barber Fattah Lucyk Seventy 
Batri5ta Fee McCall Showers 
Belardi Fiicher McClatchy Smilh, B. 
Relfanti Fox McHalc Smith. L. E.  
Blaum Freeman Mackowski Snyder, D. W. 
Book Freind Maiale Snyder, G. M. 
Bortner Fryer Manderina Staback 
Bowley Gallagher Manmillei Steighner 
Bowrer Gallen Markoiek Steven5 
Broujos Ceist Michlovic Stewart 
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Bunt George Miller Stuban 1 Mr. RYBAK. No. If you read the last two lines, there is a 
Burd 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianea 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisca 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 

Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Herman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Josephs 
Kasunic 
Kenney 
Kosinski 
Kukovich 
Lashinger 
Laughlin 

Flick 

Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Oliver 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Pievsky 
Pistella 
Pitts 
Pratl 
Pressmann 
Preston 
Raymond 
Reber 
Richardson 
Rieger 
Roebuck 

Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E .  
Taylor, J. 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
Worniak 
Wright, D. R. 
Wright, R. C. 
Yandrisevits 

~ ~~ 

Birmelin Foster, Jr., A. Micozzie Ryan 
Black Gamble Noye Scheetz 
Boyes Cannon Olasz Schuler 
Brandt Hayes Phillips Sirianni 
Bush Hershey Piccola Stairs 
Carlsan Honaman Pott Telek 
Clymer Kennedy Punt Vroon 
Dietz Langtry Reinard Wright. J. L. 
Fargo Letterman 

NOT VOTING-4 

Burns Duffy McVerry Mayernik 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
resolution was adopted. 

* * * 

Mr. RYBAK called up HR 216, P N  2679, entitled: 

Directing the House Insurance Committee to conduct an inves- 
tieation into the availabilitv and cost of general liabilitv insurance - - 
and automobile insurance in this Commonwealth. 

On the question, 
Will the House adopt the resolution? 

The SPEAKER. On the question, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Mifflin, Mr. DeVerter. 

Mr. DeVERTER. Mr. Speaker, I would like to interrogate 
the chairman of the House Insurance Committee, if I may. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Rybak, says he will 
stand for interrogation. The gentleman, Mr. DeVerter, is in 
order and may proceed. 

Mr. DeVERTER. Mr. Speaker, HR 216, as 1 read the copy 
that I have received here from one of our leaders, pretty much 
duplicates HR 117 that the committee is currently operating 
under. Is that your intent? 

difference. 
Mr. DeVERTER. Is the intent to merely extend the hear- 

ings of  the committee? It does not read that way, and that is 
the reason that I am asking, because- 

Mr. RYBAK. The intent is to make a report as soon as pos- 
sible, which differs from the direction to make a report 
December I. The reason for it is, as you are aware or should 
be aware in attending the meetings, that we have not con- 
cluded the second phase of our hearings on the availability of 
liability insurance. 

Mr. DeVERTER. I see that the original date was December 
31. Was it not possible for the gentleman to assume another 
date rather than "as soon as possible," or are the hearings to 
be protracted throughout the 1986 calendar year? 

Mr. RYBAK. No: because as you know, or should know, 
we have set those hearings up into three stages. We completed 
the first stage, we are on the second stage, and we intend to 
have at least a half dozen more hearings. 

Mr. DeVERTER. That is all I have, Mr. Speaker. Thank 
you. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House adopt the resolution? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-196 

Acosta Distler Letterman 
Afflerbach Dombrawski Levdansky 
Angstadt Donatucci Levin 
Argall Dorr Livengood 
Arty Duffy Lloyd 
Baldwin Durham Lucyk 
Barber Fargo McCall 
Barley Fee McClatchy 
Battisto Fischer McHale 
Belardi Flick McVerry 
Belfanti Foster, Jr., A. Mackowski 
Birmelin Fox Maiale 
Black Freeman Manderino 
Blaurn Freind Manmiller 

Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Salaom 
Saurman 
Schectr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith. B 

Book Fryer Markasek smith; L. E. 
Bortner Gallagher Mayernik Snyder, D. W. 
Bowley Gallen Merry Snyder, G. M. 
Bawscr Gamble Michlovic Staback 
Boyes Cannon Micozrie Stairs 
Brandt Ceist Miller Steirhner 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Coslett 

George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Josephr 

Maehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasz 
Oliver 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pistella 
Pills 
P ~ t t  
Pratt 

- 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor. E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor. J .  
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Westan 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wogan 
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COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Deal 
Dietz 
Dininni 

Dawida 

Cawell 

Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Koiinski 
Kukovich 
Langtry 
Lashinger 
Laughlin 
Lescovitz 

Pressmann Wozniak 
Punt Wright, U. R. 
Raymond Wright, J .  L. 
Reher Wright. R. C. 
Reinard Yandrisevits 
Richardson 
Rieger Irvis. 
Robbins Speaker 

Preston 

NOT VOTING-3 

Fattah Linton 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The q u e s t i o n  was d e t e r m i n e d  i n  t h e  a f f i r m a t i v e ,  and t h e  

r e s o l u t i o n  was adopted. 
* * * 

Mr. PITTS called up HR217, P N  2680, e n t i t l e d :  

M e m o r i a l i z i n g  t h e  P r e s i d e n t  o f  t h e  U n i t e d  S la tes  t o  express  t o  
t h e  G o v e r n m e n t  o f  t h e  U n i o n  o f  Sov ie t  Social is t  Repub l i c s  t h e  
o p p o s i t i o n  o f  t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  t o  exp lo i t a t ion  o f  w o r k e r s  in  
fo rced- labor  c a m p s .  

On t h e  question, 
Will the House adopt the resolution? 

The f o l l o w i n g  r o l l  c a l l  was recorded: 

YEAS-200 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bartner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boycs 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappahianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clyrnrr 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 

Dininni 
Distler 
Dombrowski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
13uffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster. Jr., A. 
Fox 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geist 
George 
Ciladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Herthry 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 

Lescavitz 
Letterman 
Lerdansky 
Lcvin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lbyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micorzie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Naye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasr 
Oliver 
Perrel 
Pelrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 

Rieger 
Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Kyan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, 9 .  
Smith. L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G .  M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Stctghner 
Stwens 
Stewart 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor, J 
Tclck 
Tigue 
Trelio 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Vron 
VlOO" 
Wambach 
Wass 

Cordisca 
Cornell 
Coslett 
Cowell 
c o y  
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Dalry 
Davics 
Dawida 
Dcal 
Uictr 

ltkin 
lackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Jasepha 
Kasunic 
Kennedy 
Kenney 
Kasiniki 
Kukovich 
Langtry 
Lashingcr 
Laughlin 

Pieusky Werton 
Pistella Wiggins 
Pitts Wilson 
Pott Wogan 
Pratt Worniak 
Pressmann Wright. D. R. 
Preston Wright, J. L. 
Punt Wright, R. C. 
Raymond Yandrisevits 
Reber 
Reinard Irvis, 
Richardson Speaker 

N O T  V O T I N G - I  

Cimini Evans 

The q u e s t i o n  was d e t e r m i n e d  i n  the a f f i r m a t i v e ,  and the 
r e s o l u t i o n  was a d o p t e d .  

* * * 

Mr. STUBAN c a l l e d  up  HR 218, PN 2681, e n t i t l e d :  

C o n g r a t u l a t i n g  t h e  B l o o m s b u r g  Univers i ty ' s  1985  F o o t b a l l  
Team. 

On t h e  q u e s t i o n ,  

W i l l  t h e  House a d o p t  t h e  r e s o l u t i o n ?  

The f o l l o w i n g  r o l l  c a l l  was recorded: 

Y E A S - 1 9 9  

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Aigall 
Arty 
Baidwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Blaum 
Book 
Borlncr 
flowlcy 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Biandt 
llroujoi 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Cailson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Ccssar 
Chadaick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Colafrlla 
Cole 
Cordi5co 

Distler 
Dambrowski 
Donatucfi 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Faster, Jr., A. 
Fax 
Freeman 
Freind 
Frycr 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitra 
GruPPO 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Heishey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
Irkin 

Lescovitz 
Lctterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Lint on 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackawski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Miconie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olair 
Oliver 
Perrel 
Petrarca 
f'etrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 

Rieger 
Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurmsn 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith. B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuhan 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E.  Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor. J. 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Harne 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wamhach 
Wasi 
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Cornell Jackson Pievsky Weston 
Coslett Jarolin Pistella Wiggini 
Cowell Johnson Pitts Wilson 
COY Josephs Pot1 Wogan 
Deluca Kasunic Pratt Worniak 
DeVerter Kennedy Pressman" Wright. D. R. 
DeWeese Kcnney Preston Wright, J .  L. 
Daley Kurinski Punt Wright, R. C. 
Davies Kukavich Raymond Yandrisevita 
Dawida Langtry Reber 
Deal Lashinger Reinard Irvis. 
Diem Laughlin Richardson Speaker 
Dininni 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-2 

Black Telek 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
resolution was adopted. 

* * * 

Mr. STUBAN called up HR 219, PN 2682, entitled: 

Congratulating the Borough of Berwick, Columbia County, on 
its 200th Anniversary. 

On the question, 
Will the House adopt the resolution? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-196 

Acosta Dininni Lescovitz 
Afflerbach Disrler Letterman 
Angstadt Dombrowski Levin 
Argall Donatucci Linton 
Arty Dorr Livengood 
Baldwin Duffy Lloyd 
Barber Durham Lucyk 
Barley Fargo McCall 
Battislo Fattah McClarchy 
Belardi Fee McHale 
Belfanti Fischer McVerry 
Birmelin Flick Mackowski 
Black Foster. Jr., A. Maiale 
Blaum Fox Manderino 
Book Freind Manmiller 
Bortner Fryer Markasek 
Bowley Gallagher Mayernik 
Bowser Callen Merry 
Boyes Gamble Michlovic 
Brandt Cannon Micozzie 
Braujas Geist Miller 
Bunt George Moehlmann 
Burd Gladeck Morris 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith. L. E. 
Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G .  M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 

Cornell 
Coslert 
Cowell 
Coy 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietr 

Jackson Pistella Westan 
Jarolin Pitts Wiggins 
Johnson Pot1 Wogan 
Josephs Pratt Wozniak 
Kasunic Pressmann Wright, D. R. 
Kennedy Punt Wright, J .  L. 
Kenney Raymond Wright, R. C. 
Kasinski Reber Yandrisevits 
Kukovich Reinard 
Langtry Richardson lrvis, 
Lashinger Rieger Speaker 
Laughlin 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-5 

Civera Levdansky Preston Wilson 
Freeman 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The question was determined in the affirmative, and the 
resolution was adopted. 

SENATE MESSAGE 

AMENDED HOUSE BILLS 
RETURNED FOR CONCURRENCE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned HB 
568, PN 2644; and HB 971, PN 2671, with information that 
the Senate has passed the same with amendment in which the 
concurrence of  the House of Representatives is requested. 

REMARKS ON VOTES 

The SPEAKER. For what purpose does the gentleman 
from Allegheny, Mr. Cowell, rise? 

Mr. COWELL. Mr. Speaker, on HR 216 1 was out of my 
seat when the vote was taken. I would like to be recorded in 
the affirmative. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

Why does the gentleman from Chester, Mr. Flick, rise? 
Mr. FLICK. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
On the Irvis resolution 215, 1 was incorrectly voted on that. 

1 would like to be shown in the affirmative. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 

upon the record. 

SENATE MESSAGE 

Burns Gadshall Mowery Stuban 
Bush Greenwood Mrkonic Sweet 
Caltagirone Gruitra Murphy Swift 
Cappabianca Cruppo Nahill Taylor, E. Z. 
Carlson Hagarty Noye Taylor, F. E. 
Carn Haluska O'Brien Taylor, J. 
Cawley Harper O'Donnell Telek 
Cessar Hasay Olasz Tigue 
Chadwick Hayes Oliver Trello 
Clark Herman Perzel Truman 
Clymer Hershey Petrarca Van Hornc 
Cahen Honaman Petrone Vean 
Colafella Howlett Phillips Vraon 
Cole Hutchinson Piccala Wambach 
Cordisco ltkin Pievsky Wass 

HOUSE BILL 
CONCURRED IN BY SENATE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned HB 
690, PN 788, with information that the Senate has passed the 
same without amendment. 
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SENATE MESSAGE I 
HOUSE AMENDMENTS 

CONCURRED IN BY SENATE I 
The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, informed that 

the Senate has concurred in the amendments made by the 
House of Representatives to SB 1135, PN 1694; and SB 1158, 
PN 1698. 

REMARKS ON VOTES I 
The SPEAKER. Why does the gentleman from Venango, 

Mr. Black, rise in place? 
Mr. BLACK. Thank you, Mr. Speaker. 
On HR 218 I would like to be recorded in the affirmative. 

Thank you. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 

upon the record. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Mercer, Mr. 

Robbins. 
Mr. ROBBINS. On HR 192 1 wish to be recorded in the 

affirmative. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 

upon the record. 
The Chair recognizes the gentlenian from Philadelphia, Mr. 

Taylor. 
Mr. J .  J. TAYLOR. Mr. Speaker, on SB 370 my switch 

failed to operate. 1 wish to be recorded in the affirmative. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 

upon the record. 
The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Northampton, 

Mr. Freeman. 
Mr. FREEMAN. Mr. Speaker, on HR 219 my vote was not 

recorded. I would like to be recorded in the affirmative. 
The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 

upon the record. 

BILLS SIGNED BY SPEAKER I 
The Chair gave notice that he was about to sign the follow- 

ing bills, which were then signed: 

HB 690, PN 788 

An Act amending the act of July 28, 1953 (P. L. 723, No. 230). 
known as the "Second Class County Code," further providing 
for county commissioners to make contracts. 

An Act providing for the establishment, implementation and 
administration of a customized job training program; and impos- 
ing additional powers and duties on the Department of Educa- 
tion. 

An Act amending the act of May 1, 1933 (P. L. 216, No. 76), 
known as "The Dental Law," reestablishing the State Dental 
Council and Examining Board: providing for its composition, 
powers and duties; and making repeals. 

HOUSE BILLS 
INTRODUCED AND REFERRED 

No. 1976 By Representatives SWIFT, 
HUTCHINSON, DININNI, ROBBINS, 
CARLSON, BLACK, D. R. WRIGHT, 
CAPPABIANCA, MERRY, BOWLEY, 
DOMBROWSKI and BOWSER 

An Act amending Title 75 (Vehicles) of the Pennsylvania Con- 
solidated Statutes, further providing for the operation of certain 
vehicles on sidewalks. 

Referred to Committee on TRANSPORTATION, 
December 11, 1985. 

No. 1977 By Representatives DOMBROWSKI, 
CAPPABIANCA and CAWLEY 

An Act amending the act of March 10, 1949 (P. L. 30, No. 14), 
known as the "Public School Code of 1949," providing compen- 
sation for school directors. 

Referred to Committee on EDUCATION, December 11, 
1985. 

No. 1978 By Representatives AFFLERBACH, 
NAHILL, GREENWOOD, 
D. R. WRIGHT, SIRIANNI, 
D. W. SNYDER, A. C. FOSTER,JR., 
RUDY, BARLEY, SHOWERS, SCHEETZ, 
PRESSMANN, FREEMAN, McHALE and 
WAMBACH 

An Act providing for the certification and recertification of 
assessors; establishing eligibility and training requirements; 
defining the powers and duties of the State Tax Equalization 
Board relating to training, certification and recertification of 
assessors; and authorizing the board to establish fees. 

Referred to Committee on FINANCE, December 11, 1985. 

No. 1979 By Representatives FOX, MRKONIC, 
CIMINI, J. L. WRIGHT, CORDISCO, 
JOHNSON, CLYMER, SAURMAN, 
MARKOSEK, RAYMOND, SIRIANNI, 
WAMBACH, BOOK, ANGSTADT, 
COWELL, DALEY, TRELLO, PITTS, 
FATTAH, ITKIN, CARLSON, GAMBLE, 
CHADWICK, BOWSER, PUNT, 
CORNELL, BROUJOS, LANGTRY, 
McHALE, HERSHEY, LESCOVITZ, 
OLASZ, J. TAYLOR, BUNT, KOSINSKI, 
McVERRY, MORRIS, WOGAN, GEIST, 
ARTY, BELARDI, BELFANTI, 
STABACK, BATTISTO, WESTON, 
SEVENTY, DISTLER, NAHILL, 
DURHAM, HOWLETT, STAIRS, 
KENNEY, LEVDANSKY, R. C. WRIGHT, 
NOYE, E. Z. TAYLOR, MICHLOVIC, 
FISCHER, HERMAN, MICOZZIE, 
GLADECK, BALDWIN, CIVERA and 
DeLUCA 
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An Act amending the act of March 4. 1970 (P. L. 128. No. 49). 1 Security Fund; further ~roviding for oartial disabilitv and me- 
en11tlr.d "An act granting 10 !lie (no\ernor o i  the ( 't~t~ln~~rnue:iltl~ .I!I< Is,\; In;re.r~lng .ompenvation rate, and prwiding for fururr 
rlte sole authurIt"-ft,r rcgulaling tile d~,pla) of [lie !lag 01  I ~~;nual~no!rca,~>; iurrhei prai\iJmg T.,rtlle running s,pcrloJ\oi 
United States from any public ground orbuilding and from any 1 limitation for other procedural matters, for the rights df employ- 
ground or building of certain other institutions." further direct- ees and for certaln attorney fees; and making editorial chanaes. 

An Act amending the act of December 7, 1982 (P. L. 784, No. 
225), known as the "Dog Law," limiting liability of nonprofit 
kennels. 

Referred to Committee on AGRICULTURE AND 

ing the Governor to display the official POW/MIA flag over the 
Main Capitol Building. 

Referred to Committee on STATE GOVERNMENT, 
December 11, 1985. 

No. 1980 By Representatives STEWART, MURPHY, 
WOZNIAK, COY and D. R. WRIGHT 

1 JAROLIN, KUKOVICH, PISTELLA, 

FREEMAN, HARPER, DeLUCA, 
KASUNIC, CALTAGIRONE, DALEY, 
DEAL, LESCOVITZ, VEON, 

- 

Referred to Committee on LABOR RELATIONS, 
December 11, 1985. 

No. 1983 By Representatives COHEN, IRVIS, 
MANDERINO, BURNS, FEE, 
F. E. TAYLOR, DOMBROWSKI, 
DURHAM. DeWEESE, RICHARDSON. 

RIJRAL AFFAIRS. December 11. 1985. I GALLAGHER. CAPPABIANCA. . - ~ ~ ~  ~~~~ - -  , ..... 

No. 1981 By Representatives FOX, KUKOVICH, 
NAHILL, DeLUCA, HERSHEY, 
RAYMOND, KENNEY, DISTLER, 
LINTON, CANNON, J. TAYLOR, BUNT, 
D. W. SNYDER, MAYERNIK, O'BRIEN, 
BURNS, ITKIN, TRUMAN, WESTON, 
FLICK, SAURMAN, PERZEL, 
LASHINGER and HOWLETT 

An Act amending the act of March 4, 1971 (P. L. 6, No. Z), 
known as the "Tax Reform Code of 1971," excluding from 
income the gain from the sale of the principal residence of a 
person 55 years of age or older. 

Referred to Committee on FINANCE, December l I ,  1985. 

No. 1982 By Representatives COHEN, IRVIS, 
MANDERINO. BURNS. FEE. 
F. E. TAYLOR, DOMBROWSKI, 
DURHAM, DeWEESE, RICHARDSON, 
JAROLIN, KUKOVICH, PISTELLA, 
FREEMAN, HARPER, DeLUCA, 
KASUNIC, CALTAGIRONE, DALEY, 
DEAL, LESCOVITZ, VEON, 
GALLAGHER, CAPPABIANCA, 
BELARDI, PETRARCA, KOSINSKI, 
OLIVER, RYBAK, MRKONIC, CAWLEY, 
WOZNIAK, McCALL, MICHLOVIC, 
WAMBACH, LAUGHLIN, JOSEPHS, 
TIGUE, PETRONE, PRESTON, RIEGER, 
STEWART, MORRIS, LEVIN, ACOSTA, 
EVANS, TRELLO, CORDISCO, 
COWELL, BELFANTI, TRUMAN, ARTY, 
COLAFELLA, O'DONNELL, FATTAH, 
PIEVSKY, GRUITZA, CARN, HOWLETT, 
MAIALE, SALOOM, LINTON, GEORGE, 
VAN HORNE, ROEBUCK, BARBER, 
WlGGlNS and JOSEPHS 

An Act amending the act of June 2, 1915 (P. L. 736, No. 338), 
known as "The Pennsylvania Workmen's Compensation Act," 
further providing for contractors, compensation rates; further 
defining "occupational disease" and providing therefor; provid- 
ing for certain payments into the Workmen's Compensation 

BELARDI, PETRARCA, KOSINSKI, 
OLIVER, RYBAK, MRKONIC, CAWLEY, 
WOZNIAK, McCALL, MICHLOVIC, 
WAMBACH, LAUGHLIN, JOSEPHS, 
TIGUE, PETRONE, PRESTON, RIEGER, 
STEWART, MORRIS, LEVIN, ACOSTA, 
EVANS, TRELLO, CORDISCO, 
COWELL, BELFANTI, TRUMAN, ARTY, 
COLAFELLA, O'DONNELL, FATTAH, 
PIEVSKY, GRUITZA, CARN, HOWLETT, 
MAIALE, SALOOM, LINTON, GEORGE, 
VAN HORNE, ROEBUCK, BARBER and 
WIGGINS 

An Act amending the act of December 5, 1936 (2nd Sp. Sess., 
1937 P. L. 2897, No. I), known as the "Unemployment Compen- 
sation Law." definine "base vear waees." - - 

Referred to Committee on LABOR RELATIONS, 
December 11, 1985. 

No. 1984 By Representatives COHEN, IRVIS, 
MANDERINO, BURNS, FEE, 
F. E. TAYLOR, DOMBROWSKI, 
DURHAM, DeWEESE, RICHARDSON, 
JAKOLIN, KUKOVICH, PISTELLA, 
FREEMAN, HARPER, DeLUCA, 
KASUNIC, CALTAGIRONE, DALEY, 
DEAL, LESCOVITZ, VEON, 
GALLAGHER, CAPPABIANCA, 
BELARDI, PETRARCA, KOSINSKI, 
OLIVER, RYBAK, MRKONIC, CAWLEY, 
WOZNIAK, McCALL, MICHLOVIC, 
WAMBACH, LAUGHLIN, JOSEPHS, 
TIGUE, PETRONE, PRESTON, RIEGER, 
STEWART, MORRIS, LEVIN, ACOSTA, 
EVANS, TRELLO, CORDISCO, 
COWELL, BELFANTI, TRUMAN, ARTY, 
COLAFELLA, O'DONNELL, FATTAH, 
PIEVSKY, GRUITZA, CARN, HOWLETT, 
MAIALE, SALOOM, LINTON, GEORGE, 
VAN HORNE, ROEBUCK, BARBER and 
WlGGlNS 
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An Act amending the act of May 17, 1921 (P. L. 682, No. 284). 
known as "The Insurance Company Law of 1921," further pro- 
viding for the classification of risks, underwriting rules, premium 
rates, and schedule and merit rating plans; and providing for 
certain additional coverage in workmen's compensation insur- 
ance and for the computation of workmen's compensation 
premium rates. 

Referred to  Committee on LABOR RELATIONS, 
December 11, 1985. 

No. 1985 By Representatives COHEN, IRVIS, 
MANDERINO, BURNS, FEE, 
F. E .  TAYLOR, DOMBROWSKI, 
DURHAM, DeWEESE, RICHARDSON, 
JAROLIN, KUKOVICH, PISTELLA, 
FREEMAN, HARPER, DeLUCA, 
KASUNIC, CALTAGIRONE, DALEY, 
DEAL, LESCOVITZ, VEON, 
GALLAGHER, CAPPABIANCA, 
BELARDI, PETRARCA, KOSINSKI, 
OLIVER, RYBAK, MRKONIC, CAWLEY, 
WOZNIAK, McCALL, MICHLOVIC, 
WAMBACH, LAUGHLIN, JOSEPHS, 
TIGUE, PETRONE, PRESTON, RIEGER, 
STEWART, MORRIS, LEVIN, ACOSTA, 
SWEET, EVANS, TRELLO, CORDISCO, 
COWELL, BELFANTI, TRUMAN, ARTY, 
COLAFELLA, O'DONNELL, FATTAH, 
PIEVSKY, GRUITZA, CARN, HOWLETT, 
MAIALE, SALOOM, LINTON, GEORGE, 
VAN HORNE, ROEBUCK, BARBER and 
WIGGINS 

An Act providing for the establishment, administration and 
licensing of workers' compensation group self-insurance funds by 
employers. 

Referred to Committee on LABOR RELATIONS, 
December 11, 1985. 

No. 1986 By Representatives ROBBINS, PHILLIPS, 
HAYES, TRELLO, CAWLEY, GEIST, 
NOYE, BOWSER, G. M.  SNYDER, 
PITTS, FISCHER, CLYMER, SAURMAN, 
BURD, GRUITZA, SWIFT, DAWIDA, 
GRUPPO,  ANGSTADT, BOYES, MERRY, 
FARGO, BLACK, ARGALL, HERMAN, 
MARKOSEK, SEMMEL, D. W. SNYDER, 
BOOK, LANGTRY, DeWEESE, STAIRS, 
B. SMITH, DOMBROWSKI and DLSTLER 

An Act amending the act of August 31, 1955 (P. L. 531, No. 
131), known as the "Pennsylvania Athletic Code," excluding 
amateur wrestling. 

Referred to  Committee on STATE GOVERNMENT, 
December 11, 1985. 

No. 1987 By Representatives COHEN and KENNEY 

An Act amending the act of September 28, 1978 (P. L. 788, 
No. 152), entitled "An act amending Titles I (General Provi- 
sions) and 42 (Judiciary and Judicial Procedure) of the Pennsyl- 

vania Consolidated Statutes, responding to and prescribing limi- 
tations on decisional law, reaffirming sovereign immunity as pro- 
vided in section 11 of Article I o f  the Constitution of Pennsvl- 
vania, preserving sovereign immunity as a bar to claims brought 
against Commonwealth agencies and their officials and employ- 
ees; specifically waiving sovereign immunity as provided by the 
Constitution in certain limited cases; granting jurisdiction to 
certain courts over claims brought against Commonwealth agen- 
cies; providing for limitations upon and the procedures relating 
to said claims; authorizing rules and regulations; suspending 
certain judicial proceedings until July 1, 1979, shortening the 
statutes of limitations in certain cases; and repealing certain 
law," changing the effective date for certain occurrences; and 
extending a statute of limitations. 

Referred to  Committee on JUDICIARY, December I I, 
1985. 

No. 1988 By Representatives KENNEY, O'BRIEN and 
COHEN 

An Act authorizing the Department of General Services, with 
the approval of the Governor and the Department of Public 
Welfare, to convey a tract of land situate in Philadelphia County, 
Pennsylvania, to Self-Help Movement, Inc., a not-for-profit cor- 
poration. 

Referred to Committee on STATE GOVERNMENT, 
December 11, 1985. 

No. 1990 By Representative ARTY (BY REQUEST) 

An Act amending Title 75 (Vehicles) of the Pennsylvania Con- 
solidated Statutes, further providing for the performance of 
certain road maintenance. 

Referred to  Committee on  TRANSPORTATION, 
December l l ,  1985. 

SENATE BILLS FOR CONCURRENCE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, presented the 
following bills for  concurrence: 

Referred to Committee on MILITARY AND VETERANS 
AFFAIRS, December 11, 1985. 

SB 1210, PN 1687 

Referred to  Committee on MILITARY AND VETERANS 
AFFAIRS, December 11, 1985. 

SUPPLEMENTAL CALENDAR F 

BILLS ON CONCURRENCE 
IN SENATE AMENDMENTS 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned the fol- 
lowing HB 568, P N  2644, with information that the Senate 
has passed the same with amendment in which the concur- 
rence of the House of Representatives is requested: 

An Act amending the act of December 15, 1980 (P. L. 1203, 
No. 222), known as the "Building Energy Conservation Act," 
changing and adding certain definitions; providing for notice to 
public utilities and utility providers; creating a restricted account; 
and further providing for application of energy standards, for 
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certification, for notice to the department, for penalties and for 
variances. 

On the question, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On that question, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Allegheny, Mr. Itkin. 

Mr. ITKIN. Mr. Speaker, I am going to request concur- 
rence in Senate amendments to HB 568. The Senate made 
only two minor changes - one which would allow utilities that 
use data processing equipment to be able to store the informa- 
tion of  the notice of intent without physically retaining it for 2 
years; and the second amendment was to just change the name 
of "special account" to "restricted account" in the funds that 
are collected under the act. With those two minor changes, 1 
am requesting concurrence. 

The SPEAKER. Those in favor of concurrence, as sug- 
gested by the gentleman, Mr. Itkin, will vote "aye"; those 
opposed will vote "no." 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 
The SPEAKER. Agreeable to the provisions of the Consti- 

tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken. 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Baok 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirane 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cessar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 
Calafella 
Cole 
Cordisco 
Cornell 
Caslett 
Cowell 
Coy 
Deluca 

Dininni 
Distler 
Dambrowski 
Donatucci 
Darr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Faster. J r . .  A. 
FOX 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitza 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershey 
Honaman 
Howlett 
Hutchinson 
ltkin 
Jackson 
Jarolin 
Johnson 
Jorephs 
Kasunic 

Lescovitr 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlavic 
Micazrie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasz 
Perzel 
Petrarca 
Petrone 
Phillips 
Piccola 
Pievsky 
Pistella 
Pitts 
P ~ t t  
Pratt 
Pressmann 
Preston 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloam 
Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W, 
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Sleighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor. E. Z. 
. . 

Taylor, J. 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Vroan 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
wagan 
Worniak 
Wright. D. 

DeVerter 
DeWeesc 
Dale? 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietz 

Kennedy Punt Wright, J .  L. 
Kenney Raymond Wright, R. C. 
Koiinski Reber Yandrisevits 
Kukovich Reinard 
Langtry Richardson Irvis, 
Lashinger Rieger Speaker 
Laughlin 

NAYS-0 

NOT VOTING-I 

Oliver 

Cimini Evans 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive and the amendments were concurred in. 

Ordered, That the clerk inform the Senate accordingly. 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, returned the fol- 
lowing HB 971, P N  2671, with information that the Senate 
has passed the same with amendment in which the concur- 
rence of the House of Representatives is requested: 

An Act requiring the disclosure of gifts to institutions of higher 
education made by foreign governments, foreign legal entities 
and foreign persons. - ~ 

On the question, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 

The SPEAKER. On that question, the Chair recognizes the 
gentleman from Philadelphia, Mr. Levin. 

Mr. LEVIN. 1 would ask the House to concur in the Senate 
amendments. They were negotiated between the institutions 
of higher education, and they did not materially change the 
bill. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House concur in Senate amendments? 
The SPEAKER. Agreeable to the provisions of the Consti- 

tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken. 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angrtadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Baok 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 

Dininni 
Di~tler 
Dombrowski 
Donatucci 
Darr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Foster, Jr., A. 
Fox 
Freeman 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Cannon 
Geist 
George 
Gladeck 

Lescovitr 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengoad 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micozrie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith. B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder. D. W. 
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
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become reality before the year is out, and I look forward to 
bipartisan support on the idea in the future. Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman, Mr. Dawida, withdraws 
his amendment 4730. 

The Chair recognizes the gentleman from Somerset, Mr. 
Lloyd. What is your pleasure, sir? 

Mr. LLOYD. Well, my pleasure, Mr. Speaker, would be 
other than what I am going to do. What I am going to d o  is 
withdraw the amendment in the interest of  trying to pass a bill 
which the Senate might concur in and give us at least some 
respite on the unisex issue. I do intend to offer that amend- 
ment, however, to every insurance bill which comes on the 
calendar, House bill or Senate bill, until this becomes law. 
Thank you. 

The SPEAKER. The Chair thanks the gentleman. 
Amendment 4766. Ms. Josephs, what is your pleasure? 
Ms. JOSEPHS. Mr. Speaker, since my amendment was the 

only one that was really drawn to the subject matter of this 
hill, I d o  not feel that 1 would like to withdraw it. 

The SPEAKER. That may be true, but does the lady intend 
to withdraw it? You said you did not feel that you would like 
to withdraw it. The question is, are you going to withdraw it? 

Well, let us pass on to the gentleman from Westmoreland, 
Mr. Saloom. We will let the lady make up her mind. 

Amendment A4757. Mr. Saloom, what is your pleasure, 
.:.* 

The SPEAKER. Agreeable to the provisions of the Consti- 
tution, the yeas and nays will now be taken. 

YEAS-199 

Acosta 
Afflerbach 
Angstadl 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Battisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaurn 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 
Bowser 
B o y e ~  
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burnr 
Bush 
Caltagirane 
Cappabianca 
Carlnon 
Carn 

Dininni 
Distler 
Dambrowski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Fattah 
Fee 
Pischer 
Flick 
Fosier, Jr., A .  
Fox 
Freind 
Fryer 
Gallagher 
Callen 
Gamble 
Gannon 
Geist 
George 
Cladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Cruitza 
Gruppa 
Hagarty 
Haluska 

Lescovilr 
Letterman 
Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVcrry 
Mackowski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 
Markosek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlovic 
Micorrie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowcry 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
NOYC 

Robbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetz 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith, B. 
Smith. L. E. 
Snyder, D. W.  
Snyder, G .  M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet ~ ~~ 

Swift 
Taylor. E.  Z. 
Taylor, F. E.  
Taylor, J.  

511 : 
Cawley Harper 0 ' ~ r i e n  ~ e i e k  

Mr. SALOOM. Mr. Speaker, 1 wish to thank the members Cessar Hasay O'Donnell Tigue 
for the bipartisan support that we had for the amendment we Chadwick Hayes Olarz Trello 

passed. It will not be the last that we will be hearing of it. 1 
hope to take it up early in January, but because of the lateness 
of the hour. 1 wish to withdraw the amendment at this ~ a r t i c -  
ular time. 

The SPEAKER. Now we are back to Ms. Josephs. Do we 
have a decision? 

Ms. JOSEPHS. Mr. Speaker, I will withdraw my amend- 
ment. 

The SPEAKER. Let the record show that the lady withdrew 
her amendment under protest. 

Ms. Josephs, you are new on the floor, but the Chair has 
been here a long time. When you sacrifice something which 
you hold dear to your heart, you have a chit that you can 
collect from the people who urged that sacrifice. Do not 
forget that. 

On the question recurring, 
Will the House agree to the bill on third consideration as 

amended? 
Bill as amended was agreed to. 

The SPEAKER. This bill has been considered on three dif- 
ferent days and agreed to and is now on final passage. 

The question is, shall the bill pass finally? 

We are on final passage of SB 1037, which contains the 
second Sweet amendment and nothing else. 

On the question recurring, 
Shall the bill pass finally? 

Civera Herman Oliver Truman 
Clark Hershey Perzel Van Horne 
Clyrner Honaman Petrarca Veon 
Cohcn Hawlett Petrone Vroon 
Colafella Hutchinson Phillips Wambach 
Cole ltkin Piccola Wass 
Cardisca Jackson Picvaky Weston 
Cornell Iaralin Pistella Wiggins 
Coslett Johnson 
Cowell Josephs 
COY Kasunic 
Delufa Kennedy 
DeVerter Kenney 
DeWeese Kosinski 
Daley Kukavich 
Davies Langtry 
Dawida Lashinger 
Deal Laughlin 
Dietr 

I 

l'itts Wilson 
Pot1 Wagan 
Pratt Worniak 
Preston Wright, D. R. 
Punt Wright. I. L. 
Raymond Wright, R. C. 
Rrber Yandrisevits 
Reinard 
Richardson Irvis, 
Rieger Speaker 

Freeman Pressman" 

NOT VOTING-0 

EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

The majority required by the Constitution having voted in 
the affirmative, the question was determined in the affirma- 
tive. 

Ordered, That the clerk return the same to the Senate with 
the information that the House has oassed the same with 
amendment in which the concurrence of  the Senate is 
requested. 
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SENATE MESSAGE 

SENATE ADOPTS REPORT O F  
COMMITTEE O F  CONFERENCE 

The clerk of the Senate, being introduced, informed that 
the Senate has adopted the Report of the Committee of Con- 
ference on the subject of the differences existing between the 
two Houses on HB 1363, PN 2675. 

BILLS SIGNED BY SPEAKER 

The Chair gave notice that he was about t o  sign the follow- 
ing bills, which were then signed: 

An Act amending the act of December 15, 1980 (P. L. 1203, 
No. 222). known as the "Building Energy Conservation Act.'' 

An Act authorizing and directing the Department of General 
Services, with the approval of the Governor and the Secretary of 
Environmental Resources, to sell and convey to the City of Phila- 
delphia a tract of reclaimed land between the old shoreline and 
present dike line extension of the Delaware River in the Township 
of Tinicum, Delaware County, Pennsylvania, contiguous to and 
having common boundaries with lands presently owned by the 
City of Philadel~hia, and to auitclaim other areas near said land 
taken by the City of Philadeiphia for the Philadelphia Interna- 
tional Airport. 

REMARKS ON VOTE 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Centre, Mr. Letterman. 

Mr. LETTERMAN. Mr. Speaker, can 1 change a vote 
now? 

variances 

changing and adding certain definitions; providing for notice to 
public utilities and utility providers; creating a restricted account; 
and further providing for application of energy standards, for 
certification, for notice to the department, for penalties and for 

An Act requiring the disclosure o f  gihs to institutions of higher 
education made by foreign governments, foreign legal entities 
and foreign persons. 

.. . 
TheSPEAKER. Yes, 
Mr. LETTERMAN. On H R  215 I was voted in the nega- 

tive. 1 would like t o  bevoted in the affirmative. Thank you. 

An Act amending the act of October LO, 1975 (P. L. 383, No. 
IIO), known as the "Physical Therapy Practice Act," further 
providing for the board, qualifications for licenses and renewal 
thereof, registration of physical therapy assistants and certifica- 
tion of athletic trainers; providing penalties; and making an edi- 
torial change. 

SB 290, PN 449 

An Act amending the act of April 9, I929 (P. L. 177, No. 175), 
entitled "The Administrative Code of 1929," providing for water 
and sewage line rights-of-way in State parks. 

An Act providing for an Appalachian States Low-Level Radio- 
active Waste Compact. 

An Act amending the act of September 27, 1961 (P. L. 1700, 
No. 699), entitled "Pharmacy Act," reestablishing the State 
Board of Pharmacy; providing for its composition, powers and 
duties; changing provisions relating to the issuance of licenses 
and the revocation and suspension of licenses; providing for fees; 
providing for penalties; and making repeals. 

An Act relating to the right to practice medicine and surgery 
and the right to practice medically related acts; reestablishing the 
State Board of Medical Education and Licensure as the State 
Board of Medicine and providing for its composition, powers and 
duties; providing for the issuance of licenses and certificates and 
the suspension and revocation of licenses and certificates; provid- 
ing penalties; and making repeals. 

The SPEAKER. The gentleman's remarks will be spread 
upon the record. 

We have one more piece of business, which will take us a 
very few minutes t o  finish, and then you will be finished for 
the year 1985. 

The Chair wants t o  wish all of yon the happiest and the 
safest of holidays. I trust that yon will go home safely. The 
Chair, however, will be here tomorrow in token session to 
sign whatever bills have yet t o  come over from the Senate, but 
there will be no need for the members t o  remain after this vote 
is taken on the floor of the House. 

I RULES SUSPENDED 

The SPEAKER. The Chair recognizes the gentleman from 
Cumberland, Mr. Broujos. 

Mr. BROUJOS. Mr. Speaker, 1 move that the rules of the 
House be temporarily suspended so that the House may 
immediately take up  a resolution. 

On the question, 
Will the House agree t o  the motion? 

The following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-198 

Acosla 
Afflerbach 
Angstadt 
Argall 
Arty 
Baldwin 
Barber 
Barley 
Ballisto 
Belardi 
Belfanti 
Birmelin 
Black 
Blaum 
Book 
Bortner 
Bowley 

Dietz 
Dininni 
Distler 
Dombrawski 
Donatucci 
Dorr 
Duffy 
Durham 
Fargo 
Pattah 
Fee 
Fischer 
Flick 
Follrr, Jr., A. 
Pox 
Freeman 
Freind 

Lashinger 
Laughlin 
Lescovitr 
Letterman 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengood 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHalc 
McVerry 
Mvckvwski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 

Rabbins 
Roebuck 
Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianrri 
Smith, B. 
Smith, L. E. 
Snyder, D. W 
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Bowser 
Boyes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlsan 
Carn 
Cawley 
Ceasar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clymer 
Cohen 

Fryer 
Gallagher 
Gallen 
Gamble 
Cannon 
Gdst 
George 
Gladeck 
Godshall 
Greenwood 
Gruitra 
Gruppo 
Hagarty 
Haluska 
Harper 
Hasay 
Hayes 
Herman 
Hershcy 

Markasek 
Mayernik 
Merry 
Michlavic 
Micozzie 
Miller 
Moehlmann 
Morris 
Mowery 
Mrkonic 
Murphy 
Nahill 
Noye 
O'Brien 
O'Donnell 
Olasz 
Oliver 
Perrel 
Petrarca 

Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Swcct 
Swift 
Taylor, E.  Z. 
Taylor, F. E. 
Taylor. J. 
Teick 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Vean 
Vroon 

Calafella Honaman Phillips Wambach 
Cole Howlett Piccola Wass 
Cordisco Hutchinsan Piev~ky Weston 
Cornell ltkin Pistella Wiggins 
Coslett Jackson Pitts Wilson 
Cowell Jarolin Pott Wogan 
Cov Johnson Pratt Wozniak 
~e iuca  
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davies 
Dawida 
Deal 

Josephs Pcessmann Wright, D. R. 
Kasunic Punt Wright, J.  L. 
Kennedy Raymond Wright, R. C. 
Kenney Reber Yandrirevits 
Kosinski Reinard 
Kukovich Richardson Irvis. 
Langtry Ricger Speaker 

NAYS-0 

N O T  VOTING-3 

Levdansky Petr one Preston 
EXCUSED-2 

Cimini Evans 

A majority of  the  members electcd t o  the  House having 
voted in the  affirmative, the  question was determined in the  
affirmative a n d  the  motion was agreed to .  

RESOLUTION ADOPTED 

T h e  S P E A K E R .  T h e  Chair  recognizes the  gentleman f rom 
Cumberland,  Mr .  Broujos, who  submits fo r  the  House's 
immediate consideration the  following resolution, which the  
clerk will read. 

T h e  following resolution was read: 

House  Resolution No. 222 

A CONCURRENT RESOLUTION 

Memorializing the Governor to  proclaim the year 1986 as the 
"Year of  the Forest." 

WHEREAS, Pennsylvania's forests provide outstanding scenic 
and recreational opportunities for many activities, including 
hiking, camping, hunting, fishing, sightseeing, snowmobiling and 
skiing; and 

WHEREAS, Pennsylvania's forests are a valuable economic 
asset and are important to  both the Forest Products Industry and 
Tourist Industry; and 

WHEREAS, Pennsylvania's forests provide excellent habitat 
for many species of wildlife; and 

WHEREAS, Pennsylvania's forests have become a n  important 
alternative energy source, providing fuelwood for both residen- 
tial and industrial use; and 

WHEREAS, Pennsylvania's forested watersheds play a critical 
role in the State's supply of clean water; and 

WHEREAS. Proner forest manaeement is recoenized as a nec- . . I essary and beneficial means of protecting and-enhancing the 
forest resources; and I WHEREAS, The forests o f  Pennsylvania have the potential to  
become the foundation for significant economic and I WHEREAS, The members of the House of Representatives 
and the Senate believe that these activities and programs are vital 
t o  the future of the State's forest resources; therefore be it 

RESOLVED (the Senate concurring), That the General Assem- 
bly memorialize the Governor to  proclaim the year 1986 as the 
"Year of the Forest" throughout Pennsylvania, to  promote the 
State's forest resources, and to  support the efforts t o  e n ~ a n d  
publlc awareness of Pennsylvania's forests; and be it further- 

RESOLVED, That a copy of this resolution be transmitted to  I I the Honorable Dick Thornburgh. 

John H .  Broujos 
Bruce Smith 
Joseph A. Steighner 
Curt Bowley 
Michael E. Bortner 
Elinor Z. Taylor 
Edward J .  Haluska 
David R. Wright 
Michael M. Dawida 
Lynn B. Herman 
Paul J .  Angstadt 
Howard L. Fargo 
Thomas C .  Petrone 
Joseph F. Markosek 
Samuel W.  Morris 
1. Scot Chadwick 
Leonard Q. Gruppo 
Roger Raymond Fischer 
Carmel Sirianni 
Kenneth J .  Cole 
Arthur D. Hershey 
John Showers 
Babette Josephs 
Ivan ltkin 
James T .  Distler 
Fred Belardi 
Richard A. Kasunic 
Fred A. Trello 
Mary Ann Arty 
Nicholas A .  Micozzie 
James C. Greenwood 

O n  the question, 
Will the  House  adop t  the  resolution? 

T h e  following roll call was recorded: 

YEAS-200 

Acorta Dininni Lescovitz Rieger 
Afflerbach Distlrr Letterman Robbins 
Angatadt Dambrowski 
Argall Donatucci 
Arty Dorr 
Baldwin Duffy 
Barber Durham 
Barley Fargo 
Battisto Fattah 
Belardi Fee 
Belfanti Fischer 
Birmelin Flick 
Black Foster, Jr. ,  A. 
Blaum Fox 
Book Freeman 
Bortner Freind 

Levdansky 
Levin 
Linton 
Livengoad 
Lloyd 
Lucyk 
McCall 
McClatchy 
McHale 
McVerry 
Mackawski 
Maiale 
Manderino 
Manmiller 

Rudy 
Ryan 
Rybak 
Saloom 
Saurman 
Scheetr 
Schuler 
Semmel 
Serafini 
Seventy 
Showers 
Sirianni 
Smith. B. 
Smith. L. E 
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Bawley 
Bowser 
Bayes 
Brandt 
Broujos 
Bunt 
Burd 
Burns 
Bush 
Caltagirone 
Cappabianca 
Carlson 
Carn 
Cawley 
Cesaar 
Chadwick 
Civera 
Clark 
Clyrner 
Cohen 
Colafella 
Cole 
Cardisco 
Carnell 
Caslett 
Cowell 
COY 
Deluca 
DeVerter 
DeWeese 
Daley 
Davirs 
Dawida 
Deal 
Dietz 

Fryer Markoiek 
Gallagher Mayernik 
Gallen Merry 
Gamble Michlavic 
Cannon Micozzie 
Geisr Miller 
George Maehlmann 
Gladeck Morris 
Godshall Moxery 
Greenwood Mrkonic 
Gruitra Murphy 
Gruppo Nahill 
Hagarty Noye 
Haluska O'Brien 
Harper O'Donnell 
Hasay Olasz 
Hayes Oliver 
Herman Pcrrel 
Hershey Petrarca 
Honaman Petronc 
Hawlett Phillips 
Hutchinson Piccola 
ltkin Pievsky 
Jackson Pistella 
Jaralin Pitts 
Johnson Pott 
Jasephs Pratt 
Kasunic Pressmann 
Kcnnedy Preston 
Kenney Punt 
Kasiniki Raymond 
Kukovifh Rcber 
Langtry Reinard 
Lashinger Richardson 
Laughlin 

NAYS-0 

N O T  VOTING-1 

Snyder, D. W. 
Snyder, G. M. 
Staback 
Stairs 
Steighner 
Stevens 
Stewart 
Stuban 
Sweet 
Swift 
Taylor, E. Z. 
Taylor, r. E. 
Taylor, 1. 
Telek 
Tigue 
Trello 
Truman 
Van Horne 
Veon 
Vroon 
Wambach 
Wass 
Weston 
Wiggins 
Wilson 
Wngan 
Wozniak 
Wright, U. R .  
Wright, J .  L. 
Wright. R. C. 

Irris, 
Sneaker 

Cimini Evans 

T h e  ques t i on  was  de t e rmined  i n  t h e  af f i rmat ive ,  a n d  t h e  
resolu t ion  w a s  a d o p t e d .  

Orde red ,  T h a t  t h e  clerk present  t h e  s a m e  t o  t h e  Sena t e  f o r  
concurrence .  

BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS PASSED OVER 

T h e  S P E A K E R .  W i t h o u t  objec t ion ,  a l l  remaining  hills a n d  
resolu t ions  o n  t oday ' s  c a l enda r  will b e  passed  ove r .  T h e  Cha i r  
h e a r s  no ob jec t i on .  

T h e  S P E A K E R .  T h e  C h a i r  recognizes t h e  gen t l eman  f r o m  
Venango ,  Mr. Black .  

M r .  B L A C K .  M r .  Speake r ,  1 m o v e  t h a t  th is  H o u s e  d o  n o w  
a d j o u r n  unt i l  T h u r s d a y ,  December  12, 1985, a t  I1  a .m. ,  
e.s.t., un less  soone r  recalled by  t h e  Speake r .  

O n  t h e  ques t ion ,  
Will  t h e  H o u s e  ag ree  t o  t h e  m o t i o n ?  
M o t i o n  w a s  ag reed  t o ,  a n d  a t  2:15 a . m . ,  e.s.t., December  

12, 1985, t h e  H o u s e a d j o u r n e d .  
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